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INTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL TRIBUNAL

FOR THE FORMER YUGOSLAVIA

Case No.: IT-95-14-R

THE PROSECUTOR
V.
TIHOMIR BLASKIC

PUBLIC REDACTED VERSION
REQUEST FOR REVIEW OR RECONSIDERATION

1. The Prosecution files this request for Review, pursuant to Article 26 and Rule 119, on

the basis that there are new facts which have come to the attention of the Prosecution

within one year of the pronouncement of the final Judgement in Prosecutor v. Blaskic.

In the alternative, the Prosecution seeks a re-consideration by the Chamber in relation to

one of its Decisions and the resultant findings in the Judgement on appeal.

2. The new facts are that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

Blagki¢ issued an oral order to the Vitez Municipal Government on 15 April
1993 to conduct preparations during the night of 15-16 April 1993 for the
attack scheduled for 16 April 1993 in Vitez Municipality;

a meeting was held on 15 April 1993 by the Vitez Municipal Government at
which “Conclusions” were reached to try to postpone the attack which had
been ordered by Blaski¢ as the Commander of the Central Bosnia Operative

Zone;

Blaski¢ was approached during the evening of 15 April 1993 by members of
the Vitez Municipal Government and asked to stop the attack, but Blaskic¢

declined and as a result General Praljak and Dario Kordi¢ were approached;

oral orders from Blaski¢ in relation to the attack on Ahmidci included orders to

commit crimes;

the MUP report filed by the Appellant as exhibit 1 to the Second Rule 115
Motion and relied upon extensively by the Appeals Chamber had been
manipulated and altered from the original MUP Report;

the Vitezovi were involved in the attack on Grbavica in September 2003 on the
order of Blaski¢.
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The Prosecution files as annexes to this Request evidence in support of these new facts.
Some of the evidence has arisen over the last year from ongoing investigations into
related cases, and was not in the possession of the Prosecution at the time the Blaskic
Appeal Judgement was rendered.! Other evidence was withheld from the Prosecution
and only obtained after further searches of material originating from archives in Zagreb
after the Appeal Judgement in Blaskic was rendered.> The Prosecution has withheld
filing individual motions on each piece of evidence, but has waited to assess all the
received evidence in totality before deciding whether a Request for Review was
warranted. In this filing two of the witnesses will be referred to by way of pseudonym,
BR-C and BR-D. This is pending the Prosecution filing a request for protective

measures for these witnesses and the Appeals Chamber granting such an order.

After considering the totality of the evidence upon which the new facts are based, it is
evident that these new facts, if proved, could have been a decisive factor in the
Judgement reached by the Appeals Chamber. In fact, the impact of each and all the new
facts on the Judgement is such that to ignore them would lead to a miscarriage of

justice.” As a result, the Prosecution has filed this Request for Review.

NEWS FACT WHICH COULD HAVE BEEN A DECISIVE FACTOR

Pursuant to Rule 120, if the majority of the Judges of the Chamber agree that the new
fact, if proved, could have been a decisive factor in reaching its previous judgement, the
Chamber shall review that judgement. Even where the requirements of unavailability
and due diligence have not been strictly satisfied, courts presented with facts which
would clearly alter an earlier decision, have felt bound by the interests of justice to take
these into account.* In the present case, there is no doubt that if the facts are proven,
they would clearly impact on the Judgement of the Appeals Chamber and the interests

of justice would compel intervention.

A distinction has been made between new facts which justify review and additional
evidence of a fact that was litigated at trial.” Evidence of a new fact is evidence of a

distinctly new feature which was not in issue at the trial.®

L Y R

[REDACTED]
See Declaration of Mr. William Tomljanovich, Annex 11.
Prosecutor v. Josipovic, Decision on Motion for Review, 7 March 2003, para. 13.

Prosecutor v. Barayagwiza, Decision (Proaecutor’s Request for Review or Reconsideration), 31 March
2000, para. 66; Prosecutor v. Josipovic, Decision on Motion for Review, 7 March 2003, para. 13.

Prosecutor v. Barayagwiza,, para 42; Prosecutor v. Josipovic, 7 March 2003, para. 28.
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7. In Barayagwiza, the Appeals Chamber had to make a determination of what constitutes
a new fact’, considering the previous decision of the Appeals Chamber which was being
reviewed. One of the issues litigated at trial and before the Appeals Chamber at the first
appeal hearing was whether the State of Cameroon was willing to transfer the Appellant
Barayagwiza to the Tribunal. In its first decision, the Appeals Chamber concluded that
on the basis of the evidence adduced at the time, Cameroon was willing to transfer the

Appellant, as there was no evidence to the contrary.8

8.  On the Review, a statement of a witness® which explained that transfer by Cameroon
was delayed due to elections was considered as a new fact. Therefore, though the issue
of the State’s willingness to transfer (a central concern as to whether Barayagwiza’s
rights had been violated) was litigated before the first Appeals Chamber, this was not
determinative of the matter. The Appeals Chamber considered that evidence showing
that Cameroon was not prepared to effect Barayagwiza’s transfer constituted a new fact.
As there had not been an issue of fact in the previous proceedings as to whether the

government of the United States had intervened, this fact was new. "

9.  Likewise, though the issue of the cause of the delay in bringing Barayagwiza before the
Tribunal for his first appearance was litigated before the Appeals Chamber, certain facts
pertaining to this matter were not. The Appeals Chamber on Review accepted evidence
of the fact that Defence Counsel for Barayagwiza assented to the delay in the initial
appearance as a new fact. Once again, though the issue of delay was litigated and
findings made by the first Appeals Chamber, the consent of defence counsel to the delay

was found to be “a new fact for the Appeals Chamber”'".

10. The issue for determination therefore is not whether the broader factual issue was
considered or litigated, but whether the specific fact was in issue before the Chamber
who rendered the decision in question. In the present case, none of the specific facts
proposed in para. 2 above were issues of fact litigated before the Appeals Chamber and
are new facts for the Chamber. For example, at trial and in the Appeals Judgement, the
factual findings concerning Blaski¢’s orders were in relation to written orders which

purported to be defensive orders, not whether civilian authorities and others became

Prosecutor v. Barayagwiza, Separate Opinion of Judge Shahabuddeen, para. 47.

Prosecutor v. Barayagwiza, Decision (Proaecutor’s Request for Review or Reconsideration), 31 March
2000.

8 Ibid.,para. 57, Separate Opinion of Judge Shahabuddeen, para.47.

90 Statement of United States ambassador at large for war crimes, David Scheffer, Decision, para 56(2).

! Barayagwiza, Decision, paras 57-58, Separare Opinion of Judge Shahabudeen, para.47.
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aware of oral orders originating from Blagki¢ and were required to act as a result.
Further, the fact that there was a meeting of civilian authorities on the night of 15 April
1993 at which it was decided to oppose Blaski¢’s oral orders to attack in the morning
and the approach to Blaski¢ by members of those authorities for this very purpose was
clearly not an issue of fact in previous proceedings. The new facts will be addressed

below.

(1) Blaski¢ issued an oral order to the Vitez Municipal Government on 15 April
1993 to conduct preparations during the night of 15-16 April 1993 in relation
to a military attack scheduled for 16 April 1993 in Vitez Municipality;

In the present case, there was not an issue of fact in the previous proceedings as to

whether Blagkic¢ issued an order to the Vitez Municipal Government on 15 April 1993 in

preparation of the attack the next morning. This is a distinctly new feature which was

not in issue at trial, or on appeal.

This new fact fits squarely within the classification established by the Appeals Chamber
in Barayagwiza. As indicated, one of the issues litigated at trial and before the Appeals
Chamber at the first appeal hearing in Barayagwiza was whether the State of Cameroon
was willing to transfer the Appellant Barayagwiza to the Tribunal. In its first decision,
the Appeals Chamber concluded that on the basis of the evidence adduced at the time,
Cameroon was willing to transfer the Appellant, as there was no evidence to the
contrary.'> At the Review, the fact that the issue was in dispute and there was no
evidence to the contrary was not determinative of whether the new information that
Cameroon delayed its transfer of the accused was a new fact. The Chamber found that

this contrary evidence was a new fact.

In the Blaskic case there was no factual dispute as to whether Blaski¢ issued an oral
order to the Vitez Municipal government to prepare through the night of 15-16 April as
a result of his order to the attack Muslims within the Vitez municipality. The only
reference to the municipal government authorities was Blaski¢’s testimony when he
states that he met with concerned civilian authorities from Vitez on the night of 15 April
1993 and told them that “we did not wish nor had we planned any combat operations”."
Based on the assessment of the Appeals Chamber in Baraygwiza, the information that

Blaski¢ ordered the Vitez government authorities to prepare for an attack which was to

11
12

Barayagwiza, Decision, paras. 60-61.
Ibid.,para. 57, Separate Opinion of Judge Shahabuddeen, para.47.
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start the next morning constitutes a new fact not known to the Chamber (or the

Prosecution) at the time."*

Evidence of the new fact can be found in:

(a) Conclusions of the Extraordinary Session of the HVO Government of Vitez on
15 April 2005 at 22:00 hours (“15 April 1993 Conclusions”).”” There are two
copies of the 15 April 1993 Conclusions: the first is a typed version signed by
Ivan Santi¢, President of the Vitez HVO; the second is an unsigned version

with handwritten notations at the bottom of the page; .

(b) Statement of Nikola Krizanovi¢ who attended the 15 April 1993 Extraordinary
Session of the HVO Vitez Government and who was the wartime director of

the SPS Factory in Vitez, dated 29 November 2004'¢;

(c) [REDACTED]'.

The order was issued by the Central Bosnia Operations Zone (CBOZ) on 15 April 1993,
in respect of a military operation to attack the Muslims the following morning.'® The
order was given verbally.'® Officials of the HVO Vitez municipal government were
ordered by CBOZ to conduct preparations during the night of 15-16 April 93.2% This
was because the order coming from the CBOZ was that the HVO planned to start an
attack against the Muslims on 16 April 1993.%' Krizanovi¢ [REDACTED] believed that
the order came from Blaski¢.”> [REDACTED]

This new fact clearly impacts on the judgement of the Appeals Chamber. In fact, it is
directly contrary to the findings of the Appeals Chamber that the additional evidence

shows that BlaSki¢’s written order was “a command to prevent an attack” and that

20
21
22
23

Witness Tihomir Blaskic (Open Session), 25 February 1999, pages 18488 — 18489.
Barayagwiza, Decision, paras. 60-61.

Exhibit BR1 and BR2 (15 April 1993 Conclusions) Annexes 1 and 2.

Exhibit BR3 (Annex 3)

[REDACTED]

Exhibit BR1 and BR2 (15 April 1993 Conclusions) Annexes 1 and 2; [REDACTED]; Exhibit BR3
(Statement of Witness KriZanovi€) para. 4 (Annex 3)

Exhibit BR1 and BR2 (15 April 1993 Conclusions) Annexes 1 and2; [REDACTED]; Exhibit BR3
(Statement of Witness KriZanovic€) para. 4, Annex 3

Exhibit BR1 and BR2 (15 April 1993 Conclusions) Annexes 1 and 2;

Exhibit BR3 (Statement of Witness KriZanovi€) para. 4, Annex 3; [REDACTED]
Exhibit BR3 (Statement of Witness KriZanovi€) para. 4, Annex 3; [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
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. . 3 bdd 2
Blaskic “did not instruct the troops mentioned therein to launch an offensive attack”. 4

These findings are found in paras. 325 — 335 of the Judgement.

In its findings, the Appeals Chamber considers the wording of Order D269 and
additional evidence on appeal showing that there was a Muslim presence in Ahmici and
neighbouring villages, to conclude that Blaski¢ only issued a justified defensive order.
The new fact shows that not only did Blaski¢ give an order to his troops to attack the
next morning, but he issued an order to the Municipal government to carry out
preparations for the offensive attack the next morning. Further, it is clear that the orders
from Blaski¢ were given orally, [REDACTED].” In light of this, D269 cannot be
considered a justified preventative order that was issued in case there was a possible
attack by the ABiH. In fact, it exposes, as a deliberate cover-up, the web of documents
falsely generated by the Central Bosnia Operative Zone on 15 and 16 April 1993 to

: . 26
convey a contrary impression.

Further, the Appeals Chamber relies on documents and testimony cited in footnote 687
of the Appeals Judgement for the proposition that Blaskic¢ had reason to believe that the
ABiH intended to launch an attack against the HVO.

When the new fact is considered, it places the inferences to be drawn from this evidence
in a different light. First, a review of exhibit 12 as referred to in footnote 687
demonstrates that it is written in response to the HVO attack on 16 April 19937, there is
no reference to a pending or possible ABiH attack prior to 16 April 1993. Second,
exhibit 13 is an order for ABiH troops to join in combat after the HVO has already
launched the attack on the morning of 16 April 1993. There is nothing indicating a
possible ABiH attack from the area of Ahmici prior to the surprise attack as ordered by
Blaskic.

Third, Witness BAS’s testimony, referred to in footnote 687, that there was a Territorial

Defence platoon of a maximum of 30 or 35 people in Ahmiéi, some equipped with

24
25

26

Appeals Chamber Judgement, para. 335.

[REDACTED]; 15 April 1993 Conclusions, Exhibits BR 1 and 2 (Annexes 1 and 2); Exhibit BR 3
(Statement of Witness KriZanovic) para. 4, Annex 3.

E.g. the orders set out in Trial Judgement, para. 620 ((order from Blaski¢ at 1545 hours on 15 April 1993
to “be ready to act defensively”; order from Blaski¢ at 0130 hours on 16 April 1993 to “occupy defence
region and blockade villages against enemy attack...”). Further, the claim that the intercepted
communication that the ABiH was to start the war has no further independent substantiation in the
evidence on appeal.
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hunting rifles, was in support of the proposition that Blaski¢ had reason to believe that
the ABiH was going to attack and therefore his orders to his troops were purely
defensive. In light of the new fact, the Appeals Chamber may wish to consider what
Witness BAS actually said about what happened on the morning of 16 April 1993.

21. Witness BAS5 (a military commander in the area) stated in relation to the attack:

A. ... the HVO started the attack at 5:30 at Ahmici and all other villages
inhabited by Muslims, now known as Bosniaks.”®

Further, Witness BAS answered the following question in the affirmative:
Q. ... “The Croats in Vitez launched a coordinated attack on 16 April
against the Muslims villages around Vitez and on Old Vitez, the
predominately Muslim part of the town.”

Do you agree with Mr. McLeod’s conclusion, Witness BA5?

A. Fully.®

22. Lastly, even considering the two other witnesses relied upon by the Appeals Chamber in
footnote 692, the new fact could clearly impact the Judgement. Witness BA1 was
simply giving his opinion as to the nature of BlaSki¢’s orders. He has no personal
knowledge of what happened on the evening of 15 April 1993 — Witness BA1 was not
even in the country of Bosnia until November 1993.° Likewise, the testimony of
Witness BA3 was his opinion of how Blaski¢’s orders could be read, but he did not
provide any evidence as to orders given by Blaskic on the evening of 15 April 1993.

23. The new fact clearly meets the requirement of Rule 119, in that, if proved, it could have
been a decisive factor in reaching the determinations in the Judgement. The facts as
found by the Appeals Chamber would certainly be impacted, in fact the inference drawn
from the evidence relied upon by the Appeals Chamber would be unreasonable if the
evidence of the new fact was found to be credible and reliable. Based on this evidence
alone, the Judgement must be reviewed.

24. For the sake of argument, even if the Appeals Chamber were to conclude that this fact
was known to the Prosecution at the time, in the wholly exceptional circumstances of

2z It is also noted that a proper translation of the complete document includes a communications stamp
indicating that the document was sent on 17 April 1993.

28 AT, 11 December 2003, page 521.

2 Ibid, page 522.
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this case, the failure to consider this fact (and all the facts set forth in this Review) could
result in a miscarriage of justice. Where facts would clearly alter an earlier decision, it
is in the interests of justice to take them into account.’! These facts and the other facts,
if proved, would clearly have altered the Appeals Chamber’s Judgement; there can be
no dispute that as the facts show that BlaSki¢ ordered the attack on the morning of 16
April 1993 and ordered the crimes which were to take place to achieve the objectives of

the attack, a reasonable trier of fact would have no option but to convict.

(2) A meeting was held on 15 April 1993 by the Vitez Municipal Government at
which “Conclusions” were reached to try to postpone the attack which had
been ordered by Blaskic as the Commander of the Central Bosnia Operative
Zone

25. The information that a meeting was held by the HVO Vitez Government at 22:00 on the
evening of 15 April 1993 to formulate a response to the order of the Central Bosnia
Operative Zone to prepare in light of the order to attack the Muslims the next day was
not an issue of fact in the previous proceedings. This is a distinctly new feature which

was not in issue at trial, or on appeal.

26. Evidence of the new fact can be found in:

(a) Conclusions of the Extraordinary Session of the HVO Government of Vitez on
15 April 2005 at 22:00 hours (“15 April 1993 Conclusions”).>* There are two
copies of the 15 April 1993 Conclusions: the first is a typed version signed by
Ivan Santi¢, President of the Vitez HVO; the second is an unsigned version

with handwritten notations at the bottom of the page;

(b) Statement of Nikola Krizanovi¢ who attended the 15 April 1993 Extraordinary
Session of the HVO Vitez Government and who was the wartime director of

the SPS Factory in Vitez, dated 29 November 2004;

(© [REDACTED]

3% AT 171 (8 December 2003) (Closed Session)

3; Barayagwiza, paras 65-66.
3 Exhibit BR1 and BR2 (15 April 1993 Conclusions) Annexes 1 and 2.
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At 2200 hours on the evening of 15 April 1993, an extraordinary session of the HVO
Government-Vitez was held in the Post Office building in Vitez (“15 April 1993
Extraordinary Session”).33 [REDACTED].34

The government officials who attended the meeting were so concerned about the
planned attack that they adopted a series of formal conclusions to record their position

in relation to the unfolding events.”

The meeting was attended by twelve local government officials and chaired by the
President of the HVO Vitez, Mr. Ivan Santi¢. The meeting was also attended by several
local businessmen, including those involved in the operation of the munitions factories
in Vitez, who had grave concerns about the implications of the planned attack. Among

them was Mr. Nikola KriZanovi¢, who was the Director of the SPS Factory in Vitez.*
[REDACTED].”

The participants at the 15 April 1993 Extraordinary Session meeting agreed that it was
unacceptable for such a far-reaching order to be given only verbally,38 and called upon
the Operations Zone Central Bosnia to issue the order in writing. They wanted the order
in writing. They expressed the view that the planned operation would result in
“catastrophic consequences”, that it was unnecessary and proposed that the operation be
postponed.39 It is clear that they were not referring to a defensive HVO operation, but a
planned attack on Vitez municipality. [REDACTED] “0 REDACTED].*

Numerous other less extreme options were identified that the HVO could have

implemented to achieve any legitimate objectives that it might have, including

33
34
35
36

37
38
39

40
41

Exhibit BR 1 and BR 2 (15 April 1993 Conclusions) (Annexes 1 and 2).

[REDACTED]

Exhibit BR 1 and BR 2 (15 April 1993 Conclusions) (Annexes 1 and 2).

Exhibit BR 1 (15 April 1993 Conclusions) (Annex 1); Exhibit BR 2 (15 April 1993 Conclusions with
notations) (Annex 2); Exhibit BR 3 (Statement of Witness KriZanovi¢) (Annex 3), para. 4 (confirming
that both he and Vlado Divkovi€, director of Vitezit were present at the meeting). See also para. 14.
Although Exhibit BR2 (a) does not reflect the full name of Mr. KriZzanovi¢, when the BCS copy is viewed
in light of Mr. KriZanovi¢’s statement that he was at the meeting, it is clear that the handwritten name at
the bottom of the document is his..

[REDACTED].
Exhibit BR3 (Statement of Witness KriZanovic) (Annex 3), para. 6.

Exhibit BR1 (15 April 1993 Conclusions) (Annex 1); Exhibit BR 3 (Statement of Witness KriZzanovic)
(Annex 3), para. 6 [REDACTED]

[REDACTED].

[REDACTED].
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“blockades, ultimatums, sabotage, [and] activating international organisations”.42 This
is evidence, from people inside the HVO who were in a position to know, from which it

can be inferred that the attack, as planned, was unjustified.

It is highly instructive that the participants at the 15 April Extraordinary Session
referred to the “political” implications of the attack and expressed the view that, even if
the attack was successfully implemented as planned, it would have catastrophic
consequences for them. It is beyond dispute that the members of the HVO Government
present that night, were fully aware that they were not discussing a defensive operation.
In addition, it is difficult to imagine that such a description would have been applied to
a lawfully planned attack to achieve legitimate military objectives, which had been
crafted as a proportionate response to a genuine military threat. The 15 April 1993
Conclusions give rise to a strong inference that the Bosnian Croat municipal authorities
knew the unlawful nature of the orders that had been issued and were concerned about
the severe political repercussions that the commission of such crimes would have for the

Bosnian Croat community of Vitez.

As a result of the concerns raised during the meeting, members of the Vitez municipal

government went to see Blaski¢ and then Kordi¢ (this will be addressed subsequently).

In addition, as a result of the meeting, Nikola Krizanovi¢ contacted General Praljak in
Zagreb, Croatia. General Praljak was a Croatian General and HVO Chief of Staff until
he was replaced by General Petkovi¢ in July 2003.** Mr. Krizanovi¢ called General
Praljak because Mr. Krizanovi¢ and others knew that this order was issued from the
higher levels. Mr. Krizanovi¢ informed General Praljak about the scheduled attack and
the order issued by the Central Bosnia Operative Zone. [REDACTED]*

This new fact as to the meeting of the Vitez Government officials and their Conclusions
in response to the attack scheduled for the next morning clearly impacts on the Appeals
Chamber’s Judgement, particularly its finding at para. 335. The new fact demonstrates
that there was an offensive attack against the Muslims, it had to have been planned early
in the afternoon or evening of 15 April 1993, it originated from Blaski¢’s command,

was known by the higher levels of the military command and that the consequences of

42

43
44

Exhibit BR1 (15 April 1993 Conclusions) Annex 1. See also Exhibit BR3 (Statement of Witness
KriZanovi¢) Annex 3, para. 7 [REDACTED]; para. 11 [REDACTED].

Blaskic Trial Judgement, Annex, page viii.

[REDACTED].
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such an attack were considered to be catastrophic. This new fact could decisively impact
on the Appeals Chamber’s findings in paragraphs 325-335 and could impact, in light of
all the new facts to be presented on the Judgement, paras. 340 — 347.

(3) Blaskic was approached during the evening of 15 April 1993 by members of
the Vitez Municipal Government and asked to stop the attack, but Blaskic
declined and as a result General Praljak and Dario Kordi¢ were approached

The fact that Blacki¢ when approached by members of the Vitez Municipal government
on 15 April 1993 to have BlaSki€ stop the attack scheduled for the next day declined to
make any effort to do so was not an issue of fact in the previous proceeding. This

constitutes a new fact.

Further, the fact that the members of the Vitez Municipal government as a result of the
failure by Blaski¢ to act then contacted General Praljak to try to postpone the attack as
well as going to speak to Kordi¢ at his house to try to postpone the attack are new facts.

This was not an issue of fact in the previous proceeding.

In essence there are two new facts, as indicated above, but they are treated together
because one fact arises out of the other; in other words, the new fact that Blaskié¢
declined to act is linked to the other new fact, which is that others within the military
hierarchy and civilian authority were contacted and acknowledged the attack but also

declined to postpone it.

Evidence of the new facts can be found in;

(a) Statement of Nikola Krianovi¢ who attended the 15 April 1993 Extraordinary
Session of the HVO Vitez Government and who was the wartime director of
the SPS Factory in Vitez, dated 29 November 2004,

(b) [REDACTED].

Several of the participants at the 15 April 1993 Extraordinary Session, [REDACTED]
Nikola KriZanovi¢, resolved to speak to General Blaski¢ about the order issued by the

Central Bosnia Operative Zone, given his role as Zone Commander.* [REDACTED].

[REDACTED].* [REDACTED].

45
46

Exhibit BR3 (Statement of Witness KriZanovi¢) Annex 3, para. 4; [REDACTED].
[REDACTED].
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[REDACTED].

[REDACTED].*” [REDACTED].*® [REDACTED].*

[REDACTED).”

[REDACTED]’!' [REDACTED].

[REDACTED] ** [REDACTED].

These new facts, if proved, clearly impact the Judgement in that the following version

of events reflect what took place in the Vitez Municipality which is contrary to the

findings of the Appeals Chamber:

(a) there was an oral order to attack on the morning of 16 April 1993 which was
not put in writing by Blagki¢, and which resulted in an order to the civilian
authorities of Vitez to prepare for the upcoming attack on the Municipality;

(b) the order came from the Central Bosnia Operative Zone, of which Blaski¢ was
the commander;

(c) as a result of the order, Vitez government officials went to see Blaskic to have
the attack stopped or postponed;

(d) [REDACTED];

(e) the Head of the HVO was contacted, General Praljak, who declined to
intervene and said that if the HVO did not attack first, the Muslims would
attack them. This demonstrates that the military hierarchy are aware and
support the attack;

() Kordi€ is approached, who is also aware of the attack, but he indicates that it is
out of the question and that if we did not attack them, they would attack us and
there was nothing to be done about it.

Y7 [REDACTED].
“  [REDACTED].
¥ [REDACTED].
% [REDACTED].
>l [REDACTED].
2 [REDACTED].
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These specific facts are new, and provide distinctively new features to the factual matrix

before the Appeals Chamber. [REDACTED)].

(4) Oral orders from Blaskic in relation to the attack on Ahmi¢i included orders
to commit crimes

As indicated by the Appeals Chamber, the issue before the Trial Chamber of whether

Blaskic¢ ordered an offensive attack in the Vitez Municipality was based on four facts:

the level and planning of the attack; that HVO forces carried out the fighting and no

military justification was present; that the Appellant had command authority over the

HVO forces; and lastly, the fact that Blaskic issued three written orders.”

The Appeals Chamber concluded that orders given, all written, were defensive in
nature; and specifically that the written combat order D269 was a preventative order and
did not instruct troops to launch an offensive attack. The issue concerning the written

orders was the interpretation to be given to them, i.e., offensive or defensive orders.

In its findings, the Appeals Chamber considers the wording of Order D269 and
additional evidence on appeal showing that there was a Muslim presence in Ahmici and
neighbouring villages, to conclude that Blaski¢ only issued a written order, which was

justified as a defensive order.

The new fact is that Blaskic¢ issued oral orders concerning the attack (set out in above
sections) and these orders contained an order to commit crimes. As was evident from
the evidence at trial and the new facts, the crimes were to ensure that the area became
“Croat” land. The Appeals Chamber itself notes that the Trial Chamber considered the
role of Kordi¢ in a persecutory campaign.”® As the new facts demonstrate that Blaski¢
was operating in conjunction with and pursuant to orders from Kordi¢, the acts of
Kordi¢ as filed in the Defence additional evidence must now be seen as implicating

Blaski¢, not distancing himself from those very acts.

The Prosecution notes that it sought to file as rebuttal evidence the testimony of Witness
AT from the Kordi¢ trial. This evidence was excluded by the Appeals Chamber.”® The
proposed evidence of AT included testimony as to an oral order to commit crimes

issued by Ljubici€ at the Bungalow which came from Blaski¢. This evidence was not

53
54

Appeals Chamber Judgement, paras. 324-331.

Ibid, para. 340. The Appeals Chamber is careful to not adjudicate on the question of Kordi¢’s criminal
responsibility for the crimes committed in Ahmici.
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admitted and therefore the issue of the oral order based on AT’s testimony from the

> Without reasons provided by the

Kordi¢ trial was not litigated before the Chamber.
Appeals Chamber, it must be assumed that one of the criteria for admitting the rebuttal
evidence of AT was not met. But it is clear that the facts of BR-C is directly relevant,

reasonably capable of belief and if proved, could affect the verdict.

The issue then becomes whether the fact that there was evidence of an oral order which
was known to the Prosecution at the appeal in the form of AT’s testimony but which
was not fully litigated on appeal (as it was not admitted before the Chamber) results in
the information constituting a new fact. It was not in issue before the Trial Chamber,

and it was excluded from being fully litigated on appeal.

If the Appeals Chamber finds that the information that Blaskic¢ issued an oral order is
not a new fact, the Prosecution submits the failure to take it into account would be
contrary to the interests of justice. The Chamber now has evidence before it which, if
proved, demonstrates that Blaski¢ was incorrectly acquitted of a crime in which almost
100 persons were killed, civilians were forcibly transferred and Muslims houses burned.
Surely the Chamber cannot close its eyes to injustice on account of the fact that the
issue was raised on appeal yet the Prosecution was unable to find [REDACTED] at the
time.”” The Prosecution also submits that the injustice would be compounded when it is
realised that the Appeals Chamber actually found the witness that was excluded on
appeal (Witness AT) to be credible, reliable and his testimony directly relevant to the
very issue being brought now before the Appeals Chamber. The Chamber has the
opportunity to address and rectify this injustice and the failure to do so would result in a

miscarriage of justice.

Evidence of the new fact can be found in:
(a) Transcript of Interview of Witness BR-C, [REDACTED].

(b) Admission by Miroslav “Ci¢ko” Bralo of the factual basis of the Plea
Agreement and Amended Indictment, filed on 18 July 2005, in which he states
that he was incorporated into the Jokers and was also present when orders were
given to commit crimes in Ahmici, though not identifying Blaski¢ as a source

of those orders.

55

56

The issue of the exclusion of AT’s testimony during the appeal proceedings in Blaski¢ will be dealt with
in other sections of the Request for Review.

[REDACTED)].
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©) Statements of Witness BR-D, [REDACTED].
[REDACTED].

During the night between 15 and 16 April 1993, soldiers of the 4™ Military Police
Battalion, including the anti-terrorist platoon know as the Jokers, were ordered to gather
at the Bungalow, a building located near the village of Ahmici. At that gathering, PaSko
Ljubidic issued orders to attack Ahmici in the early morning of 16 April, and to commit

various crimes in Ahmidi.
[REDACTED].*® [REDACTED].”* [REDACTED].® [REDACTED].*!

At the Bungalow that night, there were approximately 70 — 80 soldiers in attendance,”
[REDACTED] Miroslav Bralo. Bralo was in prison but was released on 15 April 1993
on the condition that he would take part in the attack on Ahmici; he subordinated

himself to the Jokers upon his release.”

During that night of 15-16 April, Ljubi¢i¢ issued orders on the attack on Ahmidi.
Ljubici¢ ordered the military police and the Jokers to launch an attack on Ahmidi
beginning at about 0530 hours on 16 April. According to Miroslav Bralo, Ljubi¢i€ also
ordered the soldiers to kill all the Muslim males of military age in Ahmiéi,** to burn the

houses,® and expel the rest of the civilian population.®®
[REDACTED] ¥’ [REDACTED],® [REDACTED].* [REDACTED].” [REDACTED].

[REDACTED].”' [REDACTED].
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59
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61
62
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64
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66
67
68
69
70

Barayagwiza, para. 66; Josipovic, 7 March 2003, para. 13.

Exhibit BR6 (First Statement of Witness BR D) (Annex6), p. 3; Exhibit BR6 (Second Statement of
Witness BR D) (Annex 6), p. 2.

Exhibit BR6 (First Statement of Witness BR D) (Annex 6 ), p. 4.
Exhibit BR6 (First Statement of Witness BR D (Annex 6), p. 4-5.
Exhibit BR6 (First Statement of Witness BR D) (Annex 6), p. 4-5.

Exhibit BRS (Statement of Witness BR C) (Annex 5), p. 15; Exhibit BR6 (First Statement of Witness BR
D) (Annex 6), p. 13.

Exhibit BR 7 (Factual Basis of Bralo Plea Agreement) (Annex 7), para. 7.
Exhibit BR 7(Factual Basis of Bralo Plea Agreement) (Annex 7), para. 9.
Exhibit BR 7 (Factual Basis of Bralo Plea Agreement) (Annex 7), para. 9.
Exhibit BR 7 (Factual Basis of Bralo Plea Agreement) (Annex 7), para. 9.
[REDACTED].

[REDACTED].

[REDACTED].

[REDACTED)].
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[REDACTED] "> [REDACTED],” [REDACTED].”* [REDACTED].”> [REDACTED].

[REDACTED].”® [REDACTED].

This new fact clearly impacts on the Judgement of the Appeals Chamber. In paragraph
335 of the Judgement, the Appeals Chamber concluded that no reasonable trier of fact
could have concluded beyond reasonable doubt that D269 was issued with the clear
intent that the massacre would be committed or that it would otherwise resulting the
crimes committed in Ahmici on 16 April 1993. Indeed, the Appeals Chamber went on
to stress that the additional evidence heard on appeal confirmed a military justification

for the attack.

Furthermore, the Appeals Chamber found that the Accused was not responsible for
ordering the crimes committed in Ahmidi,” is premised in part on its consideration of
the fact that certain additional evidence on appeal did not identify BlaSkic¢ as responsible
for planning and ordering the massacre.”” The new fact is directly contrary to this
premise. The material cited by the Appeals Chamber in support of its premise does not

undermine the new fact.

The new evidence cited by the Appeals Chamber in footnote 705 are three documents.
The first, exhibit 13 to the First Rule 115 Motion, is a handwritten page with an illegible
signature and a date stamp, suggesting that the killings in Ahmi¢i were a revenge act
because three Jokers were killed at the beginning of the attack. The evidentiary value of
this piece of evidence is minimal since it even contradicts the Defence’s case theory
(that a group including Kordi¢ had planned and executed the crimes); it is also contrary
to the testimony of BlaSki¢ himself wherein he stated that the attack on Ahmiéi was an

organised, systematic and planned crime.”

Exhibit 1 of the first Rule 115, to which the Appeals Chamber refers, only speaks of the

execution of the crimes (mainly describing the units and commanding officers involved)

71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79

{[REDACTED].
[REDACTED].
[REDACTED].
[REDACTED].
[REDACTED].
[REDACTED].

Appeal Judgement, para. 348.
Appeal Judgement, para. 342.
Trial Judgement, para. 392.
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but says nothing about whether or not Blaski¢ had ordered or planned these crimes.
Moreover, the exhibit even further devaluates the abovementioned handwritten note.
Whereas exhibit 1 agrees with exhibit 13 about the three dead soldiers, it provides a
substantially different explanation of what happened thereafter. It states that the Croat
forces “cleansed” the village “[e]nraged by the deaths of their comrades and on orders

. 80
from their commander.”

In contrast, to the two abovementioned exhibits the filed MUP report contains three
passages that are very supportive of the Defence position and must be considered the
basis of the Appeals Chamber’s decision.®! As will be discussed in a section following,
the MUP report was manipulated and altered and cannot be relied upon by the Chamber

as reliable and credible.

The new fact clearly meets the requirement of Rule 119, in that, if proved, it could have
been a decisive factor in reaching the determinations in the Judgement..
(i) Availability in Relation to Witnesses and Exhibits referred to in
first 4 New Faclts

The Prosecution did not know, at the time of the proceedings, specifically the new facts.
The documents and witnesses evidencing the new facts were not known to the
Prosecution. The Prosecution acknowledges that certain evidence contained in the
record before the Appeals Chamber raised the factual issue generally but was not the

specific fact put forward.*

With regard to new fact that Blaski¢ issued orders to commit crimes in Ahmidi, the
Prosecution did not know if that fact because it did not have access to the witnesses with
evidence of that fact. This relates to [REDACTED]: Nikola KriZanovid,
[REDACTED], Witness BR C and Witness BR D.

The significance of the evidence of witness Nikola KriZanovi¢ really became known to
the Prosecution only in the fall of 2004 when the Prosecution discovered the 15 April
1993 Conclusions document which listed Krizanovi¢ as being at the meeting of the
Vitez Municipal government on 15 April 1993.** [REDACTED].** [REDACTED]

80
81

82

83

RP 16892 (emphasis added).

This is also evidenced by the volume of the portions from the exhibit which the Appeals Chamber
reprinted in its footnote 705.

E.g., Witness AT testimony filed as Prosecution rebuttal evidence PA 67; Testimony of Witness BA2
heard at Additional Evidence Hearing.

[REDACTED].
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first came to the awareness of the Prosecution at the beginning of 2004,

[REDACTED].*®

Due to legal determinations as to whether the case under investigation by the OTP was
to be continued or sent under Rule 11bis to state authorities [REDACTED]. Finally,
[REDACTED] became known to the Prosecution in early 2005, [REDACTED].*

The lack of discovery of the new facts cannot be attributable to a failure by the

Prosecution to exercise due diligence.

The Prosecution has taken diligent steps to identify relevant documents in the
possession of the government of Croatia. An explanation of the extensive measures
taken are set out in Exhibit BR 11. However, it is clear that despite these rigorous
measures, there were documents that were not available to the Prosecution due to
several reasons. Primary among these were active steps taken by Croatian government
officials to hide relevant inculpatory documents from the Prosecution.®” For example,
the intelligence agencies of the Republic of Croatia carried out so-called “operational
actions” between 1996-2000 in order, inter alia, secure documentary evidence and hide
it from the Prosecution, as well as to hide suspects for the crimes committed in
Ahmici.®® The Prosecution was only able to obtain key documents after the proceedings

in this case.®®

(5) the MUP report filed by the Appellant as exhibit 1 to the Second Rule 115
Motion and relied upon extensively by the Appeals Chamber had been
manipulated and altered from the original MUP Report;

The Prosecution submits and will set out in detail below that newly discovered original
version of the MUP Report (hereinafter the “original MUP report™) proves a new fact,
namely that a piece of evidence upon which the Appeals Chamber heavily relied - the

filed “MUP report” - was a manipulated and altered document.

During the appeal the evidence for this new fact was not accessible for the Prosecution

through the exercise of due diligence. Would it have been known that the “MUP report”

84
85
86
87
88
89

[REDACTED].
[REDACTED].
[REDACTED].
Exhibit BR 11, para. 17.
Exhibit BR 11, para. 17.
Exhibit BR 11.
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was a forgery, the evidence would not have been relied upon and the verdict would have

been different.

The “filed MUP report” which was before the Appeals Chamber was provided to the
Prosecution by Croatia in November 2000. It was subsequently disclosed with a letter of
23 January 2001 to Blaski¢, who requested its admission as additional evidence with his
motion of 16 October 2001.”° The report was admitted by the Appeals Chamber’s
decision of 31 October 2003.”

The filed version was 20 pages long, makes factual allegations on the basis of sources or
information and was relied upon by the Appeals Chamber on this basis. The original
MUP Report is 40 pages long, is unsubstantiated in most respects and is based in many

respects on the assertions by Defence Counsel Anto Nobilo.

The newly discovered original MUP Report was altered by the providers to hide the fact
that crucial factual assertions were not supported by any witness or document, but
originate from conclusions of Defence Counsel. For example, among the statements of
Nobilo which, through the filed MUP report, came before the Appeals Chamber and

was relied upon is the following:

1993 a meeting of an informal group, composed of Ignac KOSTROMAN,
Dario KORDIC, Ante SLISKOVIC, Tomo VLAJIC, SLISKOVIC’s
deputy Pasko LJUBICIC, Vlado COSIC and Anto FURUNDZIJA, was
held at Dario KORDIC’s house. This group wanted conflict with the
Muslims at any price. At this meeting it was agreed that an order would be
issued to kill the entire male population in Ahmic¢l and to torch the
village.”"?

The same passage in the original report reads:

“According to NOBILO and /part of the line redacted/ on the night of 15/16
April 1993 a meeting of an informal group, composed of Ignac
KOSTROMAN, Dario KORDIC, Ante SLISKOVIC, Tomo VLAJIC,
SLISKOVIC’s deputy Pasko LJUBICIC, Vlado COSIC and Anto
FURUNDZIJA, was held at Dario KORDIC’s house. This group wanted
conflict with the Muslims at any price. At this meeting it was agreed that an
order would be issued to kill the entire male population in Ahmi¢I and to
torch the village.”93

90

91
92
93

Appellant’s Second Motion to Admit Additional Evidence on Appeal Pursuant to Rule 115, 16 October
2001.

Decision on Evidence, 31 October 2003.
Filed Report, p. 11.
Original Report, p. 21.

IT-95-14-R — Public Redacted Version 19.
10 July 2006



84.

85.

86.

87.

88.

IT-95-14-R p.2338

The original was altered to hide the source. It is submitted that no Chamber would rely
on factual assertions from defence counsel, without substantiation, as the basis for
acquitting an accused. It is hard to imagine that the accurate passage above including
the words “According to Nobilo” would have been placed in footnote 705 as the basis
for the Appeals Chamber’s findings, had the Appeals Chamber been fully apprised of
this.

Further, there is no admitted evidence whatsoever on the record at trial or on appeal to
support the claim that the plan to commit the crimes took place at Kordi¢’s house
without Blaski¢’s knowledge. How can the Appeals Chamber rely on an assertion by
Defence Counsel when there has been no evidence admitted on behalf of the Defence

which substantiates such a claim?

The Appeals Chamber extensively referred™ to the MUP report filed by Counsel for
Blaski¢, despite the Prosecution had argued that much of the MUP-report was based

upon statements of Anto Nobilo, counsel for Blaski¢.”

During the appeal, the Prosecution presented the argument forward that the MUP
Report was unsubstantiated on the basis of an inference.”® Meanwhile, however, the
Prosecution obtained a second, fuller version of the MUP report (“original report”),”
which revealed the fact that the report filed with the Appeals Chamber (“filed report™)

had been manipulated in a manner that suggested two incorrect conclusions.

The Appeals Chamber extensively referred” to the MUP report filed by Counsel for
Blaski¢, despite the Prosecution had argued that much of the MUP-report was based

upon statements of Anto Nobilo, counsel for Blagkié.”

94

95

96

97
98

99

Appeal Judgement, paras. 253, 320, 352, 400, 418, footnotes 656, 659, 701, 705, 722, 772, 8-3, 804, 805,
830, 1019.

Prosecution’s Response to Appellant’s Second Motion to Admit Additional Evidence on Appeal Pursuant
to Rule 115, 10 December 2001, paras. 45-46; Prosecution’s Rebuttal Evidence and Arguments in
Response to Additional Evidence Admitted on Appeal, 6 January 2003, paras. 3.25 et seq.

In its Response of 6 Janyary 2003 (above fn. 95) the Prosecution had filed copies of the MUP Report and
of an interview which Anto Nobilo had given to the MUP as rebuttal evidence. The Prosecution had
marked in the MUP Report the passages which used similar or the same formulations as the note on
Nobilo’s interview. This rebuttal evidence was rejected by the Appeals Chamber without giving any
reasons (Decision on Evidence, 31 October 2003, p.5).

Original MUP report.

Appeal Judgement, paras. 253, 320, 352, 400, 418, footnotes 656, 659, 701, 705, 722, 772, 8-3, 8§04, 805,
830, 1019.

Prosecution’s Response to Appellant’s Second Motion to Admit Additional Evidence on Appeal Pursuant
to Rule 115, 10 December 2001, paras. 45-46; Prosecution’s Rebuttal Evidence and Arguments in
Response to Additional Evidence Admitted on Appeal, 6 January 2003, paras. 3.25 et seq.
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First, as will be set out below, the original report frequently identifies Counsel for
Blaski¢, Anto Nobilo, as a source of information contained in the report, including for
passages upon which the Appeals Chamber relied in its Judgement. These passages
were manipulated (rewritten or deleted) in the filed report so as to eliminate the name of
Nobilo. The effect is that the report appears as if it would rely upon “real” sources (that

is sources other than assertions of Blaski¢’s own counsel).

Second, in the filed report most of the material on the extensive cooperation between
Nobilo, Hayman and other counsel for Blaski¢ and the SIS is omitted, whereas all
material on difficulties between Nobilo and the SIS is retained. As will be explained in
detail below, the impression created is that the Croatian authorities and Nobilo worked
against each other and that no substantial cooperation took place. Both suggested
conclusions reinforce each other: If Croatia and Nobilo had different agendas then there
is little reason to believe that the MUP would support Nobilo by including many of his
statements into its report.

(a) The filed report was altered and partly rewritten in order to conceal that
the MUP referred to Nobilo as an important source in the report

Among the statements of Nobilo which, through the filed MUP report, came before the
Appeals Chamber and was relied upon'® is the following:

“According to uncon{‘irmed information Ante Sliskovi¢ masterminded the
operation in Ahmi¢i” 01;

In contrast the original report reads:

“According to Nobilo Ante Sliskovi¢c masterminded the operation in
Ahmi¢i”'”

Another highly significant passage in the filed report - which, too, was relied upon by
the Appeals Chamber'® - reads:

“According to the information at our disposal on the night of 15/16 April
1993 a meeting of an informal group, composed of Ignac KOSTROMAN,
Dario KORDIC, Ante SLISKOVIC, Tomo VLAJIC, SLISKOVIC’s
deputy Pasko LJUBICIC, Vlado COSIC and Anto FURUNDZIJA, was
held at Dario KORDIC’s house. This group wanted conflict with the
Muslims at any price. At this meeting it was agreed that an order would be

100
101
102
103

Appeal Judgement in fn. 705.

Filed Report, p. 14.

Original Report, p. 24 (emphasis added).
Appeal Judgement, para. 342, fn, 705.
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issued to kill the entire male population in Ahmi¢l and to torch the
village.”'*

94. The same passage in the original report reads:

“According to NOBILO and /part of the line redacted/ on the night of 15/16
April 1993 a meeting of an informal group, composed of Ignac
KOSTROMAN, Dario KORDIC, Ante SLISKOVIC Tomo VLAJIC,
SLISKOVIC’s deputy Pasko LJUBICIC, Vlado COSIC and Anto
FURUNDZIJA, was held at Dario KORDIC’s house. This group wanted
conflict with the Muslims at any price. At this meeting it was agreed that an
order would be issued to kill the entire male population in Ahmicl and to
torch the village. »105

95. Yet another passage upon which the Appeals Chamber heavily relied reads in the filed
report:

“According to the information available, it is most likely that two meetings
were held with the commanders of the military units from this area — the
first at 1400 hours in the cellar of the post office in Busovaca (present were
Vlado COSIC Assistant Commander for the Military Police, Dario
KORDIC, Ignac KOSTROMAN, Pasko_ LJUBICIC Darko
KRALJEVI(:‘ and Vlado COSIC) at which BLASKIC issued orders about
the attack and the manner of the attack, and the second without BLASKIC,
according to the information at our disposal, in the evening in KORDIC’s
family home The decision to carry out the massacre was taken at this
meeting.”

96. The same passage reads in the original report:

“According to the information available, it is most likely that two meetings
were held with the commanders of the military units from this area — the
first at 1400 hours in the cellar of the post office in Busovaca (present were
Vlado COSIC, Assistant Commander for the Military Police, Dario
KORDIC, Ignac KOSTROMAN, Pasko LJUBICIC, Darko
KRALJEVIC and Vlado COSIC) at which BLASKIC issued orders about
the attack and the manner of the attack, and the second without BLASKIC,
according to the information at our disposal, in the evening in KORDIC’s
family home. The decision to carry out the massacre was taken at this
meeting, which is supported by the statement /part of the line redacted/ and
information that A. NOBILO has (this should be cleared up by a follow up
interview with /part of the line redacted/ - time of the meeting, who was
prescnt what decisions were exactly brought at the second meeting and so
forth).””!

104 .
Filed Report, p. 11.
105 P P

Original Report, p. 21.
19 " Filed Report, p. 11.
107 Original Report, p. 21.
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. 108
The passage continues " :

“As an illustration, NOBILO states that one of the participants of the
meeting asked what should be done with the children and most probably
Ignac KOSTROMAN answered that they too would “one day be men”,
thereby making it clear that they should execute them, too.”'*

The filed report had instead of the words, “As an illustration, NOBILO states”, the

. . . . 0
phrase: “According to unverified information”.'!

With regard to the question whether Blaski¢ requested an investigation into the crimes
in Abmiéi the filed report upon which the Appeals Chamber relied''' reads: “Blaskic
asked for a report [...] the report does not mention the crime only the fighting.” The
original report reads: “Blaskic asked for a report [...] the report does not mention the

crime only the fighting. (Nobilo)”'"?

It is worth noting that Counsel for Blaski¢ never informed the Appeals Chamber about

the extent to which the MUP Report depended upon Nobilo’s statements.' "

(b) It is a new fact that filed report was a manipulated and altered document

The filed MUP report which became an exhibit on appeal was a substantially altered,

partly rewritten document, which lacked decisive characteristics.

The Prosecution submits that the circumstance that an altered and manipulated

document was before the Appeals Chamber is a new fact in the sense of Rule 119.'"

108
109
110
111
112
113

114

This part is not explicitly referred to by the Appeals Chamber.

Original Report, p. 21.

Filed Report, p. 11.

Appeal Judgement,para. 418.

Original Report, p. 25 (emphasis added).

Only, after the Prosecution had argued that some parts of the Report used the same formulation as the
note on the interview with Nobilo (above fn. 95), Counsel for Blaski¢ made a partial concession that “the
MUP Report appears to incorporate information that investigators who interviewed Appellant’s counsel
recorded in their notes.”(Appellant’s Reply Brief in Support of Second Motion to Admit Additional
Evidence on Appeal Pursuant to Rule 115, 7 January 2002).

Some jurisdiction explicitly provide for the case of falsification of documents: see for example § 355 of
the Austrian code of criminal procedure: “The prosecutor [...] may only request the reopening of criminal
proceedings with respect to an act for which the accused was acquitted by a final judgment
[rechtskriftiges Urteil] [...] if either the decision was brought about through forging of a document [...]
or another criminal act of the accused or a third person” (OTP draft translation). Section 976 of the
(Danish code of criminal procedure) a case can be re-opened, if a confession by the accused or other new
evidence indicates that he has indeed committed a crime for which he has been acquitted or if the accused
has been convicted for a considerably lesser offence, or if false or falsified evidence has most probably
contributed to an acquittal. The code of criminal procedure of Germany provides in § 362 “Reopening of
proceedings concluded by a final judgment shall be admissible to the defendant's detriment: 1. if a
document produced as genuine, for his benefit, at the main hearing was false or forged.” translation by
German Ministry of Justice); The Russian code of criminal procedure provides in Article 413: Art. 413,
(2) “The grounds for the reviewing of the reviewing a criminal case are the following: newly-discovered
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The new information which demonstrates that it has been manipulated and thereby
altered is equivalent to a forged document. For example, Under German law a
document is forged if the document purports to stem from one author when, in truth it

stems from another.!"

(c) Availability
During the appeal the original report was not accessible to the Prosecution through
exercise of due diligence. It came in the Prosecution’s possession in early 2005 and was
identified during a thorough review of this material in accordance with established OTP

procedure.’ 16

Thus, in the present case the exercise of due diligence consisted in a generally thorough
approach to all available material which indeed resulted in the identification of the

original report.

(d) Impact
Had the Appeals Chamber been aware of the fact that the filed report was a forgery it
could not have relied upon it. However, it did heavily rely on the report - and thus, in

. . 117
essence, upon evidence given by defence counsel.

In particular, the Appeals Chamber dismissed the possibility that Blaski¢ had planned
and ordered the crimes in Ahmici almost exclusively on the basis of the filed report. the

Appeals Chamber stated:

“The Appeals Chamber considers that some documents admitted as
additional evidence on appeal, support the assertion that the 4™ MP
Battalion and the Jokers committed the crimes in the Ahmici area on 16
April 1993, and do not identify the Appellant as responsible for planning
and ordering the massacre”!’

115

116
117

118

facts — those mentioned below in paragraph 3 of the current article, that had been existing by the time the
court decision came into the force but were not known to the court [...} 3. As newly-discovered facts
should be regarded the following: 1) a knowingly false testimony of the victim or of the witness, expert’s
report, as well as falsification of exhibits, record of investigative, court or any other actions, as well as a
knowingly wrongful translation (any of the mentioned facts must be proved by a judgment, that came into
the force) that led to the imposition of an illegal, ungrounded or unfair judgment.” (OTP draft translation)
(Trondle/Fischer, Strafgesetzbuch und Nebengesetze, 51* ed. 2003, § 267, margin no. 18); Under chapter
45 section 9 (1) of the UK’s Forgery and Counterfeiting Act 1981 “[a]n instrument is false for the
purposes of this Part of this Act -- (a) if it purports to have been made in the form in which it is made by a
person who did not in fact make it in that form.” In the present case the document purports to stem from
the MUP but in truth the MUP never issued the document that was before the court.

Paras.17-21 of the declaration of William Tomlianovich, Annex 11.

Had counsel had anything to back up the speculations he related to the MUP he would have had the duty
in respect of his client to adduce it as evidence before the court.

Appeal Judgement, para. 342.
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106. For this statement the Appeals Chamber relies upon three pieces of evidence exhibits 13
and 1 to the first Rule 115 motion, and the filed MUP report.

107. Exhibit 13 to the first Rule 115 motion, a handwritten page with an illegible signature
and a date stamp, suggests that the killings in Ahmici were committed since at the
beginning of the attack three Jokers were killed and the rest of the unit wanted revenge.
The evidentiary value of this piece of evidence is minimal since it even contradicts the
Defence’s case theory (that a group including Kordi¢ had planned and executed the
crimes) and the fact that BlaSki¢ himself stated in his testimony that the attack on

Ahmic¢i had to be planned.

108. Exhibit 1 of the first Rule 115, to which the Appeals Chamber refers, only speaks of the
execution of the crimes (mainly describing the units and commanding officers involved)
but says nothing about whether or not Blaski¢ had ordered or planned these crimes.
Moreover, the exhibit even further devalues the abovementioned handwritten note.
Whereas exhibit 1 agrees with exhibit 13 about the three dead soldiers, it provides a
substantially different explanation of what happened thereafter. It states that the Croat
forces “cleansed” the village “[e]nraged by the deaths of their comrades and on orders

. 1
from their commander.” o

Based on the new facts, and the competing and
contradictory theories of the defence, the assertion that the crimes in Ahmiéi were

committed because three Jokers were killed in not worthy of consideration.

109. In contrast, to the two abovementioned exhibits the filed MUP report contains three
passages that are supportive of the position accepted by the Appeals Chamber and must

be considered the basis of the Appeals Chamber’s decision.'*

o  First, the filed report sets out that “most probably” two meetings took place -
one where Blaskic¢ ordered a legal attack and a second one, without Blaskic,
where a group including Kordi¢ planned the crime.

e Second, a few paragraphs later the filed report repeats the assertion about the
second meeting and provides additional details.

e Third, on a different page, the filed report alleges that Sliskovi¢
“masterminded the operation in Ahmiéi” and LjubiCi¢ “coordinated the

attack.”

19 Rrp 16892 (emphasis added).
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The Appeals Chamber relied upon all three of these passages and reprinted them in
footnote 705 of the Appeal Judgement. As has been set out above all three passages
were manipulated and altered in that the name of Nobilo as source of the allegations in

the MUP report was omitted.

The Prosecution submits that the Appeals Chamber would not have relied upon the
document had it known that it was manipulated in that manner. In this case however,
there would have been virtually no evidence upon which base a reasonable doubt that

the crimes were not planned and ordered by Blaskic.

(6) Vitezovi were involved in the attack on Grbavica in September 2003 on the
order of Blaskic

As indicated, a new fact refers to new information of an evidentiary nature of a fact that
was not in issue during the trial or appeal proceedings.121 The Prosecution came into
possession of two documents that show that the Vitezovi took part in the attack of

Grbavica on 7 September 1993 as a result of Blaski¢’s order dated 6 September 1993.

This fact is distinctively new, as even recognised implicitly by the Appeals Chamber
when it stated:

The Appeals Chamber notes that one unit that was known to be difficult for
the Appellant to control, the Vitezovi, was not involved in the attack.'*

The involvement of the Vitezovi constitutes a new fact pursuant to Rule 119 and 120 of
the Rules.

The Prosecution learned about the new fact when the two documents referred to above
were discovered. The two documents were not available to the Prosecution at the time
of the original proceedings. The Prosecution came into the possession of the two
documents as part of a large collection during a mission conducted in September
2004."” The combat operational order by Blaski¢ was discovered on 14 September

2004 and the public commendation document by Kordi¢ was discovered on 14

120

121

122
123

This is also evidenced by the volume of the portions from the exhibit which the Appeals Chamber
reprinted in its footnote 705.

Prosecutor v. Tadic, Decision on Motion for Review, Case No. IT-95-10-R, Appeals Chamber, 2 May
2002, p.3.

Appeals Chamber Judgement, para. 480.
Exhibit BR11, Declaration of William Tomljanovich, Annex 11 to this Motion, para. 11.
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September 2004, thus after the Appeals Judgement was issued.’” Thus the new fact

was not known to the Prosecution at the time of the original proceedings.

The lack of discovery of the new fact was not due to lack of due diligence by the
Prosecution. The Prosecution only learnt about the possible existence of further material
in late May 2004 and was granted access to the archives where the two relevant
documents were subsequently found in late June 2004'°. Extensive efforts were made
to review the material, and the Appeals Chamber is already aware that the Prosecution
made every effort to bring to the Chamber’s attention a document obtained from this
collection just prior to delivery of the Blaski¢ Appeal Judgement (the Ljubici¢ Report of
26 Novemebr 1993). As referred to above, the documents were only discovered in

September 2004'%.

(a) Blaskié’s Order to attack Grbavica on 7 September 1993
The first document, 127 Combat Order No. 59, dated 6 September 1993, from the Central
Bosnia OZ Command signed by Blaski¢, is directed to the Vitezovi amongst other
independent units and is an order to mount attack operations with the main forces on
the axis Kremenik — Djeki¢a Kuce — Grbavica, and with the auxiliary forces on the axis
Mali Mosunj — Bosna GP — Grbavica to take the settlements on the southern slopes of

Grbavica and establish a new defence line.!?®

There are therefore two sets of forces, the assault forces and the auxiliary forces. The

Vitezovi were designated by Blaskic as one of the assault, or attack, forces.

With regard to the Vitezovi, Blaski¢ orders that as part of the assault battalion forces,
they attack from their initial position along the line between elevation point 458 and the
old railway line, along the axis Kremenik — Djekica Kucde — Grbavica, with the task of
capturing the Varupa and Djekica Kuce settlements and continuing their attack up to the
elevation point 523, the summit of Grabovica hill north-east of the Grbavica
settlement.'” The Prosecution has attached to this motion as Appendix BR9 an excerpt

of the original map of the area referred to in the order for the Courts reference.

124
125
126
127
128
129

Exhibit BR11, Declaration of William Tomljanovich, Annex 11 to this Motion, para. 16.
Exhibit BR11, Declaration of William Tomljanovich, Annex 11 to this Motion, para. 6.
Exhibit BR11, Declaration of William Tomljanovich, Annex 11 to this Motion, para. 16.
Combat Order No. 59, dated 6 September 1993 (ERN 0420-1400-0420-1403).

Combat Order No. 59, dated 6 September 1993 (ERN 0420-1400-0420-1403-ET), p.2.
Combat Order No. 59, dated 6 September 1993 (ERN 0420-1400-0420-1403-ET), p.3, para.5.
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The order shows that the Vitezovi attacked initial position of the HVO forces including
the Vitezovi was along the line between elevation 458 which was to the right of the
position of the troops and the old railway line to the left. From there the troops were
ordered to move across the entire axis north of the road from Kremenik through
Grbavica to elevation point 523 on the hill near Grbavica. This meant that they were
one of the assault forces, attacking Grbavica and then attacking up the hill of the
settlement. The Vitezovi were clearly part of the forward assault forces as part of the

attack on Grbavica and were engaged by Blaskic¢ for this purpose.

(b) Document commending participants in Grbavica operation
The second document, dated 9 September 1993, originates from the Croatian Defence
Council, is signed by Dario Kordi¢ and Ignac KoStroman and addressed to Tihomir
Blaskic, the Special Purpose Unit Vitezovi and other participating units, commending
them publicly for their success in the Grbavica operation that was completed on 8

September 1993.'*°

This document follows the order by Blaskic cited above, is independent evidence of the
involvement of the Vitezovi in the attack and it is copied to Blaski¢ corroborating the

evidence as found in his order.

The two above-mentioned documents were not available at trial or on appeal and the
fact that the Vitezovi were involved in the attack on Grbavica was not otherwise on

issue during the trial or appeals proceedings.

The Trial Chamber dealt with Blaskic’s responsibility regarding the attack on Grbavica
and held BlaSkic responsible for criminal acts of destruction and looting in the course of
the attack.'! However, the Trial Chamber based its decision on the fact that the
DZokeri, the Nikola Subi¢ Zrinski Brigade the Tvrtko II unit and the Military Police
took part in the attack.'*

No additional evidence in this regard was presented on appeal. The Appeals Chamber,
however, reversed the Trial Chambers finding on the basis that it applied the wrong
legal standard for BlaSki¢’s mens rea and held that “the trial evidence does not prove
beyond reasonable doubt that the Appellant ordered the attack with the awareness of a

substantial likelihood that crimes would be committed during the attack on the village.

130
131
132

(BCS ERN 0420-0327-0420-0327).
Blaskic Trial Judgement, paras. 551-562.
Blaskic Trial Judgement, paras. 554.
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The Appeals Chamber notes that one unit that was known to be difficult for the

Appellant to control, the Vitezovi, was not involved in the attack.”'*

In particular the Appeals Chamber’s finding that the Vitezovi were not involved shows
that information on their actual involvement in the attack on Grbavica on 7 September
1993, following Blaski¢’s direct order is a new fact that may justify a review under

Rules 119 and 120 of the Rules.

The new fact that the Vitezovi were involved in the attack on Grbavica on 7 September
1993, following Blaski¢’s direct order, could have been a decisive factor in the Appeals
Judgement because, if proven, it would show that Blaskic¢ specifically ordered a unit to
participate in the attack, which according to the Appeals Chambers own findings, he

knew was difficult to control. 1**

As regards the underlying crimes that were committed, the Trial Chamber found that in
the course of the attack on Grbavica on 7 September 1993, acts of destruction not
justified by military necessity and systematic pillage occurred.’®® These findings were

1136 However, the Appeals Chamber held that the trial evidence

not challenged on appea
does not prove that Blaski¢ ordered the attack with the awareness of a substantial
likelihood that crimes would be committed and specifically notes that the Vitezovi, a
unit known to be difficult to control were not involved in the attack.'*’ This finding by
the Appeals Chamber’s leads to the conclusion that if there had been an involvement of
the Vitezovi in the attack, the decision would have been different, because Blaski¢ knew
that this unit was difficult to control and that there was a substantial likelihood that

crimes would be committed in the course of the attack.

On the basis of the two above-mentioned documents, in particular Order No. 59138, the
involvement of the Vitezovi on Blaski¢’s direct order, has now been proven and their
actual participation was confirmed by the commendation document, issued by Kordié
after the attack on 9 September 1993 which was sent, amongst others, to Blaski¢ and the

members of the Vitezovi.'*

133
134
135
136

137
138
139

Blaski¢Appeals Judgement, para. 480. (footnotes omitted) (Emphasis added)

Blaski¢ Appeals Judgement, para. 480. (footnotes omitted)

Blaski€ Trial Judgement, paras. 557-558.

Blaski¢ Appeals Judgement, para. 479 referring to the Trial Chamber’s findings that destruction not
Justified by military necessity occurred as well as looting. (footnotes omitted)

Blaski¢ Appeals Judgement, para. 480. (footnotes omitted)

(ERN 0420-1400-0420-1403).

(BCS ERN 0420-0327-0420-0327).
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130. The documents in combination with trial evidence show that the Vitezovi’s operated in
areas were the crimes occurred. As described above, Order No.59 sets out the route to
be taken by the Vitezovi in the course of their attack across the entire axis north of the
road from Kremenik through Grbavica to elevation point 523 on the hill near Grbavica.
When moving towards the elevation point 523 near Grbavica the Vitezovi were
involved in criminal acts such as the destruction of Muslim houses. At trial, Witness
Duncan confirmed that a number of houses were set on fire near the top of the hill

0
k.14

feature in the course of the attac These houses were located in the area, captured by

the Vitezovi in the course of their operation.

131. For the above-mentioned reasons the new fact could have been a decisive factor and a

review on the basis of the new fact is justified.

(B) REVIEW OF JUDGEMENT INCLUDES DECISIONS ON ADMISSIBILITY OF
REBUTTAL EVIDENCE

132. Upon it being decided that the new facts, if proved, could have been a decisive factor in
“reaching a decision”, the Chamber shall review the judgement and pronounce a further
judgement. Obviously, the part of the decision or judgement which is sought to be
reviewed is that to which the new facts are relevant. When the judgement is reviewed,
all decisions which are affected by the new facts are the subject of review, as are the
facts accepted or rejected if a different conclusion could have been reached in relation to

those facts.

133. In the present case, the new facts — if accepted — are directly relevant to a decision made
by the Appeals Chamber during the course of appellate proceedings, in addition to the
ultimate determinations of fact found in the Judgement. Specifically, the decision of the
Appeals Chamber rejecting as rebuttal evidence the testimony of Witness AT in the

Kordic trial is affected by the new facts.'*!

134. The exclusion of this testimony as rebuttal evidence must have been because the

Chamber found it did not meet the requirements for admissibility of evidence in

9" Witness: Mark Bower, Case No. IT-95-14-T, T 9401.

141 Witness AT’s Kordic trial testimony was submitted a Rebuttal Evidence PA-67, attached to
“Prosecution’s Rebuttal Evidence and Arguments in Response to Additional Evidence Admitted on
Appeal” (confidential), filed 7 January 2003. Though not explicitly mentioned in the Appeals Chamber’s
decisions on the admissibility of the additional and rebuttal evidence, it was apparently rejected on the
basis of the Appeals Chamber’s reference in one of the decisions that “the remaining items [of
Prosecution rebuttal material] are rejected”: see “Decision on Evidence” dated 31 October 2003 (public)
and “Decision on Additional Evidence” dated 31 October 2003 (confidential).
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rebuttal. It is submitted that it clearly was relevant to the evidence put forward by the
Defence and rebutted various admitted exhibits of the defence (including Witness BA2).
It was, on its face, reasonably capable of belief as it was found credible by a Trial

Chamber of this Tribunal. And it was reliable for the same reason.

Though it is uncertain it must have been found not to have met one of the relevant
requirements. If any of the first four new facts (1-4) is found, if proved, could affect the
verdict, it is submitted that these new facts warrant a review of the Appeals Chamber’s

Decision to reject Witness AT’s testimony as rebuttal evidence.

All of the first 4 new facts are corroborative is certain ways of AT’s testimony. The

Prosecution will set out examples of corroboration below.

The deliberations of the local government officials and businessmen of Vitez at 2200
hours on 15 April 1993 about the oral order from the Central Bosnia Operative Zone to
attack the Muslims of Vitez Municipality the next day confirm the testimony of Witness
AT. One of the central tenets of Witness AT’s evidence was that the HVO had not been
acting defensively on 16 April 1993, but had engaged in an attack on Vitez municipality

that had been planned during the afternoon and evening of 15 April 1993.'%?

Confronted in cross-examination during his testimony with documents purporting to
show that the HVO acted defensively and that the Muslims forces started the attack on
16 April 1993, Witness AT rejected the documents as fabrications that did not accord
with reality.'*® [REDACTED] '#

[REDACTED].
The new facts confirm that Witness AT was correct and exposes, as a deliberate cover-

up, the web of documents falsely generated by the Central Bosnia Operative Zone on 15

and 16 April 1993 to convey a contrary impression.'*’

[REDACTED])."*® [REDACTED].'’ [REDACTED].

142

143
144
145

146
147

Witness AT, Trial Transcript, 27593 (a decision was made on the afternoon of 15 April 1993 to launch an
attack against the Muslims the next day). See also Trial Judgement, para. 632.

[REDACTED]. See also Trial Judgement, para. 632.

[REDACTED].

E.g. the orders set out in Trial Judgement, para. 620 ((order from Blaskic at 1545 hours on 15 April 1993

to “be ready to act defensively”; order from Blagki¢ at 0130 hours on 16 April 1993 to “occupy defence
region and blockade villages against enemy attack...”).

[REDACTED].
[REDACTED].
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The 15 April 1993 Conclusions were adopted at 2200 hours, suggesting that the
deliberations had commenced before that time. Further, when Praljak was contacted in
Zagreb, it was apparent to the Vitez government officials that the military hierarchy
already knew. The decision of the Central Bosnia Operative Zone to attack the Muslims
the next day must have been made and the information conveyed to members of the
Vitez government, shortly before the 15 April 1993 Extraordinary Session was

convened.

This new fact is consistent with the evidence of Witness AT that the decision to attack
and the planning of the attack occurred at a series of meetings that took place at the

Hotel Vitez during the afternoon of 15 April 1993.'®

Certainly the new fact of Witness BRC that the order to commit crimes as part of the

attack in Ahmicdi is corroborative of the testimony of Witness AT.

If any of the first 4 new facts warrant a Review under Rule 119, that review should
encompass all decisions or findings to which those new facts are relevant. The Decision
of the Appeals Chamber rejecting Witness AT’s testimony as rebuttal evidence certainly

is a Decision which is affected by such a review.

ALTERNATIVELY APPEALS CHAMBER SHOULD RECONSIDER ITS
DECISION THAT BLASKIC DID NOT ORDER CRIMES IN AHMICI

(a) Introduction

In the previous section the Prosecution has requested the Appeals Chamber to review its
decision that Blaski¢ was not responsible for ordering the crimes committed in Ahmiéi
on 16 April 1993 (including review of the Appeals Chamber’s procedural ruling on the
admission of rebuttal evidence relevant to that decision) based on the new facts outlined
above. Alternative to its request for review based on the new facts, the Prosecution also

brings this further request for reconsideration of that decision.

The Appeals Chamber has acknowledged that it possesses an inherent power to
reconsider its previous judgement in an appropriate case, so as to prevent injustice.'*
The Prosecution asks the Appeals Chamber to invoke this inherent power, and to

reconsider its previous finding that Blaski¢ was not responsible for ordering the crimes

148
149

Witness AT, Trial Transcript pp. 27587-27601.

Prosecutor v Mucic, Delic¢ and LandZo “Judgment on Sentence Appeal”, 8 April 2003, paras 48- 52. See
also Barayagwiza v The Prosecutor, “Decision on Prosecutor’s Request for Review or Reconsideration”,
Separate Opinion by Judge Shahabuddeen, paras 3-4.
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3."°° The basis for this request is that the findings

committed in Ahmici on 16 April 199
made by the Kordi¢ Appeals Chamber about Ahmici in its Appeals Judgement rendered
5 months after the Blaski¢ Appeals Judgement — based largely on the evidence of
Witness AT - in particular upholding the Trial Chamber’s findings as to the planning
and orchestration for the attack at meetings held on 15 April 1993 - and the oral orders
given by Blaskic for the illegal attack - demonstrate that the Blaskic¢ Appeals Chamber
made a clear error of reasoning by rejecting the Prosecution’s request to admit Witness
AT’s Kordi¢ trial testimony in the appeal to rebut Blaski¢’s admitted additional

3! An injustice was caused by the rejection of this evidence because that the

evidence.
Appeals Chamber was not properly apprised of the true nature of Blaski¢’s criminal
involvement in Ahmici, despite clear evidence of this having been put forward by the

Prosecution. As a result, a miscarriage of justice has occurred.

147. Before turning to examine the issue of reconsideration in more detail, the Prosecution
will explain the reason why it is bringing this reconsideration request at this present

moment rather than at an earlier point in time.

148. The inconsistent approach taken by the Appeals Chambers in the Kordic¢ and Blaski¢
cases in the treatment of the evidence of Witness AT arose as a result of the Kordic

Appeals Judgment rendered on 17 December 2004.

149. This inconsistent approach can be briefly summarised. In Kordi¢, the Appeals Chamber
upheld the Kordic Trial Chamber’s findings about the meetings and orders given prior
to the attack on Ahmici, and in doing so, endorsed the Trial Chamber’s reliance on
Witness AT as a credible and reliable witness on these issues.'’’ Witness AT’s
evidence, as accepted by the Appeals Chamber, equally implicates Blaski¢, and as such
was highly relevant and probative on the issue of criminal responsibility for the crimes

committed in Ahmidi.

150. On the other hand, the Appeals Chamber in the Blaskic case, when confronted by the
Prosecution’s request to admit the very same evidence of Witness AT in the Kordic¢

trial, and without giving any reasons, was not even prepared to admit his evidence in the

150

51 Blaskic Appeals Judgment, para 348

The Prosecution filed Witness AT’s Kordic¢ trial testimony as PA-67, attached to “Prosecution’s Rebuttal
Evidence and Arguments in Response to Additional Evidence Admitted on Appeal” (confidential), filed 7
January 2003. Although this evidence (PA-67) was not explicitly mentioned in the Appeals Chamber’s
decisions on the admissibility of the additional and rebuttal evidence, it was apparently included in the
Appeals Chamber’s reference in one of the decisions that “the remaining items [of Prosecution rebuttal
material] are rejected”: see “Decision on Evidence” dated 31 October 2003 (public) and “Decision on
Additional Evidence” dated 31 October 2003 (confidential).
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appeal. This stark difference in approach is all the more inexplicable given that the

composition of the benches in the two appeal cases was identical.

151. Moreover, the Blaskic¢ Appeals Chamber’s posture towards Witness AT’s evidence is in
striking contrast to that of the Appeals Chamber’s earlier Judgment in Kupreskic, which
not only admitted Witness AT’s Kordic trial evidence as additional evidence on appeal,
but accepted the correctness of his evidence regarding the planning that took place on

15 April 1993 for the attack on Ahmici the following day.'*?

152. The reason why the Prosecution has waited until now - the end of the one year period
for bringing requests for review - to bring this request for reconsideration is to ensure
that it could review and assess all material collected as a result of further investigations
in related cases, and file any new facts obtained as a result, in a review procedure, at the

same time as making its request for reconsideration of Witness AT’s evidence.

153. In this way, the Appeals Chamber will be able to reconsider its findings as to Blaski¢’s
role in Ahmici in light of both Witness AT’s evidence and the other new facts tendered
in the review proceedings. In particular, since some of the new material now sought to
be tendered in the review application provides general corroboration of Witness AT’s
account of what transpired in the lead-up to the Ahmiéi attack, this will also be a
relevant factor for the Appeals Chamber to consider when assessing the impact of the
new facts and Witness AT’s evidence. It is important that the Appeals Chamber
consider the complete “package” of material presented in this motion, rather than
Witness AT’s evidence on its own, so as to obtain a more complete picture of Blaski¢’s

true criminal role in giving illegal orders to attack Ahmici.

154. The Prosecution proposes to proceed as follows. First, it will briefly outline the law
relating to reconsideration and the circumstances in which the Appeals Chamber has

held this to be an appropriate avenue for relief.

155. Second, the Prosecution will briefly outline the procedural history as to the rejection of
Witness AT’s evidence in the appeal proceedings against Blaski¢. The Appeals
Chamber’s cursory approach to this important item of evidence strengthens the
Prosecution’s argument that the Appeals Chamber’s decision on Blaski¢’s role should

be reconsidered in light of what can now be considered an erroneous decision by the

152

53 Kordic¢ Appeals Judgement, paras 245, 284, 291-294, 693-698.

Kupreskic Appeals Judgment, para 291 and 295.
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Appeals Chamber to reject the admission of Witness AT’s Kordic trial testimony in the

appeal.

156. Third, it will summarise the key portions of Witness AT’s Kordic trial testimony that -
by virtue of the Blaski¢ Appeals Chamber’s decision not to admit Witness AT’s
evidence - were not considered by the Blaski¢ Appeals Chamber. In doing so, the
Prosecution will highlight that these key aspects of Witness AT’s evidence were
accepted by the Kordic¢ Trial Chamber, and critically, upheld on appeal by the Appeals
Chamber, notwithstanding vigorous challenges in that case by the defence to the Trial

Chamber’s reliance on Witness AT’s evidence.

157. Fourth, the Prosecution will show that Witness AT’s evidence, despite some
discrepancies, is generally corroborated by the evidence [REDACTED] Krizanovic,
[REDACTEDY] and Witnesses BRC and BRD, who are the subject of the Prosecution’s
above request for review. This should provide the Appeals Chamber with further
assurance as to the credibility and reliability of Witness AT such that the Appeals
Chamber should proceed to reconsider its earlier decision as to Blaski¢’s role in Ahmidi

in light of AT’s evidence which was previously erroneously excluded.

158. Finally, the Prosecution will argue that a proper reconsideration of its previous
judgement relating to Bla3ki¢’s role in Ahmici — canvassing Witness AT’s evidence, the
trial evidence, the evidence admitted on appeal, and the new facts sought to be admitted
above under Rule 119, should lead this Appeals Chamber to conclude that Blaski¢ gave
illegal orders to attack Ahmici on the eve of the attack and accordingly should be liable

for ordering the crimes committed in the Ahmici area on 16 April 1993.
(b)  Appeals Chamber has inherent power to reconsider its previous decisions

159. The Prosecution requests the Appeals Chamber to exercise its inherent power to
reconsider its previous decision regarding Blaski¢’s role and responsibility for Ahmiéi
on the basis that it is now evident that it made an error in rejecting the admission of
Witness AT’s evidence, leading to Blaskié¢ being wrongly acquitted for these crimes.
The Prosecution submits that the Appeals Chamber not only retains such an inherent
power, but that the present case meets the test for reconsideration as enunciated by the

Appeals Chamber in its Judgment on Sentence Appeal in the Celibici case.'>*

160. In that Judgment, the Appeals Chamber acknowledged that it has an inherent power to

reconsider any decision, including a judgement where it is necessary to do so to prevent
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ah injustice.””” In several interlocutory decisions the Appeals Chamber had previously
held that a Chamber may reconsider a decision, and not only when there has been a
change of circumstances, where the Chamber has been persuaded that its previous

.. o qe 156
decision was erroneous and has caused prejudice.

The Appeals Chamber found it was satisfied that it also has such a power in relation to a
judgment which has been given. The Appeals Chamber stated that in order to invoke
such power it would need to be persuaded that:
“(a) (i) a clear error of reasoning in the previous judgement has been
demonstrated by, for example, a subsequent decision of the Appeals
Chamber itself, the International Court of Justice, the European Court of

Human Rights or a senior appellate court within a domestic jurisdiction, or
(i1) that the previous judgment was given per incuriam; and

(b) that the judgment of the Appeals Chamber sought to be reconsidered has
led to an injustice.”"’

The Appeals Chamber acknowledged that the Tribunal’s principal purpose to administer
justice and to ensure that its proceedings do not lead to injustice. It recognised that the
prospect of an injustice resulting from a judgement of the Appeals Chamber is not met
by any further levels of appeal, and that “such a prospect must be met in some way to
ensure that the Tribunal’s proceedings do not lead to injustice.” Since the right of
review under Article 26 is limited to the discovery of a new fact which was not known
at the time of the proceedings before the Appeals Chamber and which could have been a
decisive factor in reaching the decision, the Appeals Chamber recognised that that

procedural avenue is only a partial answer to the prospect of injustice.'*®

The Appeals Chamber in that case did not think that the absence of any reference in the
Tribunal’s Statute or Rules to the existence of a power to reconsider was any bar since

the Tribunal possesses an inherent jurisdiction to prevent injustice. It noted that there

154
155

156

157
158

Prosecutor v Mucic, Delic and LandZo, “Judgment on Sentence Appeal”, 8 April 2003, paras 48-60.

In a Separate Opinion Judges Meron and Pocar reserved their position on the issue, taking the view that in
the particular circumstances of that case, there was no reason for the Appeals Chamber to address the
circumstances in which it may reconsider its judgments. In his Separate Opinion Judge Shahabuddeen
elaborated on why, in his opinion, it was within the competence of the Appeals Chamber to pronounce on
the matter. He also elaborated on the existence of the power of reconsideration, and the limits within
which the power of reconsideration may be exercised. See also Separate Opinion of Judge Shahabuddeen
in Barayagwiza, 31 March 2000.

See Prosecutor v Galic, “Decision on Application by Prosecution for leave to Appeal”, 14 December
2001, para 13; Prosecutor v MiloSevic, “Reasons for Refusal of leave to Appeal from Decision to Impose
Time Limit”, 16 May 2002, para 17; Prosecutor v Kvocka et al, “Decision on Further Request for Review
by Zoarn Zigi¢”, 11 March 2003, para 6.

Celibici Sentencing Appeal Judgment, para 49.

Celibici Sentencing Appeal Judgment, para 51.
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was nothing in the Statute which is inconsistent with the existence of an inherent power

of the Appeals Chamber to reconsider its judgement in the appropriate case.'*

164. In doing so the Appeals Chamber gave credence to what was said by Lord Browne-
Wilkinson in the Pinochet case in which the House of Lords agreed to reconsider its
earlier judgment, given in proceedings for extradition on criminal charges:

“In principle it must be that your Lordships, as the ultimate court of appeal,
have power to correct any earlier injustice caused by an earlier order of this
House. There is no relevant statutory limitation on the jurisdiction of the

House in this regard and therefore its inherent jurisdiction remains
unfettered. ..

However, it should be made clear that the House will not reopen any appeal
save in circumstances where, through no fault of a party, he or she has been
subjected to an unfair procedure. Where an order has been made by the
House in a particular case there can be no question of that decision being
varied or rescinded by a later order made in the same case just because it is
thought that the first order is wrong.”

165. The Appeals Chamber in Celibici stated that the test will not be satisfied merely where
the Appeals Chamber is satisfied that its previous decision was wrong; it must also be

satisfied that its previous decision has led to an injustice.'®®

166. Judge Shahabudden in his Separate Opinion gave further consideration to the “limits”
within which reconsideration is allowed, noting that this determination must be made by
holding a balance between the principle that a litigant has a right to a correct decision
and the principle that his opponent has a right to rely on the finality of litigation. He
referred to some domestic cases for guidance. For example, in Calloway v City of Reno
the Supreme Court of Nevada considered that it had “overlooked material matters and
that rehearing will promote substantial justice”'®' In Wolf v Glenn , the Ohio Court of
Appeals held that:

“At present, we have no rule permitting applications for rehearing and it is
only in rare instances, where there is something which, manifestly, the

Court has overlooked in the original opinion that such applications are
entertained.”'®

167. Accordingly, Judge Shahabudden understood the reference in the judgement to “clear

error” to be a reference to “something which the Court manifestly or obviously

159
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161
162

Celibici Sentencing Appeal Judgment, para 52.
Celibici Sentencing Appeal Judgment, para 52.
Calloway v City of Reno (1998) 971 P2d 1250
Wolf'v Glenn, 9 N.E. 2d 320 at 323, 4 January 1950.
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overlooked in its reasoning and which is material to the achievement of substantial

justice.”

168. The Prosecution endorses the above approach and submits that in the present case a
clear error in the Appeals Chamber’s reasoning as to BlaSki¢’s role in the issuance of
illegal orders to attack Ahmic¢i arose as a result of the Appeals Chamber having
erroneously excluded the evidence of Witness AT. As will be shown below, it is unclear
why the Appeals Chamber rejected Witness AT’s evidence. What is clear, however, is
that the erroneous nature of this decision is clearly demonstrated by the Kordic Appeals
Chamber’s subsequent decision affirming the Trial Chamber’s findings in that case,
based in large part on the evidence of Witness AT, as to the meetings and orders by
Blaskic in the lead-up to the attack on Ahmic¢i.

(c) The Appeals Chamber’s decision not to admit Witness AT (PA-67) was
clearly erroneous

169. As discussed in further detail below, the reason why Witness AT’s Kordic¢ trial
testimony was rejected by the Appeals Chamber in the Blaskic¢ appeal proceedings was,
and remains, unclear. In its two Decisions on 31 October 2003 dealing with the
admission of the additional and rebuttal evidence, the Appeals Chamber did not
expressly refer to this item of Prosecution rebuttal evidence (PA 67), nor did it

enunciate any reasons for rejecting it.

170. Once the Appeals Chamber’s Judgment in Kordi¢ was rendered, it became evident that
the reason why the Appeals Chamber did not admit AT’s evidence was not due to an
assessment of lack of credibility or reliability of Witness AT. The Kordi¢ Appeals
Chamber’s finding that the Trial Chamber did not err by relying upon the evidence of
Witness AT clearly shows that the reason for not admitting Witness AT in the Blaski¢
appeal proceedings could not have been due to its analysis of the credibility or

reliability of this witness.

171. Furthermore, the findings in the Kordi¢ Appeals Judgment'®® demonstrate the clear
relevance — indeed the central importance - of AT’s evidence on the issue of the
planned, orchestrated and illegal nature of the attack on Ahmicl, and Blagki¢’s role

therein.

172. In view of the Kordic Appeals Judgement, and the clear relevance and probative value

of the evidence of Witness AT to the issues in Blaskic, there appears to be no valid

163 Especially those at paras 693-698
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reason as to why Witness AT’s evidence was rejected by the Appeals Chamber. In view
of the absence of reasons for rejecting Witness AT’s evidence in the Blaski¢ appeal
proceedings, particularly when juxtaposed to the Kordi¢ Appeals Chamber’s affirmation
of the Trial Chamber’s findings based - in large part - upon the evidence of this witness,
the Prosecution submits that the Appeals Chamber should find that its previous decision
not to admit Witness AT’s evidence was clearly erroneous and its continued exclusion
would lead to an injustice. The Appeals Chamber should reconsider its findings about
Blaski¢’s role in issuing illegal orders to attack Ahmici on 16 April 1993, and his
criminal responsibility for the crimes that occurred there, in light of AT’s evidence as
assessed together with all of the other trial and appeal evidence as well as the new facts

admitted as a result of the review application.

173. The Appeals Chamber addressed the admission of Blaskié’s additional evidence and the
Prosecution’s evidence in rebuttal in two separate decisions rendered on 31 October
2003, one dealing with the documents Blaski¢ sought to have admitted, which was
rendered publicly, and one dealing with the witnesses which he sought to have admitted,
which was rendered confidentially. Curiously, in neither of these two Decisions does the
Appeals Chamber expressly refer to AT’s Kordic trial testimony (PA- 67) which the
Prosecution sought to adduce on appeal, or give any reasons for its rejection. Rather, the
rejection of PA-67 as evidence in rebuttal was apparently meant to be encapsulated in
the Appeals Chamber’s sweeping language in its public Decision, that, vis-d-vis the
Prosecution’s rebuttal material, “remaining items are rejected.” Its confidential Decision

made no reference at all to any of the Prosecution’s rebuttal material.

174. This outcome was perplexing given that the Prosecution had filed Witness AT’s Kordic
trial evidence (PA-67) primarily in rebuttal of Blaski¢’s proposed additional defence
witness, [REDACTED] - the subject of the confidential Decision.'® The Prosecution
had filed Witness AT for a number of reasons. One of the main reasons was to rebut
Blaski¢’s [REDACTED] allegations that the Military Police and the Jokers were not
under Blaski¢’s control and that the orders for the crimes in Ahmici were given by
Ljubici¢, Sliskovi¢ and Coski¢, with Kordi¢’s consent. In addition, the Prosecution
filed it to rebut other pieces of additional evidence such as Exhibit 14 from Blaski¢ First
Rule 115 Motion and Exhibit 14 from his Second Rule 115 Motion which Blaski¢ put

164 Prosecution Exhibit PA 67, filed in Prosecution’s Rebuttal Evidence and Arguments in Response to

Additional Evidence Admitted on Appeal, 7 January 2003 (Confidential), paras 4.82 and 4.84.
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forward in support of his assertions that the ViteSka Brigade was not involved in
Ahmici.

175. The lack of reasoning by the Appeals Chamber as to why it rejected Witness AT’s
evidence, especially when considered in light of the clear endorsement by the Kordic
Appeals Chamber as a credible and reliable witness, is inexplicable. The Prosecution
submits that this decision to reject such critical evidence — which can now seen to be
clearly erroneous - led the Appeals Chamber to reach wholly erroneous findings as to
the planned and orchestrated nature of the illegal attack on Ahmici, and Blaskic’s

issuance of illegal orders to attack Ahmici.

176. In the next section the Prosecution summarises the key features of Witness AT’s
evidence which it submits should have been before the Blaskic¢ Appeals Chamber. These
key aspects were accepted by the Kordic Trial Chamber and endorsed on appeal. The
exclusion of this evidence led the Appeals Chamber to a miscarriage of justice by
acquitting Blaski¢ for the crimes in Ahmici. As will be shown in the final section, a
proper reconsideration of AT’s evidence (together with the trial evidence, the appeal
evidence and new facts admitted under the review mechanism) should lead the Appeals
Chamber to find that BlasSki¢ issued illegal orders to attack Ahmici and should be
criminally liable for the crimes that occurred during the attack.

(d)  As aresult of the Appeals Chamber’s erroneous decision, key aspects of
Witness AT’s evidence (as accepted by the Kordi¢ Trial and Appeals
Chambers) were not before the Blaski¢ Appeals Chamber

177. Witness AT, in his Kordic trial testimony, gave important evidence showing the planned
and orchestrated nature of the attack on Ahmici on 16 April 1993, and the role of
Blaski¢ in issuing illegal orders to attack Ahmici. The Prosecution submits that the
Appeals Chamber should reconsider its findings in relation to Blaski¢’s role in Ahmidi,
taking into account the whole of AT’s evidence, in particular the following key aspects
which were accepted by the Kordic Trial Chamber and upheld on appeal by the Kordic¢
Appeals Chamber:

¢ In the afternoon of 15 April 1993, Witness AT was informed by Pasko Ljubici¢ (the
commander of the 4™ Battalion of the Military Police) of a meeting of the political
leadership then taking place in Blaskic’s office at the Hotel Vitez. Although Witness

AT was not present at the meeting, he saw some of the attendees including Ivan
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Santi¢'®, Pero Skopljak and Zoran Matié. Ljubici¢ informed AT that Kordi¢ was
present, and after the meeting AT heard Ljubici¢ order an escort for Kordi¢ and

66
Kostroman.'

¢ Later that same day, there was a second meeting in Blaski¢’s office, of the military
leaders including Lijubici¢, Ante Sliskovi¢, Mario Cerkez and Darko Kraljevi.
During that meeting Ljubici¢ came to AT’s office and said that at the previous
meeting a decision had been made that the next morning an attack would be
launched against the Muslims and that at the military meeting, the directions of the

attack were being determined for the participating units.'%’

e After this second meeting, a briefing was given by Ljubici¢ to a company of the 4™
Battalion of the Military Police in the TV room at Hotel Vitez, at which AT was
present. Ljubicic said the decision had been taken to start the war the next morning,
claiming a Muslim message had been intercepted saying that they would attack in
the morning, and so to forestall this the Croats would attack first. Ljubici¢ said that
the company would be transferred to the Bungalow (where the Anti-Terrorist
Platoon of the Battalion (the Jokers) already were) and the direction of attack would
be Ahmici. The Vitezovi were to be assigned Vitez, the Vieska Brigade was
assigned all Muslim village sand hamlets with Muslim inhabitants. UNPROFOR
would be prevented from entering the Ahmic] area. Late that evening the military

police company, including AT, was transferred to the Bungalow.'®®

e After their arrival at the Bungalow, the military police received two further
briefings. In the first one, Ljubici¢ said that Colonel Blaskic¢’s order was to attack at
5:30am and all Muslim men of military age were to be killed while the civilians
were not to be killed, but expelled, and their houses set on fire.!®® Ante Sliskovi¢
(Second in Command) then spoke and said that if they did not attack, the Muslims
would do so and commit slaughter and Mujahedin had been infiltrated into Ahmici

during the night. SliSkovi¢ added that Dario Kordi¢ had placed full trust in the

165
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167
168
169

[REDACTED]. The Prosecution relies on AT’s evidence in this regard and highlights the principle that a
Chamber can rely on parts of a witness’ evidence while not accepting other parts: Kunarac Appeals
Judgement, para. 228.

AT T 27590-92; Kordi¢ Trial Judgement, para 610.
AT T 27592-93; Kordi€ Trial Judgement, para 610.
AT T 27597-99; Kordic Trial Judgment para 612
AT T 27603-04; Kordic Trial Judgment para 613.
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170

AT and others then drew sketches of

the village showing the location of the Muslim houses on pieces of cardboard and

tasks were assigned to the various groups. These groups were given different lines

of advance. At some stage, Miroslav Bralo, who had been released from prison,

joined the group in the Bungalow.'”!

e Later in the night Ljubici¢ gave the order that the groups would move off in line and

there were to be no living witnesses. He also said there would be artillery support

. . . 1
from Hrasno and short wave radio for communication.

72

178. The Kordic Trial Chamber made its finding in Paragraph 631 of the Judgement as to the

meetings, preparations and illegal orders to attack Ahmici based on Witness AT’s

evidence and as corroborated by other evidence. This was notwithstanding the vigorous

challenges at trial by both Kordi¢ and Cerkez as to Witness AT’s credibility.

179. This vigorous challenge to Witness AT’s evidence continued on appeal, the two accused

submitting that the Trial Chamber erred in fact by accepting Witness AT’s evidence,

thereby resulting in a miscarriage of justice. The Appeals Chamber carefully considered

these challenges to AT’s credibility in its Appeals Judgment paragraphs 254-267, but

concluded that the Trial Chamber’s treatment of Witness AT’s testimony was:

“... thorough and cautious, and taken together with the manner in which it
was relied upon at trial, the Appeals Chamber concludes that the Accused
have failed to demonstrate that the Trial Chamber erred in its assessment of
the credibility of that witness. The Trial Chamber did not err in its
assessment of the primary circumstantial evidence corroborating Witness
AT’s testimony. The manner of Trial Chamber’s reliance on Witness AT’s
testimony, to the extent that it was hearsay, was not erroneous.”

180. Later in paragraph 294 the Appeals Chamber held that:

“The Trial Chamber considered the probative value of Witness AT’s
evidence and - together with other evidence — arrived at its conclusions in a
fully reasoned and methodical manner. The Appeals Chamber has
considered the arguments alleging Witness AT’s evidence to be
uncorroborated hearsay evidence deficient in credibility and finds that the
Accused have failed to demonstrate that the Trial Chamber erred in its
assessment of the evidence....The arguments against the Trial Chamber’s
reliance upon the testimony of Witness AT are dismissed.”

181. Critically, the Kordic Appeals Chamber concluded at paragraph 698:

170

AT T 27604; Kordic Trial Judgment para 613

171

IT-95-14-R -

10 July 2006

AT T 27604-06; Kordic Trial Judgment, para 613.

Public Redacted Version

42



IT-95-14-Rp.2315

“In light of Witness AT’s evidence concerning the briefings to the military
police at the Bungalow, viewed together with the afore-discussed political
developments and other corroborating evidence, the Appeals Chamber
considers that a reasonable trier of fact could have concluded that an order
was given to attack at 5:30am, to kill all Muslim men of military age, to
expel civilians, and to set houses on fire, and that this order was approved at
the meeting of the political leadership, which was attended by Kordié.”

182. The Kordic¢ Appeals Chamber stressed in paragraph 698 that it was only necessary for it
to deal with the criminal liability of Kordi€ in that case. However, the important aspect
insofar as this motion for reconsideration is concerned which can be derived from the
Kordic Appeals Judgment is that the Appeals Chamber, by upholding the Kordic¢ Trial
Chamber’s findings about the meetings and illegal order given prior to the attack on
Ahmici, thereby endorsed the Trial Chamber’s reliance on Witness AT as a credible and
reliable witness on these issues.'”> Witness AT’s evidence, as accepted by the Appeals
Chamber, equally implicates Blaski¢, and as such was highly relevant and probative on
the issue of his criminal responsibility for the crimes committed in Ahmici. Despite this,
it was not even considered by the Appeals Chamber because of its earlier erroneous
decision to exclude it.

(e) Proper reconsideration of AT’s evidence should lead the Appeals Chamber
to find that Blaskic issued illegal orders to attack Ahmici and should be
criminally liable for the crimes that occurred during the attack.

183. Witness AT’s evidence - when assessed in light of the trial evidence, evidence admitted
on appeal and the “new facts” sought to be admitted — would have affected the verdict
in that had the Appeals Chamber properly had this evidence before it, it would have
found that Blaski¢ issued illegal orders to attack Ahmic¢i. AT’s evidence would have
cast the Court’s consideration and analysis of all evidence relevant to the issue, as set
out in paragraphs 334 -342 of the Blaski¢ Appeals Judgement, in a wholly different
light. The Appeals Chamber’s findings on Blaski¢’s role in the Ahmi¢l crimes would

clearly have been different had they had before them his evidence.

184. The Prosecution will not attempt an exhaustive examination as to how Witness AT’s
evidence would have led to a different outcome. Rather it will highlight how his
evidence would have affected three main issues decided by the Appeals Chamber and

which led it ultimately to acquit Blaski¢ for ordering the crimes in Ahmiéi.

172

173 AT T 27608-12; Kordié Trial Judgment, para 613.
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185. First, Witness AT’s would have affected the Appeals Chamber’s consideration of the
Trial Chamber’s interpretation of the instructions in Blaski¢’ written order D269. The
Appeals Chamber in paragraph 330 of the Blaskic Appeals Judgement concluded that
the Trial Chamber had erred in interpreting the order as an order to attack when its
terms were presented as a combat command to prevent an attack, and in paragraph 333
the Appeals Chamber treated the presence of ABiH forces in the area as relevant to its

consideration of the proper meaning of D269.

186. Consideration of Witness AT’s evidence would have significantly impacted the Appeals
Chamber’s assessment of D269 and put this item of evidence into proper context. In
light of AT’s evidence regarding the illegal oral order issued by Blaski¢, the Appeals
Chambers would not have concluded that D269 was indeed as it looked on the surface
(a defensive order). AT’s evidence shows that behind these written orders lay Blaski¢’

illegal oral order.

187. Likewise, Witness AT’s evidence would have affected the Appeals Chamber’s
consideration of the issue regarding the troops involved in the commission of crimes in
Ahmiéi. In paragraph 339 of the Blaski¢ Appeals Judgement the Appeals Chamber
accepted the additional evidence and found that the crimes committed in Ahmicéi area on
16 April 1993 were perpetrated by the Jokers and 4™ Military Battalion. Again, Witness
AT’s evidence would have made it clear that for the purposes of the planned illegal
operation in Ahmicl, these latter units were operating under the subordination and

orders of Blaskié.

188. Finally Witness AT’s evidence would have affected the Appeals Chamber’s
consideration of the issue of whether individuals other than Blaskic planned and ordered
the commission of crimes in the Ahmici area. In particular, in paragraph 342 of the
Appeals Judgement the Appeals Chamber stated that it considered that “some
documents admitted as additional evidence on appeal support the assertion that the 4™
MP Battalion and the Jokers committed the crimes in Ahmi¢I on 16 April 1993, and do
not identify the Appellant as responsible for planning and ordering the massacre”,

referring in footnote 705 to Exhibit 13 to the First Rule 115 Motion (MUP report).

189. In its review application to admit new facts the Prosecution has demonstrated above that
that MUP report, relied upon by the Appeals Chamber, has now been shown to be an
unsubstantiated, self-serving, and indeed manipulated document, the crucial parts of

which were based mainly on information traceable to Mr Nobilo, Blaskic¢’s lawyer. In
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addition, the Prosecution submits that Witness AT’s evidence further demonstrates the
falsity of the information in the MUP report relied upon by the Appeals Chamber that

others may have ordered the attack on Ahmi¢i.

190. In sum, the rejection of Witness AT’s evidence led the Appeals Chamber to form
wholly erroneous findings on BlaSki¢’s criminal liability for ordering the attack on
Ahmici. The Prosecution requests that the Appeals Chamber reconsider its decision in
light of Witness AT’s evidence and the new facts so as to prevent a miscarriage of

justice.

Ha _ Carla Del Ponte
Prosecutor

Dated this 10™ day of July 2006
At The Hague, The Netherlands
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Y003-0664-ET/Translation

HVO /Croatian Defence Council/ GOVERNMENT, VITEZ
2200 hours, 15 April 1993

CONCLUSIONS

of the extraordinary session

The latest ORDER of the Central Bosnia Operations Zone rcgardmg the opcrauon
/set/ for 16 April 1993 in Vitez municipality was discussed at the session. The
government adopted the following conclusions:

1. All heads of the Vitez municipal government departments are ordered to carry out
preparations that are in their competence in accordance with the mentioned ORDER
on the night of 15/16 April.

2. The HVO Government in Vitez hereby requests the Central Bosnia Operations
Zone Lo issue the stated ORDER in written form.

3. Even though all heads of GOVERNMENT departments have agreed to carry out
their tasks according to CONCLUSION NO.1, it was unanimously decided that in
accordance with the political evaluation /?of the situation in/ Vitez, this ORDER,
regardiess of the final outcome, will result in disastrous consequences for Vitez
municipality. The unanimous opinion of the GOVERNMENT is that it would be
better to try other methods (blockades, ultimatums, sabotage or involving
international institutions) at this time: In the meantime, certain activities involving the
civilian population should be carried out anyway, such as provndmg security for
products and cquipment in military factories and so on.

4. In accordance with CONCLUSION NO. 3, th¢ GOVERNMENT proposes to
prolong the deadline for carrying out this ORDER.

Present at the government session:

Zeljko TOPALOVIC, Franjo ALILOVIC, Stipo KRIZANAC, Blaz KESIC,
Vlado ALILOVIC, Marijan SKOPLJAK, Pero SKOPLJAK, Josip MARIC Marko
KNEZOVIC, Ivan SANTIC, Bruno BUZUK and Dragan RADOS.

PRESIDENT OF THE HVO, VITEZ

Ivan SANTIC
fsigned/

Y0030664.doc/nj = o 1
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Exhibit # BR1 (b)

\ e \

ViLADA HVODO-VITET!1L
Dana, 15.04.1993. godine u 22.00 sati

V0030664

ZAKLIUCAK
sa izvanredne sjednice

Na cjedmici Jje razmatrana posljeanja [APOVIED Operativne zone "S.Bost
glede akcije za 16.04.1993.9. u opcini VITEZ. Vlada je donijela sli;-
¢te zakljiulke:

1. "Nareduje se svim prodstojnicima opeinske VLADE VITEZ da u toku
noei (15/16) izvrde svako u svojoj oblasti pripreme u duhu paveder
IAPOVJIEDI. i . !

2. Vlada RVO - Vitez traii od OPERATIVNE ZONE S.BOSNA da se navedens
ZAPOVJED izda u pismenoj formi.

’5. I pored toga Sto svi predstojnici VLADE prihvataju da izvrie svole
zadatke prema ZAKLJUCKU BR. 1, jedroglasno je zakljuleno da te pre-
ma politifkoj procjeni u Vitezu navedena ZAPOVIED bez obzira na kra-
Jnji ishod dovesti do katastrofalnih posljedica za opéinu Vitez.
Jednoglasan stav VLADE je da bi u ovom trenutku bilo bolje primjeniti
druge metode (blokade, ultimatume, diverzije, aktiviranje med. insti-
tucija). U meduvremenu bi se mogle obaviti, inafe neophodne radnje
oko civilnog stanovni&tva, osiquranja proizvoda i ureddja u yojoim
tvornicama itd. =

4. U skladu sa ZAKLJUCKOM BR. 3 VLADA predlale da se prolongira rok
izvrsenja navedene IAPOVJEDI. ‘ "

Na sastanku vliade prisutni: .
leljko Topalovié, Franjo Alilovie¢, Stipo Kritanac, Bla? Kesic,
Vlado Alilovic¢, Marijan Skopljak, Pero Skopljak, -Josip Maric,
Marko Knezdvi¢, Ivan Santi¢, Bruno Buzuk i Dragan RadoZ®.

1 R
. LN

Ivan [sanf¥i¢ dipl.ing.
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Exhibit # BR2 (a)

Rough English Translation

HVO GOVERNMENT - VITEZ
Date: 15 April 1993 at 22:00 hours

CONCLUSIONS
of the extraordinary session .

The session examined the latest ORDER issued by Operations Zone “Central Bosnia™
in the respect to the operation /scheduled/ for 16 April 1993 in VITEZ mumc1pa11ty
The Government reached the following conclusions:

1. Al officials of VITEZ MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT are ordered to conduct
preparations during the night of 15-16 each in their respective field /of work/,
in the spirit of the said order.

2. VITEZ HVO Govemnment requests the OPERATIONS ZONE CENTRAL
BOSNIA to issue the said order in writing. ‘

3. Despite the fact that all representatives of the GOVERNMENT agree to
implement their tasks pursuant to CONCLUSION No. 1, it was unanimously
concluded that according to assessment of political situation the said ORDER,
regardless of the final outcome, will bring about catastrophic consequences for
Vitez municipality. It is a unanimous position of the GOVERNMENT that at
this moment it would have been better to apply other methods (blockades,
ultimatums, sabotage, activating interational organisations) In the meantime
one could perform the otherwise necessary .actions in relation to civilian
population, securing the products and machinery in the military factories etc.

4. The GOVERNMENT proposes. that the deadline for implementation of the
said ORDER be postponed- in accordance with CONCIL.USION No. 3

The meeting was atiended b
Zeljko TOPALOVIC, Franjo ALILOVIC, Stipo KRIZANAC, Blaz KESIC,
Vlado ALILOVIC, Marijan SKOPLJAK, Pero SKOPLJAK, Josip MARIC,
Marko KNEZOVIC, Ivan SANTIC, Bruno BUZUK and Dragan RADOS
/handwritten: Nikola K???72IC, Viado D?7721C «

S R . ‘HVO VITEZ PRESIDENTV
Ivan SANTIC, eng.

We should ca.ll somconc who is ours. about this such as : ‘

PRALJAK D I

- to have a deadline for evacuation =

The staff /illegibic/ complctc and: gal’.hcrcd UNPF al Krusc1ca
1. The decision /illegible/ without prepa.ratlons = -

2. todo what hdb been said
- evacuation is No. 1 problcm
- Sabotage groups NORAs and Zabrde
R MAR"O Marko or Mario/

713341
711-341
713655

0420-1660-0420-1660.doclpd



IT-95-14-R p.2305

Exhibit # BR2 (b)

r T | R 0420-1660

vLapDa HVOD-VITEZ i
Dana,| 15.04.1993. godine u 22.00 sati ) 1

ZAKLIUCAK ' ‘
sa izvanredne sjednice o -

Na sipkdnici je razmatrana posljednja ZAPOVJED Operativne zone "S.Bosna"

glede| akcije za 16.04.1993.g. u opcini VITEZ. Vlada jeidonijela slijede~-

¢e zakljutke: i

1. Nafeduje se svim predstojnicima opcinske VLADE VITE% da u toku
noki (15/16) izvrde svako u svojo)l oblasti pripreme lu duhu navedene
ZAPOVJEDI.

i
2. Vilhpda HVO - Vitez trazi od OPERATIVNE ZONE S.BOSNA #a se navedena
IAPOVJED izda u pismencj formi. |
]
3. I pored toga 8to svi predstojnicl VLADE prihvataju da izvrde svaje
zaHatke prema ZAKLJUCKU BR. 1, jednoglasno je zakljdteno da te pre-
(5 mal polititkoj procjeni u Vitezu navedena ZAPOVJED bgz abzira na kra-—
jnpi ishod dovesti do katastrofalnih posljedica za 3ptinu Vitez.
Jepinoglasan stav VLADE je da bi u ovom trenutku bilg bolje primjeniti
drjxge metode (blokade, ultimatume, diverzije, aktiviranje med. insti-
tufija). U meduvremenu bi se mogle obaviti, inafe neophodne radnje
okpb civilnog stanovnidtva, osiQuranja proizvoda i1 uredaja u vojnim
tvprnicama itd.
4. U pkladu sa ZAKLJUCKOM BR. 3 VLADA prediafe da se prholongira rok
izvrdenja navedene IAPOVIEDI. - :
1
Na saptanku vlade prisutni:
teljko Topalovi¢, Franjo Alilovié, Stipo Krifanmac, Bla2 Kesic¢,
Mlado Alilovié¢, Marijan Skopljak, Pero. Skopljak, Josip Marid,
Marko Knezovié¢, Ivan Santi¢, Bruno Buzuk i Dragan 'Rados.

i
PREDSJEDNIK HVO:- VITEZ

Ivan Santic¢ dipl.inz. :

A Er idn | | |
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THE INTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL TRIBUNAL
FOR THE FORMER YUGOSLAVIA

Case No. IT-95-17-PT

IN TRIAL CHAMBER [

Before: Judge Liu Daqun, Presiding
: Judge Amin El Mahdi
Judge Alphons Orie

Registrar:  Mr. Hans Holthuis
Date Filed: 19 July 2005

.. THE PROSECUTOR
Y. 3

MIROSLA™ BRALO

FILING OF DOCUMENTS RELATING TO RULE 62 fer

The Office of the Prosecutor:
Mr. Mark B. Harmon

Counsel for the Accused:- -+ - -7 "~
Mr. Jonathan »C‘ooper

Case No. IT-95-17-PT
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THE INTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL TRIBUNAL
FOR THE FORMER YUGOSLAVIA

Case No. IT-95-17-PT

THE PROSECUTOR

V.

MIROSLAYV BRALO

FILING OF DOCUMENTS RELATING TO RULE 62 fer

Pursuant to Rule 62 fer, the Prosecution files herewith the following documents in English
and BCS: o '
- 1. Plea Agreem'-e'nt'; |

2. Proposed Amended Indictment; and v | ;

3. Factual Basis.

cae o T MarkB.Harmé
- ‘ . ) Senior Trial Attomey

‘Dated this 19" day of July 2005
The Hague o -
The Netherlands

Casc No: {T-93-17-PT
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THE INTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL TRIBUNAL
FOR THE FORMER YUGOSLAVIA

PROSECUTOR

V.

MIROSILLAY BRALO
IT-95-17-PT

PLEA AGREEMENT

[ntroduction

Plea

This documient' :¢onstitutes ~thé ~ plea - ‘agreement (hereinafter
“Agreement”) between the accused, Miroslav Bralo, thrOUgh his
counsel, Jonathan Cooper, and the Office of the Prosecutor. The
purpose of this Agreement is to set forth in its entirety the
understanding of the parties as to the nature of the Agreement, the
possible consequences ‘of Mr. Bralo’s plea of guilty, and to assist
the Trial Chamber in ensuring, pursuant to Rule 62 bis of the
Tribunal’s Rules of Procedure and Evidence (hereinafter “Rules”
or “Rule”), that the plea is voluntary and informed and to set forth
the Factual Basis for the crimes and the accused’s part1c1pat10n mn
them. e -

The terms of the Agreement are as follows:

eroslav Bralo dgrees to plead guilty to the followmg crimes, 3s

alleved In the Amended Indlctment :

a) persecutgons on pohucal racial and I’CllgIOUS gxounds a crime
against humdmty (heremdfter “Persecutions”), punishable under
Amcles S(h) and 7(1) of the Statute of the Tribunal (heremafter
“Statute”) -

b) murder, a violation of the [dw or customs of war, punishable
under Amcles 3 and 7(1) of the Statute

c) torture or inhuman treatment, a "I'de: ‘breach of [he Geneva
Conventions of 12 August 1949 (hereinafter “Grave Breach™),
punishable under Articles 2(b) and 7(1) of the Statute;

d) torture, a violation of the law or customs of war, punishable
under Articles 3 and 7(1) of the Statute;

18 July 2005 : o : L.
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e) outrages upon personal dignity including rape, a violation of the
law or customs of war, punishable under Articles 3-and 7(1) of
the Statute; and

f) unlawful confinement, a Grave Breach, punishable under
Articles 2(g) and 7(1) of the Statute.

4, A written factual basis supporting the crimes alleged in the
Amended Indictment and Miroslav Bralo’s participation in them
has been prepared and filed with the Trial Chamber (hereinafter
"Factual Basis"). Miroslav Bralo has reviewed with his attorneys
the Factual Basis. Miroslav Bralo adopts the Factual Basis and
agrees that he is pleading guilty to the charges contained in the
Amended Indictment because he 1s in fact guilty and acknowledges
full responsibility for his actions that are described therein. ’

Nature of the Offence

5. Miroslav Bralo uhder%tande that the Prosecution would have: had to
prove each of the elements set out in the Annex to this Agreement
beyond a reasonable doubt for him to be found guilty of the crimes
allcged in the Amended Indictment.

.
>

Penalt{/ and Sentencing

6. In rcspect of each of the counts 10 thch eroslav Bralo 1s entcrmg
a guilty, plea eroslav Bralo understands’ that the maximum
sentence that can be 1mposcd by . the Trial Chamber as to each
count contdmed in the Amended Indictment is a term of
imprisonment for a term up to and including the remainder of the
convictéd | pcrson s life as described in Rule 101(A).

7. In de[ermmmo the 5entence thc Tnal Chdmber Shall pursuant to
Article 24(9) of thc Statute take mto consxderatxon such factors as
the gravity of thc of’rence and the individual circumstances of the
convicted person as well as those factors described in Rule 101(B):
any dggrdvatmg circumstances; any mmgatmg circumstances
including the substantial co-operation with the Prosecutor before or
after conviction; the general practice regarding prison sentences in
the courts of the. rormer Yugos]awa

8. Pursuant to Rule IOI(C) eroslav Brdlo %hall be Elven credit for

the penod dunno which he ‘was detained ‘in cus[ody pending the
dmpoxmon of sentence by the Trml Chamber

18 July 2005 . F
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Agreement between the parties

9. [t is agreed that Miroslav Bralo’s guilty pleas represent a full
accounting of his criminal behaviour for the events charged before
the International Criminal Tribunal for the former Yugoslavia. It is
agreed that no promises or inducements have been made by the
Prosecutor to induce Mirosiav Bralo to enter this Agreement.

Waiver of Rights

10. By pleading guilty, Miroslav Bralo understands that he will be
waiving the following rights in these proceedings: :

(a) the night to plead not guilty and require the Prosecution to
prove the charges in the Indictment beyond a reaqonable
doubt at a pubhc trial; .

('Ab) the nght to. prepare and put forwwrd a defence to the chargee

at. such. pubhc trial;
>

(c) " the right fo be E_tr’ieid Wi&,gu(_unﬁué,dcléy;

(d) the right to be tried in his presence, and to defend himself in
person at trial or through legal assistance of his own
choosing at trial; |

(e) the right to examine at his ‘trial, or have examined, the
witnesses against him and to. obtain the attendance and
bxammatnon of W1tnesses on hl§ behalf at a trial under the
‘same condmonb as witnesses against him; and

() the right not to be compelled to testify agaivns‘t"hvims’;elf.
Tt is understood theit 'bbj/":p'lc'ading guilty, the accused does not waive

his right to, be reprcsentcd by coun%el at all stages of the
proceedings.

I8July 2005 LT T Ty
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Declaration of Miroslav Bralo

11. I, Miroslav Bralo, have read this plea agreement, which sets forth
in its entirety the understanding of the parties, and have carefully
reviewed every part of it with my attorney, Jonathan Cooper. My
attorney has advised me of my rights, of possible defences, and of
the consequences of entering into the Agreement. No promises or
inducements have been made t0 me, other than those contained in
this Agreement. Furthermore, no one has threatened me or forced
me in any way to enter into this agreement and [ have entered into
this agreement freely and voluntarily and am of sound mind. 1
understand the terms of this agreement and | voluntarily agree to
each of the terms.

L)
L

Hirostow Brly

Mirostav Bralo |

- Dated this leh,day of July 2005

.

Declaration of Counsel

12. 1, Jonathan Cooper; am counsel for Miroslav Bralo. [ have
carefully reviewed every part of this Agreement with my client.
Further, I have:fully advised my client of his rights,. of possible
defences, . of .the maximum sentence and the consequences of
entering .into this Agreement. To my knowledge, my client is of
sound mind and his decision is an informed and voluntary one.

Dated this 18™ day of July 2005

t\\/\ =
‘Jonathkn Cooper
Cou'rl_xrs‘ 1 for Miroslav Bralo

1S July 2005 Ty
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Signed and dated this 18".day of July 2005 at The H%ue, The
Netherlands.

Hirosloy Srole

Miroslav Bralo Carla

ljil) Ponte
Prosecutbr
P00 e

Mark B. Harmon
Senior Tral Attorney

Sl L?/‘W
Fergz@ Gayn(Lr ‘7
Trial Attorqcy v

RS

18 July 2005 3
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ANNEX

These are the elements of the crimes alleged in the Amended Indictment:
COUNT 1: Persecutions (a crime against humanity)

a) the existence of an armed conflict;

b) the existence of a widespread or systematic attack directed
against a civilian population;

c) the accused’s conduct was related to the widespread or
systematic attack directed against a civilian population;

d)  the accused had knowledge of the wider context in which his
conduct occurred;

e) the accused committed acts or omissions against a victim or

victim population violating a basic or fundamenta] human

right;

f) , the accused intended to cqmnnt the, v1olat10n

g)  the accused’s conduct was committed on political, ra,c1a1 or

- . religious grounds; and .

h) the accused’s conduct’ was committed with a conscious
intent to dxscnmmate Or awareness of a conscious intent to
dlscr;mmate of a prmCLpal pcrpetrdtor *

COUNT 2: Mljrder (asa \'fio.]‘a_t_ioln ‘of't_hé laws or customs of war)

a) the existence of an armed conflict;

b) a nexus betweend ‘tHe armed conflict and the criminal act or
omlssmn '

<) the acts or oml%lons of the accused caused thc death of one
or more persons; :

d) the acts or omissions of the accused were intended to kill, or
' mﬂlct serious: mjury In recklcss d13regard of hurnan life.
€e) the victim or victims were personis taking no active part in

hostilities; mcludmg members of the armed forces who had
laid down their arrhis and lhowplaced_hors de combat.

18July2005 ., . 5
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COUNT 3: Torture or inhuman treatment (as Grave Breaches)

a) The offence occurred within the context of an international armed
conflict;
b) the offence was committed against a person or property protected
by any of the four Geneva Conventions of 1949; and
c) either (for torture):
1. the accused inflicted, by act or omission, severe
mental or physical pain or suffering;
1. the act or omission occurred - for a prohibited purpose
(Such aims include obtaining information or a
confession, punishing, intimidating, or coercing the
victim or a third person, or discriminating, on any
ground, against the victim or a third person.); and
itl. the act or omission was mtentmnal
d) or (for inhuman treatment): ' ‘
1. The act or omission of the accused caused. serious

ph}."S.lACdl or mental ﬁuffermg or injury or constituted a
serious attack on hupan dignity; and

; i, The act or omission was wilful.
COUNT 4: T'or"turd.(a's a violation of the laws or customs of war)

a) The existence of an armed conflict;

b) a nexus belween ‘the armed conflict and the criminal act;

¢) the act or omission of the chused caused severe phy51cal or mental
pain or suffering; :

d) the act or omission was intentional; and

¢) pain or suffering was inflicted 1ntentxonally for such purposes as:
obtaining mformatlon or a confession, "punishing, intimidating,
humiliating, ‘or coercmg the victim or a third person, or
d1<;cr1mmatmgD on any grOUnd agamst the: v1cnm Or a thlrd person.

COUNT 5: Outrages:upon per\onal d1omty mdudmg rape (as a violation
of the laws or customs of war)

). The existence of an armed conflict;

b) a nexus between the armed conflict and the crlmmal acts

c) the accused intentionally committed or participated in an act or

- omission . which would génerdlly be considered to cause serious
humxhanon degrdddmon or otherwise be a serious ‘attack on human
dignity;

d) the act or omission was ‘intentional, that is deliberate and not
accidental, and ‘the accused knew [hat the aclt or omission could
have that eifcct ' ' '

18 July 2005 7



( IT-95-14-R p.2294

PP

1T-95-17-PT p.342

e) the victim was subjected to sexual penetration, however shight (a)
of the vagina or anus of the victim by a penis or any. other object;
or (b) of the mouth of the victim by a penis;

f) the conduct was carried out with coercion, force or threat of force
against the victim or a third person.

COUNTS 6 and 7: Unlawful confinement (as a Grave Breach)

a) The offence occurred within the context of an international armed
conflict; :

b) the offence was committed against a person or property protected
by any of the four Geneva Conventions of 1949;

c) the accused unlawfully confined or arbitranly deprived an
individual of liberty without any justifiable legal basis or the
continuing confinement or arbitrary deprivation of liberty was
unlawful because the  requisite procedural and substantive
protections, as prescnbed in the Geneva Conventlons were
violated; and S '

d) the accused s acts or om15510ns were w1lfu1 '

‘.

COUNT &: Inbuman treatment (as a Grave Breach)

a) The offence occurred Wlthm the context of an mternatlonal armed
conflict; ‘

b) the offence was committed against a person or property protected
By any of the four Geneva Conventions of 1949 '

c) the act or ormsslon of the accused caused serious _physical or
mental suffenng or 1nJury or constltuted a %erlous dttack on human
dlgnlty, and

d) tbe act or om1q91on was wdful

I8 July 2005 R
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MEDUNARODNI KRIVICNI SUD

ZA BIVSU JUGQSLAVIJU
TUZILAC
protiv
MIROSLAVA BRALE

IT-95-17-PT

SPORAZUM O IZJASNJAVANJU O KRIVICI

Uvod

I. Ovaj dokument prpdc;tavlja sporazum 0 LZ_]aSHJaVaﬂJU o krivici
(u daljnjem tekstu: Sporazum) sklopljen izmedu optuZerog
Miroslava Brale, kojeg zastupa branilac Jonathan Cooper, i
TuzilaStva. Svrha ovog Sporazuma jeste da u cjelini izloZi sve §to
je dogovoreno izmedu strana u vezi s prirodom ovog Sporazuma,
moguce posljedice potvrdnog izjaSnjavanja o krivici g. Brale, &
da bi se Pretresnom vijecu pomoglo da, shodno pravilu .62 bis
Pravilnika o postupku 1 dokazima Medunarodnog Sudd (u
daljnjem tekstu: Pravilnik, odnosno pravilo), osigura da
izjaSnjavanje o krivict bude dobrovoljno i upuceno, kao i da bi
se 1zloZila cm}emcna osnova kuvxcmh djcla i ucesca optuZenog u
njima.

2. Ovim Sporazumom dogovoreno je sljedece:

B PRI

Iziaénigni'e o krivici

3. Miroslav Bralo je qaglasan s tlme da'se IZJdSﬂl krivim za s]Jedeca:
krivi¢na djela za kO_]a se teren u IZmllﬁnjenOJ 0ptuzn1C1 -
a)progone na pohncko.;,vrasnOJ i vjerskoj osnovi, zloém protiv
Covjec¢nosti (dalje u tekstu progom) kcxinjw po- danovxmd
5(h) i 7(1) Statuta Medundrodnog suda (dalje 'u tekstu:”
Statut);

b) ubistvo, krsen)e zakond 1}1 obxca)a ratovanja kaZl’lJlVO po
¢lanovima'3 i 7¢1) Statutd

¢) mucenje ili necovje¢no postupanje, teSko }usenje Zenevskih
konvencija od 12. avgusta 1949. (dalje u tekstu: tesko
krienje), kaznjwo po ¢lanovirha® ”(b) 1 7(1) Statuta;

18 juli 2005.
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d)mucenje, krSenje zakona ili obiCaja ratovanja, kaznjivo po
Clanovima 31 7(1) Statuta;

e) povrede liénog dostojanstva Ukl_]UCU_]UCl SllOle’lJB krsenje
zakona ili obifaja ratovanja, kaZnjivo po ¢lanovima 3 1 7(1)
Statuta; 1

f) protivpravno zatvaranje, teSku povredu, KkaZnjivu po
¢lanovima 2(g) 1 7(1) Statuta.

4. Cinjeni¢na osnova u prilog navodima o krivi¢nim djelima za
koja se tereti u Izmijenjenoj optuznici i 0 u¢eScu Miroslava Brale
u njima pripremljena je u pismenom obliku 1 predana
Pretresnom vijecu dalje u tekstu: Cinjeni€na osnova). Miroslav
Bralo je sa svojim advokatima pregledao tu ¢injeni¢nu osnovu.
Miroslav Bralo prihvata tu ¢injeni¢nu osnovu i sporazumarn je s
tim da se izjaSnjava krivim po optuZbama iz Izmijenjene
optuzmce zato §to émJemcno jeste kriv i potvrduje da snosi punu
odgovornost za svoje.postupke opisane u toj optuZnici.

]

. i
V-

Obiljezja krivicnih djela .

5. Miroslav Bralo je svjestan toga da bi optuzba morala da dokaze’
van razumne sumnje svaki od elemenata izloZenih u Prilogu
ovog Sporazuma da bi se on mogao proglasm krivim za krivi¢na
djela za koja se teretl u Izmijenjenoj optuzn101

Kriviéna sankcija i kazna

6. Miroslav" Bralo je. SVJCbtdrl togd ‘da naJveca kazna kOJu mu
Pretresno vijece moZe izreci na osnovu potvrdnog i izjaSnjavanja
o Krivici po SV&kO_] 'od optuzbi koje sadrZi Izmuenjena optuZnica
Jeste kazna zatvora, ukljuCujudi i kaznu doZivotnog zatvora,
shodno pravilu 101(A).

7. Prilikom odmjeravanja kazne, Pretresno vijece ée, u skladu s
Clanom 24(2) Statuta, uzeti u obzir faktore kao ito su tezina
pocinjenog djela i Ilcne prlhke osudenog, kao i faktore iz pravila
101 (B): . evertualne . oteZavajuce okoansti; eventualne
olakSavajuce okolnosti, koje ukljuCuju znaCajnu saradnju
osudenog s tuZiocem prije ili nakon izricanja osudujuce presude;

- opc€u praksu izricanja zatvorskih kazni na sudovima bivie
Jugoslavije. -

18. juli 2005.

3%



IT-95-14-R p.2291

AT-95-17- PY/')p 339

rijevod

8. U skladu s pravilom [01(C), Miroslavu Brali e se u izdrZzavanje
kazne uracunati vrueme koje je proveo u pritvoru cekajuc1 da
mu Pretresno vijece izrekne kaznu.

Sporazum izmedu strana

9. Strane su saglasne s tim da potvrdna izjaSnjenja Miroslava Brale o
krivici predstavljaju prihvatanje pune odgovornosti za njegovo
krivicno ponaSanje u vezi sa dogadajima za koje je optuZen pred
Medunarodnim kriviénim sudom za biv§u Jugoslaviju. Strane su
saglasne s tim da tuZilac Miroslavu Brali nije dao nijedno
obecanje ni podsticaj da bi ga naveo da sklopi ovaj Sporazum.

QOdricanje od prava

10. Miroslav Bralo je SVJeetan toga da se potvrdmm 1Z}danavanJem
o krivici odrlce leedemh prava u ovom postupku:

3

(a) prava da se LZJasm da nije kriv i da od optuzbe zahtijeva da
van razumne sumnje dokaZe optuZbe iz OptuZnice na
javnom sudenju;

‘e

(b) .prava da pripremi i na ‘tom Javnom SUdGl’l]U 1znese svoju
~odbranu od tih 0ptuzb1

(c) prava da mu se sudi bez nepot'ré_bn_og_qdlégahja;

(d) prava da mu se sudi u njegovom prisustvu i da se na
sudenju brani sam ili putem pravnog zastupnika po
. sopstvenom izboru; - ’ ‘ :

(e) prava da na svom sudenju ispita svjedoke koji ga terete ili

~da se oni u njegovo ime ispitaju, kao i da se na sudenje

dovedu i [ispitaju svjedoci.koji svjedode u’ njegovu odbranu
pod istim uslov1ma kao i svjedoci koji ga terete; i

(f) prava dane bude prisiljen da svjedodli protiv sebe.
Podrazumijeva se da se potvrdnim izja§njavanjem o krivici

optuZeni ne odrice svog prava da ga u sv1m dedma postupka
zastupa branilac. : -

18. juli 2005.
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[zjava Miroslava Brale

11. Ja, Miroslav Bralo, pro¢itao sam ovaj sporazum o izja§njavanju
o krivici, u kojem se u potpunosti iznose pojedinosti oko kojih
su se strane usaglasile, te sam pazljivo pregledao svaki njegov
dio sa svojim advokatom Jonathanom Cooperom. Moj advokat
me je upoznao s mojim pravima, mogucnostima odbrane 1 sa
posljedicama sklapanja ovog Sporazuma. Nisu mi davana
nikakva obecanja ni podsticaji osim onith koji su sadrZam u
ovom Sporazumu. Osim toga, niko mi nije ni prijetio niti me
prisiljavao na bilo koji nain da sklopim ovaj sporazum 1 ja sam
ovaj sporazum sklopio po svom slobodnom izboru i dobrovoljno
1 pri zdravoj svijesti. Razumijem odredbe ovog sporazuma i na
svaku njegovu odredbu pristajem dobrovoljno.

Dana 18. jula 2005. godine

| }ZFJSZQ ugnud "

Miroslav Bralo

T

Izjava b'ra'n'io'ca;

12. Ja, Jonathdn Cooper, branilac sam eroslava Brale Sa svojim
klijentom sam pazljlvo pregledao svak1 dio’ ovog Sporazuma
Pored toga, svog kluenta sam upoznao s njegovim pravima, s
mogucnostima odbrane, ‘te s najvecom mogucom kaznom i
posljedicama sklapanJa ovog Sporazuma Koliko mi je poznato,
moj klijent je pri zdravoj svijesti i njegova odluka je donesena s
punim uvidom i dobrovoljno.

Dana 18. jula 2005. godine

Jonathan Cooper,
lac Miroslava Brale

18. juli 2005.
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Miroslav Bralo

' Jonathun Cooper,
ilac Miroslava Brale
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o FergXl Gay}ior
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DODATAK

Slijede elementi krivi¢nih djela za koja se optuZeni teretli u
[zmijenjenoj optuznici:

TACKA 1: progoni (zlo€in protiv Covjeénosti):

a) postojanje oruzanog sukoba,

b) postojanje rasprostranjenog ili  sistematskog napada
usmjerenog protiv civilnog stanovniStva;

c) ponaSanje optuzenog bilo je povezano s rasprostranjenim ili
sistematskim  napadom  usmjerenim  protiv  civilnog
stanovnistva; '

d)optuZenom je bio poznat Siri kontekst u kojem je doflo do
njegovog ponasanja;

e)optuZeni je polinio radnje ili propuste protiv cwdrtog
stanovniStva 1li stanovniStva-Zrtve kojima je prekrsio neko
osnovno ili temeljno ljudsko pravo;

f) optuZeni je to krienje poéinio namjerno; ‘

g) ponaSanje optuienog -1zvrSeno je na politickoj, rasnoj ili
VJC[‘SkO_] osnovx

h)ponascmje optuzenog pocmjeno je. sa sVJesnom namJerom dd
diskriminiSe ili uz znanje da gldvm IZVI'MldC ima WJesnu
namjeru da dxsknmlméie

TACKA 2: ubistvo (kao:kréenje zakona ili obi¢aja ratovanja):

) postojanje oruZanog sukoba;

3

)veza 1zmedu oruianog sukoba i 1 knvxénog d]ela ili propusta;

) dJeIa ili propusn Optuzenog doveh su do smrti Jedne ili viSe
‘osoba;

d) djela ili propustl optuzenog pochem su s namjerom ubijanja
ii nanosenja te§ke povréde uz bézobzirni nemar za hudski
Zivot;

nepluateljstwmd ukIJuCUJucx pnpadmke oruzanih snaga l\OJx
su poloZili oruZje ili su bili van borbenog stroja.

18. juli 2005.
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TACKA 3: mudenje ili ne¢ovjefno postupanje (kao te§ka krienja):

a) krivicno djelo je” izvrSeno u kontekstu medunarodnog
oruzanog sukoba;

b)krivicno djelo je izvrSeno_ nad osobom ili imovinom
zaSticenom bilo kojom od Zenevskih konvencija iz 1949.
godine; i

¢) ili (za mulenje):

i. optuZeni je djelom ili propustom nanio teSki duSevni
ili tjelesni bol ili patnju;

ti. do djela ili propusta doSlo je u svrhu zabranjenog
cija. (Medu takve ciljeve spadaju dobivanje
informacija ili priznanja, kaznjavanje, zastraSivanje
ili  prisiljavanje . Zrtve ili ¢ trece  osobe, ili
dlsknmmlsanje po bllO kojoj osnovx zrtve ili trece

osobe)1 - - s D
¥

il d_]CIO ili propust izvrseni su namJerno
d) 111 (za nccowecno postupanje)

i. d)elom ili prOpustom optuzenog nanesena je teSkae
tjelesna 1l duSevna patnja ili povreda ili ono
predstavlja tezak napad na ljudsko dostojanstvo; i

ii. djelo ili propust su poinjeni hotimi&no.
TACKA 4: mudenje (kaq kr?;enje zakona ili obifaja ratovanja):

a) postoymje oruzanog sukoba '
b) veza izmedu oruzanog sukoba 1 krwxénog dJela

R c) djelom ili propustom optuZenog naneseni su‘teSka tjelesna ili
' dufevna bol ili patnja;
d) djelo ili propust izvrSenj su namjerno; i

e) bol ili patnja naneseni su namjerno, i to u svrhe kao §to su:
dobivanje - informacija = ili . priznanja,  kaZnjavanje,
zastradivanje ili sprisiljavanje. Zrtve ili trede. osobe, ili
diskriminisanje, po bilo kojoj osnovi, Zrtve ili trece osobe.

TACKA 5: povrede hcnog dostojanstva Ukl_]UCLl_]UCl silovanje (kao
krienje zakona ili oblcfdja ratovcmjd)

18. juli 2005.
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a) postojanje oruzanog sukoba;
b) veza izmedu oruzanog sukoba i krivi¢nog djela; ‘

¢) optuzeni je namjerpo pocinio ili ucestvovao u djelu ili
propustu za koje bi se generalno smatralo da dovode do
teSkog ponizenja ili sramocenja ili da predstavljaju tezak
napad na ljudsko dostojanstvo;

d) djelo ili propust su bili namjerni, to jest smi$ljeni, a ne
sluajni, 1 optuzZent je znao da ce djelo ili propust imati takav
ucinak;

e) zrtva je bila podvrgnuta seksualnoj penetraciji, ma kako
neznatnoj, i to (a) penisom ili drugim predmetom u vaginu ili
anus zrtve; ili (b) penisom u usta Zrtve;

f) to ponaSanje JC izvr§eno uz prinudu, prisilu ili prijetnju
upotrebom %116 protiv Zrtve 111 trece osobe.

TACKE 6 i 7: protivpravno zatvara-nje'(kao teSka povreda): =

a) kriviéno djelo je izvrSeno u kontekstu medunarodnog
oruZanog sukoba; ’ .

b) krivi¢no d_]ClO _]C pocmjeno nad osobom ili imovinom
zaSticenom bilo kojom od Cetiri Zenevske konvencije iz 1949.
godine;”

c) optuZeni je protivpravno zatvorio neku osobu i ju je
samovoljno lifio slobode bez ikakve opravdane pravne osnove
ili je trajno zatvaranje ili samovoljno lifavanje slobode bilo
protivpravno zato. §to su prekrsene nuZne proceduraine i
materijalne zastitne mJere propisane  Zenevskim
konvencijama; i

s

Caw -~ d) djela ili propusti-optuZenog pocinjeni su-’hbt»im‘i-éno. :
TACKA 8: nefovijeéno postupanje (kao teka povreda):

a) krivino djelo je izvrSeno ‘u - kontekstu - medunarodnog
oruZanog sukoba; ' R ' ' '
b) krivi¢no djelo je pocinjeno nad osobom ili imovinom

zaSticenom b110 kOj(Dm od- éetm Zenevske konvencue iz 1949,
godine; v :

18. juli 2005,
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c) djelom ili propustom optuZenog nanesena je teska tjelesna ili
duSevna patnja ili povreda ili ono predstavlja teZak napad na
fjudsko dostojanstvo; i

d) djelo ili propust pocinjeni su hotimi¢no.

18. juli 2005.



N
)
s}

IT-95-14-R p.2284

P AnE B dat A Y Led ow.

IT-95-17-PTp.332

THE INTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL TRIBUNAL
FOR THE FORMER YUGOSLAVIA

Case No. IT-95-17-PT

THE PROSECUTOR
OF THE TRIBUNAL

AGAINST

MIROSLAV BRALO
also known as “CICKO0O”

" AMENDED INDICTMENT

Carla Del Ponte, Prosecutor of the International Criminal Trifunal
for the former Yugoslavia, pursuant to her authority under Article 18 of
the Statute of the International Criminal Tribunal for the former
Yugoslavia (“Statute of the Tribunal”) alleges that:

1. On 6 March 1992, the Republic of Bosma and Herzegovma
declared its independence. : ‘

2. From at least 3 July 1992, the Croatian Community of Herzeg-
Bosna ("HZ HB") considered itself an mdcpendcnt polmcal entity inside
the Repubhc of Bosma and Hcrzegovma

3. From at least Janudry 1993 through at least mid-July 1993 the HZ
HB armed forces, knowrx as the Croatian Defence Council ("HVQ"), were
engaged in an armed conflict with the armed forces of the government of
the Repubhc of Basnia and Herzegovmd

4. 'From the outset of-hostilities in- Jcmuary 1993, the HVO attacked
villages chiefly inhabited by Bosnian Muslinis in the Lasva Valley region
in Central Bosnia and Herzegovina. These attacks resulted in the death
and wounding of numerous civilians.

5. In addition; other civilians were detained, transported from their
places of readence forced to perform manual labor, tortured, and
subjected to sexual assaults and other physxcal dnd mental abuse
Hundreds of Bosman Mushmg cwmam were arrested by the HVO and

T-9517-PL 18 July 2005
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taken to locations such as the Vitez Cinema Complex and the Vitez
Veterinary Station which were being used as detention facilities.

6. While imprisoned, numerous Bosnian Muslim prisoners were
brought to the front lines where HVO soldiers forced them to dig
protective trenches to protect HVO soldiers from being shot by snipers of
the Army of Bosnia and Herzegovina (“ABiH"”). On several occasions
Bosnian Muslim prisoners were killed and wounded while digging these
protective trenches.

7. One of the locations relevant to this indictment where Bosnian
Muslim prisoners were forced to dig trenches was at Kratine, a small
hamlet in the Vitez municipality. :

THE ACCUSED

8. MIROSLAY BRALO also known as "Cicko" was borr in Kratine
in the municipality 'of ‘Vitez on*13 October -1967. During all times
relevant to this indictment, MIROSLAYV BRALQO was a member of the
“Jokers” the anti- terrorist plateon of the 4™ I\/hhtary Pohce Battalion of
the HVO .

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS

9. At all ttmes relevant to thrs mdlctment a state of mternatronal
armed conflict existed in the Republrc of Bo%ma and Herzebovma in the
territory of the former Yubosldvra

10.- - All acts or or_russmns;s'et forth herein as grave breaches of the
Geneva Conventions of 1949 (hereinafter “Grave Breach”) and
punishable under Article 2 of the Statute of the Tribunal occurred during
that armed conflict,

11.7 At all fimes relevant to thre mdlctment thc victims referred to in
the charges contained -berein- were” persons protected by the Geneva
Conventrons of:1949. : : : :

12. At all times relevant to this indictment, the accused was required to
abide by all laws’ or customs governmg the conduet of war.

13. The accused is individually responsible for the crimes alleged
against him in this mndictment pursuant to Article 7(1) of the Statute of
the Tribunal. Individual criminal responsibility includes committing, or
otherwise aiding and abetting in the execution of any Cnmes referred to in
Arth]Cb 2, 3 and 5 of the’ Statute of the Trrbunal ”

14. Persecul:rons charged 1n this mdtctment were part of a w1deSpread
and systematic aftack on the civilian population, principally the Bosnian

IT95.07-pT " T T ro 18 July 2005
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Muslim population of Vitez Mummpahty n the Repubhc of Bosnia and
Herzegovina.

15.  The general allegations contained in paragraphs 9 through 14 are
realleged and incorporated into each of the charges set forth below.

THE CHARGES

COUNT 1
PERSECUTIONS

16. From 15 April 1993 to a day no later than 30 April 1993,
MIROSLAYV BRALO individually and together with other members of
the HVO, including members of the 4" Military Police Battalion, the
“Jokers”, and the ViteSka Brigade, committed persecutions of Bosnian
Muslims on political, racial or religious grounds in the v1llages of
Ahmidi, Nadxom dnd thelr enwrons » o X

17.  MIROSLAV BRALO committed and aided and abetted in the
execution of persecutions, inter alia, in the following ways: .
Killings of Muslim civilians in relation to the attack on Ahmici

18.  On the evening of 15 Apri 1993, MIROSLAV BRALO was
released from Kaonik Prison in order to participate in the HVO attack of
the village of Ahmidi that was scheduled for the following day and he
proceeded to the “bungalow,” the headquarters of the “Jokers”. At that
location MIROSLAV BRALO subordinated himself to the “Jokers” and
he engaged in. prepara&ons for a surprise attack on Ahmici that. was 1o
occur at 0530 hours the, followmg morning, In the early morning hours of
16 Aprll 1993, MIROSLAV BRALO and his colleagues, Stipo Kristo,
J031p Jukidé (“Dugl”) Velimir Beni¢ (* ija One”), Fabian Vujica
(“Little Fabo™), and Zlatko LNU, left the * ‘bungalow’ under cover of
dackness. They went -on foot- to the adjacent settlement of Nadjoci and
entered the residence of a Muslim family, :that of Osman Salki¢, where
Stipo Kristo and Josip Jukic shot and killed Osman Salki¢ and his wife
RedZiba Salkic,.and MIROSLAV BRALQ killed their daughter, Mirnesa
Salki¢, with his kmfe See the attachcd Schedule A,

19. On 16 - Aprll 1993 MIROSLAV BRALO pd[’thlpd(Cd with
others in the surprise attack on the wllage of Ahmifi. The. purpose and
ObJBCUVC of the. attack were.10 ethmca;lly clcanse Ahmici, to kill all the
Muslim males of mllltdI’y ‘age, to burn all Muslim reqxdence& ‘and to
forc1bly expel all the Muslim rcxldents fmm Ihe v1llage o :

IT-95-17-PT ' . S T R 18 July 2005



Pt
AR

| IT-95-14-R p.2281
IT-95-17-PTp.329

20. ~ On a day between 16 April 1993 and 30 April 1993, MIROSLAYV
BRALO and Nikica Safradin (“Cico™) took custody of 14 ‘Muslim men,
women and children who were members of the Salki¢ family and
members of the Mehmet Ceremi¢ family, all of whom were interdicted in
the area of Kratine after having fled their homes following the attacks on
Ahmidi and Nadioci. These persons are listed in Schedule A. On the same
day, Nikica Safradin (“Cico”™) and MIROSLAV BRALO, escorted,
under threat of firearms, the aforementioned persons in the direction of
the Kaonik prison and whilst en route through a farested area Nikica
Safradin (“Cico”) shot and killed all 14 persons being escorted. While
these killings took place, MIROSLAYV BRALO stood guard over the
victims, preventing any possibility of flight. The bodies of the victims
were left in the forest.

Destruction of the lower mosque in Ahmici. =

21.. .On 16 Apnl 1993 ‘while, participating in. the attack on. Ahmlcx
MIROSLAV BRALO and Josxp Jukié¢ (“Dugi”) planted approxxmately 4
kilpograms of explosives in and around the lower mosque in Ahmi¢i and
detonated the same,. thcreby completely destroymg the lower mosque.

Forcible transfer of Musllm res;dents of Ahm1c1 : -
22. On 16 April 1993, MIROSLAV BRALO pammpdted in the attack
on Ahmici. During this attack, the residences.of Muslim inhabitants were
systematically attacked by MIROSLAY BRALO and other members of
the HVO and the Muslim. inhabitants of - Ahm1c1 were systematically
expelled by force or threat of force from- thelr residences and driven from
the village.

Burning of Muslim residences in the. village of Ahmidi

23. On 16 April 1993 MIROSLAV BRALO, personally. set. ﬁre o
numerous Muslim_ rc&dences in the v1ll'1ge of Ahmlcn and mded and
abctted others in scttmg fire to olher Muslim resldences He. personally
set fire to these: remdcnccs by using. mccndmry maytcrldlb at his disposal
mcludmb mcendmry bullets and assisted when others did the Same

24. MIROSLAV BRALO commlttcd ,th{':‘ above acts with
dmulmmdtory mtent or knowledé,c of the dxscnmmatOry intent of others.

By these acts and omlssxons I\/HROSLAV BRALO commltted and alded
and Abetted in the executmn of

COUNT 1: PERSECUTIONS, a CRIME AGAINST HUMANITY,
pumshablc undcr Amcleb 5(h) dnd 7(1) of thc Statute of the Tribunal.

IT95-17-PT  ~ C e e 14 o . 18 July 2005



IT-95-14-R p.2280

CIT-95-17-PTp.328

COUNT 2
(MURDER)

25.  On a day between 21 April 1993 and 10 May 1993, in the area of
the village of Kratine, MIROSLAY BRALO and other HVO soldiers
arrested three unarmed Muslim men (Fuad Kermo, a person who the
accused believes to be Ibrahim Pezer and another person whose identity
1s unknown) who were making their way from the villages of Jelinak,
Loncari and Travnik.

26.  MIROSLAYV BRALO and others took the three Muslim men into
a nearby barn, where MIROSLAV BRALO and others beat the three

men.

27. Several hoursulater, MIROSLAY BRALO 'took the‘ same three
Muslim males into a wooded area and killed them.

By the foregoing acts and omissions, MIROSLAV BRALO committed:
‘

COUNT 2: a VIOLATION OF THE LAWS OR CUSTOMS OF
WAR (murder) pumshable tnder Amcles 3 and 7 (1) of the Statute of the
Tr1buna1 ' L _ o , .

LOUNTS 3- 6
(TORTURE RAPE AND UNLAWFUL CONFINEMENT)

28 Between 15 May*1993 and an unknown date in July 1993, Witness
A was repeatedly raped by MIROSLAV BRALO and by other members
of the “Jokcrs”

29.  On 15 May 1993 Wltnesq A <LB09n1an Musllm woman, was taken
to the “bungalow” by membcrs of the “Jokers” where she was
interrogated by Anto FurundZija and by others at his'direction.

30. At ‘one point during ' her protracted . interrogation by’ Anto
FurundZija, a Bosnian Croat soldier (Victim B) who had been badly
beaten, was brought into the room where she was being interrogated.
Victim B was beaten in her presence by MIROSLAV BRALO who also
threatened to kill Witness A. During the course of her interrogation, and
in order to obtain information from her, MIROSLAV BRAILO, in the
presence of ‘other soldiers, repeatedly raped Witness A, penetrating her
vagina with his penis. Wh11<t raping Witness A, MIROSLAV BRALO
bit Witness A abotit ‘the body mcludmg ‘her mpple< and repeatedly
threatened to kill her. The aforesaid Anto” FurundZija was present
throughout the entire incident and did nothmg to stop or curtail
MIROSLAV BRALO’S actions. °, :
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31.  On 16 May 1993, Witness A was taken from the “bungalow” to a
weekend house in the area of Nadioci where she was confined against her
will by MIROSLAY BRALO and other members of the “Jokers™.
Whilst at that location, Witness A was repeatedly raped by members of
the “Jokers” with the knowledge of MIROSLAY BRALO.

By the foregoing acts and omissions, MIROSLAY BRALO committed
and aided and abetted in the execution of the following crimes:

COUNT 3: a GRAVE BREACH (torture or inhuman treatment)
punishable under Articles 2(b) and 7(1) of the Statute of the Tribunal;

COUNT 4: a VIOLATION OF THE LAWS OR CUSTOMS OF
WAR (torture) punishable under Artlcles 3 and 7(1) of the Statute of the
Tribunal;

COUNT 5: a: VIOLATION OF THF T AwS 2R CUSTOMS OF

WAR (outi 1) punishable under

Articles 3 a ~ .

COUNT 6: \/&,v " < ement) punishable
nal.

under Articl

(U “TANS)
32.  Betwe JSLAV BRALO
in concert w ‘confinément of
Bosnian Mus ‘to dig trenches
around the vi :rs worked under
adverse weat =st. In addition,
MIROSLAV e geuuCe A ritual of the

Cdthollc rcthuu usiger threat of physwal harm and death

By the foregoing acts and 0m1551onh MIROSLAYV, BRALO individually,
and in concert with others, commltted

COUNT 7: a GRAVE BREACH ‘(unlawful confinement of civilians),
punishable under Articles 2(g) and 7(1) of the Statute of the Tribunal.

IT-95-17-PT ' 6 ' 18 July 2005
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~ COUNTS
(INHUMAN TREATMENT)
33.  Between on 21 April 1993 and 10 May 1993, in the area of the
village of Kratine, MIROSLAV BRALO individually and in concert
with others did use and participated in the using of civilians as "human

shields" in forcing Bosnian Muslim civilians to dig trenches on the front
lines to protect HVO soldiers from gun fire by ABiH snipers.

By the foregoing acts and omissions, MIROSLAV BRALO committed:

COUNT 8: a GRAVE BREACH (inhuman treatment) punishable under
Articles 2(b) and 7(1) of the Statute of the Tribunal.

Dated this 18" day.of July 2005
At The Hague
The Netherlands -~ -

IT-95-17-PT 7 : 18 July 2005



fooxd
SoEsg

IT-95-14-Rp.2277

IT-95-17-PT p.325

SCHEDULE A

The dates of birth of the persons referred to in paragraph 18 who were
kitled are:

Osman Salkié, 6 April 1931
Redziba Salki¢, 2 April 1938
Mirnesa Salkié; approximately 1964

NS

The names of the 14 persons referred to in paragraph 20 who were killed,
and their dates of birth, are:

Nermin Salki¢, 10 October; 1982

Melisa Salki¢, 31 January 1985

Fatima Salkic, 12 January 1961 . , _ '
Adis Salkic, 20 December 1978 |
Adisa Salkic¢, 20 August 1981

Alena Salkié, approximately 1986

Senad Salkié, approximately 1977

Emsad Salkic, approxrmately 1956

Nﬂ'lada Sdlkrc approxrmdtely 1959

Mehmed Cerimic, 18 November 1946

Edin Cerimi¢, 27 September 1976

Elvedin Cerimic, 7 September 1979

Ajsa. Cermnc apprommdtely 1952

Sanela Cerimi¢, approximately 1986

el SRl ol

e e T g ey
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The dates of brrth of the persons referred to in pdragraph 25 who were
killed : are: ' :

. Fuad Kermo 22 August 1968
2. Ibrahrm Pczer, 29 August 1967

IT-95-17-p7 8 18 July 2003
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MEPUNARODNI KRIVICNI SUD .
ZA BIVSU JUGOSLAVIJU

Predmet br. IT-95-17-PT

TUZILAC SUDA
PROTIV

"MIROSLAVA BRALE
poznatog i kao “Cicko”

]
§

NI OFTUINICA

Carla Del Ponte, tuZilac Medunarodnog kriviénog suda za biviu Jugoslaviju,

u skladu s ovlastenjem iz ¢lana 18 Statuta Medunarodnog kriviénog suda za bivsu

Jugoslaviju (Statut Suda) navodi:

1.

»

Na dan 6. marta 1992. Republika Bosna i Hercegovina proglasxld JC
nezavisnost.

Barem od 3. jula 1992. Hrvatska Zajednica::Herceg-Bosna . (HZ HB)
smatrala se nezavisnom politickom cjelinom unutar. Republike Bosne. . i
Hercegovine.

Barem od januara 1993. pa barem do sredine jula 1993, oruZane snage
HZ-HB, poznate kao Hrvatsko_ vijece odbrane (HVO) bile su u oruZanom
sukobu s oruzanirh snégama Vlade Repubhkc Bosnﬁ: I Hercegovme

Od pocetka neprijateljstava u januaru 1993, HVO je napadao sela nastanjena
uglavnom bosanskim -Muslimanima u dolini rijeke Lasve u srednjem dijelu

" Bosne'i Hercegovine. Rezultat tih'napada bili-su brojni mrtvi i ranjeni civili.

Pored toga, civili su zarobljavani, odvoZeni iz svojih mjesta stanovanja, tjerani
na prisini fizi€ki rad, mudeni, te seksualno, fizi¢ki i mentalno zlostavljani.
HVO je uhapsio na stotine bosanskih Muslimana civila i odveo ih na mjesta
kao §to su kino-dvorana i veterlnarska stanica u Vlte7u kOJEl su korlstena za
pritvaranje. : N E

Za vrijjeme dok su bili zatvoreni, brojni zatvorenici bosanski Muslimani su
odvodeni na linije fronta gdje su ih pripadnici HVO-a tjerali da kopaju
zastitne rovove kako bi se vojnici HVO-a zastitili od.snajperista Armije BiH

vy T
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(ABiH). U nekoliko navrata dok su kopali te zaStitne rovove, zatvorenici
bosanski Muslimans su ubijani 1 ranjavani,

7. Jedna od lokacija na koju se odnosi ova optuZnica, gdje su zatvorenici
bosanski Muslimani morali kopati rovove, jeste zaselak Kratine u opéini
Vitez.

OPTUZENI

g. MIROSLAV BRALO, poznat i kao “CICKO?”, roden je 13. oktobra 1967. u

Kratinama, opéina Vitez. Sve vrijeme na koje se odnosi ova optuznica
BRALOQ je bio pripadnik antiteroristickog voda zvanog “Dzokeri”, u okviru IV
VP bataljona HVQO-a. : S

OPCE POSTAVKE OPTUZNICE -

11.

13.

I5.

L]
¢

Stanje - medunarodnog. oruZanog --sukoba- trajalo: je -u Republici Bosni:-i
Hercegovini na teritoriji bivie Jugoslavije sve vrijerne na koje se odnosi ova
optuznica. .

S\V/éndjela i propusti koji su ovdje navedeni kao te$ke povrede Zenevskih
konvencija 1z 1949. (daIJe u tekstu: teSke povrede) i koji su kaZnjivi po élanu 2
Statuta Suda 1zvr§em su'za vrljemc tog druzanog’ sukoba ‘

Sve vrijeme na'koje se odnosi ‘ova opt-uinié‘a, Zrtve navedene u optuzbama
koje ona sadrzava bile su osobe za3tiCene Zenevskim konvencijama iz 1949,

Sve vrijeme na koje se odnosi ova optuZnica, optuzem su bili duzm pridrzavati
se svxh zakona 111 ob\caja kop ureduju vodenje rata. : :

Optu7em _]6 mdlvxdualno odgovoran za zlofine za koje se tereti ovom
optuznicom prema £lanu'7(1) Statuta Suda. Individualna krivigna odgovomost
obuhvata: izvrdenje;ili- na-drugi’ nadin “pomaganje i podrzzxvche 17vrsenja-
#lotina navedenih u &lanovima 2, 31 § Statuta Suda. ' :

Progont za koje se optuzeni tereti u ovoj OptuZnici poéinjeni su u okviru
rasprostranjenog .t sistematskog napada na <ivilno stanovmiitvo, prije svega
stanovnidtvo bosanskih: ‘Muslimana u: OpCIl’ll VItez n. Repubhc1 ‘Bosni - 1
Hercegovini: "¢ = i e : :

Opéi mavodi soptuznice obuhvadeni paragrafima od 9 ‘do - 14 pONoOvo - 'su
navedem rugradeni'su u-svakoj od niZe navedenih optuzbi.
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OPTUZBE

TACKA 1
_PROGON

16. Od 15. aprila 1993. pa do nekog dana ne kasnije od 30. aprila 1993,
Miroslav. BRALO, liéno i u saradnji sa drugim pripadnicima HVO-a,
ukljudujuéi pripadnike 4. bataljona Vojne policije, "DZokera” 1 Viteske
brigade, pocinio je u selima Ahmiéi, Nadioct 1 okolnim krajevima progon
bosanskih Muslimana na politi¢kim, rasnim ili vjerskim osnovama .

17. MIROSLAV BRALO pocinio je, odnosno pomogao. i podrZao
" podinjenje progona, izmedu ostalog na sljedece naline: .

Ubijanje civila Muslimana u vezi s napadom na Ahmice

18. Uvece 15. aprila 1993, Miroslav BRALO je pusten iz za"[vora u
Kaoniku kako bi u¢estvovao u napadu HVO-a na selo Ahmiée koji je trebalo
da zapotne sljedeceg dana i krenuo je u "bungalov”, stab "Dzokera”. Na tom
mjestu MIROSLAV BRALO stavio se pod komandu "DZokera" i u€estvovao
je:u pripremama za- iznenadni napad na Ahmice koji'je trebalo da uslijedi u
05:30° sati - narednog:’ Jutra U runim Jutampm ‘satima’ ‘16; aprila’ 1993:,

MIROSLAV-BRALO i njegove kolege Stipo Kristo, 1031p Jukié ("Dugl")
Velimir Beni¢ ("NindZa “Jedan"); - Fabian : Vujica ("M4li - Fabo") i ‘Zlatko
/prezime’ nepoznato/; napustili‘su "bungalov" pod okriljem noéi. Pjedice su se
uputili u susjedno naselje Nadioci, gdje su upali u stan muslimanske porodice
Osmana- Salkiéa, pri ému su-Stipo Kristo i Josip- Juki¢ upetrebom vatrenog
otuzja lidili- Zivota ‘Osmana’ Salkica .- i njegovu suprugu Redzibu Salki¢, a
MIROSLAV BRALO JC nozem ublo njlhovu kcerku Mlmesu Salkié. Vidi
priloZeni Dodatak: A.- :

19. Dana 16. aprila 1993, MIROSLAV BRALO je zajedno s drugima
uestvovao u-iznenadnom napadu da selo Ahmice. -Svrha'i cilj napada bili su
da se izvrii etnicko-¢iscenje: Ahmica; da’se pobijit svi vojno sposobni muskarci
Muslimani, da se spale sve kuce Muslimana i da se' 1z scla pod pnsilom
pI‘OtJCl‘d_]Ll Svit SldTlOVmCl Mushmam ) o i

20. Jednog dana jzmedu 6. apn!a 1993. 130 apn a 1993, MIROSLAV
BRALO-i Nikicd Safradin- ("Cico”) pritvorili su ‘t4 muskdraca, Zena i djece
Muslimarid; ¢lanova: potodice:Salkic i ¢tanova: porddice’Mehmieda Ceremida;
koje-su zarobili'ria-podrugju Kratine nakon $to st oni ‘pobjegli iz svojih kuéa
poslije napada na Ahmice i Nadioke. Te osobe navode se’u Prilogu A. Istog
dana, Nikica: Safradin-("Cico") i ‘MIROSLAV BRALO su ‘odveli -pod
prijetnjom vatfenim oruZjern navedene osobe u pravcu zatvora u.Kaoniku i na
putu.do - zatvora, ‘dok ‘su- se nalazilt na jednom Sumovitom podrucju, Nikica
Safradin ("Gico™) iz vatrenog oruzja li§io Zivota svih 14 osoba koje je
sprovodio. Dok je ubyjanje trajalo, MIROSLAY BRAL O je duvao strazu nad
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#rtvama, spre€avajuéi svaku mogucnost bjekstva. Tijela Zrtava ostavljena su u

3umi. .
RuSenje donje dzamije u Ahmic¢ima

21. Dana 16. aprila 1993., dok su ucestvovali u napadu na Ahmice,
MIROSLAY BRALO i Josip Juki¢ ("Dugi") postavili su oko 4 kilograma
eksploziva u donjoj dzamiji u Ahmi¢ima i oko nje, detoniraju¢i nakon toga
eksploziv, uslijed ¢ega je dZamija potpuno razrusena.

Prisilno premjestanje stanovnika Ahmiéa, bosanskih Muslimana

22, Dana 16. aprila 1993., MIROSLAY BRALO uestvovao je u napadu
na Ahmiée. Tokom tog napada MIROSLAV BRALO i drugi pripadnici
HVO-a su sistematski napali domove stanovnika Muslimana. Muslimanski ‘
stanovnici Ahmica su silom ili pod prjetnjama snlom protjerani iz svojih
domova i natjerani da napuste selo: :

L]

Pal_penje Kuéa Musllmdnd u selu AhmlCl ‘

23. Dana 16. apnla 1993., MIROSLAV BRALO je li¢no podmemuo
peZare -u- vi§e kuéa::bosanskih Musllmana U selu Ahmidi, te pomagao i
podrzavao ‘druge’ u pometanju poZara u drugim kuéama-Muslimana. Qp je
li¢rio: podmetnuo’ poZare u'te kuce ‘koriste¢i zapaljive materijale koji su mu
stajali na raspolaganju;, ukljucujuci -zapaljive projektile 1 pomagao je drugima
da to ¢ine.

24, MIROSLAV BRALQO je pocinio gorenavedeha djela s namjerom i
svjescu da vrs1 dlsknmmacuu odnosno S\/]estan da drug1 vrie dlSkI‘lmll’lHCI_]U

Navcdemm djellma 1 propustlma MIROSLAV BRALO je poéxmo te
pomogao i podrzao pocmjenje : = :

Tacka 1: PROGON ZLOCIN PROTIV COVIECNOSTI, kaznjiv na osnovu
¢lanova 5Th).i- 7{1)‘Statuta-Medunarodnog suda.

S TACKA2

e (UBISTVO)
25. chnogdana xzmedu 21:aprila-1993. i O maja 1993 f1a podruqu sela
Kratine, MIROSLAY BRALO i drugi pripadnici HVO-a uhapsili su tn
nenaoruzana muskarca Muslimana (Fuada Kermu, osobu za koju optuzeni

misht da’se zove Ibrahim Pezer i jo3 jednu osobug cux 1dent1tet mJe po7nat) kO_]l
suise probijall iz sela Jelinak, Longart 1*Travnik: :

26 . -MIRQSLAY BRALO i-drugi odvéli su trojictt'mudkaraca Muslimana

u obhznju $taly, gdje su-MIROSLAV BRALO i drugi pretukli pomenutu
trojicu:
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27. Nekoliko sati kasmje, MIROSLAYV BRALO je istu trojicu muskaraca
Muslimana odveo na jedno Sumovito podruéje, gdje th je ubio. ,

Gorenavedenim djelima 1 propustima, MIROSLAY BRALO je pocdinio:

TACKA 2: KRSENJE ZAKONA ILI OBICAJA RATOVANJA (ubistvo),
kaZnjivo na osnovu &lanova 3 1 7 (1)-Statuta Medunarodnog suda.

-~ TACKE 3-6
(MUCENJE SILOVANJE I PROTIVPRAVNO ZATVARANJE)

28. U periodu od 15. maja 1993. do nepoznatog datuma u julu 1993,
MIROSLAY BRALO i drugi pripadnici "DZokera” u vi§e navrata su silovali
w43 svjedokinju A.

. 29. Dana 15. maja 1993, pripadnici "DZokera" odveli su svjedokinju A,
bosansku Muslimanku, u "bungalov" nge su Je 1spmvah Anto FurundZija i
drugi po njegovim upitama.. - - . o R *

i
30. ..U jednom momentu tokom duZeg ispitivanja od strane Ante Furndzije,

- jedan pripadnik vojske bosanskih Hrvata, (zrtva B), koji je bio tesko
premlacen, doveden jé u sobu ‘gdje su* SV]edeanU A ispitivali” Zrtvu B j Jeu
njenom prisustvu pretukao MIROSLAY BRALO; koji je takode zapn)etlo da
¢e ubiti svjedokinju A. Tokom n)ezmog ispitivanya, a u cilju iznudivanja
mformacija, MIROSLAY BRAEO )¢, u prmustvu drugih vojmka viSe puta
silovao svjedokinjw A 1 ‘izvr§ic péretraciju ‘pénisom ' i njeny vaginu. Dok je
silovao svjedokinju A, MIROSLAV BRALO ujedao ju je po tijely,
ukljuéujuci ‘bradavice, i vise-puta joj je prijetio da e je- ubiti. Gorenavedeni
Anto FurundZija bid je prisutan tokomi cijelog incidenta i nije uéinio nista da
sprijedi ili zaustavi postupke MIROSLAVA BRALE.

31 Dana 16. maja 1993, SVJCdOklI’lJa A odvedena je iz “bungalova u
jednu kuéu-'na“podragjii Nadioka;: gdje- st Je; protiv ‘njeng’ voljé zatvorill
MIROSLAV BRALO i drugi pripadnici "Diokera"; Za vrijcme boravka na
toj lokaciji, pripadnici "DZokera" su, uz znanje M]ROSI AVA BRA[ E, vise
puta sdova li sv;edokmju A :

Gorenavedemm ‘delima i propustlma MIROSLAYV BRALO Je pocmxo te
pomdgao bk podrzavao pocmjenje Sljedemh zIoéma R

TACKA 3: TESKA POVREDA (mucenje ‘ilit netovietno postupdn}e)
kasz Iva'na oshove: clanova 7(b) ] 7(1} SIaluta Medtmarodnog suda;”

TACKA 4 'KRSENJE - ZAKONA “ILI OBICAJA RATOVANJA
(mucenj_e), ka_znjivo na osnovirdlanova’3 i 7(1y Statuta Medunarodnog suda; -
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TACKA 5: KRSENJE ZAKONA ILI OBICAJA RATOVANJA (povrede
litnog dostojanstva, . ukljucujuci silovanje), kaznjivo na osnovu Clanova 3 i
7(1) Statuta Medunarodnog suda; i

TACKA 6: TESKA POVREDA (protivpravno zatvaranje), kaZnjiva na
osnovu ¢lanova 2(g) 1 7(1) Statuta Medunarodnog suda.

TACKA 7
(PROTIVPRAVNO ZATVARANJE CIVILA)

32. U periodu od 21. apnla 1993. do 10. maja 1993., MIROSLAY

BRALO je u saradnji s drugim pripadnicima HVO-a drZao zatvorene civile

bosanske Muslimane koje je prisiljavao da kopaju rovove oko sela Kratine. Ti

zatvorenici su pod prijetnjom oruZjem radili u teskim vremenskim uslovima i

uz ograniCemu prehranu 1 odmor. Pored toga, MIROSLAV BRALO je
L prisiljavao zavorenike bosanske Muslimane da praktikuju jedan obred
e katollcke VJere pod pn)etnjom nanoscnjem tJelesmh povrcda i smrti.

Gorenavedemim’ djéliha 't propustima, MIROSLAV BRALO je lléno 1u
saradnjl S druglma pocmm

TAC‘KA 7: TESKA POVREDA (prOUVpraVno zatvaranje civila), kaznjwa na

osnovu Clanova 2(g) 1 7(1) Statuta Medunarodnog suda. -

TACKA 8
(NECOVJECNO POSTUPANJE)

33. U penodu od 21. aprila 1993. do 10. maja 1993., na podrucju sela
Kratine, MIROSLAYV :BRALOQ: li¢no- i u saradnji s dmglma, koristio je 1
ucestvovao u koristenju civila kao "Zivih Stitova” tako 8to je prisiljavao civile
bosansike Muslimane da kopaju rovove ‘na ]mx)ama fronta u c1l)u 7ast1te
pnpadmka HVO-d od' vatrenog déjstva snajpera ABIH:

Gorenaved'enim'dj‘éli‘ma"i proptstima MIROSLAV BRALO je podinio:

TACKA 8: TESKA POVREDA (netovijetno postupanje), kaZnjiva na
0snovu clanova ?(b) it 7(1) Sfatuta Mcdunarodnog suda &

" /potpis ‘i originaly/
“Carla Del Ponte,
Ctuftlac :

Dana 18. Ju]a?_OOS s EEEI R ' Lot
U-Haagu, ~« i~ o I Ly
Nizozemnska v b 0 Tt e s e R e

DRI . Lyt PR o

IT-95-17-PT 6 ' ' 18. juli 2005.



IT-95-14-R p.2270

S IT-95-17-PTp.318
Prijevod

PRILOG A

Slijede datumi rodenja ubijenih osoba navedenih u paragrafu 18:

1. Osman Satkié, 6. april 1931.
2. Redziba Salkic, 2. april 1938.

3. Mimesa Salki¢, otprilike 1964.

Slijede imena 14 ubijenih osoba navedenih u paragrafu 20:

. Nermin Salkié, 10. oktobar 1982.

. Melisa Salki¢, 31. januar 1985.

. Fatima Salki¢, 12. januar 1961.

. Adis Salki¢, 20. decembar 1978.

. Adisa Salkié, 20. august 1981.

. Alena Salkié¢, otprilike 1986. = " ¢~

. Senad Salki¢, otprilike 1977.

. Emsad: Salkié, otprilike 1956. -

9. Nihada Salkié, otprilike 1959.

10. Mehmed Cerimi¢, 18. hovembar 1946.
11. Edin Cerimié, 27. septembar 1976.

12. Elvedin Cerimi¢, 7. septémbar 1979. -
13. Ajsa Cerimié, otprilike 1952. ‘

14. Sanela Cerimié, otprilike 1986

0.~ N L B LN

Slijede datumi.rodenja ubijenih osoba navedenih u paragrafu 25:

1. Fuad Kermio, 22} august'1968.
2. Ibrahim Pezer, 29: august 1967, - -
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THE INTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL TRIBUNAL
FOR THE FORMER YUGOSLAVIA

Case No. IT-95-17-PT

THE PROSECUTOR
OF THE TRIBUNAL
AGAINS f
MIROSLAV BRALO‘
. also, knqwu as “CICKO”

- FACTUAL BASIS

‘>

The Prosecution and Miroslav Bralo agree that the following facts are
true and are the basis for this guilty plea.

l. Miroslav Bralo also known as "Cicko" was born in Krdtme n the
municipality of Vitez on 13 October 1967.

2. During all times relevant to the Atnended’ Indictment
(“Indictment”), Miroslav Bralo was a member of the “Jokers”, the anti-
terrorist platoon of the. 4lh Mxhtary Pohce Battalxon of the’ HVO

3. At all tlmes rclevant to the [ndlctment, a state of international
armed conflict existed in the Republic of Bosnia and Herzeg »vina in the
territory of the former Yuooslavu and eroslav Bralo was aware of that
fact. S ;

4. All acts or omissions set forth in the Indictment as.grave breaches
of the Geneva Convcntlons of 1949 and punishable under Article 2 of the
Statute of the Tribunal occurred during that armed conflict. At all times
relevant to. the Indictment, -the victims_ referred to. in such charges
contained therein were persons protected by the Geneva Conventions of
1949.

5. At aH t1mcs relevant to the Ind1ctment erosldv Brdlo was
required to abxde by .all:laws or customs governing, the conduct of war.

IT-95-17-PT O L 181July 2005
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6. Persecutions charged in the Indictment were part of a widespread
and systematic attack on the civilian population, principally the Bosnian
Muslim population of Vitez Municipality in the Republic of Bosnia and
Herzegovina, and Miroslav Bralo had knowledge of the wider context in
which his conduct occurred. Miroslav Bralo accepts that his own actions
listed in paragraphs 7 — 17 below were committed with a discriminatory
intent, and whilst aware of the discriminatory intent of others.

COUNT 1

7. After nightfall on the evening of 15 April 1993, Miroslav. Bralo
was released from Kaonik Prison, where he had been held as a prisoner,
on condition that he agree to participate in the HVO- attack of the village
of Ahmidi that was scheduled for the following day.. He was taken to-the
“bungalow,” the . headquarters of the “Jokers”. At that location he
subordmdted hlmsdf tor the “J okers He was: glven drms And a unrform

8. Preparduons for the surpnse atlack on AhmlCl [hdt was to otcur at
0530 hours the following meorning were -already advanced. Miroslav
Brale joined: these preparatians.-and-in the early:momning hours of 16
April 1993, he -and 'his -colleagues;: Stipo KriSto, Josip - Juki¢ (“Dugi’™)
(Bralo’s assigned unit commander), Velimir Benié (¢ ‘Ninja One’), Fabian
Vujica (“Little Fabo”), and Zlatko LNU, left the “bungalow” under cover
of darkness. They went on foot to the adjacent settlement of Nadioci and
entered the residence of a Muslim family, that of Osman Salki¢, where
Stipo Kristo and Josep Jukic shot and killed Osman Salki¢ and-his. wife
Rediba Salkic; u';mg MGV guns (xmall calibre" automatlc weapons) fo
avoid alerting anyoné“that dn- attack -was about to start: Miroslav Bralo
killed their’ daughtﬁr ernesa Sdlle uSmg a kmfe became hc did not
have an MGV gun g S :

9.: ~ On 16" April 1993, from 0530, onwards. Miroslav Bralo
pdrthIpdth w1th others m thc surprlsc attdck on the w[laue of Ahmlél
were to ethmcally clcan\e Ahmxcx to le all the Mushm males of mlhtdry
age, ‘and ‘others | bearmg arms to burn all Mushm rcsxdcncm and to
forubly expel all the Musllm remdentb from the’ v1lldge o

10. ‘During the attack, the residenceés’ of Muslim inhabitants were
systemdncally attacked by Muoblav Bralo and other members of the
HVO.

11. " ‘Miroslav-Bralo personally set fire to'numerots Muslim residences

in'the village of Ahmidi and aided and abetted othets in setting fire: to
other Mmhm resxdences He personally Set fue to these remdenceq by

IT-95:17:P7 -
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using incendiary materials at his disposal including incendiary bullets and
assisted when others did the same.

12. During the course of the attack on Ahmici, Miroslav Bralo
captured, interrogated and then shot and killed an adult male.

13. The results of the actions of Miroslav Bralo and other members of
the HVO were that Muslim civilians were killed, the Muslim houses were
razed or burned, Muslim religious sites were destroyed and the surviving
Muslim inhabitants of Ahmici were systematically expelled by force or
threat of force from their residences and driven from the village.

14, On 16 April 1993, while participating in the attack on Ahmidi,
Miroslav Bralo and Josep JUKIC (*Dugi”), his unit commander, planted -
approximately 4 kilograms.of explosives in and around the lower mosque
in Ahmici and detonated .the same, thereby .completely. destroying the
lower mosque:- - .. .. .

15. On a day'between 16 April and-1: May 1993, Miroslav Bralo and
an HVO soldier pamed: Nikica - Safradin «(“Cico™) took custody of 14
Muslim men, women and children whose identities are contained in
Schedule A to the Indictment: These persons were membiers of the Salkic
family ‘and  members of the Mehmet Ceremid family, all- ‘of whom had
been interdicted “in the- aréa’ of: Kratiné after “having fled their homes
following the :attacks on’ Ahmici and-Nadioci. Nikica Safradin (“Cico”)
and Miroslav. Bralo escorted the aforementioned persons in the direction
of Kaonik with the 1ntent10n of dehvenng them to Kaomk pI’l‘;Oﬂ N

16 The gmup proce:eded towards Kaomk undcr threat of flrearms
Whilst -en - route through -a forested area -Nikica ‘Safradin (*“Cico™)
expressed-to-Miroslav Bralo an-intention to ‘kill:certain of the prisoners-in
revenge for:certain of his own family members who Safradin said had
been kI“Cd by Bosman Musllms

ULy

17. - Miroslav. Bralo dssntcd Safradm to tdke ‘the ‘group to a clearmg
Safradin shot and killed all 14 persons being escorted. Miroslav Bralo did
not-shoot any’ of victims. Neverthéless Bralo was: present and stood ‘guard
whilst these: killings took:place, preventing -any possibility of flight. ‘He
was unaware :of Sufradin’s full intentions, and, although- armed himself;
he did not intervene. In these ways: Bralo aided and assisted the actions of
Safradin. The bodies: of the victims were left in the forest.
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COUNT 2

18.  Between 21 April 1993 and 10 May 1993, in the area of the village
of Kratine, Miroslav Bralo was responsible for the construction of
defensive earthworks. The effect was to create a line of defence to
separate HVO controlled territory from AB1H controlled territory.

19. On one day during this period HVO soldiers arrested three
unarmed Muslim men (Fuad Kermo, a person who the accused believed
to be Ibrahim Pezer and another person whose identity is unknown) who
were apparently making their way away from the villages of Jelinak,
[Loncari and Travnik.

20.  In due course Miroslav Bralo and others took the three Muslim |
men into a nearby barn, where they and others beat the three men. Several
hours . later, Miroslav Bralo took the same three Muslim males into a
wooded area and killed them.

21.  The Accused asserts, and -the Prosecutor -does. not seek Uto“deny,
that: S S
a. During this period Miroslav Bralo had instructions to restrict
~the passage of potential €nemy- combatanfs-in this area by
inter alia, constructing earthworks, and interdicting any
persons seckmg to cross through the lmc of the earthworks,

. Or attempting to.circumvent them.

* - b. The thrée Muslim males had been: arfested in a small valley

* which ‘passed through the line of trenches, and where there

was a gap 1n the carthworkq The men were dressed in

civilian clothes ,but nearby to the scene of arrest were found

mjhtary umformc; The HVO soldlers who had arrested the

males erught them to where Miroslav Bralo and others
were workmg

c. Mxroslav Bralo beheved thc men to bc SOldl(‘.‘Ib seekmg

- either to gain mtelhgence about the HVO lines or seekmg to

jolr™ up ‘with” other rmhtary wnits.” He and others took the

" thrée Muslim men” mto a nearby ‘barn ‘and béat them. The

three mer- refused ‘to” accept responsibility for the: military

- uniforms; denied ‘being” soldxers -and denied ﬁeekmg to JOll’l
tip with ABiH forces; - ' -

d. After their Inte’frogaﬂon, Miroslav Bralo took the same three
Muslim mles into a Wooded area and killed them. =

/
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COUNTS 3-6

22.  On or about 15 May 1993, members of the “Jokers” took Witness
A, a Bosnian Muslim woman, to the “bungalow” where she was
interrogated by Anto Furundzjia and others.

23.  During the period of time Witness A remained in the “bungalow”
on 15 May 1993, she was repeatedly raped and sexually assaulted by
Miroslav Bralo.

24. At one stage during her protracted interrogation by Anto
FurundZjia, Anto FurundZjia suggested that Witness A and a Bosnian
Croat soldier (Victim B) had collaborated. Victim B, who had been .
beaten by Miroslav Bralo, was brought into the room where Witness A
was being int¢rrogated.

25.  In the context.of her. interrogation, and in order to,obtain
information from Wxtness A, eroslav Bralo, mter aha beat Victim B in
Witness A’s presence thrcatened to kll] WlmCSS A, and, in front of other
soldiers, raped Witness A (penetratmg her vagina with his penis). Whilst
abusing. Witness A, Miroslav Bralo. ejaculated repeatedly over her bedy.
This conduct continued. over a number of hours. and involved repeated
rapes. dl'ld sexual ‘assaults upon Witness A by Miroslav Bralo, during
which time Witness A was overwhelmed by fear and completely
traumatised. :

26. Whﬂst rapmg Wltness A, eroslav Bralo blt Wltnexs A about the
body, including her. mpplc% .and repeatedly thredtcned to kill her.

27. The actions' set out in paragraphs 23 — 26 above all took place in
the context of interrogation by Anto FurundZija, He was present during
[hlS entlre incident; and indicated his full undcrstandmg that the actions
were takmg place and . his apparcntly full approval of them Anto
FurundZija did nothmg to stop or. curtail eroslav Bralo’s actions.

28 On or dbout 16 May 1993 dnd tol]owmg thc acts dcscrlbed above
Witness A was taken from the “bungdlow to a weekend house 'in the
Nadioct area where she was confined dgamst her will by Miroslav. Bralo
and other members of the “Jokers” until a date unknown in July 1993, At
that location, Witness A was raped on many occasions by members of the

“Jokers” with the knowledge of Miroslav Bralo. Miroslav Bralo was
aware of Witness A’ s, oncromg suffermg and was in a pomtlon to effect
the release of Wltnexs ANf only informally, but failed (o do so.

IT-95-17-PT T o s e 1y 2005
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COUNTS 7 AND 8

29.  Between 21 April 1993 and 10 May 1993, Miroslav Bralo was
assigned to trench digging operations 1n and around the village of
Kratine. The trenches were defensive positions around the village of his
birth, defending against attack by ABiH forces on higher ground to the
north. Bosnian Muslim civilians who had been arrested elsewhere were
transported to Kratine and directed to work to the orders of Miroslav
Bralo and others.

30.  All civilian prisoners were under threat of physical harm and death
at all times. Miroslav Bralo and other “Jokers” were armed. The areas on
each side of the trenches were mined. Prisoners were told that if they tried
to escape they would be. shot. Miroslav Bralo forced Muslim prisoners to
practice a ritual of the Catholic religion before work on the trenches
began.Prisoners - worked under adverse weather conditions with limited
food and rest.

31. - Civilian' prisoners were. also at risk- of injury- or death “from
incoming ABiH sniper fire which o¢curred intermittently’ throughout the
period.-As well as. being used to dig- deferisive structures, prisoners were
also used as -‘human shields’ to- protect the lines from* ABiH smper tire
Wthh would otherwise increase during wet weather. - * :

32. Miroslav Bralo was aware that civilian prisoners under his control
who were forced to” work at frontlme posmom were at rlsk of phy51cal
harm or death. : : :

Dated this 18”“ day of July 2005 -
At The Hague
The Netherlands ™ : I o o o

-95-17-pT . . . 6 . 18 July 2005,
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MEDUNARODNI KRIVICNI SUD
ZA BIVSU JUGOSLAVIJU

Predmet. br. IT-95-17-PT

TUZILAC
MEDUNARODNOG SUDA
protiv '

MIROSLAVA BRALE

~ poznatog i kao CICKO

CINJENICNA OSNOVA

Tuziladtvo i Miroslav Bralo saglasni su da su sljedeée &injenice talne i da
gine osnovu za ovo potvrdno izjadnjavanje o krivici.

1. Miroslav Bralo, poznat 1 kao Cicko, roden _]C 13 oktobra 1967 u
Kratinama, opéina Vitez. :

2. Sve vrijeme na koje se-odnosi Jzmijenjena optuznica (u daljnjem tekstu:
Optuznica) Miroslav Bralo bio je pripadnik "DZokera", antiteroristickog
voda 4. bataljona vojne policije HVO-a.

3. Sve vrijeme na koje se odnosi Optuznica, u Republici Bosni i
Hercegovini, na teritoriji . bivie Jugoslavue postojalo je stanje
medunarodnog oruzanog ‘sukoba i Miroslavu ‘Brali je bila poznata ta
Cinjenica.

Predmet br:-[T-95:17-PT - . .. B CEE - © 18, juli 2005.
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4. Sva djela 1 propusti koji su u Optuznici izneseni kao teske povrede
Zenevskih konvencija iz 1949. (u daljnjem tekstu: tedke povrede) i koji su
kaznjivi po ¢lanu 2 Statuta Medunarodnog suda, dogodili su se za vrijeme
tog oruzanog sukoba. Sve vrijeme na koje se odnosi OptuzZnica, Zrtve
navedene u optuzbama koje ona sadrzava bile su osobe zaitiéene Zenevskim

konvencijama iz 1949.

5. Sve vrijeme na koje se odnosi ova Optuznica, Miroslav Bralo je bio
duZan pridrzavati se svih zakona ili obi€aja koji ureduju vodenje rata.

6. Progoni za koje se optuZeni tereti u ovoj OptuZnici bili su dio
rasprostranjenog i sistematskog napada na civilno stanovnistvo, prije svega
na bosanske Muslimane iz opcine Vitez u Republici Bosni i Hercegovini; a
Miroslav Bralo je bio upoznat sa $irim kontekstom u kojem je postupao.
Miroslav Bralo prihvaca da su njegovi postupc1 navedeni u paragraﬁma 7-17
doUe pOCln_]enl . dlskrlmmatomom namJerom iuz stest o diskriminatornoj
namjen druglh

TACKA 1

7. Nakon $to je pao mrak 15. aprila 1993., Miroslav Bralo je puiten iz
zatvora u Kaoniku, u kojem je drzan kao zatvorenik, pod uslovom da
pristane da ucestvuje u napadu | HVO a na selo Ahm10e kop je b10 plamran
Za sUedecx dan. Odveden | jeu "bungalov , Stab “Dickera”". Tu se on stavio
pod komandu '_'Dzokera Zadu21o_ Je OI'LIZJC 1 umformu.,

8. Prxpreme za 1znenadm napad na Ahm1ce kop JC trebalo da bude poduzet
leedecngutra u 05:30 sati vec su b1le u poodmaqu fazi. eroslav Bralo se
uklju¢io u te prlpreme 1 16 aprlla 1993, u ranim Jutamjlm satima, pod
oknljem mraka, sa svopm kol egama Stlpom KRISTOM Iompom
JUKICEM (zvamm Dugl) (komandantom jedinice u koju je  Bralo

rasporeden), Velimirom BENICEM (zvanim Nindza Jedan), Fabijanomi
VUJICOM (zvanim mali Fabo) i Zlatkom, prezime nepoznato, napustio je
"bungalov". Oni su’'pjedice otidli u susjedno naselje Nadioci i upali u dom
Jedne . ‘muslimanske ‘porodice, porodice .Osmana Salki¢a, gdje su Stipo
KRISTO i J051p JUKIC vatrenim oruzjem hiSili Zivota Osmana Salkica i
njegovu’ suprugu Redibu Salkic, koristeéi puske MGV (automatsko oruzje
malog  kalibra) kako ne bi nekog alarmlrah da napad treba da usljedi.
Mirosiav Bralo je nozem ubio njithovu kcer Mlmesu Salkié, jer nije imao
puski MGV

Predmet br. IT-95-17-PT 18. juli 2005.
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9. Dana 16. aprila 1993, poev od 05:30 sati, Miroslav Bralo je, zajedno s
drugima, ucestvovao u iznenadnom napadu na selo Ahmice. Miroslavu Brali
i drugim ucesnicima dane su izricite upute da etni¢kr oliste Ahmice, pobiju
sve vojno sposobne muskarce Muslimane i druge koji nose oruzje, spale sve
muslimanske kuce i, primjenom sile, protjeraju sav muslimanski Zivalj iz
sela.

10. U toku tog napada, Miroslav Bralo i drugi pripadnici HVO-a
sistematski su napadali kuée mjeStana Muslimana. ' C

11. Miroslav Bralo je li€no podmetnuo poZare u vise kuéa bosanskih
Muslimana u selu Ahmici, te pomogao i podrZzao druge u podmetanju poZara
u druge muslimanske kuce. On je li€no podmetnuo poZare u te kuce koristeci
zapaljive materijale koji su mu stajali na raspolaganju, ukljucujuci zapaljive
projektile, ipomvagao‘je' drugi_ma da to ine.

l” U toku napada ha Ahm1ce Mxros av Bra 0 Je zaroblo saslusao a potom
vatremm oruzyam UblO Jednog odraslog muskarca L -

13, Kao poSlje‘dic'a:p(‘)st‘upaké Miroslava Brale i drugih pripadnika HVO-a,
pobijeni su civili Muslimani, sravnjene su sa zemljom ili spaljene
muslimanske kuce, uniSteni, su muslimanski vjerski objekti, a preZivieli
mjestani . Mushmam 1stJerdm su sxstematskl sﬂom ili prijetjom silom iz
svojih kuéa i protjerani iz sela.

14 Dana 16. aprlla 1993 dok su ucestvovah u napadu na Ahrruce eroslav
Bra]o i Josip, Juki¢ (Zvam Dugl) postawln su oko 4 kllograma eksplozwa u
dOﬂ_]O_] dZamiji u Ahm101ma i oko nje, detomrajum ga nakon. toga, usmed
Cega Je dzarm ja potpuno razrusena

15. Jednog dana izmedu 16, apnlal 1. maja 1993., Miroslav Bralo i Vijk
HVO-4 Nikica Safradm (zvam Cxco) prltvonll su 14 muskaraca, Zena i djece
Mushmana &iji je identitet naveden u Prilogu A 'Optuznice. Te osobe su bile
Clanovi porodice Salki¢ i porodice Mehmeta Ceremica i- svi su bili zarobljeni
na podruqu Kratina nakon 3to su poslije napada na Ahmice i Nadioke
pobjeghi iz svoyh kuca. lexca §afradm {zvanj C1co) i Miroslav Bralo
sproveh su navedene osobe u pravcu Kaomka S namgerom da 1h predaju u
zatvoru u Kaomku

Predmetbr IT-95-17-PT © = 3. .. . 18, juli 2005.
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hapSenja nadene vojne uniforme. Pripadnici HVo-a koji su
uhapsili te muskarce, odveli su ih na mjesto gdje su radili
Miroslav Bralo 1 drugi;

c.  Miroslav Bralo je mislio da su ti muskarci vojnici koji Zele ili
da prikupe obavjeStajne podatke o linijama HVO-a ili nastoje
da se prikljue drugim vojnim jedinicama. On i drugi odveli su
tu trojicu muSkaraca Muslimana u obliZnju Stalu, gdje su ih
pretukli. Trojica muskaraca odbili su da prihvate odgovornost
za uniforme, negirajuci da su vojnici 1 negirajuéi da su nastojali
da se poveZu sa snagama ABIH.

d.  Nakon 3to je obavljeno ispitivanje, Miroslav Bralo je tu trojicu
muskaraca odveo na jednom Sumovito podrugje i ubio ih.

el
\-q-. -

1]

TACKE3-6. . . .
22. Dana 15. rhaja . 1993. il otpri ike tog datuma, pripadnici "Dzokera”
odveli su SVJCdOklﬂJU A bosansku Muslimanku, u ”bungalov” gdje su je
ispitivali Anto Furundmja 1 drugl

23. U penodu tokom kOJCg JC SVJCdOklIlJZI A 15 maja 1993 boravila u
"bungalovu", eroslav Bralo Ju je u v1se navrata silovao i seksualno
zlostavljao. :

24. U jednom momentu tokom mezmog duzeg ispitivanja od strane Ante
FumndZije, Anto Furundzga je rekao da su SVJedOkana A LJedan pripadnik
vojske bosanskih Hrvata (u daljnjem tekstu: Zrtva B) saradivali. Zrtva B,
‘kojeg je Miroslav Bralo premlatio, doveden je u sobu gdje su svjedokinju A
ISpltIV'lll _

g

25. Tokom njezmog 1spmvanja au c1lJu 1znud1vanja informacija’ od
SVJedokane A eroslav Bralo JC izmedu. ostalog, pretukao Zrttvu B u
prisustvu SVJCdOkln_]e A, zapn}etlo da ¢e ubiti svjedokinju A i, u prisustvu
drugih vojnika, vise puta silovao svjedokinju A (penetracuom penisom u
vaginu). ). Dok je seksualno zlostavhao svjedokinju Miroslav Bralo je vise
puta ejakulirao po njenom tuelu To je trajalo nekoliko ‘sati tokom kojih je
eroslav Bralo u vige navrata silovao i seksualno zlostavljao svjedokinju A,
pri Eemu’ SVJCdOkana A je bila ophrvana strahom i potpuno istraumatizirana.

Predmet br: [T-95-17-PT o - 5 R “18. juli 2005!



IT-95-14-R p.2259

IT-95-]7-PT p.306

Prijevod

26. Dok je silovao svjedokinju A, Miroslav Bralo ju je ujedao po tijelu,
ukljucujuéi bradavice, stalno prijeteci da ¢e je ubiti.

27. Sve radnje navedene u paragrafima 23-26 gore odigrale su se u
kontekstu ispitivanja od strane Ante FurndZije. On je prisustvovao ovom
cijelom incidentu, te pokazao da je potpuno svjestan toga da se te radnje vrie
i da ih oCito potpuno odobrava. Anto Furundzija nije uéinio nita da sprijeci
ili zaustavi postupke Miroslava Brale.

28. Dana 16. maa 1993. ili otprlike oko tog datuma, a poslije
gorenavedenih radnji, svjedokinja A odvedena je iz "bungalova" u jednu
vikendicu na podrudju Nadioka, gdje su je, do nepoznatog datuma u julu
1993., protiv njene volje drzali Miroslav Bralo 1 drugi pripadnici "DZokera".
Za vrijeme boravka na toj lokaciji, pripadnici "DZokera" su, uz znanje
Miroslava Brale, viSe puta silovali svjedokinju A. Miroslav Bralt) JC bio
svjestan patnji kroz koje je prolalea sv;edokm)a A 1bio jeu pozmm da
izdejstvuje njeno, makar nesluZbeno, pustanje na slobodu, ali to nije uéinio.

TACKE7i8 ﬂ_ﬂ I T

29, U penodu od 21 aprlla 1993 do 10 maJa 1993 eroslav Bralo je
rasporeden da radl na kopa.nju rovova u selu Kratine i oko njega. Ti rovovi
su bili odbrambeni poloZaji oko njegovog rodnog sela i obezbjedivali su
odbranu od papada snaga ABiH sa uzviSenja na sjeveru. Civili bosanski
Muslimani koji su uhap$eni na drugim mjestima prebacwam su u Kratine i
slani da rade po naredenjlma eroslava Brale i druglh

30. Svim zarobljemm c1v1hmd sve vrueme se prljetllo tjelesmm povredamd
ili smréu. Miroslav Bralo i drugl pnpadmCl "Dzokera" bili su naoruzZani.
Podrudja s obje strane rovova b11a su minirana. Zarobljenlclma su rekli da ¢e
ih ubiti ako pokusaju da’ pobjegnu eroelav Braloje prisiljavao zarobljenike
Muslimane da praktlkUJu obred katolidke vjere prije nego §to bi poceli da se
kopaju rovovi. Zarobljenici su radili u teSkim vremenskim uslovima i uz
ograni¢énu prehranu 1 odmor,

31 Zarobljem 01v1h takode su. b]h 1zlozem opasnost1 od povreda i smrti
uslijed vatrenog dejstva shajpera ABIH koji su sporaditno dejstvovah u toku
cuelog tog perioda. Pored toga §to su koristeni za kopanje odbrambenih
rovova, zarobljenici su koristeni j kao " Zivi &tit" kako bi se hmje zastm]e od
vatrenog de)stva SnaJpera AB[H kole se mace pOJacavalo po kisi.

Predmet br. [T-95:17-PT e 18, juli 2005,
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32. Miroslav Bralo je bio svjestan da je zarobljenim civilima pod njegovom
komandom koji su bili prisiljeni da rade na poloZajima na frontu prijetila
opasnost od tjelesnih povreda ili smrti.

Dana 18. jula 2005.
U Haagu,

Nizozemska

Predmet br. 1T-95-17-PT .7 18. juh 2005.
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1 Tuesday, 19 July 2005 .
2 [Plea Hearing])
3 [Open session])
4 [The accused entered court)
5 ~-~ Upon commencing at 3,07 p.m.
6 JUDGE LIU: Cail the case, please, Mr. Court Deputy.
7 THE REGISTRAR: Yes, thank you, Your Honour. Case number
8 IT-95-17~PT, the Prosecutor versus Miroslav Bralo.
9 JUDGE LIU: Thank you-very.much.. . May we have the appearances,
10 ﬁlease; fér the Prosecution?
11 MR. HARMON: GOéd“éfternéon,‘YouryHonours. Good afterngon,
12 counsel. My name is Mark:Harmén.”'Appearing with me is Mr. Feréal Gaynor.
13 JUDGE LIU: Thank you'Vefyﬁﬁuch for the Defence?
14 MR. COOPER: MaY'it'éiéaéé Your Honbﬁfs; my name is Jonatbwen
15 Cooper, counsel for Mr, Brélo, and 1 épbear'with Virginia Lindsay who is
16 legal consultant .
17 dUbGﬁVLIU:TVThank”you}t
18 Mr. Brélo; caﬁuyéd follow the brééeeaihés'in a language that you
19 .understand?" o
20 THE ACCUSED}'{Intéfpretation] I'm not receiving the
21 interprefétioﬁ.'
22 'JUDGE:LiU:."Thaﬁ's'th:r aské6196u this question. Can you hear
23 me? |
24 THE ACCUSED: [Interprefation] Yes.
25 JUDGE LIU: tan you”follbﬁlﬁhé’pfdéeéaiﬁgéhin a language that you

Tuesday, 19 July-2005 : Cise No. IT-95-17-PT
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1 understand? - ’
2 THE ACCUSED: [Interpretation] I can now, yes.
3 JUDGE LIU: Thank you very much. You may sit down, please.
4 Well, good afternoon, ladies and gentlemen. This is a hearing in
5 accordance with Rule 47, 50 and 62 ter of the Rules of Procedure and
6 Evidence. This Trial Chamber is seized with the filing‘of documents
7 relaﬁing to Rule 62 ter filed by the Prosecution dated 19th July, 2005.
8 There are three documents attached to this motion, which are the plea
9 agreement, proposed Améndgdbind;ctmentzandﬁFhe factuwal basis.
10 ‘.éince we just received this document this morning, I would like to
11 haQe:the’parties to brief us very briefly on the contents of tgose
12 documents. '
13 Yes; Mr;:Harﬁoﬁf“
lé MR;:HARMON:':YeS;'Ydur.Honohr.v:I'Qbﬁld be glad to do so.e
15 The thfeé documents that Ehé‘Tfiél'éhaﬁber has received consist of
16 é pféﬁosed ameﬁdéd indicthéﬁt, a propoéed:plea.agreémént]and a factual
17 basis to supborﬁ a piéa agiéeméht. ‘That's thé naéufe of the three
18 décﬁmenté.’ If you want'additioﬁai détails,‘i'can'give Your Honours’
19 additional details in Febpect of" those doduments:
20 JUDGE LIU: Yes, pléaSe:
21 . - MR. HARMON: Let me start with‘fhe brbpdsed'amended indictment.
22 The proposed amended indictment is a stfeémlined indictment from the
25 previous indictment. The previous indiétment had 21 counts. This
24 indictment ig 5 sEreamliﬁed Gefsidﬁ of thelpréQiéus indictmenf. It has
25 eight counts.ﬁ Tﬁe“hew indictment cénéigts 6f abnew count, a count of
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1 persecutions, which is count 1, of the proposed amended indictment, and
2 there is a second new count, that count is unlawful confinement which is
3 found in count 6.
4 The streamlining of the indictment consists, for example, of the
5 previous indictment in counts 1 and 2 has been streamlined in the new
6 indictment. You'll find that in count 7 the amendment and the proposgd
7 amendment from the old indictment to the new indictment consists of
8 essentially withdrawing the old count 2, a violation of the laws or
9 customs of war, for the samedcopduqt} In the previous indictment, Your
10 Hondurs Qill see under counts 3 and 4, cruel and -+ inhumane and cruel
11 tfeatmeht; and thé new inaiétmentvhés-only”dhevof:thé charges, the
12 original Chargés; from the preQious‘indiétmehﬁ, and that‘s.fodnd'now in
13 count 8. Counts 5 through 8 of the old indictment, which was -- which
14 were multiple chéfges'réléfiﬁgvto 5 set of murdefs that took place between
15 the 21lst of'Apfii and-thé'ibfh:of’May, 1993}‘thbse céunts have been
16 streamlined. Awélesséntiaily withdrew thréé’of thosé‘couh£s;‘and now that
17 conduct,'whiéh was found iﬁ counts 5 through é of the old indictment, is
18 now found in count 2 of the new indictment.’
19 Yes, that's correct.
20 And theé counts rélating to counts 9 through 21, 'rape and torture,
él no& are reflectealiﬁ the”ﬁew'iﬁdicfméntviﬁ ¢oun£s 3 through 6. 'And we, as
22 I say; Lhave added one additional ééunﬁ in fegpécéuéf ghé£téénduct,
23 unlawful confinement. So what we are présenﬁing in terms of the
24 indictment reflects in £he new indictment the éonduct, much of the
25 cohdﬁét, I shbula.say, frohlthe'old indictment, plus thé'addition of a
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1 persecutions count. The persecutions count, count 1, réiates to conduct
2 that relates to the attack on the village of Ahmici that occurred on the
3 16th of April, 1993. So that is what the amended indictment is, in terms
4 of what we are proposing, and we ask leave of the court to accept the
5 amendments.
6 The plea agreement document is a document that sets forth, for the
7 Court's benefit, the terms of the agreement in terms of reflecting this is
8 a knowing and intelligent waiver of rights. It outlines the nature of the
9 offences and there is a sectiqn'thatAdeqlwyith penalty and sentencing. I
10 ‘shéﬁid éay, in terms of this agreement, this is an unconditional plea.
11 There aré no p%omises or inducdements made by the Proseéhtor's‘office in
12 respect of securihg tﬁé”pieaé that Mr. Bralo inéendslto tende; to this
13 Court.
14 Finally,rfoﬁr'Hénoﬁrs,'in'supébfﬁ'of:thé:prépbéed --"of ®he pleas,
15 we have submitted for Your Honours a factual basis. These are facts that
16 are agreed upon by both the Prosecution ahd’ the Defence dnd form the basis
17 on which the Court can rely in respect of each of the éhaféés. So those
18 are the three documents that we have submitted in the package that we
l§ filed this morning, Your HoRGUr.
20 JUDGE LIU: Thank you very much. Any observations from the
2i befencé.couhsel?
22 MR. COOPER: 'fhahk ygu,lYour Hohoﬁgs,.nbr
23 JUDGE LIU: Yes. The Judgés may ask some questions to the
24 parties. Yeé. » » |
25

JUDGE ORIE: lWe‘Have-a156‘been provided'with some'supporting
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1 material, that is, two witness statements. Do they play’any role at this
2 moment in ~-
3 MR. HARMON: The ohly role they play, Your Honour, is to support
4 the proposed amendments, to establish that there is a prima facie case to
5 support the amendments.
-6 JUDGE ORIE: Yes. I see that attached to both the supporting
7 documents, I do not know whether there are any protective measures but I
8 think we can deal with it without even referring to the names of the
9 witnesses who gave thoSe‘statgmentsL I see quite a number of document;
ib aftached, one of them some six or seven, the other one apart from a sketch
11 which is clearly exbléinéayih the étatéﬁént, alsg‘a similar dogument as”
12 attached to the other one, of which I'm not aware, as a matter‘of fact,
13 what it éctually is. 'Are these éertificéteé of birth or are these
14 certificates of -- o v : ' b
15 MR. HARMCN:"Your Honour, there were attached some death
16 certificates.
17 JUDGE ORIE: Death certificates, yes. Then I take it since they
18 a;é‘all'similaf‘and fhey indicate namés,véhét these are death certificates
19 of the victims of -2 because £Xé' names Eorréspond with the names on the
20 annexes to tﬁe'améhded'indiC£meﬁt.
21 MRi HAREON:* Your Honour, they are deafﬁﬂéerfificateé for éome of
22 the victims, ndt.aii of the Qiéiims. And; yes, they are the certificates
23 for some of the names in Séhédule A.
24 JUDéE 6RIE: Let me juét check that. Yes. Thank you.
25 JUDGE LIU: Well, Mr. Hatmbn) in your statement, you said that
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it's unconditional plea- agreement. Would you please elaborate on that
point? What do you mean by unconditional?

MR. HARMON: Yes, I will be glad to, Your Honour.

Unconditional means that this agreement is not conditioned upon
Mr. Bralo doing anything or providing anything to the Prosecutor's office.
He is accepting the pleas. There have been -- the charges on their face.
He is -- has not been promised anything by the Prosecutor’'s office nor has
he been induced to plea by any recommendation, for example, of a sentence

range or sentence itself. . There. are .absolutely no promises made to

Mr. Bralo, and the issue of how this case ultimately is resolved will be

through évidence that will be adduced at a létér“heéring, Shdu}d the Court
accept the guilty plééé. '

diGE LIU: Thank YOd.v-

Mr. C00per;Ado:you"havé any’Obéetvétidns on that point?

MR.'COCPER;"Ydﬁr“Hodour;véhese are indeed unconditional pleas.
They are ehtéred“freéiy and éhtiieiy'voluntaril§.: Thé information which
underlies each of the tounts was either ihféfmafién“that was krown éiready
to thé Prosecitor ahd was included in the 6rigiﬁal iﬁdictmént, or was
infé;mation which came néw to'the Prosécutdr from this defendant himself,
and in relation to all the cOﬁntS; those in théjériginal indictment and if
Your Hénodfs are éb mihdéd, invtﬁé éﬁeﬁaed ihaiétﬁéﬁt) £ﬁe defendant
enters pleas'éntireiy unconditionally, and they reflect his concern and
desire td express his remorse without cgndition.

JUDGE LIU: Thank you very much.

[Trial Chamber confers]
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JUDGE LIU: Yes; Judge Orie.

JUDGE ORIE: Mr. Harmon, having looked at what I now know are
death certificates, may I draw your attention to the death certificate
which concerns Adis Salkic? On Schedule A you give as the date of birth
the 20th of December, 1978, whereas the death certificate seems to
indicate a date of birth different. Might be a typo but ...

MR. HARMON: Your Honour, it might be a typo. But without a copy
of the death certificate here, I'm not in a position to comment.

JUDGE ORIE: The one is the. 20th, the other is the 28th. It might
bé.avﬁypo, but I just note it's not really consistent. '

MR. HARMON: ‘That“is'ﬁotéa; Your Honour. R

"JUDGE LIU: Weil;'afﬁer cbhsultatiéns1ambn§ thevJudgesi this Trial
Chamber bérefuiif'exahinéd;e5cﬁudf the counts in the Ameﬁded'indidtméht
and any'supbbrtiﬁg maféiiéls'the ff&sécutionbprbvidea. This Tri%l Chamber
is in the positiSn now £d £ird out that a caéékékisfing against the
éééused.

So the newly amended indictment is confirmed by this Trial
Chamber. It is so decided.

Wéil, giﬁce thé'iﬁ&ic¥heh£ iéiébhfifmed, we believe‘fhét we should
ask the accused, Mr.‘Bralo, éo re—én£érrhis'blea to all those counts.

Mr. Bf;ia, dia'you“the‘an opbdftdnit§ ﬁo discuss the contents of
the amended indictment with yoﬁf counsel?

THE ACCUSED::[infefprgtationj Yes, Your Honour .

JUDGE LIU: Do you understand --

THE ACCUSED: [Interpretation] Yes.
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1 JUDGE LIU: Thank you. Do you understand the meaning of each
2 count?
3 THE ACCUSED: [Interpretation] Yes.
4 JUDGE LIU: I have to remind you that you have the right to have
5 the newly amended indictment read out, or you could waive this right.
6 Which way do you prefer?
7 THE ACCUSED: [Interpretation] I waive the right.
8 JUDGE LIU: Thank you very much. Therefore, my suggestion is that
9 I read out each count in the qewly,amendedwindictment. You may plead
10 guilty or not guilty, as the case may be. BAre you ready to plead at this
11 stage? o ' ’ .
12 THE ACCUSED: [Interpretation] Yes. ‘
13 JUDGE LIU: Thank you. Let's begin.
14 How do you plead to count 1: ' Persecution as a crime against
15 humanity, punishabié under Artiéie.g(h) and‘7(i)'of the Statute of the
16 Tribunal, guilty or not guilty?
17 THE ACCUSED: [Interpretation] I'm éuilty and I honestly regret it.
18 JUDGE LIU: Count 2: Murder as a viclation of the laws or customs
19 of war, puniShable:ﬁnder'ArtiCle'j'énd 7(1) of the Statute of the
20 Tribunal. How}db'you plead, guilty or not guilty?
21 THE ACCUSED: [Interpretation]bl'm guiity, and I very much regret
22 it.
23 JUbGE LIU: Véry‘weil. Coﬁnf 3. Torture or inhumane treatment as
24 a grave>breach of’thé Geneva Cohveﬁtioné as punishable under Article 2(b)
25 and 7(1)'of.thé Statute of thé.Ttibunél. HOQ do yéu piead, guilty or not
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1 gquilty? - '

2 THE ACCUSED: [Interpretation]) Guilty, and I truly regret it.

3 JUDGE LIU: Very well. Count 4: Torture as a violation of the

4 laws or customs of war, punishable under Article 3 and 7(1) of the Statute

5 of the Tribunal. How do you plead, guilty or not guilty?

6 THE ACCUSED: [Interpretation] Guilty, and I truly regret it.

7 JUDGE LIU: Count 5: Outrages upon personal dignity, including

8 rape, as a violation of the laws or customs of war, punishable under

9 Article 3 and 7(1) Of'the Statute of;the_ﬁribunal. Bow do you plead,

10 .guilty or not guilty?

11 THE ACCUSED: [Interpretation] Guilty and I truly regret it.

. i

12 JUDGE LIU: Count 6: Unlawful confinement as a grave breach of
13 the Genevé.CAnventiohs, punishablé'uhder Article 2(g) and 7(1) of the

14 Statute of the Tribunal. ‘How do you'pléad;'guilty or not guiity?

15 THE ACCUSED: [Inteipretation] Guilty, and T truly regret it.

16 JUDGE LTUi Count 7: Unlawful confinement of civilians as a grave
17 breach of the Géﬁeva;Cohvehtions; ﬁﬁﬁisﬁable under Article 2(g) and 7(1)
18 of the Statute of the Tribiinal. Héw'déLY6u plead; guilty or not gdilty?
19 THE ACCUSED: [interpfété%iéh]'Gﬁiify;'and I truly regret it.

20 JUDGE LIU: Count 8: Inhumane treatment as a grave breach of the
21 Geneva Conveﬁtiods; puhisHaBlé dhdér‘Artiéle é(B) and 7(1) of the Statute
22 of the Tribunal. How do you plé;\d') -guilﬁf or ‘ot guilty?’

23 THE ACCUSED: [Interprétation] Guilty, and I truly regret it.
24 JUDGE LiU: 'Very well. The T;iai.Chdmbér records pleés'of guilty
25 of eight éoun£s by the accused.
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1 Mr. Bralo, since you pleaded guilty to eight couﬁﬁs in the newly
2 amended indictment, the Trial Chamber would like to find out from you
3 whether you understand the details of the plea agreement you entered into
4 with the Prosecution. Do you understand my question, Mr. Bralo?
5 THE ACCUSED: [Interpretation] No.
6 JUDGE LIU: Well, we have received a plea agreement between you
7 and the Prosecution. I just want to know whether you have had an
8 opportunity to read the contents of this plea agreement. Did you sign
9 that plea agreement? And‘didjyog discuss it with your counsel about éhe
10 contents of this plea agreement?
11 THE ACCUSED: {Interpréfaﬁibﬁ] Yes." I'm informed bf evgrythihg;
12 JUDGE LIU: Thénk ybﬁ.ﬁ T also would like to know Whetﬁer you have
13 entered gﬁilty“piea#QOluhtafily and ouf’of“Ybﬁrlfréévﬁill; whether you
14 were threatened or coerced in anf wéy to make this plea. e
15 THE ACCﬁéED: [In£érpréta£ibﬁ] Of my own free will.
16 JUDGE LIU: Thank you. Did yoﬁf counsel have an opportunity to
17 advise you of the consequences of pleading guiity to eight counts in the
18 newly amended indictment?
19 'THE ACCUSED: [rafefpfetatioﬁ]'&és.
20 JUDGE LIU: This Trial Chamber would also like to find out from
21 you, when entériﬁé into this'pieﬁ agreemént,.yoﬁ.uﬁde£5tand that the Trial
22 Chaﬁber is not bound to accept the range of séﬁtence agreed by.yourself
éj and the Pfosecution, if £héré is'any in the future. Do you understand
24 that?
25 THE ACCUSED: [Interpretation] I do.
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JUDGE LIU: Thank you very much.
[Trial Chamber confers]

JUDGE LIU: Well, at this stage -- you may sit down, please,
Mr. Bralo.

THE ACCUSED: [Interpretation] Thank you very much.

JUDGE LIU: At this stage, I believe that the Bench will withdraw
to deliberate whether we are going to accept the guilty plea as well as
the plea agreement.

We will break for 15 miputes, and.we will resume at gquarter

" to 4.00.

"___ Break taken at 3.30 p.m. .
~—— On rééumibg”ét'3.46 p-m.
JUDGE LIU: Well, I bélieve this Bench is in the position tb make

\

the ruling. .

Thé Tria11bhambé}'ha§:cbnsiaéréd'Ehe"parfiéﬁlarswof the facts in
the plea.aéféemeﬁi and is satisfied théf'fﬁey'db form sufficient factual
basis for finding that the accused is guilty on“tgose counts and therefore
makes a fiﬁainé of guilty and enters the conviction of eight counts
against the accused, Mr. Bralo.

The Trial Chamber will issue orders relating further proceedings
in due course.

At the same ﬁimé, aé for the Scheduié A;vthere is a mistake, in
our view;'concerning the dété of the.Birth.s I ﬁépe that the party could
be -- a&dress it at this moment.

Ves.
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1 MR. HARMON: Yes, Your Honour. It appears to Be a typo -- a
2 typographical error and the death certificate controls so we will -- if
3 Your Honours wish, we can make that change orally or we can submit a new
4 Schedule A with the correct date for that particular individual.
5 JUDGE LIU: Well, maybe we could just leave out the date. I think
6 the month will be quite enough, and the oral submission is sufficient.
7 There is no need to fly papers everywhere.
8 MR. HARMON: All right. Thank you.
9 JUDGE LIU: . Well, th¢~Trial“Chamber will now move to the nexg
iO' s£age,.about the possible date for hearing on the sentencing, and we would
11 like to find out from both partiéé how they intend to make thqir
12 submissions on the sentencing issue. !
13 Mr. Harmon?
14 MR. HARMON: Your Honour, we will bé'making, at this pbiﬁt in
15 time, written submissions, and if there is an evidentiary hearing, we hope
16 bﬂt I can't séyAfor céftaih.té bé‘having viva voce testimony aé well.
17 ‘JUDGE‘LiUQ' Thank'ybu. How about the specific date?
18 ﬁR. HARHON: Any date that's convenient for the Trial Chamber is
19 convenient for me. I cah tell Your Hohours with one exception,>oh the
20 25th of September, I will be‘océupiéd. :We are fé start the Krajisnik
21 case, éer recall, either on'thé Sth‘ér the 12£H‘of Septembér, and in that
22 first th—wéek period of the recommencement of the Krajignik trial, I
23 suspect I'wiil be fully engaged.
24  JUDGE LIV: Yes. And how about the Defence?
25 MR. éOOPER}‘ fbur‘Honbur} as to the'formlOf the submissions, wé
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1 intend to file written submissions. There are inquiries that are

2 necessary in the course of the next four to six weeks but we anticipate

3 being in a position to file a written submission by -- certainly by the

4 second week in September, if that's convenient to the Court, and then to

5 be in a position to proceed with a sentence hearing, I would suggest, if

6 convenient with the Court, in the second or third week of October. That

7 would give us sufficient time to conduct the inquiries we need and to

8 present the submissions that we need to in a form which is appropriate.

9 JUDGE LIU: - Thank you. At this stage, are you in a position Lo

10 ihform us about whether you would like to call any witnesses concerning of
11 the mitigafing aspect? . ‘ N

12 MR. COOPER: Forgive me, Your Honour, that's a matter lhat we need
13 to consider. I don't aﬁficiéafe'ani greaf number or any éreat length of
14 evidence, and if that's of éssisténce; then I}m‘glaa. But the gdestion of
15 calling evidence is a matter that we néed to review carefully.

16 JUDGE'LIﬁ: Thank'yéu. I hopé you could inform us in your final
17 briefs on this aspeét.'lMayBe youkhéVe to:filé some 65 ter documeﬁts.

18 Well, EO'teﬁtativeiy, could we set on thée 16th of September as the
19 date for the parties to submit their written briefs? And if there is any
290 sentence hearingé, we will set it on'ﬁhe'ldtﬁ of October. Of course, this
21 is subject to the further notice in the future.

22 I see both partiéé are noddihg. 'Ahd aré thére ahy other matters
23 that the parties would like to raise at this stage?
24 Yes, Mr, Harmon?

25 MR. HARMO&: Not on’ behalf of the Pfoéééution,.Yéur Honour .
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1 JUDGE LIU: Thank you. '
2 And Mr. Cooper?
3 MR. COOPER: Thank you. And nor for the Defence.
4 JUDGE LIU: Thank you.
S Mr. Bralo, do you have anything to say at this stage?
6 THE ACCUSED: [Interpretation] No.
7 ' JUDGE LIU: How about your health?
8 THE ACCUSED: [Interpretation] Excellent.
9 JUDGE LIU: ‘Thank you. You may sit down.
10 . v AWell, I believe that's all for this hearing. So the hearing is
11 adjourned. ' »
'
12 R Whereupon the hearing adjourned at 3.53 p.m.
13
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Subject: Overview of the information obtained by the RH MUP, about events

concerning crimes committed in Ahmiéi

Enclosed to the official letter, we submit “Ovcrv1ew of the information obtained by
the RH MUP about the events concerrung cnmes committed in Ahmici with a

' proposal for further procedure )
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for the Protection of the Constitutional Order”/
Written in 7 copies:

- For the RH Deputy Prime Minister, Dr. G. GRANIC

- Minister of the RH UP /Internal Affairs/, Mr. S. LUCIN

- Head of the RH UNS /National Security Office/, Prof. T. KARAMARKO
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1. INTRODUCTION

General remarks

This document represents an attempt to bring together all the data and facts, which are
gathered by these two MUP police services, as well as measures and actions taken by

the SZUP and crime police since March 2000 in connection with the crime in Ahmidi

village {(April 1993). It illustrates the-causes of the Croatian-Muslim conflict in BiH
and the Lagva Valley, the structure of civilian and military authorities in Cent‘ral
Bosnia, the circumstances of the crime in Ahmidi, its perpetrators and persons
responsible, the role and conduct of persons and services responsible in what was then
the HR /Croatran Repubhe/ HB /Herceg Bosnia/ after the crime, the activities and
influence of state structures in the service of the OZ /Operations Zone/ RH and other
individuals from RH in shedding light on or concealing facts and evidence in
connection with Ahmici and the trial of General Tihomir BLASKIC before the
lnternatrona] War Cnme% Tnbunal in'The Hague, and the g1v1ng of fdlse identities to
the perpetrators of the cnme as well as ineasures that were taken by MUP in order to

find those perpetrators

"This document tries to suggest general pr'i'or'ities‘for' further work of the MUP’s police
services, and other Repubhc of Croatia mtellrgence services, as well as ‘specific
measures and actlons mken Zlgdll’lbt cértain persons that were mentioned i the
document, in order to deﬁne facts and to gather evidence relevant for General
BLAgKIC’s trial and arrest and trial of the perpetratoré who directly committed
crimes in Ahm101 as well as deﬁrung the poasrble responsrblhty of certain individuals
for hldmg the person% who comrrutted cnmes or evrdence relevant for the Ahrmm

CdSS
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In order to review and evaluate the content of documents more objectively, we
consider it necessary to outline some facts that determined, that is, put limits on the
MUP’s procedures in this case. Those facts could also influence compieteness, that is,
the accuracy of data presented in this overview: ‘

1. The SZUP and the Department of Criminnl Police got a mandate for the
opening of an operative and criminal proceeding for this case only at the end
of March this year. '

9. The facts that are présented in this offiial letter are only the result of the
MUP’s investigation, that is, they were acquired solely through contacts with a
certain number of operative sources, as well as through interviews with certain
individuals that have been conducted since the end of March this year, and
also from dccess G thie MUP" exrstm g documentatlon Wthh was very
insufficient becatse of reasons that will be drscussed in the text below. While
creating th'is'd‘ocurnent the MUP did riot have available relevant
docurnentatron whrch ‘was collected il years past by other RH intelligence
services (above all the HIS dnd SIS) '

3. The persons who are e the sources of this information, have various points”of
view that influence the rehdbrhty of therr staternents and make them
1nconc1u51ve dand contrddrctory 4

a) Timie that passed since the events in question.

b) Fear of prosecutron (by the ICTY ‘or Croatian _]USUCC system), whether
‘because of partrcrpatron in the crime cornmltted In Ahrruér or because
of hiding perpetrators or ev1dence in BiH; fear of retahauon from the

A persons who comrnrtted crimes or of pressure groups that are hldrng
them, efc. ‘ ’

<) Professrondl sohdanty (w1th the members of the BrH and RH
intelli gence servrces that are 1nvolved in the events 1n relation to
Ahrmcr) connect1ons ‘with’ the mtelhgence underground” in BrH and

RH, connections w1th pohttcal,rnentors in BiH and RH, etc.

The MUP’s treatment of the Ahmici "“cjas‘_e’.’ until 20060,
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As it was stated in the previous text, the Criminal Police Department of the MUP and
the SZUP did not have a mandate to undertake investigations in cases that were

directly or indirectly connected with Ahmici until March 2000i.

This sort of situation had its foundation in the law (and also in the division of
jurisdiction within the RH intelligence community), because both police services
(especially the Criminal Police), each within their own sphere, have jurisdiction only

over RH territory.

On the other hand, it is clear that it suited vested interest groups in the RH’s state
leadership and within the leadership of the RH intelligence community that'created
and conducted certaln pohc1es toward B1H and contacted appropnate vested 1nterest
technical potent1a1 legaI athorization and due process ‘of law) police and seeunty
serv1ces n RH actually stay “beyond events Thus, they had a much easier time of
manlpulatmzj the truth in regards to Ahrmc1 as well as in regards to the broader

51tuat1on in B1H

In r'egards' to'the SZUP, it should be pointed out that the service has been establishing
operatlve facts on regular basis since 1990. Those facts were connected w1th crimes
that were committed in the’ RH by the 1nd1v1duals on the Croatian 51de o) that the
1nstruct10ns that are in COIU]CCUOH to that were d1reeted from the headquarters in

Zagreb to the SZUP centres

'Be-cause' of such acti vities: the service was etr'posed to pre.s'sures on a regular basis, as
well as to xmmedtate threats not only on the ground but a]so at hr gher pohtlcal levels.
In this regard the SZUP did not have any rnandate to directly prosecute the
perpetrators but the important documentation and data were ceded to other

govemment organs.

When the HIS was founded 1n 1993, the SZUP Iost its rnandate to act beyond the
borders of the RH, and that is why OpCrdthDS in BIH and SRJ /Federal Repubhc of
Yugoslav1a/ were not carned out anymore and most-of the ex1st1ng cooperatwe
network should have been handed over to the HIS In that context, the SZUP did not

have nor has, 1nformat1on (trraI docurnentatlon etc ) that would be of any 1mportance
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to the trial of General BLASKIC and other persons from BiH, whose cases are at the

moment before the International Criminal Tribunal in The Hague.

Since the establishment of the International Criminal Tribunal in The Hague, all
actions taken by the RH intelligence community were planned and coordinated by the
HIS, and mainly carried out by the MORH /Republic of Croatia Ministry of Defence/
SIS. All documentation and information that the SZUP would obtain from time to
time would be submitted to the HIS. SZUP activity mainly consisted of operative and

technical support within RH borders.

[N

In that way, the SZUP part1c1pated in OA “Haag” /part of the line redacted/, which -

was ev1denced and coordmated by the HIS

OA “Haag was tormally initiated by the HIS, and the tasks of the action, whrch were
pnmanly linked t6 the defence of the accused Croats were dlreetly carried out by the

operatlve group “Haag ie. the MORH SIS

Tasks and act1v1t1e's within the mentloned operatlve actlon mamly consisted of:
- monitorin g (operdtlve and operatlve technical) of the activities of the Office of
N the ICTY in Zagreb:

- estabhqhmg the identity of The Hague S mvestlgators and momtonng of
'contacts they make with' cmzens of the RH; '

- operatlve checks ot persons RH c1t17ens that work for the Tribunal;

- performing of operauve ehecks for pcrsons engaged in the defence of the
1nd1cted persons o ' .

- momtonng of actlvmes perfomled by certam RH 01t17ens who were collectmg
ev1dence and documentatlon n 01 der to dehver them to the Hague Tnbunal

- col]ectmg and andlyzmg comments made by the officials of the Tribunal,
foreign DK /sic, probably dxplomatlc and consulm/ representatives and other
relevant external factors, concemm g the level of relatlonshlps and cooperatlon
of the RH with'the Tribunal, and concerning the influence of those relations on
the 'internatjonzil position of the RH" ‘

- conductlng interviews with the RH c1t12ens and foreigners in RH who could

have relevant mformahon that would be useful for the defence of the Croats
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indicted in The Hague (the SZUP did not come upon more relevant documents

here), etc;
- at the SIS’ request and with the HIS’s knowledge, the SZUP mzlde a Croatian
passport for /part of the line redacted/, whom Anto NOBILO intended to use

as a defence witness for BLASKIC. At the same time, upon the request
(written suggestion) of the SIS, the SZUP in Zadar applied TKTR /electronic
surveillance / over /part of the line redacted/ and submitted the results to the
+SIS;
- The SZUP (Split Centre) on the orders of former Minister Ivan JARNJAK,

arrested Zlatko ALEKSOVSKI, who was resrdmg in Basko POle near
Makarska, w1th /his/ secunty pr0v1ded by the SIS. He was arrested “by deceit” -
‘and handed over t6 the Croatian Judlcwry ‘withoiit the knowledge of the SIS

'which speaks for itself about lde of umty in Croatmn pohtxcs in relation to

P

cooperat1on with The Hague Tnbunal !

Consistenf with the above mentioned actrvmes there is documentatlon that 1s at the
SZUP’s dlsposal about this dCthl’l cmd all relevant documents were subm1tted to'the

HIS.

/Part of the lme redaeted/ was the HIS": s operatlon that speuﬁeally relerred to the
arrest of Mladen NALETILIC al(a Tuta and for hls tnal in Zagreb 4

The goal of the HlS’s operé{tibn /part of the Iine 're'(léc'ted/ 1sto d‘oct-lr'nent crirrres
committed by the Muslims and the Serbs over'the Croétg’,ﬁiﬁ BiH. Within this action,
"the SZUP ’c'ortduetetl mtervrews W1th 'C‘.ro'zits_:yvho,wer‘e_ expelled from B1H and th
are currently residing. On the territory of _.the_RH. Accqrdin g to our evaluation, we did
not suceeed in obtzumng rele\/ant;lrrfoirrrati'olrr' abodt_'this"QA'/éberétive Action/, and
all available iriforr:rtatiori. was forwarded to tbe'HIS.:' Aeeordlrtg to the lrifbrlnettion t_bat
is currently at the SZUP;s.disposal,A there were only direct reQuests for the SZUP and
these were made by the Intemational Cn'minal Tribunal that is direct contacts of
SZUP’ S ernployees w1th the representatlves ol The Hauue s “Tribunal in 1996 and
1997. In that case, the’ SZUP acted within its domain dl’ld leual authorization, and

activities did not refer to events connected to Ahmiéi.
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We wish to point out that the information presented is initial and of an operative
character, and in order to facilitate a more objective perusal and assessment of the
content of the document it should be stressed that the information stated herein is
neither complete nor verified in detail since it is of an operative nature, and that in the
forthcoming period efforts will be made to have it rendered more exact and to have it

verified.

2. CHRONOLOGY OF EVENTS IN BIH WITH REFERENCE TO
CAEMICT T o ' o
a) causes of tl_xe .‘Croaltien‘-Mﬁé'lirﬁ"corlt:'li.c:t' in BiH and the Lagva Valley -

After its withdrawal from Slovenia and RH and its transferral to BiH, the JNA
/Yugoslav People’s Army/ placed itself fully at the disposal of the Serbian population
there, which was a clear sign that armed conflict would break out in BiH and that the
Croatian population in BiH would find itself in a particularly difficult position. The
leadership of Herceg-Bosna adopted a decision to form so-called crists statfs in areas
of BiH where Croatian populations were Iiving The staffs were formed on a regional
basis, but were not Imked w1th 6dCh other and lacked coordmatron and generaJ
structure There exists 2 writlen dCleIOH of the 1eadershlp of the HDZ /Croatlan
'Democrfmc ‘Union/ for Bil on the establishment of crisis btaﬂs, which was signed by

Stjepan KLJUJIC.

At the start of 1992 a crisis staff was estabhshed Wthh covered the towns of Novi
Travmk Travnik, Kiseljak, Vitez, Busovaca Zepce Nova Blla and Vares. In that area
the executors of political and c1v1han authonty were Ignac KOSTROMAN and
Dario KORDIC At that time eooperatlon with the Mushims i 1n Central Bosma still
ex1sted Stjepan KLJUJIC collaborated with Alua IZETBEGOVIC with the aim of

orgamsmg a combined defence : against the Greater Serblan aggressron. There were
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also options to attempt to integrate JNA forces from those areas into the crisis staffs

so that qualified personnel and weapons could be obtained.

Parallel to the establishment of the crisis staffs, the Muslims, probably according to a
political decision of the SDA /Party of Democratic Action/, established the so-called
Termtorial Defence /TO/, which was formed exclusively from the Muslim population.
Those formations were the descendants of the JINA territorial system in BiH. The
SDA reportedly issued a political decision that the forces of the JNA and the TO
should be united. Alija IZETBEGOVIC and the SDA leadership were collaborating
Very’ closely with the JNA at that time and they adopted a political decision to keep
the whole of BiH within the framework of Yugoslavia. These decisions by the SDA
and TO were completely unacceptable for the Croatian people because it was clear to
all that in thlb casé there would be fo trace of any Yugoslav1a, rather it would be a

13 : » ‘
Greater Serbia”, ‘

From the outbreak ol hostilities until the end of 1992 Serbian forces in BIH
succeeded n reachmg most of thelr mrhtary Ob_]CCthCS havrng occupled two thifds of
temtory of Bosnia and Herzegovrna and havmg driven back the’ HVO and BiH Army
into western and central Herzegovma ‘Central Bosnla Mostar and the Zenica and
Tuzla area. A large number of Muslittand Croatian uaits and several huridréd
thousand refugees (mostly Musllm as the majority of Croatian refugees had found
refuge in RH) found’ themselves ina comparatlvely srnall area of free terntory, and
relatlons between the Croatran and’ Mushm pohtlcal and rruhtary leadershlp were
1ncreasmgly eroded as a result of confhcts over the orgamsatlon of civilian and
' rruhtary authontles, comblned nuhtary tactics and strategy, the attitude towards RH
the sharlng of weapons captured or procured abroad the ever- mcreaslng number of
Islamlc volunteers (mujahedm) servmg in the B1H Arrny and s0 forth. The conflict
intensitied atter a secret meetln g ‘betweer Mate BOBAN and Radovan KARADZIC
1n Graz, when the * Croatlan pohcy in BiH up to that tlrne was entlrely chanéed with
the posltlon being adopted in the top echelons of the HDZ of BlH that the Serbs were
not the ma,1n enerny, bur rather preparatlons should be made for war agaJnst the

Mushms ’

This posltlon was also adopted by rnost of the Croatlan rmlrtary and pohtlcal

leadershlp in Céntral Bosnia, where tensmns wele rising with the Muslims by the
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summer of 1992. Conflicts escalated with the reinforcement of BiH Army units
stationed there (and some of the Muslim leadership there took a radical stance
conceming attitude towards the HVO and the Croatian population in éeneral). The
“new” military and political stance, which was in line with the agreement with the
Serbs, was also supported by General BLASKIC, at that time the commander of the
HVO Vitez - Busovaca Military District, who took military forces from the front

against the Serbs and redeployed them to face the Muslim forces.

Before "the end of 1992, as a result of these clashes of political stances, the HR of
Herceg-Bosnia was established. (sic.) The HVO was also established at the same
time. Followmg the pohtrcal decrsron of the leadership of the HR HB /Croatian
Repubhc of Herceg -Bosriia/, both pohtrcal and rruhtary components were integrated
into the HVO. Then the pohtrcal Jeaders of Iocal areas were automatrcdlly appointed

mlhtary orhclals ‘and thus Darlo KORDIC came to be appornted a major :

In the fighting ‘that broke out ;dc'ro's:s' CentraIBosma in the sbr’ing"of 1993 between the
Croats and Muslims, the BiH Army defeated the AVO' forces in the aréa of Zenila,
Kakanj Travmk Vrsoko Vires and'so forth, and the Croatiari units and population
were left concentrated in the relatlvely narrow area of Novi Travnik, Vitez and
Busovaéa Whth hdd no dlrect link with the rest of the temtory in BiH under HVO
control Imrnedrdtely before the events in Ahm1c1 the terrltory under the control of
VCroatran torces in. Central Bosma was close to fallrng ’ '
HOStthCS partrcularly mtensrhed after Mushm forces cut off the V1te2 Busovaca
' road The obJectrve of thls nuhtary operanon by the Mushms was to take Vitez. In
Vrtez there ‘was an exploswes and arnmunmon factory, whrch was of partrcular

was also short. of weapons ammunrtron and medlcal supphes as it was cornpletely
surrounded The sitiation became very serious and it was only a matter of days before
the Muslim forces would’ brea.k through the defence hnes and take rruhtzrry control of
the area At that time ROSTROMAN Dario KORDIC and Trhormr BLASKIC as
the HVO leaders desperately sou Oht help from Mostar and Croatm |

‘
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In January 1993, “special purpose units” arrived in the area: the Convicts’ Battalion
and the Bruno Busic¢ Special Unit. They committed violence against the population
and provoked fighting with the Muslims. Source/?s/ believe that this was a planned

prelude to a future full-scale open conflict with the Muslims in BiH.

b) THE STRUCTURE OF MILITARY AND CIVILIAN AUTHORITIES
IN CENTRAL BOSNIA AND THE DISPOSITION OF MILITARY
FORMATIONS AT THE TIME OF AHMICI

The Central Bosnia Operative Zone (later Vitez — Busovaca Military Dist‘nct)', was
estabhshed on the terrltory under Croatlzm control. It was made up of a few brigades
and vanous local umtq Whl(.h were badly orgambed and ldcked a ﬁrmly defined
system of cornmand The rmhtary formahons were rnostly rnanned by volunteers and
not 1nfre(juent1y there were alco persom from the cnrmnal world arnong them which
had a parucular bearmg> on the subsequently eqtabhbhed mrhtary pohce

The commander of the Central Bosma Operdtlve Zone waq General BLASKIC who
was personally appomted to ttus post by Mate BOBAN at the start of 1993.

BLAS Kl('f s basic task was to coordinate the HVO rnlhtary formations. Immediately
after taking up his duties, BLASKIC made attemptq to orgam/e IIVO tonnauons

aeeordmg to the pnnmples of rruhtary doctrine.

BLAgKIC demanded st_ri'c_:t disciplirr_e' and .'so'ldierly' c'ond'uét from the tocal'
'co'mnilan!ders: Such deersioné_:hdid .r_rot,p:lezi'se Tocal conrrnnnde'r‘s't'zindtheyv ﬁereely
resisted all of BLASKIC’s orderé and as a rule did not irnpiernent' themn on the ground.
In addition to this, at that time great influence was already held by Dario KORDIC,
the then HVO Assistant Chief of Staff, and Ignac KOSTROMAN the Chief of the
HVO Political Adrrumbtratlon both of whom were also semor ofﬁcrals of the HDZ of
B1H Furthermore before the events in Ahnucr at a meetmg with the then Chlef of
the HVO Main Staff Mllrvo_] PETKOVIC an order was 1ssued whereby assistant
chiefs of the HVO GS /Mdlrl Staff/ when in the ﬁeld weére glven a command
function in relatlon to the comrnander of a rmhtary district (this also related to the

military district under T. BLASKIC’s authority).
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At that time Pasko LJUBICIC was the commander of the HVO 40 Military Police
Battalion, which was involved in al) the major clashes with the Muslrms in the area of

Vitez, Nov1 Travnik and Busovaga. His deputy was 'Vlado COSIC.

All the above persons enjoyed relative independence vis-a-vis BLASKIC in leading
their units and planning and conducting onerations. In addition, KORDIC and
KOSTROMAN were much more influential politically than BLASKIC, and some
commanders in the field who were directly connected to the two of them could carry
out military operations at their own discretion without consulting BLASKIC and

without any subsequent consequences.

The real commanders of the numérous HVO * spec1al” umts (the “Jokers he.
“Tyrtkovei”, , the * V1tezov1 ‘various rmhtary police units, ‘the “Zuti” and others that
are assocmted with war crimeés and othér criminal act1v1ty) were men such as,
Valentin CORIC, Bruno STOJIC and Ivica RAJIC, who directly pursued the idea -
of dividing B1H ‘and at the’ same time accrued great personal material gain ‘throu gh
Vﬂl‘lOUb cnrmnal activities. Thlb group was v1rtually untouchable because of the1r

connectrons with the polmcal crrcles in RH af that time. "

A‘pb'“siﬁ‘on in the military hierarchy was af that time obtained either through the legal
rn;il'ivtary chain — wheieby a person would be recommended to General BLASKIC for
the posmon by military, commanders, which BLASKIC woyld then approve — or
through a decmon of the so called shadow cabmet led by Dano KORDIC and
Ignac KOSTROMAN The “shadow cablnet” appomted people to posmonq and

' posts on the bablb of farruly connectlons or a behet that they would carry out their
orders unquestxorungly, even though these people drd not have the requmte
professlonal knowledge for what they were to engage in. ThlS frequently resulted in

10sses on the battleﬁeld or other poorly executed operatxons

The first commander of the nuhtary component of the HV Oin Central Bosnia was
Pasko LJUBICIC The headquarters of the HVO rruhtary command for Central -
Bosnia was mmally in Gornp Vakuf (Uskoplje) and was fater moved to Vitez and
thert Busovaca. In Central Bosnia there were four HVO rmhtary formahons

temtonally deployed in I{ISCI_}&k Vrtez Zepce and Vares These rruhtary formations
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were manned mostly by volunteers and the local population. As a rule they were
poorly armed, completely lacked any military organisation and were not coordinated
among themselves. The comrnander of the military formation based ih Kiseljak was
Ivica RAJIC, in Zepée it was Ivo LOZANCIC, in Vitez it was Pasko LJUBICIC,
while in Usora it was JELACA. According to some of our intelligence, the
headquarters were not in Usora but in Sarajevo, and were headed by a man named
Slavko. Of the aforementioned commanders of operative groups, only the

commanders of Usora and Zepée really obeyed BLASKIC’s orders.

The following special units, which were formally under the command of the Assistant
Minister for Specral Umts in the M1nrsr_xy of Defence of the HR HB Ivrca
PRIMORAC but were actually commanded by Dano KORDIC were actlve erther
permanently or temporarrly in Central Bosma
‘a_). The Convrcts Battahon under the command of Nﬂaden NALFTILIC
' aka Tuta whose sub urut in Mostar was led by mGo ‘
‘ .'MART]NOVIC aka Stela | "
b) The Matunce under the command of Dormmk ILIJASEVIC aka
| Como who were actlve in Klseljak o
- ‘c)' The “Vrtezovr / nghts/ who 0perated in the VltBL area under the
command of Darko KRALJEVIC
‘ d)' _The “Joken /Jokers/ under the command of Anto FURUNDZIJA
_ -e) The * Zun /Y ellow/ umt under the command of Larko ANDRIC dka
- _Zutl o .
f) The “Apostoh /Apostles/ a umt from the Travruk area wruch
wrthdrew to KlSCl_]Zlk under the command of Mannko SUNJ 1€,

A military pohce force st also organ17ed wrthm the frarnework of the mrhtary units,

and was the reronsrbrhty of Valentm CORIC

The SIS was dlso orgam/ed in the area. It was under the command of Ante

SLISKOVIC and numbered around ten people (Mlso MIJIC VOLODER Bruno

! There is some dlspute over who cornmanded the * Jokerr Most sources assert thdl if was A
FURUNDZIJA, but.there are some that claim that KRALJEVIC was the commander. See the section
entited Jokcn for a more dctzuled drscussron of this.
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SARIC). SLISKOVIC was appointed to this post by Darke KRALJEVIC, who was
responsible for the SIS at the HVO Main Staff.

Military Police

At the end of 1992 the HVO Military Police was established. The Central Bosnia area
was covered by the 4® Military Police Battalion, which consisted of five companies
and ei ght independent brigade platoons. The entire battalion and the companies were
not commanded by the commander of the OZ or a brigade commander, but the
Military Police Administration at the Ministry of Defence. The indépendent brioade
platoons were commanded by the brigade cornmanders ie. the commanders of the

uhits into Wthh the platoons had been mtegrated

The Mrhtary Police was restructured in January 1993 so that the brigade platoons
wefe dlsbanded and three Military Police companies were formed. The entire
battalion and the companles were not commanded by the commander of the OZ or a
bngade commander but the Mlhtary Policé Administration. The Chlef of the MTlltary
Pohce Adrrumstratlon was Valentm CORIC ‘ ’

By the start of 1993 the HVO Mllltary Police and the SIS had been eﬁtabhshed in

Central Bosma The first commander of the Mrhtary Pohce was MlllVOJ PETKOVIC
and_,the chief of the SIS ‘was Ante__SLISKQVICT Tlh'Omll‘ BLASKIC was not happy
ébout the e'svﬁabtli‘shment of tnese 'fcin'maﬁbﬁ's'- because they were outside his control and
he did not command them,; they were under the command of the HV /Croatian Army/
' Mmlstry of Defence and the HVO Mam Staff The commander of the HV O Main

Staft at that t1me was Slobodan PRALJAK and Nhth; PETKOVIC was appointed

to the post later The Defence Mxmster at that trme was Bruno STOJIC

The fokéri /J oker§/ |
The Jokerz umt was a c1v1han umt somethmg akm to speclal pohce or an anuterronst
unit. They were quanered in. the so caLled “Bungalow a small motel near Vrtez The

unit mostly consrsted of young men rom Vltez and Travnik. Accordrn0 to some

sources (for example BlazenLo RAMLJAK) before the events in Ahrruc1 this unit d1d
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not participate in any military operations but engaged in looting abandoned Muslim
houses and flats in the towns, seizing vehicles and committing other crimes. Some
sources state that KORDIC rnostly recruited prison convicts into this unit, and in
exchange for being released from prison they had to swear that they would carry out

absolutely all orders.

There are some contradictions in statements about who commanded the Jokeri unit,
because according to KOSTROMAN they were under Darko KRALJEVIC”S
command, while all other intelligence indicated that the commander was Anto
FURUNDZIJA. KOSTROMAN is probably trying to pin the-blame for the crime on
KRALJEVIC (acc01dmg to the avaﬂable mformatlon KRALJEVIC and his unit the
Vztezovz did not pamcrpate in the attack _]USt a smdll number of volunteers whom
KORDIC and the others recrulted on the eve of the attack) However there isa
p0551b111ty that both of them were cornrnanders of the unrt ie.itis not clear who

succeeded whom in th.lS post
BiH SIS

On 23 July 199 Mate BOBAN gave ivo LUCIC the task of estabhshmg the SIS in
BIH whrch was also Jomed by Ivan BANDIC at LUCIC's behest BANDIC then
hg,ured as the Operatlons Chief of the SIS even though he had no order or letter of
appomtment for this. Numerous SISs were already 1n exrstence at that t1me whereby
the pre51dent of the mumcrpahty had hls SIS, mlhtary commanders had their own, and
so forth. Ivo LUCIC’s 1ntentlon was to select the best people from these SIS,

' tormatlons those who wrshed to act legally and w1th1n certain system of authonty
The SIS in BiH was modelled on the SIS in RH, on the territorial principle and in
units. SIS officers in units were subordinated to and under the direct influence of their
eommanders, and LUCIC and his colleagues from the SIS Administration attempted
to win over some of the SIS otﬁcers from the units in order to acqurre relevant
mformatlon from the ﬁeld All reports ansm 8. from the work of the SIS in B1H were
sent to' Ivo LUCIC, ‘who then forwarded them at hls drscretron erther to Mate
BOBAN or the chief of the Main Staff STO IIC or sometrmes to both of them,

depenchng on the content of these reports
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As far as the Central Bosma 1s concemed,’at the beginning of the war there were two
SIS in operation. One, under the authority of the HVO GS in Mostar, was formed in
Vitez at the end of 1992 as the so-called Central Bosnia SIS Centre. It was headed by
Miso MLJIC. MUIC is currently unreachable as he is in Australia. The other
functioned within the.Nilco'[a Subic Zrinski Busovala Brigade and was led by
Tomislav VLAJIC. He was also at the disposal of A. SLISKOVIC, then BLASKIC s
assistant for SIS, but he did not recognise his authority and instead informed

KORDIC of everything.

Miso MlJIC, Chief of the SIS Centre in Travnik, at the end of May 1993, states that
the Ministry of Defence of Herceg Bosn1a is d1ssatlsﬁed with the work of Anto
SLISKOVIC who at that tlme ﬁlled the post of BLAS KIC S asslstant for SlS in the
Central Bosma Operatlve Zone and who should formally thC been in the secunty
system ot the Mlmstry of Defence of Herceg Bosna dnd who does not cooperpte with
the Mlmstry of Defence nor sends 1t any lcmd of reports Because of thlS the Ministry
or Defence gave MlSO MIJIC the task of estabhshmg the VltCL SIS Centre whrch
was dlrectly respons1ble to the SIS Adrrumstratlon in Mostar wlule Ante .

SLISKOVIC remzuned BLASKIC s a5519tant for secunty

During 1994 a HIS ofﬁce numbering only a few people was formed in the SIS
Adrn1mstrat1on 1n Mostar The format1on of the HIS enabled Miroslav TUDJMAN
through Ivo LUCIC to extend hlS 1nﬂuence in the reg1on ander the control of the
Croatian oomponent in B1H In SO do1n g hé came into confhct with the advocates ofa
d1fferent poht1cal optron for B1H parncularly w1th Tvi¢ PASALIC and Markua :

, REBIC who wantcd a COl’ltht w1th the Mushms and whose man was Dano '

RORDIC (lvan BANDIC Clnef of B1H SIS Operauonal Organs)

Accordmg to the 1nformat10n at our dlsposal Iv1ca RASPUDIC was in charge of
operanve act1v1t1es in the SIS in B1H connected to The Hague He is now allegedly in

charge of the National Security Service Centre in Mostar.

'©) The Crime jn Ahmiéi

: SLISKOVIC is two faced pcrson who was, although formally subordmated to BLASKIC a player
of Dario KORDIC; who'in that tire was'in Busovaca (part of the'Tine tédaéted)
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On 16 April 1993, 116 Muslim civilians and soldiers, including 15 children under 10

v’

years old, were killed in Ahmici near Vitez.

The day before the attack, preparations were carried out and plans agreed at meetings
with the commanders of military units. Much vagueness surrounds this. It is unclear
how many meetings were held on the day before the attack on Ahmici, because there
is a possibility that there was not just one meeting, but three. The sources conflict
over the time and location of their holding and, of course, over the people who were
present. According to the information available, it is most likely that two meetings
were held with the commanders of the military units from this area — the first at 1400
hours in the cellar of the post office in Busovaca (present were Vlado CosIC,
Assistant Commander for the Mlhtary Pohce “Dario KORDIC Ignac
KOSTROMAN, Pasko LYUBICIC, Darko KRALJEVIC and Viado c’osrc’) at
which BLASKIC issued orders about the attack and the manner of the attack and the
second wrthout BLASKIC accordmg to the 1ntormatron at our d1sposa1 in the
evemn g in KORDIC $ famrly home The decxsr on to carry out the massacre was taken

at thrs meetmg, wh1ch 1s supported by the statement /part Of the line redacted/ and

mtormatron that A. NOBILO has (ttus should be cleared up by a follow up 1nterv1ew

wrth /part of the lme redacted/ - tlme ot the meetmg, who was present What

dec1s10ns were exactly brought at the second meetrng and so forth) However there 1S
1nformauor1 that one meetmg was held dunng the afternoon n a hotel n thez at
whrch BLAS KIC was also present It | 1s pOSS1b1e that th1s amounts only to contuslon
over the Iocauon of the meetrng, _but 1t should nevertheless be checked JUSt at the

' onﬂlctrng mformatron regardrng the pamClpants of these meetmgs ‘should. There are
staternents saymg that BLASKIC held this third meetlng wrth the commanders of
spec1a1 purpose umts (Pasko LJUBICIC Zarko ANDRIC aka Zutl and Marmko
ZILIC‘ aka Brzx a one- tlme member of the specral pohce in leeka current status
bemg checked) Mano CERKEZ although mvrted did nol core. BLASKIC gave
1nstruct10ns for the attack at the meetmo and gave a stark wan'ung forblddmg any .

kmd of cnmes

Accordrng to the mformahon given by A NOBILO ‘there was a command for the
attack on the v1llage of Ahrruc1 accordmg to Wthh all the men should be killed by
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being called out of their houses and killed with automatic weapons. Some bodies were
burned with petrol which had been prepared in advance in bottles. Accordmg to
NOBILO, these preparatory actions are one possible piece of ev1dence that the attack

and the crime which took place there was planned in advance.

NOBILO states that there are written commands issued by BLASKIC for all this. This
is corroborated by the fact that in his staff he also had a person whose task was to note
everything he heard, the hour and minute when orders were issued or of other

important activity, which was BLASKIC’s war diary of sorts.

According to NOBILO and /part of the line redacted/ on the night of 15/16 April

1993 & rieetin g of an mformal group, composed of Ignac KOSTROMAN Dario
KORDIC Ante SLISKOVIC, Tomo VLAJIC, SLI§KOVIC’s deputy Pa§ko
LJUBICIC Vlado COSIC and Anto FURUNDZIJA was held atDario |
KORDIC’S house ThlS group wanted confhct w1th the Mushms at any price. At this
meetmﬂ it was dgreed that an order would be issued to kill the entire male populahon
in Ahmm and to toreh the v11]age As an 111ustrat1on NOBILO states that one of the
pammpants of the meetmg asked what should be done w1th the chﬂdren and most
probably Ignac KOSTROMAN an%wered that they too would “one day ‘be men”

thereby mdkmg it clear that they should execute them too

The alm of th15 operatlon ‘was to scare the Mushm populat1on mto movmb out of the

the Serbs

This'invfhorr'rizil groop was 'z"llls‘o'orii:t'e(flvb'yv famﬂy ties. Dario KORDIC"S sister was the
glrlfnend of Pasko LJUBICIC Vlado C‘OSIC was a relatlve of Pagko LJUBICIC
and kum /close tarmly fnend/ to Tomo VLAJIC wh11e Anto SLISKOVIC’s brother
married Dano KORDIC s w1fe s sister,

According to the information available, several units participated in the attack of

Ahmici: .
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»  The Jokeri /Jokers/ unit as part of the 4™ battalion of the HVO VP
Military Police/ (about 60 people under the command ,Of A.
FURUNDZUA‘, operated from the direction of the village of Nadioct),

* The 4™ battalion of the VP from Poms;e commanded by Pagko

LJUBICIC,

* Miroslav BRALO aka Cicko also participated in the attack and
committed crimes without anyone’s orders and did not belong to any
unit, _

= The unit of Zarko ANDRIC aka Zuti,

e Parts of other units of the HVO Central Bosnia Operative Zone
participated in. the conflict since, because of the confused situation,
thereiwas,_do.v_ﬁrim :sys;t,ern”of“eo.r‘r_l_r:n.ahd__(abou\t?:()‘ volunteers from the

Vitezovi [Knights/ antiaircraft defence unit)’

P D]

Following 1r1creased krdnappmgs robberies and sklrmrshes begun by the Mushm
forces and because of the dan ger that these forces mi ght sever commumcamons
between Vitez and Busovaca a deo1sror1 was taken by the rruhtary leddershlp of the
Central Bosnia Operatlve Zone, Wthh was then headed by General BLASKIC, that
the HVO would attack the Mushrns ﬁrst on the Vitez-Busovaga axis in order to create
a security belt against t'He"MiiSlims “This décision ‘was based or previous experiences
of Muslim attzcks in“Travnik’ wheré ‘théy attacked first and gamed a‘great ddvantage
in later combat act1v1ty -or acqutred a relatlvely large swath of temtOry for combat

_operations.

General BLASKIC 1ssued a written command thch ordered that the aforementloned
communications must be. reheved at all costs but in ‘a manner by which they would
oecupy the hills above the vrllage Accordmg fo'the order the v1]lage should only
have been entered if armed reslstance was offered from a house or another burldmg
In such an instance, the command I'Cdd they could open fire on the bur]dmg from
whlch the shootmg was corrun , but only to the extent necessary to neutrahse armed

resistance. Tt was speerﬁca]ly ordered that houses and burldmgs Wthh offered no’

"‘.'i'-. ST ANE IO AU TRV

> The. Vitezovi were the remnants of the HOS /Croatian: Defence Forces/ Only aboui 20 volunteers
from the unit pamcxpated in the attack becausc at that time their commander, Darko KRALJEVIC
was in Ljubuski wheie he had"gone to collect pay for members of his unit. (Zarko SOKCIC).
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resistance should be avoided-and that during the first phase of the operation, until the
positions in the hills overlooking the village had been occupied, they should not be
entered. This order was also received by Mario CERKEZ, Comrnander of the HVO
Vitez Brigade.

The direct commanders in the field who carried out the ordet issued were Viado
COSIC, Pasko LYUBICIC and Vlado SANTIC, while Anto SLISKOVIC was
cornmander of the nuhtary pohce in General BLASKIC s staff. According to the
mformatlon avatlable in the middle of Apnl 1993 an envelope sent from Mostar
contalmng an order to relieve the Vitez-Busova&a road (commumcatlon) was
recerved by the 4"‘ battahon of the HVO VP. The battahon cornrnander at thlS t1me
was Pasko LIUBICIC hlS supertor was Valentm CORIC Chlef of the VP
Admmlstratron ot Herceg Bosna Ante SLISKOVIC recelved the envelope -

......

B I
contammg the order for conductlng the attack on the v111age of Ahrmcr i

Pasko LJUBICIC coordlnated the attack on Ahrmc1 usmg hand held radio
equ1pment F xhormr BLASKIC was also present tﬂ the area dunn g the attack 1tself
There were MOS /Mushm Arrned Forces/ umts in the v111age of Ahrmc1 and the1r

ﬁercest resmtance came from the mosque and the school (the source of the above

rnentloned 1s: /part of the hne redacted thlS part is not stated n the docurnent under
the ERN 0151- 1033 0151 1053/ o '

On the evenmg pnor to the attack on Ahmlcg Pasko LJUBICIC went erther alone or
, w1th Ante SLISKOVIC to the pnson where they told the pnsoners that they would
release anyone who was w1ll1ng to klll anythlng that moved. In this way Miroslav
BILALO aka CleO was released trorn pnson where he had been because of the
rnurder ot a Mushm famllyﬂ as were othcr cnmmals \ o o
Ot the evrdence avadable regardlng the cnme 1n the v1llage of Ahnu01 there is, as
Anto NOBILO states /1n the document under the ERN: 0151 1033 0151 1053 instead
of NOB ILO 5 narne it 1s stated a v1deo recordmg made by the rnernbers of h
UNPROFOR who went into Ahmici with two armoured vehicles at the time of the
attack and whose Veh1c1e rernoved wounded Mushms frorn the battle area to a nearby

hﬂl There is also a v1deo recordmg of the amval of Cornmander STUART of the

oTPDVU . CGAS/wWhL 23 of 48



! IT-95-14-R p.2217

English Translation . BLO284-6420-0261-6460

Brtish UNPROFOR forces with the ambassadors of several Western countries and a
video clip from Busovata TV, which found its way into the hands of the AID /Agency
for Investigation and Documentation/ Muslim intelligence service, with ’footage of an
HVO Military Police camp known as Bungalov /Bungalow/ immediately after the
attack on Ahmidi. This footage shows military policemen, identified as Vlado
SANTIC and Pasko LYUBICIC, returning from the fighting.

As evidence, he states the statements given by the witnesses to the crime in Ahmidi,
who were interviewed by the investigating judge from the Zenica District Court and
which have been delivered to The Hague by the Zenica Security Services Centre.

Furthermore he mentions video recordings and witness statements of the

UNPROFOR members who exhumed a mass grave in whrch the victims from Ahrmc1
had been buned o '

o
According to NOBILO Anté SLISKOVIC? masterminded the operation in Ahmici.
He and Dario KORDIC are pohtlcal kmdred spmts and both of them were founders

of the HDZ /Croatran Democratlc Umon/ in Busovaca in 1991. hs

" d) ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE COMMAND OF THE HVO SIS AND
A CERTA[N CROA F LAN SERVICES AFTER THE CRIME

In thelr 1nma] reactlons the Croatlan rmhtary and pohtlcal leadershrp were united in
the1r stance that the crime in Ahrmc1 was not committed by Croatian forces, but had

been staged” by the Muslims, the Serbs or even the international forces, by members

of the Bntlsh peacekeepmg forces based there Many reports were complled about the
crime in Ahm1c1 some ot whrch are unavarlab]e It is assumed that it is precisely

these reports which would be_ most unportant 1n_e1uc1datmg the whole incident.

Ignac KOSTROMAN clzurns that he learnt of the cnme in Ahmrcr through the
media. Dano KORDIC and Tlhomlr BLAgKIC were at the trme allegedly at the

rmhtary headquarters in Busovaca "None of the three issued’ an order for the operation

ccordmg to the SIS documcnmuon Ante SL ISKOVIC remamed the employee of that Servu:e

during 1996 and 1997. MORH also"appointed hirn 4$ coordinator in the search for witnesses for the -
Court in The Hague, durmg the execution of the OA-“Istina” /Truth/. According to NOBILO he isa
very intelligent person, former chesy player, Who ! uses his intellectual abilities for evil purposes. = -
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but instead advocate the thesis that the British UN forces, in agreement with the
Muslim forces and Croatian criminals organised and carried out the operation in
Abhmici. He bases this on the fact that he /as printed/ knew that the AID (Muslim
intelligence service) had already been formed at this time and that it had disseminated
misinformation in BiH through the world media. As evidence of this he alleges that
the UN forces led by the British officer STUART were the first into Ahmicj,
STUART was shown next to dead bodies in Ahmici. He personally ordered that an
investigation into this incident should be carried out and that he should be informed of

the results of this investigation as a matter of urgency.

Tihomir BLASKIC told Ante SLISKOVIC Chief of the SIS for the Central Bosnia .
Mlhtary District, to carry out an 1nvest1gatron 1nto the incidént so that he eould send a
report to Moetar SLISKOVIC however allegedly obstructed the rnvestrgatlon
repeatm g the theory about the 1nvo]vernent of the Serbs the Mushrns and the Bntlsh

[ Y
[T

m' stagmg the cnrne

After the Military Police umt had. eommrtted the crrme in Ahmrcr of which -
BLASKIC informed Dano KORDIC by telephone BLASKIC asked for a report
into the 1r1c1dent which was complled and si gned by Viado COSIC on behalf of
Pasko LYUBICIC who was the commander of the Military Police. According to the
1nformatlon available, the report does not mention the cnrne only the fi ghtlng
(NOBILO). o . ’
There is allegedly a report into the mudent at Ahmrer trom Ivo LUCIC WhJCh was
sent to the Assistant Mrnrster for Secunty Ll’l B1H and an. analytlcal report by the HIS.
‘ These reports are, apparently, 1ncomplete and are only ECCOHSU’ULUOHS of the 1nc1dent
of summaries of more extensive reports, which should be in, the SIS HZ HB /Croatian
Community of Heroe_g—Bosnia/.archive.
e) THE INVOLVEMENT OF THE INTELLIOENCE SERVICES OF ‘
CROATIA AND THE STAI E AND POLITICAL ORGANS IN THE
INVESTIGATION OF THE CRHV[E IN AHMICI '

The Croatran political leadershrp had mzun]y accurate 1nforrnatlon at 1ts disposal about

the extent of the trime, 1ts crrcumstances vrctrmb perpetrators ete. In a document

OTP/DVU - e S CASfwbl e : S 250f48



L IT-95-14-R p.2215

a4 -

English Translation ‘ RG2S 2002846460

entitled The Massacre in Ahmici the HIS presented on 21 March 1994 a
comparatively accurate version of events in Ahmici which was taken from the

newspaper Le Figaro.

On the other hand, based on the premise that the RH is in no way guilty for the war in
BiH, that blame lies entirely with the Muslims and the Serbs, and that the
international community offered no support to the RH, the SIS RH began an
investigation into crimes committed by Muslims and Serbs against Croats in BiH. In
order to corroborate these crimes, documentation from BiH was delivered to the RH
and people were prepared for possible testimony in trials in The Hague. Identification
papers and other such items were procured for individuals who came to the RH (by

Lora, the SIS in Spiit). However, it is obvious that the analysis of the crime in Ahmici

was conducted in parallel and that the documents which are now stored in the offices
of the SIS in Split were also transferred from BiH to the RH. UDILJAK, *
IVANOVIC®, KRPAN, B. NHLAS Mato ZEKO and others were involved in

reah?atwn ot these aetlons

S

The first signs of involvement of 1nd1v1dual parts of the Croatlan mtelhgence services
in the events and mvestlgatlon into Ahrruel were obv1ous soon after it became
dpparent that the BiH SIS that is Ante SLISKOVIC was conductmg the

1nvest1gat10n mefﬁcxently Dunng 1993 /part of the hne redacted/6 who presented

mself as an SIS ofﬁcer from Za greb detalled to gather mformatxon about the events

in Ahm1c1 was in Travmk and Busovaea In the two months DAMJANOVIC spent in

the area. he mdde contact w1th mdny people

Accordin g to the informatien available AnteGUGICwas also in the area and later
compiled and “expert” report in which there are no details of either the perpetrators or

the circumstances of the crime.

3 NOBILO thmks that UDILJAK and IVANOVIC are perbons ot in [he confxdence of Ante
SLISKOVIC, and Markica REBIC. assigned thein to him i in order to help him in his work.

6 Dunng 1996, at the baptism of BLASKIC’s younger son, there was /part of the line redacted; but.
most likely it is the name of Ante DAMJANOVIC written/ who did fot want to talk about the
results of his investigation. ( ) /comment in the brackets redacted/

/Two footnotes do not exist in the document under the ERN 0151-1033-0151-1053/.
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Involvement of the Croatian ob. /inteliigence/ organizations is obvious from the fact
that Ivica PRIMORAC, HR H-B Assistant Minister of Defence in charge for
security, was directly responsihle to Markica REBIC, the then RH Assistant Minister
of Defence, for execution of the tasks related to The Hague.

/this part is missing in the document under the ERN 0151-1033-0151-1053/

At the beginning of 1997, operative action “Process”, was undertaken, and this was
organized without planning documents and it was based on the verbal agreement of
the Head of HIS at that time, M. /Miroslav/ TUDJMAN and Chief of the HIS
Operations Department, Mr. Ivo LUCIC. The goal of this action was the monitoring
of the tr1a1 ot General BLASKIC wh]ch had already begun Within OA “Process”,
operatlve actions “The Hdgue” “Road” 'énd “Truth” 'Were orgamzed Operatrve
actions “Put and * Istma were under the _]llI'lSdlCthIl of the RH Mlmstry of Defence
that is, SIS, while the operdtrve actlon “Haag should have been under the Jur]sdmtlon
of other state rrumstnes above all the MUP and Mlmstry of Justlce However, it was
not 1mplemented so the SIS continued covermg the operatlve aspects of the dCthI‘l
The coordinator of the affairs regardm g operatlve actlons “Put” and “Istina” wcm
Major Stlpan UDILJAK He also led all act1v1t1es for the MORH SIS HIS also
part1c1pdted in that dctlon and after ana1y71n g collected lnfOITl’ldtIOl’l it was subnuttmg
analyqls to the SIS (all the mformdtron was kept in the HIS on electromc medra

The main coordinator for gathermg information about people who could be used as

witnesses in the trial of BLASKIC on the territ()ry of BiH, was Ante SLISKOVIC

') MANIPULATION OF HVO DOCUMENTATION

Because of the war in BiH and internal conflicts ihthe"Cr(')atiaan political and military
leadership, HYO dccumehtatt_o_h, includin g parts relating to events in Ahmici, was
often subject to various forms of ma'niptrliatioh Thtic for example in the middle of
December 1993 Bruno SARIC recelved a. message from hrs commander MILJIC, via
a hehcopter co-pilot who was also an SIS operatlve that he had agreed with the SIS
Administration in Mostar to transter 411 hrs documentahon by hehcopter from Vrte/ to
Mostar. Although it had been’ agreed with Marmko POLAR, the Commander of the

Military Police that a certain amount of SIS.documentation be transferred from Vitez
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to Mostar, BLASKIC’s bodyguards prevented this at gunpoint while they were

attempting to load the package with the documentation onto the helicopter.

A similar situation is described in the statement of Ivan BANDIC, who states that all
reports concerning Ahmici were kept in the SIS archives. At the end of 1994, or at the
beginning of 1995, Ivo LUCIC relocated the archives to several towns in BiH, and
then he transferred it to the HIS headquarters in Zagreb all because of the danger that
Mladen NALETILIC aka Tuta could get hold of it. Concerning the above

references, he states that a female employee /part of the line redacted/ was assigned

to the SIS team that was established as a help to the defence attorneys of The Hague’s

detainees and she had the possibility to see the documentation.

Activities concermng uéage of HVO documentation intensified in the eontext of
gdthenng physrcal ev1dence for the trial in The Hague and BLASKIC s defence but
also material regardmg detence of the Croats in BrH that is, concermng the crimes
comm1tted by the Mushms and the Serbs agalnst the Croats in BiH. Because of this,
and also because of the fear that the HVO documentatron could fall into the handg of
SFOR a deClSlOﬂ was made that the documentahon thaf has intelli gence s1gn1ﬁcance
should be withdrawn from BiH. That part of thGJOb was carried out by the SIS in

Split, and that is how a fofal of 4 vans full of materials were transferred and zlrchl_ved

in the facilities of the SIS (part of the liné redacted) ‘and that was according to the
ordér issued by Markica REBIC and Ante GUGIC. Operational hiding and the
storage of documents was carried out by the.members of the SIS Split. /whole line

redacted/

However, the documentatlon was not systematrzed alter it had been clI‘thVEd nor
analyLed but it was s1tt1ng there untouched for two years There 1sa possrbrllty that a
smaller pdrt of the documentatlon W'tq proeessed 1n order to analyze war cnmes '
commrtted by the Army of BrH and MOS agamst Croats Specrﬁcally, 1n January
1998 a Workrng meetrng wa% called by Ante GUGIC the then Chlef of the SIS

Adnunrstratron and employees of the SIS Admlmstratlon attended /part of the lme

redacted/ from the Mlhtary Pohce Adrmnlstratlon /p_art of the lme redacted/ An

operatlve team was forrned at that meetlng, and rt consmted of employees that were

71t was disclosed in the media that SFOR was scarching for that documentation in BiH.
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present at the meeting. The team was tasked to gather information concerning crimes

committed by the Muslims against Croats in BiH. /Part of the line redacted/ went to

Mostar, from where they brouéht around 70 (seventy) registers that included assorted
documentation about crimes commijtted by the Muslims against Croats in BiH.
Several folders had documents that referred to the crimes committed by Serbs against
Croats in BiH. They received the above mentioned folders from the HVO Military
Police Administration and from the Commission for Imprisoned and Missing Persons
in HR H-B. After the above mentioned persons brought the documents to the SIS’s
Split Department, and /part of the line redacted/ from the Military Police

Administration from 24 January 1998 to 10 February 1998 they made a report under
the title “War crimes committed against Croats from the second half of 1992 to Aprll

1994 by the BiH Army and Mos i

e
]

In March 2000 a request arrived from the SIS Adrrurusrratlon (51 gned by /part of the
line redacteg) to the SIS Spht Department to submlt the mforrnatron concerrung the
Current state of the processed documentatlon about OA Haag Followrng a reply
that the SIS department does not know anythmg about the act1on with that code name
in March 2000 came /part of the lme redacted/ RH /part of the lme redacted/ to the

SIS Spht Departmcnt wrth the prevrous oraI order of M. Mladen RUZMAN
Assistant Minister of Defence for Intelh gence and Secunty Affairs. On this occasion,
they mtormed the Chuef of SIS Spht Department of the dec1s10n made by Jozo
RADOS,RH Minister of Defence that they take over the responsrbrhty for the HVO

archival material which was placed in the SIS Split Department.

From the entire collectron HVO matenaI they separated certam arcbrval rnatenal that

was loaded into one tmck and sent to Zagreb to the barracks /part of the line

redacted/ where the HVO archlval matendl was taken by /part of the line

redacted/, Chief of Department /part of the lme redacted/ of the SIS Admrmstratron

with /part of the lme redacted/ 10 employees There was no record made regarding

transfer between the employees of the Spht SIS Department and employees of Zagreb
SIS Adrrurustratron of archrval materral in the above mentroned truck but /Qart of the
line redacted/ warned members of the Spht SIS Department to contrnue to protect

mforrnatron regardln g transfer of the HVO archlval matenal to Zaareb
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Following the announcement of Mladen RUZMAN, in April 2000 /part of the line

redacted/ and one employee of the MORH Intelligence and Analytical Department,
came to the Split SIS Department and took away 10 — 15 boxes of the archival

material to Zagreb.

g) PREPARATION OF WITNESSES FOR TESTIFYING IN THE HAGUE
"~ ABOUT ABMICI

A\:'ailahIe'information shows that Ante SLISKOVIC, Stipan UDILJAK /part of the
line redacted/ and occasionally Ignac KOSTROMAN as well, were entrusted with

preparm g witnesses and gathenng of documentatton for The Hague In September
1997 the SIS Admamqtratlon ordered the SIS S Spht Department to prov1de the
techmcal abswtance and to offer the logmtlcal support necessary for the preparatlon of
w1tne99es for NOBILO s defence team. Aceordlng to the order the employees of the

Spht SIS were in charge of their logistical support.

In S'eptemher_19'97v, the SIS Admtmqtmtlonordered the Spht SIS to pro{ride the |
technical eonditions.for Ante NOBILO’s team for preparation of witnesses, who
were planned to be used in the TlhOIl’lll‘ BLASKIC s defence in The Hague.
Preparanon of the first group of w1tnesses by A NOBILO s defence team started'in
October 1997. Later, beside the defence feamn of NOBILO wrtnesseq for The Hague
. were prepared in the Spht SIS Department hy counsel% NAUMOVSKI (for Dario
\:7 KORDIC) Goran MIKULICIC Jadranka SLAKOVIC GLUMAC (snc )
‘ MISETIC and Amemean (,OUrleIb Rasel (s1c ) HAYMAN and Turncr SMITH
Accordmg to avallable mformatlon the last preparatlon of w1tne%es in the Spht SIS
was carried out inJ anuary 2000. Accordrng to available information, there were 13
sessions of preparatlon in total from Oetober 1997 to January 2000 The preparatrons
included approx1mately 3()0 w1tnesse9 and entire run of preparatlons lasted around 80
days The technical support that the Spht SIS ottered consisted of recept1on for
witnesses from Central Bosnia (the Department accepted about 300 w1tnesses in that .

penod) The witnesses were brouvht by /part of the Ime redacted/ and the te(,hmcal

support aIso cons.tsted of reservanom of hoteI rooms; prov1d1ng adequate fauhtles for

preparatlons of w1tnesses and in’ some cases the pIacmg ot speakers that 1s

i
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microphones in the facilities in order to simulate for the witnesses conditions similar
to those in the courtroom in The Hague; and audio recording of statements.® From the

Split SIS Department /part of the line redacted/ cooperated most closely with /part

of the line redacted/ in organisation of work.

The Chief of the Administration, Staff Brigadier Ante GUGIC, as well as employees
of the Zagreb SIS Administration / line redacted/ came on several occasions to the
SIS’s Split Department for preparations of witnesses who were to appear in court in
The Hague. Before the “Vitez group” went to The Hague, the then Head of the HIS
Miroslav TUDJMAN Assistant Minister of Internal Affairs Zeljko SACIC, Advisor
to the President of the Repubhc of Croatta for Domestic Politics vac PASALIC ‘
Chlef /part of the lme redacted/ as well as employees of the Qpllt and Dalmatlan PU

/Pohce Adrrumstratlon/ had v1S1ted the SIS s Spht Department On that occas1on
TUDIMAN and PASALIC talked to several forel gn citizens in the facilities of the
Split SIS, most probably rCUardmg departure of the “Vitez group” to The Hague.
According to avallable 1nforrnat10n Marklca REBIC never once stayed in the Spht

SIS Department (he was accommodated n the hotel “DUJlovo 1n Spht)

An important pefson ln the prece'ss of prenadn 8 of tne'ptocednre for defenee of The
Hague’s detalnees was Ivan LALIC who is accordmg to NOB ILO a posmve
person, but who is afrald Iv1ca PRIMORAC was the one who gave the orders to
LALIC ’

_After General Mxhvo_l PETKOVIC test1ﬁed in front of The Hague s Tribunal during
the trial against General BLASKIC detence counsel Anto NOBILO stdted for the
media that general PETKOVIC testlﬁed falsely to the. detnment of g E,eneral BLASKIC
After that, the HIS made detalled analysis of thlS case’ and deterrmned that
PETKOVIC really had g,lven a false statement. Tt w was also determined that generals
Davor DOMAZET and Ante GOTOVINA, as well as Stipan UDILJAK and

% All audio recordings were, allegedly, handcd over to NOBILO dnd tht,y were not kept in the Split
SIS Department.

°In .cooperation with the Office for Cooperation with The Hague’s Tribunal, LALIC organized
transportation of witnesses to The Hague; he organized care for the families of detainees; he financed
persons that were rying to cscape The Hague’s Tnbunal he was giving a monthly salary to Pasko
LJUBICIC and Viado COSIC.
"I which procéss he was:also using a'transcript of PETKOVIC?s secrel tesmnony
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Markica REBIC were preparing'' General Milivoj PETKOVIC for giving his
statement before the ICTY. Those preparations were made on the premises of the

Office of the President of the Repubhc of Croatia.

h) CONFLICT BETWEEN ANTO NOBILO AND OPERATIVE GROUP
“THE HAGUE”

At the end of September 1998 the lawyer Anto NOBILO began his case for the
defence in the trial of General BLASKIC, and soon sought documentation from
the SIS which might be of use to the defence, particularly regarding events in
Ahmidi. However, the SIS did not send the documentation he requested,
explamrng that the requested 1nvest1 gatron report d1d not ex1st because no
1nvest1gatron had been camed out. NOB[LO then gave several 1nterV1ews to the
press in Wthh he took the SIS to task tor hampenno his detence Ofﬁuals from

' the SIS deniéd this and even trcatened NOBILO. :
Whi'le'workjng'yvith vyitnesses aecordrng o NOB[LOs st.aternents Ante
SLISKOVIC caused many problems because NOBH_.O had attempted to prove
the existence of a parallel charn of cornmand Wthh d1d not suit Dario KORDIC
or the people devoted to “him srnce he was deputy to Mate BOBAN, who in tum
took his 1nstruct10ns from the }ﬂ)Z 1eadersh1p in Zagreb whose connection to
events in BiH it was w1shed to conceal. Because of the aforementloned problems
wrth the SIS coordrnator NOBILO smd 1n pubhc that there were secret
ndrctrnents from the Hague Tnbunal against Pasko LJUBICIC and Ante

‘ SLISKO'VIC, after which SL_ISKOV.IC drsappeared frorn that area.

In order to reduce rnrsunderstandrng and eonﬂrct between NOBILO and the SIS,
the MORH s Assrstant Mmlster for Secunty Marklca REBIC caHed a rneetmg
where SIS employees led by Stlpan UDILJ AK counsel Anto NOBILO and [p___f
the lme redacted/ were present as SIS representatrves At that rneetmg Stlpan

UDILJAK tned to convince NOB]LO that the SIS d1d not conduet an 1nvestwat10n

concermng the event in Ahmrcr and there is no report for 1t /Part of the hne

redacted/ afhrmed that there is a repQrt on the SIS prevr‘ruses /part of the line

1 There is saved information concerning the preparatron of Genera] PETKOVIC and who participated
in it, as well' as information about HIS. . E . - :
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redacted/, which Markica REBIC and Stipan UDILJAK commented upon, saying
that he had lost his mind and “gone completely mad” and that he couldn’t see the
above mentioned report because it does not exist. After a raucous fi ght,f Markica
REBIC admitted that the report exists and that they would forward it to the HIS, so
that the HIS could decide whether they would give it to NOBILO or not.

3. INFORMATION CONCERNING THE MOVEMENT OF SUSPECTS
BETWEEN 1996 AND 2000

In accordanee with eonclusrons brought by the Co ordmatlon Comrmttee of the
Intelhgenee Commumty workmg on the Ahrmcr case” the MUP paid specral
attentlon to and used all avallable means and methods to ﬁnd out the current
whereabouts of Ante SLISKOVIC Pasko SLISKOVIC /src ‘as stated probqbly
LJUB [CIC/ Tomo VLAJIC and Vlado COSIC for whom there reason to suspeet
that they organised the act1on in Ahrmm and also comrmtted Crimes agzunst prisoners

>

of war and civilians.

Available mformatlon mdrcates that from 1996 to today certain members of the RH
Ministry of Defence, and especrally the MORH’s Security and Information Service
/SIS/ were in charge of takmg care of the suspects. Atter it had become clear that The
Hague Tribunal was mterested in the above mentloned four those services organized
therr transfer from BiH to RH, and subsequently their hrdmg at drfferent locations.
Services of other MORH departments were also used as. certam members of the

' MORH’s Pol1t1ca1 Adrmmstratlon (Ignjac KOSTROMAN) and Ljubo CESIC aka.
RO_]S from the HV 66" Engrneenng Corps Regrment and- other persons connected with
him, through which the hldmg of the suspects was financed. Some local govemment
services w:ere also used for hiding suspects (Starigrad, Primosten, etc,) and in case of
any problems, suspects were instructed to invoke the names of local SIS employees as
a reference. ' o '
Collected data shows that members of the group were 'o'ften changing places of

resrdence for example after the press publishéd some artrcles dbOUt them and

espemally after this” year S electrons in RH Ttis reg1stered that’ the source saw them or
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contacted them and that the police asked them to show their identity documents {real
documents, that is, identification data), and there are some indications that they were
resident at several locations in’RH. However, using adequate measures z;nd actions, it
has been established that they probably stayed on the territory of Zadar hinterfand,
that is, Karin and Maslenica, where they were located in Serbs’ houses and/or
weekend cottages that were the property of SRJ /Federal Republic of Yugostavia/
citizens (Karin), and in the facilities that were the property of some HV /Croatian
Army/ members (Maslenica). Hiding those persons was facilitated by the fact that
those are the places where -- particularly in the case of Karin -- after 1995 several
thousands of people from all parts of RH and especially BiH were settled. The local
authorities there are mainly former or current members of the MORH, mostly from
Céntral Bosnia, and the work of regular RE'MUP police was more difﬁeu[t there.
Information that we have at our drsposal reveals that accornrnodatron in Maslenica
was organised in facilities that : are the property of Ante ORECA (the former
commander of 66 Regrmeut) and/or, Jerolim NEKIC employee of the Zaddr
customs-house. Accordrng to the source, persons that were stayrng there urgently left
the above mentioned facilities after the information about 'thern\hiding'in that arearhad

been made public. -

Although we don’t have information concerrnng therr further re51dence avarlable
information indicates that Anto SLISKOVIC the’ 1nforrna1 1eader of the group whio
Had the most contacts wrth ofﬁcrals ot the forrner RH govemment and 1nforrnatron
and secunty apparatue (SIS and HIS) and Tornrbldv VLAJIC were at the end of May
on the terrrtory of Umag, in the Mareda settlement near Novrgrad at the houC.e of

' their friend from BrH Vendo BOSNJAK They were hldrng under talse 1dent1tres and
they were avordlng contacts wrth farnrhar perqons and after they had xpent the night,

they left Novi grad

it is also necesSary to mention that Ignac KOéTROMAN -- for whom there are some
1ndrcatrons that he also pamupated in hiding of the 0roup —said i in his 1nterv1ew that
Miroslav BRALO aka’ Crcko had vrsrted hrrn rn the mrddle of Apnl He was ’
aceornpamed by Marko DAPIC owner ot the car wash in Knm who was bom in
BIH and who is an estabhshed connectron of the group On that occasion, BRALO
told him thdt he was all egedly passlng through Knm and that he dropped by only to
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“show him that he was alive” and to let him know that he knows where
KOSTROMAN and his fanuly are staying. KOSTROMAN said that he took
BRALQO’s statement as a threat but it is possible that he said that as an excuse for his
own lack of cooperativeness in giving the information about current whereabouts of

members of the group and BRALO himself.

According to his own statement, given during an interview, /part of the line
redacted/ is also in touch with SLISKOVIC. He was a member of the Busovada HVO
at the time and currently he is a driver employed in the MORH, residing in Zagreb
and in /part of the line redacted’. SLISKOVIC, allegedly, “snapped” and a normal

conversation is not posslble with hlm Accordmg to /J)art of the line redacted/

SLISKOVIC and his rnends don t have any ﬁnanc1al means for hvmg, but they are
deterrmned not to surrender because they don t trust anyone anymore /Part of the
lme redacted/ refused to reveal where those persons are but as he stated the .

locat1on is “known to the SIS’

Accordrng to 1nforrnat10n that we consrder rehable Marko DAPIC whorn we had”
already mentioned, occasmnally had contacts w1th SLI§KOVIC over the telephone
Accordmg to DAPIC SLISKOVIC stated that he was at a safe place He says that he
has docu1nentat10n at hrs dlsposal whlch refers to warhme events and that he is
keepln git 1f necessary Although he adrnrtted that he had contacts w1th SLISKOVIC

DAPIC stated that he was not aware ot his current whereabouts

Movements and contacts of cértain group members from'1997 (that is, since they have

been hiding) up to now, were reconstructed with operative work.

Available information shows that Anto SLISKOVIC was seen in the Zadar area, in
Posedarje on several occasions, where hie was asked for s papers o 25 November
1998 while being accornpanied by Tomislay VLAJIC (whrch was the last time that
w:as'u'ndoubtedlyestablished that he was using documments in his own name). He was
also seen in the area ot Istna (Umag, N ovrorad border wrth Slovema) as well as in
Zagreb where it was noticed that he stayed on a Couple of occasrous on the prermses
of the RH M1mstry of Defence in Zagreb, as well as in drfferent clubs and catering
estabhshrnents which people from Central Bosnia usually vrs1t.
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It was noted that during March 1998, SLISKOVIC was staying in the area of
Primosten. Josip PERKOV, the then-President of Primosten Murucipality', requested
from members of police that the place in which he and two more persons (Ivica
KRISTO and Miroslav PETKOVIC, both from the area of Busova&a where they
currently reside) were residing remain a secret, because they are “really important
persons who will go to The Hague as witnesses.” After the intervention of a police
patrol, SLISKOVIC called the Assistant Head of the MORH SIS Department in
Sibenik, Mladen CRLJEN, who said that the persons caught in the act were “under the
exclusive jurisdiction of the MORH SIS” (checking the afore-mentioned information
was requested on 7 June QOOO'from the MORH Sector for Intelligence and Security
Affairs).

According to statements grven by sévéral people at the énd of 1999 SLISKOVIC

bought a family house somewhere m “thé atea of Zagreb After that he eelebrated with

friends in the catenng facrhty “Gabrek” in Samobor where /part of the line

redacted/ of SIS and MORH in chdrge for hldm g h1m were also present S e

The mo.ne)lf.vforv pur'chaSe wrls; éllegedly'prbyided for SLIEKO’VIC by his and
LIUBICIC’S patron, Valentin CORIC, to whom SLI§KOVIC cbrrlpldined saying that
a house Had been bought for Pa§ko LIUB ICIC and not for him. Thére is a possibility
that the transaction was camed out through the Agenczja za proda]u netrketnina /Real
Estate Agency,/ meaning that the sale and purchase was c'omp,lete'd in one of the once-

occupied parts of RH (anrn, Petrinja, Vukovar etc.).

Aecordmg to therr own statementb SIS ofﬁcmls /part of the hne redacted/ were

occaslonally in contact wrth SLI§KOVIC from 1996 to 2000 first “official Hy” (while

SLIS KOVIC was in charge of “eo-ordmau_on"’ for the preparauon of potential -
witnesseq for The Hague) and after that when he went “underground ” Until 1999, the
meetmgs were held in the MORH and after that m caterm 13 facrhtres (“Gabrek” in
Samobor, tavern “Dida” in Petrova Street n Zagreb etc) SLISKOVIC also had -

contacts with SIS officials in Spht /part of the lme redacted/ in order to provrde

“technical assistance” to defence teams while prepmn0 witnesses for the trials in The

Hague. He was driving a dark blue VW Passat with BiH license plates. /Part of the
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line redacted/ said that he spoke over the phone with SLISKOVIC for the last time in
May 1999,

Available information indicates that Vlade COSIC lived in the tourist settlement
Mareda near Novigrad from the beginning of 1994 to the end of 1998. (he is
registered on the termtory of Umag), where he had a small grocery store and café bar
on rented premises. After that, he was engaged in the import of used cars from
Western countries, and in their tfansport to BiH through RH. Since there was
suspicion that he had violated the law, the 3™ Police Station in Buje initiated a
criminal investigation and filed criminal charges with the municipal court in Buje.' At

the beginning of 2000, he was deglared a wanted man. We‘.do not know COSIC’s

ciirrent whereabouts. His family (wife) currently resides in Busovaca.

Regarding other members of the group, we should anthI] that, except for so‘;me
information that Valentin CORIC al]cged]y purchdsed a house for Patko L]UBICIC
there is no direct information Wthh would mdu:ate that the Iatter had beén seen from
the beginnifig of 1999 to today on RH feritory. Afté:r' éhééking, we found out that the
claims that he attended'the ngher Maritime School or Faculty in Rijeka in the 1990s,
are not true. The last confirmed 1nforrnat10n regardm g his stay on the temtory of RH
w1th his pers.onal ldCﬂtlﬁCdthn documents ongmales from 13 Tanuary 1997, when he
was asked to show his papers at the border crossmg in Jurovskl Brod, in a vehlcle that

used to have Herceg—Bosna hcence plates

According to what /part of the line redacted/ had stated, during 1999 Tomislav

VLAJ IC was otten commv to the SIS Adrmmstratlon in Zagreb wherc hxs w1fe was
receiving medlcal tredtment on several occaswns We do not havc any mformdtlo

about his movcments dunng 2000.

The above- mentjoned Nhros]dv BRALO aka Clcko was allcgedly acuommodated in
the hote] “élﬂu ”in Cltluk dunng 1997 or 1998 and he was under the protecuon of
Ivica PRIMORAC 1t was noted that dunng those yedrs he res1ded with his parents
who are currcntly in Knin. After that he rctumed to VlteL and as was mentioned,
mformatxon indicates that he stayed in the area around Zadar until April 2000.

According to what the source stated, while in BiH BRALO was visiting SFOR
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members on several occasions and while under the influence of alcohol he “turmed
himself in” for participation in the crime committed in Ahmici. Also, he had contacts
with Frank DUTTON, represe’ntative of The Hague Tribunal, threatening that he
“would tell everything about everyone’s actions when the crime in Ahmici was
committed”. This year, however, it was not recorded in actual documents that he had
stayed on RH territory and we do not have any information that he was secretly in

Knin.

Also, according to the statement of /part of the line redacted/ until middle of April

2000, Ivica ANTOLOVIC aka Sjano was together with BRALO in Karin. According
to available information, he is also one of the perpetrators that committed the crime in .

Ahmici.

Available mformatlon shows that members of the group were financed from dlfferent
sources. Accordmg to what Anto NOB]LO defence counsel for T BLA§KIC said,
the ﬁnanung of the above-mentloned was orgamzcd by Ivan LALIC, whose dlrect
superior wzzlis'IVica PRINIORAC who was then Cfﬁéf"o’f‘ the HZ /Croatian -
éonifnuruty/ of Herceg-Bosna National Security Service. Money for the persons who
were on the run would be paid through the firm “Monitor”, controlled by Ljubo
CESIC aka Roj js- Through LALIC NOBILO alleéedly also orgdmsed meetings with

the suspects who were on the run‘at the t1me

HoweVer, it is quite possible that financing of the group was carried out by former
officials of “Herceg Bosna (now the Croatlan component of the BiH Federation,)
cspecmlly the afore- mcntloned Valentm CORIC We should note the fact that dnnng
the actlon in Ahmidi, CORIC was dlrectly supenor to P. LIUBICIC ‘and that
CORIC s 1ole in the orgamsatlon of the actlon (and p0531b1y in planmng of the crime)

18 snll not clear.

4. THE ISSUE OF FALS[FIED DOCUMENTS AND PROBLEMS WITH
’ IDENTIFICATION OF THE SUSPECTS ' '

During May and June 2000, several articles appeared in Croatian newspapers. In those

articles it was stated that the SZUP /Service for the Protection of the Constitutional
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Order/ issued personal identity documnents with false identity information to the
persons who were involved in committing the crime in Ahmici. On 28 March of this
year, the head of the SZUP ordered an investigation into; whether the SZUP had
issued forged documents fo the above-mentioned persons or not; how many forged
documents were made and which documents they were; and to what institutions
besides the MUP /Ministry of Interior/ those documents were submitted and in what

number.

Records on the compilation of forged documents in the SZUP exist from 7 September
1992. Except for the SZUP’s needs, that is the needs of the MUP, RH Documents
were also made for the needs of other services and institutions. That is how 4 identity
cards, 18 passports and 7 driver’s hcences were made for the HIS /Croanan l
Informatior Serv1ce/ oo e ‘

. v»‘.,
For the MORH SIS, 3 1dentxty cards were made as well'as 5 pdssports (there wete 4
more passports made for the MORH) and 7 driver’s hcences ‘Beside the above
mentioned, a total of § pdssports ‘and 9 passpons of the former SFRJ /Socialist v.
Federative Republic of Yugoslavia/ (red ones) were made. From the available
documentation, it could be seen that 50 blank forms (cards) for RH passports were
dehvered but their actial purpose could not be determined frorn the documentatlon
We also know that in the HIS durmg 1997 and 1998, preparatlons were being made

for the mdependcnt _productlon of forged RH documents;

Iy the period between 1995 and 1999, a smaller numbcr of documents were made in

‘ the SZUP for the needs of the HR H-B SNS /Natlonal Sccunty Service/. But here,
there were no personal documents but only driver’s licences, green cards and
rcgwtratxon platcs for VCthle Accordmg to ava;lab]e mformatlon members of the
SNS in Mostar (1. PR[MORAC and L. LUCIC) were makmg or prepmnﬂ forged
documents which opens the posmblhty that members of the group were provided with

those documents

According to the statemcnts quen by /part of the lme redacted/ a SIS official from
Spht durmg 1995 and 1996 'Ante SLISKOVIC was in ‘charge. of the operation tor

providing the false identities and documents.
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Based on the information that persons who were suspects of committing the crime had
at their disposal documents wrth false identity information, as well as indications that
documents were 1ssued to them in the names of Ivan TOMAS and Ivan’
BRDANOVIC, a check of several sources was carried out. Based on the analysis of
documents that was carried out, and comparing the available photographs and
contacts with the sources etc, we think that LJUBICIC has actually been using (or he
used) forged documents in the name of Ivan TOMAS. Concerning sources that stated
differently, we assume that it was either a mistake or /deliberate/ hiding of the above-

mentioned either out of solidarity or out of fear for personal safety.

Regarding documents that wet ~ _ think
that those are docuiments isstie \\\ N L j tant and’
confidant of Mladen NALETI illed |
Convrcts Battahon at the time S'}‘; H M‘ w also
mentron that we are currently \/ .
SLISKOVIC and documents /\’D (‘)T ds
disposal. o -

We think that the possibility’ more
documents is very real (We d e persons
are using those documents when necesseu Yo LLUY G Ty ae e o : that

they are also hiding thelr false rdentrtres from their fnends and other contactb ‘but it 1s
most likely that some of them (above all the SIS HIS and SNS ofﬁcrals w1th whom

they cooPerated betore and/or who were mvolved in thelr hrdm g) are mmrhar with it.

5. COLLECTIVE OVERVIEW OF ALL ACTIONS THAT HAVE BEEN
UNDERTAKEN (SZUP AND SKP /Cnme Pohce Department/ DATED
27 March 2000).

The SZUP and the MUP s Cnmmal Pohee Sector mdependently and n mutual co-
operation, and in order to estabh sh relevant mformatlon about the cnme cormmtted in

Ahmici, its crreumstanees its pammpants and those who med to cover it up, and in
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accordance with law, within operative and criminal investigation, took the following

actions:
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through contacts with operative sources, a group of people was
identified, for whom there is a reasonable doubt that they were
immediate perpetrators and co-ordinators of the crime (Miroslav
BRALQ, Ivica ANTOLOVIC, Pagko LJUBICIC, Ante SLISKOVIC,
Tomislav VLAJIC, Vlado COSIC), organisers and masterminds of the
crime committed in Abmiéi (Ignac KOSTROMAN, Darjo KORDIC,
probably Valentin CORIC and other members of the political
leadershlp of “Herceg Bosna”); here we are talking about persons for
whom there are certam indications that they were familiar with the
circumstances of the crime, with the persons who committed it, and
organised and ordered it (Ivo LUCIC, Ivan BANDIC, Ivica g
PRIMORAC Mtroslav TUDMAN éte); as well as a group of people
for whom there are mdlcatlons that they part1c1pated in coverin g up the
¢rime dnd the personq ‘who comrmtted it (Marklcd REBIC Stipan «
UDILJAK, Marm TVANOVIC, Ivan LALIC etc.) ot who would know

where the perpetrators are /part of the lme redacted/

The SZUP initiated the 1dea of holdmg a meetmg of the Coordmat1on
Committee ot the Intelli gence Commumty At thdt rneetmg, held on 23
May 2000, it was agreed f.hdt all the partlcrpants of the crime and those
who paxtlmpated in their hldmg would be 1nvest1gated A task forLe will
be formed and it will be engaged wrth the above mentloned problem.
Co ordmatlon of the task force w111 be carned out by the MUP’s
Cnrrunal Pohce Department Other serv1ces w1ll submrt all avmlable
mtormatlon concemmg the Ahchr case to the Depdrtrnent At the
second meetm g, held on 3] May 2000, 1t was ‘concluded that all
services C.hould mtenC.lfy their activities; 1t was also concluded that a
more aggresswe approach should‘be apphed towards persons who are
involved in this case, and in accordatice with this the HIS and SIS -
should condtct formal interviews with their ofﬁcials who were

involvéd in the"case,r and the 'SZUP'With' other“(':iviljans;'
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In accordance with the above-mentioned conclusions made by the
KOOZ /Coordination Committee of the Intelligence Community/, the
SZUP’s and SI\’:P'S officials, together with representatives of the
Croatian Intelligence Service and RH Ministry of Defence, participate
in the work of the Task force, whose basic task is to co-ordinate all
activities in this case and to collect documentation that could be used
for the possible initiation of criminal proceedings against the persons
responsible. However, the results of the MUP’s Criminal Police

Department points out that information, documents and materials, as

‘well as some other data that could contribute to the criminal

investigation were not collected until now. /Such material is needed/ in,
order fo turm some material or infofmation int(')"zt reasonable suspicion
that the crime was committed and that a spécific person committed the
crime in ARmidi or pdrticib'dted init, or that the ber'so’n' committed some
other Crime related to the crime, for example provrdmg a false‘ldentlty,
hldm0 perpetrators etc '

Based on the concluslons broug,ht by the KOOZ the SZUP s ande»
SKP’s off cials conducted formal mtervrews ‘with Ignac '

KOSTROMAN , Zarko SOKCIC, defence counsel Anto NOBILO,
Marinko ZILIC and /part of the line redacted/ in co- operation with the

SIS Adrrumstratmn and w1th the /part of the lme redacted/ and based

on the perrmsmon given by the Head of the HIS wrth HIS ofﬁuals

/part of. the line redacted/ (ll formal 1nterv1ews in total up to now)

Analysis of the conversatlons that the MORH ofﬁcwls conducted with

/part of the lme rcdacted/ was al%o Carrled out as well as W1th the SIS

officials (for a certam penod of time also wuth the HIS ofﬁcrals) who
partrcxpated in the hiding of persons ~ suspects for the war crime in
Ahmici. The above-mentioned conversations re_su‘lted in obtaining very
useful int'orrnattior_i about the crime, i_ts; circurnstances and the persons
that particibated in it, but not in inforrhétion that could be used in>
possible criminal proceedm gs. We should pomt out the attempt at

conducting formal mterv:ewc with MORH ofﬁcer% /part of the line

redactedj that was orgamsed by the SIS Administration with our
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participation, did not happen because the afore-mentioned officers had
refused to be interviewed;

We »vent throuéh the MUP’s AOP /Data Processing/ in order to
establish the residence of the suspects, and based on the collected
information we established that a residence on RH territory for only V.
COSIC, while P. LTUBICIC, A. SLISKOVIC and T. VLAJIC are
registered in Busovaca, BiH;

Through operative work we collected information on possible
residences.— that is, hiding-places of the suspects. Places and locations
where those persons could be are under constant surveillance. kAlso
based on the available 1nforrnat10n a pamal reconstruction of their
movement from 1997 fo ddte was carried out. Arnon g other things,
lnformatmn about thelr stays m the areas of Zagreb Knin, anosten
Umag Kann Maslemca etc was checked or is berng checked ~nt the
moment - ' N

Informatlon has been collected about persons who were or are farmhar
w1th the1r hldll’lg pldceq that is those who contacted them dlrectlyfor
over the phone since 1997 to date A forrnal interview was conducted
on'4 August with one of those persons Zarko SOKCIC‘ after the
ddequate measures and preparatlons had been made.

Preparatlons are underway for converbatlons w1th other persons who
could have such mformatlon at their drsposal (Vendo BOSNJAK
Marko PRANJIC Zeljko IDZAN etc);

An ztnalysrs was conducted to estabhsh whether V COSIC p.
LIUBICIC and A. SLISKOVIC were ludmg with forged documents
made under the names of Ivan TOMAS and Ivan BRDANOVIC.
Although we drd not get urefutable results ‘we can conclude that Pasko
LIUBICIC is h1d1ng (or was hldlng) under the documents that were
issued in name of I. TOMAS The pupers that were rssued in name of
Ivan BRDANOVIC are being used by [van ANDABAK who is the
one-time assrstdnt of Mladen NALETILIC aka Tuta The Hague’s
indictee;

On 7 June we asked the Mmrstry of Intenor for photographs of A.
SLISKOVIC and Torruslav VLAJIC whose passpom were issued in
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the RH’s General Consulate in Mostar. We still have not received a
response; »

«  We sent several requests to the Ministry of Defence for submission of
information concerning certain individuals, active or retired MORH and
HYV officials, for whom there are some indications that they have at
their disposal information about the crime committed in Ahmicéi (since
they had been HVO or HR H-B MUP members at the time). There are
also indications that those individuals were involved in hiding the
suspects for the crime;

= It is established that /part of the line redacted/ resides on the territory

of Zadar a former member of /j)jlr[ of the lme redacted/ who in 1997

left /part of the lme redacted/ and who has been in the RH since then

/Part of the lme redacted/ was transferred at the orders of the SIS, and

thls was supported by the SZUP /Part of the lme redacted/ knows

about the c1rcumstances ot -- and persons who comrmtted -- the crime
in Ahrmu and BLASKIC S defence counsel Anto NOBILO was
1nformed about this dunng the tnal of the Genera] BLASKIC who after
he had contact wrth h1m gave up the 1dea to go to The Hague asa

protected defence wrtness A summary of the activities related to the

SZUP’s role in bnngmg /part of the lme redactedj to the RH was
submitted to the MORH on 01 06 vooo '

. Through Interpol for BIH in Sarajevo the subrmss1on of information
and documentahon concernmg the crime comrmtted n Ahnnc1 was
requested “The response was that trtal record was handed over to the
ICTY’s Office of the Prosecutor; o |

s A request for the access to documentation ‘concerning the crime
committed in Ahmici and which is- probab]y at The Hague Tnbunal
was submltted to the Ofﬁce for the Cooperatlon with the ICTY. The
response was recelved concerning the readrness of the ICTY to allow
such access in pr1nc1ple ' '

It has been estabhshed that some ofﬁcrals of the Croahan component
/of BIH/ have contacts with persons that are 1nd1cted for example Ante
J ELAVIC who otfered legal help to those persons at a recent meetlnv

in Mostar askmu them to put themselves at the. drsposal of the BiH
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Federation’s judieial organs. There are some indications that this refers
to the fact that those officials (like Valentin COSIC Jsic. /) participated
in financing the hiding of the suspects;

In order to conduct a potential forrnal interview, we are currently
performing a check on Zeljko STIPIC, who was the SIS Assistant of the
66" HVO Regiment at the time and who currently resides in Starigrad.
We have some indications that he said the suspects are “somewhere
here” and that they “live peacefully”.

An analysis of the HIS document “Massacre in Ahmici” was carried
out. This is the document that the HIS together with eight other
documents (whlch represent@ only a small part ot the matenal Wthh
should be at the HIS dlsposal) subrmtted at our request '

Two detzuled analyses were made about all obtamed mtoxmatlon The
first one was made by the SKP and 1t gwee a surnmary of the re'sults
obtalned by the fOFCnblC ana]ysls of the case, as well as a chronology of
measures that were ta.ken an evaluatlon of the current s:tuatlon and
recornmendatlons tor further ZlC[lVltlf:S The analysls was sent to the
Ofﬁce for the Nd‘uonal Securlty Croatlan Intelhgence Service and’
M1n1stry of Defence The other which was made by the SZUP and
presented a summary of the measures that had been taken, as well as of
collected 1nformat10n and an evaluatlon within the operatlve dna]y51s
was sent to the RH Presiderit and RH VlCE: Prermer then to the Minister
of Justice and Head of the Ofﬁce for the Co operatlon with the
Internatlonal Tribunal in The Hague; '

In the’ act1v1t1es eonneeted to the Ahmlm case (and especmlly in search
of the suspects) all pohce adrmmstranons ot the RH MUP and SZUp
Centers pmlc:lpated

Be31des the above mennoned MUP members were takmg many other
measures and aetlons in order to ac,hxeve 1nformatlon necessary for
turther conduct of operanve and forenslc analysxs and they co- operated
w1th other state 1nst1tut10nb, h ' o
All obtcuned mformatmn has been contmuouely analyzed and evaluated

in order to determlne the further dlrecnon of engagement on this case.
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However, as it was mentioned before, with the applied activities legally relevant facts
* were not obtained or the corresponding judicial documentation that could be used for

filing criminal charges against persons responsible for the crime committed in Ahmici
and its cover-up. That is why the necessity of acquiring the relevant documentation

that is at The Hague International Tribunal’s disposal should be emphasized.

We would like to mention that, aside from the conclusions made regarding the mutual
meetings and working agreements, the HIS and MORH SIS never sent any analysis of
their already gathered information (while they were responsible for the case); a
summary of information concerning the crime was not obtained (as a basis for making
the plan for further tactical and other procedures); a systematization of documents
related to the crime and that are in their possession was also not obtained. Contrary to
the conclusions reached earlier, the;doeh}nétitatien of th:e:HI'S'"ehd SIS related to the
crime was not submitted to the MUP (except for the afore-mentioned rine ,
documents), which is -- aléhg with what was mentioned pre:viously -- of great '
importance for cohducting:'é qual:'itSl forensic ahzilySi's éh’d ctirhi‘hz’t] p’foeessing of the

perpetrators. w

6. PROPOSAL FOR THE PRIMARY DIRECTIONS OF FURTHER -
ACTION TO BE TAKEN BY CROATIAN STATE BODIES

We think thdl all the bodles that are responsﬂale for the “Ahnuc1 case” should
concentrate on the followmg in thelr further work: o ;‘ . '
i. Clmﬁeatlon of all dxsputable or unexplamed mrcumstances ot the crime,
spec;lﬁcally ' ‘ o
a) Obtmmng the results of w1tnesses venﬁed and other documents and
forensic evaluamon at'the dlsposal of the Intemahonal Tribunal in The
Hague and Interpol; '
' b) Detailed deﬁmtlon ot the mlhtary formahons that were actlve m that
| area; aiso 7the1r actual commanders then the personb who co-
| ordmdted the act10r1 and who directed umts m the ﬁeld who were
issuing the orders or who tolerated the commission of war crimes;

c) Detaxled deﬁmtlon of all circumstances related to the meeting, or

posmbly meetmgs (1f there were in fact two meetmgs— one which was
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strictly military and one that was organized by so-called political line),
that were held on the eve of the action. It is necessary to investigate the
circumstances, participants and viewpoints from the second meeting.
According to available information, the decision to commit the crime
was made at that meeting.

d) Collecting information concerning the possible existence of “two
authorities” in that area, or in other words, two lines of command, one
of which (“political”) allegedly held supremacy and could decisively
influence the conduct of military operations, also including the action

in Ahmié and what happened afterwards.

2. Identification of all persons who tried first to hide the crime and then later

the perpetrators 6f the crirne as well; this also refers to persons who
ordered 'organised and/or financed the .hldiné’of perpetrators from am'ong
the RH and “Herceg Bosna government and also from their securrty and
mtellr gence apparatus -
‘a) 'In this context ‘with prror preparatron and with the pdrtlclpatlop of
~ MUP employees, the urgent undertakin g of formal interviews with
individuals (ini the first place Wwith S UDILYAK and M.

' IVANOVIC’;Ethe SIS officials that were directly responsible for
hiding the suspects in the period between 1996 and 2000) who
have been conﬁnned as having participated in such actions;

b) For the same reason conductmg of torrnal interviews ‘with the
then- leaders of the RH 1ntel]_1 gence commumty (Ivan BRZOVIC,

'M1roslav TUDMAN Markrca REBIC Ante GUGIC Zarko PESA,
Vlado GALIC, etc);

3. Intensmcatron of the actrvrtles related to ﬁndmg the hldrng places of the
suspected drrect perpetrators and in that context
a) Urﬂent conductlng ot forrnal 1nterv1ews wrth all persons for whom
there are mdrcatrons that they know dbout places where the
suspects had been ludrng as well as sendmg the request to the
MORH to do the same thmg with’ mdrvxduals who were on its

active duty lrst
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b) Analysis of all available information, documents and statements
that could help finding the suspects in any way (analysis of
contacts, communications and movements of their friends and
persons who could have offered them shelter, observation of
catering facilities, hometown clubs and other locations where they
had already been seen or where they could be seen, as well as
houses and places where they had been hiding before).

4. Defining the influence of the “tactics” of defence counsels, “co-ordinators”
for the witnesses and other representatives of The Hague’'s indictees, in
possibly misdirecting the investigation, as well as the possible hiding of

the true perpefrators because of their personal interests, the interests of

their clients, of in order to protect their pations ini the political or military
fleadership/ circlés in the RH and former “Hérceg-Bosna”.

5. Defining, in so far as it is objecti\'/‘ely pos’éibie, the circumstances u;lder
which in April of thiis year texts wére published in media regarding the
hiding of the suSpects and the criminal analysm of them. Because, /after
this/ they 1mmed1atc[y &ft their prev10us hidmg places “and this de facto
made impossible to locate them and to arrest them;

6. lntensification of contacts with the HIS and MORH, as‘well as the
expéditib’n‘ of’the re’é‘ponse' to the requests that have already been serit.
Those rcqucsts are for the subrmsslon of” mformatxon and documentation
that is essential for further crmunal analySIS and p0331ble proceedmg

7. Selectxon of md1v1duals who could be w1tnesses in cnmmaI proceedings

which would be conducted agamst the orgamLers and those who were
covenng up the fact that the crime had becn comrrutted We think that
some of the persons that have already been mdlcted could in that case --
and with appropn ate condmons - be made to co- operatc W1th the' judicial

authorities.
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REPUBLIKA HRVATSKA
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511 20-01110- 00/ SLUZBENA TAJNA
Klasa: ... . . o
. 19775 VRLO TAJNO
Urbroj: .. .. i . .
Zagreb, "_"J C( o . .200 &7

MINISTAR UNUTARNJIH POSLOVA RH.
Gospodin SIME LUCIN o

ZAGREB

Predmet: Pregfed saznanja MUP-a RH o dogadajima vezanim za .~

zlocdine u Ahmicima

U privitku dopisa dostaviamo Vam “Pregled saznanja MUP-a RH o
dogadajima vezanim za zlo€ine u Ahmi¢ima s prijedlogom daljnjeg

_postupanja”. -

Privitak:1

POMOCNIK MINISTRA POMOCNIK MINISTRA

Napisano u 7 primjerkar

- Zamijeniku Predsjednika Viade RH, dr.
- Ministru UP-a RH, g. &. Luginu ~
- Predstojniku UNS -a RH, prof. T. Karamarku B
- Ravnatelju HIS-a, g. D. Lon&aricu .

- Pomoc¢niku ministra obrane RH, g. M. Ruzmanu v
~ F’redstomlku Ureda za suradnju s Medunarodnim sudom pravde i
. Medunarodnim sudom u Haagu, mr.sc. O. Miljeni¢u v~
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Zagreb, 21.08.2000.
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1. UvOD

Opce napomene

Ovaj dokument predstavija pokuSaj da se na jednom mjestu sistematiziraju svi
podatcii Cinjenice, te ‘poduzeﬁe mjere i radnje SZUP-a i kriminalistiCke policije koje su
ove dvije’ redarstvene sluzbe MUP-a prikupile i poduzele od ozZujka 2000 g. o i u
svezi s zloCinam u Ahmi¢ima BiH (travanj 1993 g.), a narodito o uzrocima hrvatsko-
muslimanskih sukoba u BiH i Lagvanskoj dolini, strukturi civilnib-i vojnih VIaéti u
Srednjoj Bosni, ckolnostima zlogina u Ahmicima, njegovim iz'vréiteljima i odgovornim
osobama, o ulozi i postupcima odgovomih osoba i sluzbi u tadasnjoj HR HB nakon
izvrSenog zlocina, aktivnostima i utjecaju drzavnih struktura u siuzbi OZ RH | drugih
pojedinaca iz RH na rasvjetljavanju ili prikrivanju cinjenica i dokaza u svezi s
Ahmicima i-s procesom generalu Blaskicu pred MKS u Haagu, izdavanjy_ laznih
identiteta pociniteljima zioc¢ina, poduzetim mjerama MUP-a na njihovom pronalazenju
idr.

‘U ovom se dokumentu takodelr nastoje sugerirati:opéi prioriteti u daljnjem radu
redarstvenih -sluzbi MUP-a:ali i drugih sluzbi. QZRH, i te” konkretne mjere i radnje
prema:-pojedinim- osobama navedenim U dokumentu; s <ciljem utvrdivanja Cinjenica i
prikupljanja dokaza -relevantnih za proces . generalu - Blaskicu, pri.vodenjé i
procesuiranje neposrednih izvrsitelja zlo¢ina. U Ahmicima fe. utvrdivanje eventualne
odgovarnosti pojedinaca -za prikrivanje izvrditelja - 'zlodina ili dokaznog materijala
relevantnog za Ahmice, -

Radi - aobjektivnijeg sagledavanja i ocjene . sadrzaja dokumenta, drZzimo nuznim
istaknuti neke cinjenice koje su odredile, odnosno limitirale postupanje MUP-a po
ovom predmetu, te koje mogu utjecati na potpunost, odnesno todnost podataka
prezentiranih-u pregledu: ' )

1.0 8ZUP i kriminalisti¢ka policija dobile su mandat:za otvaranje operativne, a kasnije

- i kriminalisticke obrade pvog slutaja tek kencem. ofujka.o.g.. - . . .

30440
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2. Cinjenice prezentiravne u ovom dopisu rezultat su, dakle, samo postupanja MUP-a,
odnosno pribavijene su iskljuéivo kroz kontakie s odredenim t’)rojem operativnih.
izvora, i kroz informativne razgovore s pojedinim osobama obavijenim od konca
ozujka o.g. te uvidom u postojecu dokumentaciju MUP-a koja je, iz razloga o
kojima ce biti rijec u.daljnjem tekstu, bila vrlo oskudna. Pri sastavljanju ovog
dokumenta MUP-u dakle nije bila. dostupna relevantna dokumentacija koju su
proteklih godina p.ri_kupljalé'druge sluzbe OZ RH ( prije svega HIS i SIS)

3. kod osoba koje su 'izvor ovih podataka opcenito je prisutno vise odrednica koje
uticu na vjerodostojnost njihovih iskaza i Cine ih manjkavim i kontradiktornim:

vt a) protek vremena od dogadaja koji se nastoje rekonstruirati -

b) bojazan od kaznenog progona (MKS-a ili hrvatskog pravosuda) bilo zbog

sudjelovanija’u zloéinu u Ahmicima, bilo zbog prikrivanja pocinitelja ili dokaza u
‘BiH; strah od odmazde ‘podinitelja kaznenih djela ili interesnin skupina koje ih
L]

prikrivajuisl. . . 50

¢) profesionalna sofidarnost. (kod pripadnika obavjestajnib. sluzbi BiH i RH
k umijesanih u zbivanja cko'Ahmiéa), veze s "obaviestajnim podzemljem” u BiH i

RH;.veze s politickim mentorima u BiH.i*RH.itd. -

Odnos MUP-a prema “sluc¢aju” Ahmici do'2000g.
Kao 3to je navedeno u ranijem tekstu, kriminalistitka’ pdlicija MUP-a | SZUP nisu do

oZujka 2000:g. imali mandat da budu nositélji postupanja u predmetima posredno ili

neposredno vezanim za ARmide. .-« o7 ra e i e

Takva je situacija'imala uporidta u zakonu (ali i u podjeli nadleznosti unutar OZ RH)
jer su obje reédarstvene siurbe(posebice kriminalisticka: policija), svaka u okviru svog
djelokruga, nadlezne:samo zatefitorip RH. -+« -0 s 7

Lo Teia

S druge strane, razvidno je da je interesnim lobijima u drzavnom vrhu RH i vrhu OZ

‘RH; - Kkoji su- kreirali | provodili ‘pofitiku-préma’ BiH, te kontaktirali odgovarajuée
interesne skupine u tzv. HR HB, odgovaralo da dvije prakti¢ki najace (kadrovski, po
tehniCkim potencijalima, po zakonskim . ovtastima ali:i -po zakonitosti postupanja)

policijsko-sigurnosne sluzbe u RH ostanu. prakticki- “izvan dogadanja”, ¢ime su im
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znatno olak$ane manipulacije-s istinom u svezi s Ahmiéima, ali i $ire o situacifi u
BiH. .

Kada je u pitanju SZUP,'vallja iétak_nuti da je sluzba od 1990 g. redovito utvrdivala
operativne cinjenice vezane»i uz zlocine _kojg:‘ su u RH vriil pojedinci s hrvatske
strane, te su instrukcije s tim u svezi redovito iz Centrale u Zagrebu upucivane

centrima SZUP-a.

Zbog takvih aklivnéstj sluzba je redovito bila izlozena pritiscima i neposrednim
prijelnjama na terenu, ali i na vidim politickim ra_zinama}, SZUP .pr_i tome nije iméo
mandat neposrednog procesuiranja. pocinitelja, ali j‘é‘vz‘r%aéajna dékumentacija i
podaci ¢ tome redovito ustupana drugim, za to-na’dléinihfti]eiim'a drzavne vlasti.
'

Kad je 1993 g. osnovan HIS, SZUP jé izgubio mandat djelovanja izvan granica RH,
te stoga vise nisu radeni operativni ‘prodori prema Bitl i SRJ,.a vedina postojece
‘suradnicke mre;Ze morala se predatiHIS-u. U-tomkonfékstu SZUP nije imao_-n"iti-ima,
saznanja (sudsku dokumentaciju: ili sl.} relevantna .za proces sudenja genefalu
Blaskicu i drugim osobama iz BiH, &iji su predmeti trenutno pred Medunarodnim

kaznenim sudom u Haagu.

‘Od-osnivanja Medunarodnog kaznehog suda u Haagu-sve akcije OZ RH osmisljavao
jor i koordinitao HIS, a. uglavnom- néposredno. provodio’ :SIS- MORH-a, Svu
dokumentaciju ‘i’ saznanja .> do kojihi'bi s tim" u ‘vezi i:powemen‘o*doéao; SZUP je
dostavijao HIS-u. Aktivnost SZUP-a svodila se uglavnom na operativnu i tehnicku
pomog unutar granica RH.

SZWUP je lako po ovoj problematici sudjelovac uroperativnim akcijama "HAAG" "C. .

" koje je zaveo'i kojima je keordinirag H1S (AR

‘Operativha akcija "HAAG” zavedena je u HIS-u, a zadade akcije, koje su se

uglavnom odnosile na obranu optuzenih Hrvata, neposredno je provodila operativna
grupa "Haag”, odnosno 51§ MORH-a.

R

-Zadade i aktivnosti 8ZlJP-a u.okviru:te OA hajéeéée— su:bile: . .-
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- pracenje (operativno | operativno-‘lehniéko) aktivnosti Ureda’ haskog suda u
Zagrebu; _

- utvrdivanje identiteta haskih istrazitelja i pracenje njihovih kontakata s gradanima
RH;

- operativno provjeravanje osoba, gradana RH, koji su zaposleni pri Sudu;

- - vrienje operativnih provjera za osobe angazirane pri obrani okrivljenika;

- pracenje aktivnosti pojedinih gradana V_RH koji su prikupljeli dokaze |
dokumentaciju s ciljem njihova ustupanja Hba,ékom sudu; ‘ .

- prikupljanje i analiiirahje_ komentara duznosnika Suda, stranih DK predstavnika i
drugih relevantnih inozemnih ¢imbenika o razini odnosa i suradnje RH .sa Sudom,
te o utjecaju tih odnosa na medunaradni polozaj RH; |

- -obavijanje informativnih razgevera:s gradanima RH i-strancima u RH:koji bi-mogli
imati relevantna saznanja korisna za obranu Hrvata optuzenih u Haé’ngu (SZUP
ovdje-nije doSaov do znacajnijih‘podataka)i drs

- na zamoalbu SIS-a i uz znanje HIS-a SZUP je izradio hrvatsku putovnicu za

kojeg'je Ante Nobilo® namjeravaoc-korstiti kao

sviedoka -u' obrani Blaskica. Istodobno jei na: zamolbu: (pismeni- prijedlog) SIS-a,
'SZUP u Zadru primjenjivao TKTR nad@i rezultate dostavijao SIS-u: -

- SZUP je (Centar . Split) po nalogu tadas$njeg miriistra' lvana Jarnjaka uhitio Zlatka
‘Aleksovskog -koji je: uz - SlIS-ovo osiguranje -boravio u ‘Baskom- Polju ‘kod
‘Makarske. ‘Uhicen je “na:prijevaru” i predan:hrvatskom pravosudu- bez znanja
SIS-a, sto samo po sebi govori- o~ nejedinstvu: hrvatske politike u odnosu na

‘suradnju s Hagkim sudom: -~

Sukiadna navédenim-aktiviostima je-i-dokumentacija s kojom SZUP raspolaze po
ovoj akciji; s'time da je sve relevantno dostavijeno’i HIS .~

P P e e A I TR S T T . A ). S
R I R R R e R AR R

jeiHIS-ova. ‘akcijat-koja - se: prakticki-‘odnosila. na uhicenje Mladena
Naletilica Tute i na-okolnosti'njegova-sudenja u Zagrebii. ¢
Cilj HiS:ove akcije -+~ je-utvrdivanje muslimanskini-srpskih zletina nad Hrvatima
u BiH. U okviru ove akcije SZUP.je obavljao - inforrmatlvne. razgovore -'s Hrvatima
prognanicima iz BiH koji se trenutno nalaze:na podrutju RH. Prema nadoj ocjeni, do

sada- nismo uspjeli pribaviti relevantna: saznanja po predmetu ove OA, a sva
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raspoloziva saznanja proslijedena su HIS-u. Prema saznanjima kojima SZUP
trénutno raspolaze, direktnih zahtjeva prema SZUP-L_J od strane Medunarodnog
kaznenog suda, odnosno direktnih kontakata duinosn.iké SZUP-a s predstavnicima
Haskog suda, bilo je samo tijekom 1996./1997.g. SZUP je u tom slucaju postupio
unutar svog djelokruga i zakonskih ovlasti, a aktivnosti se nisu odnosile na zbiva’njé

vezana uz Ahmice.

2. KRONOLOGIJA ZBIVANJA U BiH S OSVRTOM NAAHMICE

a) UZROC!I HRVATSKO-MUSLIMANSKIH SUKOBA U BiH. (- LASVANSKQJ
L)

JMA se nakon povlacenja iz Slovenije -i. RH i prebativanja-u BiH, potpuno stavila na
raswlag@qjé4a@é'njem srpskom pui:anst-vu, $to: je bio jasan.znak da Ce na.b’rostdru
BiH doci do oruzanih sukoba i da ce se hrvatsko pucanstvo u BiH nacl u osobito
teSkom polozaju. Celnistvo HB donosi o.ah]ku:da se na podruéjima BiH gdje zivi
hrvatsko pucanstvo ustroje tzv. krizni stozeri. Stoiéri su bili regionalno formirani, ali
medusobno nepovezanx bez koordlnacue i generalnog ustro;a O formtran;u kriznih
stozera pOStOJ: p;smena od]uka gelnistva HOZ-aza BIH kolu Je po pxsao Stjepan
Kljujié.

Pocetkom 1992. formiran je Krizni stoZer, koji je obuhvacéao mjesta Novi Travnik,
Travnik, Kiseljak, Vitez, Busovacu, Zepde, Novu Bilu i Vare$. Na tom prostoru vrsitelji

politiCke duznosti;-odnosno Civiine viasti bili su lgnac Kostroman: i: Darijo Kordié..U

to je vrijeme jos postojala“je: suradnjas. mustimanima na: prostoru: srednje:Bosne.

Stjepan Kljujic je suradivao s Alijom' Izetbegovicem sa ciliem ustrojavanja
zajednicke obrane od velikosrpske agresije..Postojale su i opcije da se snage JNA. S
tin podruCja pokusaju integrirati u krizne stoZzere da bi se:pridobili kadrovi kvalificirani

za vojne poslove, te oruzje.

1

.Paralelno s formiranjem kriznih stoZzera muslimani, vierojatno prema politickoj odluci

8SDA, formirali su tzv. - Teritorijalnu - obranu, koja -je bila . formirana -iskiju¢ivo od
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muslimanskog puéanstva. Te formacije su bile sljednice térit"orijalpog ustroja JNA na
prostoru BiH. 'Navodno je postojala‘pd!itiéka‘odluka SDA da se snage JNA | TO
objedine. Alija lzetbegovic i Celnidtvo SDA, tada su vrlo prisno suradivali sa JNA i
imali su politicku odluku da cijetu BiH zadrze u okvirima Jugoslavije. Takve odiuke
SDA i TO bile su u potpunosti neprihvatljive za hrvatski puk, jer je svima bilo jasno da

se u tom slucaju ne bi radilo ni o kakvoj Jugoslaviji ve¢ o "Velikoj Srbiji".

Od izbijahja ratnih sukoba do kraja 1992.g., srpské su snage u BiH uspjele ostvariti
veéinu svojih vojnih ciljeva, zauzevéi dvije trecine bosansko-hercegovackog teritorija i
potisnuvsi HVO i Armiju- BiH na zapadnu i sredi$nju Hercegovinu, sredniju EoShd, s

Mostar i zenicko i tuzlansko podrudje. Na razmjerno malenom slobodnom teritoriju

nasao ‘se veliki *broj muslimanskih i. hrvatskifi “postrojbi i nekoliko stotina - tisuca
izbjeglica (uglavnom ‘muslimanskin? dok: su”izbjegli Hivali dtociste \'J?éino’m’naéli u
RH), "a odnosi’ hrvatskog | muslimanskog pofititkog i*vojnog vodstva sve su vise
slabili radi stikoba glede organizacije civitnifi'i vojnik viasti, zajednicke vojne taktike i
stratégije, odnosa spram RH, podjele Zarobljenog 1’0 inozemstvu nabavienog orugja,
sve vecey broja islamskih dobrovoljaca (“mudzahédma § ukhucemh u Armuu B(H :td
Sukob se intenzivira nakon tajnog sastanka Mate Bobana i Radovana Karadz:ca u
Grazu, kada je u cijelosti promijenjena .d'otada'énja “hrvatska” politika ‘u BiH,
zauzimanjem stava u vrhovima bosansko-hercegovadkog HDZ-a kako Srbi nisu

-gtavni neprijatelj, ve¢ se treba pripremati'za rat's muslimanima.”

Takav stav zauzima | Veci dic ‘hrvatskdg vojnog i politickbg rukovodstva' U sredisnjoj

Bosni; u kojoj jé ‘do napetostis muslimanima: dotizilevec v ljeto 1992.g., a sukobi
reskaliraju s jaCanjer tamodnjih’ postrojbi Armije BiH (i dio tamosnjeg muslimanskog
‘vodstva zastupao je radikainu-liniju glede odnosa spram HVO-a, ali ‘i hrvatskog
stanovnistva apcenito). "Novu" vojno-politicku linljé;-koja smjera dogovoru sa Srbima,
‘podrzava’ i-generat: Blagki¢, u to- vrijeme zapoviednik Zbernog: podrudja Vitez —

Busovaca HVO-a, premjestajuti vojné snage.s bofisnice usm}erene prema srpskim

snagama i usmjeravajuéi i prema muslimanskim snagamai -

‘Pred kraj 1992. godime, ustijed tiv razilazenja u.politidkim stavovima, formirana je i
HR HB, a istovremeno je formiran i HVO. Polititkom odiukom &elnistva HR HB, u
HVO je integrirana i polititka #:vojna komporienta:. Tada su polititki &elnici ‘lokalnih
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podrucja automatski ‘imenovani vojnim duZnosnicima, pa- je take Dario Kordi¢

imenovan u zvanje bojnika.

U hrvatsko-muslimanskim sukobima koji su u proljece 1893.g. izbili Sirom srednje
Bosne, Armija BiH je razbila ‘snage*HVO-a na podrucju Zenice, Kaknja, Travnika,
Visokog, Vare$a itd., a hrvatske su se posirojbe i stanovnistvo koncentrirali na
razmjerno usko podruéje Novog Travnika, Viteza i BusovacCe, koje nije imalo izravnu
vezu s ostalim podru¢jem BiH pod nadzorom HVO-a. Neposredno pred zbivanja u
Ahmi¢ima, teritorij pod nadzorom hrvatskih snaga u srednjoj Bosni nalazio se pred

padom.

‘Orlizani sukobi-osobito'su e iftenzivirali akon §to srmuslimanske snage presjekle
komunikaciju* Vitez-Busovaca. Cilj ove muslimanske vojne operacij‘e bio je
zauzimanje Viteza. U Vitezu se nalazila tvornica eksploziva i streljiva $to je strateski
‘bilo od osobite vaznosti. Nakon-intenzivirahja oruZanih sukoba HVO je trpio velike
‘gubjtke, ‘a zbog  péotpunog” ckrirzénja’ nedostajalo je oruzja, - stefjiva;. sanitetske
‘opteme. Situacija je postala-vrlo sloZzena i bilo‘jepitanje-dana kada ¢e mustimanske
snage probiti-crte obrane i vojrio osvajitito padrudje. U te vrijeme Kostroman, Darijo
‘Kordi¢ i Tihomir Blaskié, kao gelnici- HVO-a, ‘'©&ajnicki su traZili pomoé iz Mostara i
iz Hrvétske. '

U sije€nju 1993. na to podrugje dolaze "postrojbe za posebne namjene” | to

'Kaznjenitka bojrra i “Specljalna postrojba Brung“Busic¢ah; "koje ‘provode nasilje ‘nad

pudanstvom, fe ‘pottdu-sukobe s muslimanima. Prema midljenju izvora, radilo se o
planiranoj uvettiri za bududi otvoreni ratni sukob s muslimanima u BiH.

R R S RN P SR R

b)*STRUKTURA VOJNE | CIVILNE VLASTI NA'POBRUCJU: SREDNJE BOSNE |
“RASPORED VOJNiIH FORMACIJA U VRIJEME:AHMICA. - -« .~

“Na teritoriju pod hrvatskim nadzorom bila je oformljena Operativna zona “Srednja
Bosna” (kasnije Zborno podrugje Vitez — Busovada), sastavijeno od nekoliko brigada
I raziicitih fokalnih postrojbi, lo§e organiziranih i bez &vrsto uoblienog sustava
~zapovijedanja..U sastavit vonih formacija'uglavmam-su,,bili:dobrovoljci; -a:nerietko su
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medu njima bile i osabe iz kriminalnog miljea, Sto se poglavito odnosilo na kasnije

formiranu vojnu policiju.

Zapovijednik srednjobosanske operativne zone bio je general Blaski¢, kojeg je na tu
duznost imenovao osobno Mate Boban pocetkom 19383.g. Osnovna zadacéa Blaskica
bila je da koordinira vojnim formacijama HVO-a. Odmah nakon preuzimanja duznosti
Blaski¢ je pokuSavao ustrojiti vojne for_‘rpacije_ HVO-a po nacelima vojne ‘doktrine.
Biaski¢ je od lokalnih zapovjed ni_ka..‘_zahtijevao,_-krutu .disciplinu.i-vojni¢ko .ponasanje.
Takve odluke nisu se svidjele lokalnim zapovjednicima i oni su se zestoko opirali
svim Blaskicevim zapovijedima i u pravilu ih na terenu nisu provodili. Ondje su; osim

toga, vec vrlo utjecajni bili Dario Kordi¢, tada pomocnik nacelnika glavnog stozera

HVO-a illgnac Kostroman, nacelnik:Politicke uprave HVO-a i visoki ‘duznosnik HDZ-
a BiH. Stovise, prije zbivanja u Ahmicima, na jednom od sastanaka s*tadasnjim
naceinikom Glavnog stozera HVO-a Milivojem Petkovicem, izdana je za‘povijed da
pomoénici nadelnika GS HVO-a . kada se nalaze na terenu imaju zapovjednu funkciju
u-odnosu na zapovijednika zbornog podrudja {to se odnosilo-I na zborno podrucje pod
nadleznoscu T: Blaskica): |

Pasko Ljubici¢ jé uto vrijgme zapovijedao-4. bojnom-Vojne policije: HVO-a, koja:je
bita“ukljucena u sve najvece 'sukobe' s muslimanima na ‘podrudju Viteza, Novog

Travnika i Busovace -Njegov zamjenik bio'je Viado Cosié, - -

Sve spomenute osobe: trEivale “du: razmjerni- neovisnost spram - Blaski¢a u vodenju

'svojil postrojbi,: planiranju i izvodenju ‘akcija. Uz to, Kordi¢'i  Ko$troman su- bili
politicki'mnogo utjecajniji od ‘Blaskica, te su pojedini' zapdvijednici na terenu, izravno
‘pevezani s njima dvojicom,’ mogli- bez “Konzullacija *s  Bladkicem, " po: viastitom

-nahiodenju, izvoditi-vojne .akeije, bezkasnijin:posijedica.

Stvarni zapovjednici brojnih “specijalnih” postrojpoir HVO-a (*Jokeri”, “Tvrtkovci”,
“Vitezovi™; razlidite’ postrojbe:vojne-policije; "Zutifii drugei-uz koje- se-povezuje ratni
zlogin i kriminal) bile su'osobe poputValentina Corica, Brune Stojiéa ilvice Rajiéa,
koji su. izravno -pravodili ideju: podjgle BiH ¥ uz to, razii¢itim kriminalnim radnjama,
ostvarivali svoj veliki osobni materijaini interes. Ta je grupacija, zbog svoje polititke
‘povezanosti s tadadnjim politiCkim krugovima u-RH,:bila gotovo “redodidjiva™ - .

RS Tteee evia f
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Na polozaj u vojnoj hijerarhiji tada se dolazilo ili legalnom vojnom linlom, na naéin da
je netko bio predlozen od strane vojnih zapovjednika generalu Blaskicu, koji bi to
odobravao ili odlukom tzv."Viade u sjeni”, koju _'su predvodii Dariq Kordi¢ i Ignac
Kostroman. "Vlada u sjeni" imenovala je osobe na polozaje i duznosti na temelju
obiteljskih. veza ili . na temelju uvjerenja da ¢e bez pogovora izvrSavati njihove
zapovijedi, iako te osobe nisu posjedovale potrebna znanja iz struke kojom su se
trebale baviti. To je, ¢esto, imalo za posljedicu gubitke na vojnom polju ili druge lose

izvedene akcije.

Prvi zapovjednik vojne komponente HVYO-a na préétéfu srednj_a Bosna bio je Pasko
Ljubigi¢. Sjediste vojnog zapovjednistva HVO-a za srednju Bosnu na pocetku je bilo
u Gornjern Vakufu (Uskopljé),a kasnije je prebadeno uVitez i potomiu Busovadu,

‘Na prostoru srednje- Bosne:postojale’su cetiri (4) vojne formacije HVO-a teritorijalno
rasporedene u Kiséljaku; Vitezu, Zepcu i Varesu. Te vojneformacije satinjavali su
uglavnomi dragovolici i lokalno stanovnistvo. U-pravilu su bili slabo facruzani, bez
ikakvog vojnog ustroja i medusobno ‘nepovezani: “Zapovjednik vojne- formacije: sa
siedidtem u Kiseljaku bio je vica Raji¢, u Zepcu lvo Lozanéié, a u Vitezu PaSko
Ljubi&i¢, dok je u Usoribio Jelada. Prema nekim nasim spoznajama, sjediste nije
‘bilo u Usori, ve¢ u Sarajevu, a na celu tog je bila osoba po imenu Slavko. Od
navedenih zapovjednika operativnih grupa samo su zapovjednici Usore i Zepéa

stvarno slusali Bltaski¢ceve zapoevijedi:”

‘Na podrugju : sfednjg- Bdsne - stalno ~ili* samio "povremend ‘djelovale “su-i. sliedece
‘specijalne postrojbe koje su-formalno bile pod-zapovjednistvom Pomocnika ministra
za 'spedijalne postrdibe: u Ministarstvu ‘obrane. HRIHB' lvice ‘Primorca, ali-je:njima
zapravo zapovijedao Dario Kordié::v 5o
~a) Kaznjenika bojna, pod:zapovjednistvom -Mladéna Naletilica "Tute”; Ciju
je ispostavu u Mostaru'vodio Vinke Martinovic “Steta",.
b)) "Maturice”, pod zapovjednidtvomn: Deminika: llijaSevica "Come",: koji .su
djelovali u Kiseljaku, , :
- ¢) "Vitezovi", djelovali- su na podrugju Viteza pod zapovjednidtvom Darka

- Kraljevié¢a, .
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d) “"Jokeri", pod zapovjednistvom najvjerojatnije Ante Furundzije',
e) postrojba "Zuti", pod zapovjednidtvom Zarka Andri¢a "Zutog”,

fy "Apostoli”, s podruéja Travnika, koji su se povukli u Kiseljak, pod

zapovijednistvom Marinka Sunjiéa.

U okviru vojnih postrojbi bila je ustrojena i Vojna policija, za koju je bio odgovoran

nacelnik Uprave Vojne policije Valentin Corié.

Na tom podrucju bio je ustrojen i SIS, kojim je zapovjedao Ante SliSkovic i koji je

o brojio 10-tak ljudi (Misc Miji¢, Voloder, Bruno Sari¢). Sliskovica je na to mjesto

postavio Darko Kraljevi¢, koji je bio zaduzen za SIS pri Glavnom stozeru HVO-a.

L]
§

Vojna politija
Krajem 1392. g. farmirana je Yojna policija HVO‘-a. Za podrluéje srednje Bosne bilé jé
nadlezna 4. bojna Vojne pb!icije, sasta\)ljena od 5 satnija i 8 samostalnih brigadnih
vodova. Cijelom bojnom i.satpijama nijg_,zapoyiiedao__;apovjednik 0Z iil‘i‘ z{apo;jwednvik
‘brigade ve¢ Uprava Vojne policije pri M}nis-tafstvﬁ obrane. Samostalnim brigadnim
vodovima zapovijedao je zapovjednik brigade, odnosno zapovijednici postrojbi u

kojima su vodovi bili integrirani.

‘U sijecnju 1993. nastupio je.preus,tAroj \/Qine policije-tako da su u 4. .‘b‘ojni samostalni
brigadni vodovi ukinuti, a formirane su tri. {3) satnije- Vojne. policije.-Cijelom bojnom i
satnijama nije zapovijedao zapovjednik.-OZ ili zapoyjednik brigade, ve¢ Uprava Vojne
pb&icije. Nacelnik Uprave Viojne policije Valentin Cori¢.

Pocetkom 1993. g., na prostoru srednje Bosne formirana je vojna policija HVO-a i
SIS. Prvi zapovjednik vojne policije bio je Milivoj Petkovié, a nalelnik S1S-a, Ante
‘Sliskovic. Tihomir Blaski¢.nije bio zadovoljan zbog formirahja ovih formacija,.jer su
one bile izvan njegove kontrole i on s njima nije zapovijedao, veé su. bile pod

zapaovjednistvom. ‘Ministarstva obrane HV-a, odnosno glavnog stozera HVO-a.

v Oko.podé!ka tko _jé"zéptiiffjédéo"J’o’ken’m‘a' posfoji odredena Iéoniréd"ikto‘fnost"n'ai'r'ne, 'vedina izvora
‘navodi _.A. FurundZiju, ali postoje i drugi, koji iznose da je zapaviednik bip- Krafjevi¢. OpSimije o tome u
paglaviju pod naslovom “Jokeri”. ‘ '
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Zapovjednik glavnog stozera HVO-a'u to vrijéme bio je Slobodan Praljak, a kasnije
na tu duZnost imenovan Milivoj Petkovi¢. Ministar obrane u to vrijeme bio je Bruno

Stajié.
“Jokeri”

Postrojba "Jokeri" bila je postrojba civilne policije, nesto nalik na specijainu policiju,
odnosno na antiteroristicku postrojbu. Bili su smjesteni u tzv. "Bungalovu”, malom
rn’otelvu kod Viteza. Sacinjavali su ju uglavhom mladic¢i iz Viteza i Travnika. Do
dogadaja u Ahmicima, prema.nekim izvbrima (pr. Ramljak B-'_laZé_nko) ova postrojba
ranijfe nije udestvovala u nekim vojnim operacijam.an veC je pljackala napuéter;e
musl(manske kuce { stanove u gradovrma odUZtmala vozr!a I lela druga kaznena
djeia Prema poledlmm |zvor1ma u tu ;e postro;bu Kordlc: najvemm dljelom novaéio
kaznjemke iz zatvora, kOJI Su za’ pustanje na s(obodu morah pnsegnutr da ce

4

izvréavati apsolutno sve zapovjedi.
Postoje kontradiktornosti u iskazima oko toga pod Cijim je zapovjedniétv;m bila
ipostrojba “Jokeri”, - jer ' prema Kostromanu ‘j¢ bila pod-zapoviednistvom - Darka
Kraljevica, dok' sva druga . saznanja ukazuju- kako je ‘zapovjednik bio- Anto
Furundzija. Najvjerojatnije - Kestroman pokusava- Kraljevica okriviti za taj zloCin
{prema-dostupnim podacima Kraljevi¢ i'njegova postrojba "Vitezovi” nije sudjelovala
u'napadu, ve¢ samo jedan manji broj dobrovoljaca; koje su Kordi¢ i ostali novacili
'UO(';i napada) Medutnm postop mogucnost kako 'su obopca bm zapovledmm te

postro;be odnosno.-da nue ;asno tko je koga naslr edlo na-tom m]estu

- §1S BiH

Dana 23. ',srpnja 1992. godine, lvo Lugi¢ dobiva zadatak od Mate Bobana da u BiH
formira SIS, kojen se na Lumcev ,.p:c)zii\;/‘,.p,ri‘drgzui_eﬁj I._,\’/an,Ba_i;r),()ji,‘c;,: :k‘ojilgada_{i_gggira
kao Sef operative SIS -a, .iako za to nijé irﬁao ni&%aka\) ukéz ili rjesenje..U to ‘su vrijeme
vec postqah broml SJS ovn pa je tako predSJednlk opcme lrnao svo; SlS vo;nl
Zapovjednici SVOJ |td Nakana lve Lumca blla Je da |z tlh formacua SiIS-a odaberu
.najbolje Ijude odnosno one koy su zeljeh dJelovaU Iegalno i u odredenom sustavu
_vlasti SIS Je na podrué)u BIH blO ustro;en PO Uzoru na SIS u RH i to na terltorua\nom

;prmmpu te po postrOJbama DJeIaImCt StS auy postro;bama blh su potcmjem i pod
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direktnim utjecajem. svojih zapovjednika te su Lucic i njegove kolege iz Uprave S!S-a
nastojali pridobiti i neke od djelatnika SiS-a iz postrojbi-ne bi li dosli do relevantnih
informacija sa terena. Sva izvied¢a koja su nastala kao rezultat rada SIS-a na
podrutju BiH, slana su na ruke lve Lucica, koji il je onda prosljedivao po svom
nahodenju, Mati Bobanu ili nacelniku Glavnog stozera Stojicu, a ponekad i obojici,

Sto je ovisilo o sadrzaju tih izvjesca.

Sto se-tie srednje. Bosne,.u podetku-ratnih . zbivanja- funkcionirala su-dva S1S-a.
Jedan, u nadleznosti GS HVO-a u Mostaru, formiran je krajem 1992.g. u Vitezu, kao
tzv. Centar SIS-a Srednja Bosna. Na njegovom je Celu bio Miso Mijic. 'Miji(i:'je

trenutno nedostupan buduci da se nalazi u Australiji. Drugi je funkcionirao u okviru

busovatke: brigade:“Nikota: Subi¢” Zrinski®, "a fia" njEgovem’ je &elu® bio” Tormislav
VAEjic  Isti je bic na dispozicii A "Sliskowics, tada Blaskicevog pomoénika za SIS, ali
<

njegov autoritet nije priznavao vec je o svemu izviedcivaoKordi¢a. «

Miso: Mijic, nadeMik Centra’ S1S-a Travnik: Krajem ‘svibnja 1993 iznesi ‘da je
Ministarstvo obrane Herceg Bosne nezadovoljno radom Ante SfisSkovica?, koji je u to
vrilerne obna$ao duZnost pomocénika Blaskica za SIS Operativne zone srednja
Bosna, koji iako je formalno’ trebad:biti ‘u sigurnogriom sustavu ' Ministarstva obrane
Herceg Bosne ne’suradujé’ s Ministarstvom obrane: niti ‘Ministarstvu dostavlja bilo
‘kakva izvieséa. Zbog toga Ministarstvo obrarie daje’u zadacu Misi Mijiéu'da osnuje
Centar :S1S-4d Vitez, koji-bi ‘blo ditektno odgovoran Upravi SiIS:a u Mostaru, dok bi

Ante Sligkovic d4lje ostao: pomocmk Za s»gumost Blaékrca

LR

‘Tijgkom 1994, godine- uhutar ‘Wprave S1S-a u'Mostaru, formira se ispostava HIS-a,
koja je brojala tek hekoliko fjudi. Formiranje HIS-a‘omogudilo je Miroslavu Tudmanu
‘dipreko Ve LuBica  prodir “svoj utjecd) na podrudju pod kontrolom ' hrvatske
‘komponente u BiH, €ime sersukobio sa pobornicima’ drugadije politicke opcije za BiH,
poglavito s ‘lvicem Pasalicem i Markicom Rebicem, koji su Zeljeli sukob  sa

‘muslimanimadi ¢iji jé-Coviek bia-DarifoKordié: {lvan Bandit — Sef dperative’ SIS BIH)

Shskovlé je. dvohCna osoba KOja je, lako formalno odgovorna Blaskléu blla lgrac Darlla Kordi(:a
‘Kofi s 1o vrl;ema nalazio'u Biisovasi: NGRS Ba
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Prema raspolozivim spoznajama, voditelj operativnih akcija vezanih,uz Haag u SiS-u
u BiH bio je lvica Raspudié¢, a sada navodno na duZnosti voditelja Centra sluzbe

nacionalne sigurnosti u Mostaru.

c) ZLOCIN U AHMICIMA

Dana .16.04.1993. g., u Ahmi¢ima kod Viteza je ubijeno 116 musiimanskih civila i

vojnika, medu kojima je bilo i 15-tero djece miade od 10 godina.

Dan uoCi napada obavljane su pripreme i donoSeni plancvi na sastancima sa
zapovijednicima vojnih postirojbi. Oko 'toga postoji 'niz -nejasnoca. Naime, nije-jasno
koliko je sastanaka odrzano dan uodi napada na Ahmice, jer postoji-moguénost kako
nije odrzan samo jedan, vec:tri sastanka. Naime, izvori su kontradiktorni oko mjesta
odrzavanja sastanka i vremena odrZzavanja, a naravno i oko osoba koje su bile
nazocne. Prema raspoloZivim saznanjima, najvjerojatnije su odriana dva shstanka
-sa zapovjednicima vojnih postrojbi s tog podruéja - prvi 14,00 sati u podrumu poste u
Busovadéi (nazoéni su bili Vlado Caosi¢, pomocnik zapoviednika za Vojnu policiju,
Dario Kordié, Ignac Kostroman, Pasko Ljubici¢, Darko -Kr'aljevié i Vlado Cosié),
na kojem je Blagki¢ izdao .zapoviedi o napadu i nacinima napada, a drugi bez
Blaskica i, prema raspolozivim saznanjima, u vecCernjim- satima u Kordicevoj
obiteljskoj ' kuéi.. Na'tom. je. sastanku donesena odluka o izvrSenju- masakra, 5to
potkrepliuje iskaz - . i saznanja®A. Nabila (ovo bi trebalo-razjasniti u
‘ponovnom’ razgovord-isa-s. - ¢ Lo —evrijeme - sastanaka,” tko su- sve- bili nazoéni,
Kakve su totrio odiuke ‘donesene na drugom sastanku:itd:). -Medutim, postoje
-spoznaje kako je jedan ‘sastanak odrzan u popodnevnim satima u-hotelu u Vitezu, na
-kojem je takoder bio nazocan Blaski¢. Moguce je kako se samoradi 0 zabuni mjesta
‘odfzavanja - sastanka:ali to ipak treba svakako provjeriti, kao i razjasniti:razlicite
‘padatke o sudionicima tih sastanaka. Za ovaj trec¢i sastanak postoje navodi kako ga
je Blagki¢-odrzao sa zapovjednicima. postrojbi za -posebne namjene (Pasko:Ljubicic,
ZarkoAndrié-‘zv. “Zuti” i Marinko-Zili¢ zv. “Brzi”, nekadasniji- pripadnik specijaine
policije u Rijeci, trenutni status. u-tijeku :provjeravanja)..-Mario Cerkez, iako je bio
-pozvan, nije-doSao. Na sastanku je' Blagkié¢ davao -upute za napad, pri éemu je otro

‘upozorio kako zabranjuje bilo kakve zloging. - o i
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Prema navodima A. Nobila, za napad na selo Akmice postojala je zapovijed prema
kojoj je trebalo pobiti sve muéwke osobe na nacin da ih se pozove da izadu iz kuce,
nakon ¢ega bi bivali ubijani iz automatskog oruzja. Neki su ledevi zapaljeni benzinom
koji je prethodno bio pripremijen u bocama. Te pripremne radnje, po Nobilu, su dokaz

da je napad i zlodin koji se tamo dogodio, prethodno planiran.

Nobito napominje da za sve to postoje pisane zapovijedi izdane od strane Blaskica, a

to potkriepljuje ¢injenica da-je on u svom stozeru takoder-imao: Covieka sa zatatom

da biljezi sve §to Euje, sati minutu izdavanja zapovjedi ili druge vaznije aktivnosti, 5to
je bio svojevrsni Blaski¢ev ratni dnevnik.

Prema Nobilu i Yy noti 15/16:04.1993. g7 u kaéi Darijac Kordica odrzan je
sastanak neformalne grupe koja je z&ljela sukob s Muslimarima pod svaku cijenu; a
nju su sadinjavali: lgnac’ Kestroman, Darijo - Kordié,” Ante 'Stiskovig, Fomo VAdjic,
zamjenik - Slifkovi¢a Padko  Ljubigié; Vliado Tosi¢ i"Anto Furuhdzija. Na tom je
sastanku dogovoreno-da se izda zapovijed da e pobije 'svo musko stanoynistvo u
Ahmicima te da se selo zapali, a za ilustraciju Nobilo navodi da je jedan od uéesrﬁka

sastanka zapitao $to' ée s djecom, a najvjerojatrije -lgnac Kostroman mu je

‘odgovorio da ¢e i “onf jednom biti muskarct”; &irhe 'rhiy'je dac doznanja da'i njit tréba

likvidirati:

Cilj ovakve akcije bio bi da se zaplasi muslimansko stanovnistvo kako bi se isefilo s

tog prostora, kakav recept je ved prirnjerijivan na driagim dijglovima BiH: pogotovb od

srpske strane.  F bt e e T e e

‘.l:"‘__:_"i,',-‘_, B A P D T R A N T BRI

Tu'su neformalnid grupusjedinjavale i rodbinske véze. Tako je séstra’ Darija Kordica

‘bila djevojka Paska Ljubidi¢a; Vliado:Cpsié rodak j&'Paska Ljubigica, a kum Tomi

Viajicu, dok je brat Ante Slikovi¢a oZenio séstru Zene od'Darija Kordié.

‘U akclji-napada’ ma.:Ahmide sudjelovalo -je; p& raspologivim ~spoznajamia, vise
‘postrojbi: '

* postrojpba “Jokeri' u sastavu 4. bojne VP HVO-a (680-ak ljudi pod
ZapovijedniStvorm A. Furundzije, djelovali su iz pravca sela Nadioci),

o #4Ubojna VP iz Posudja'kojom je zapovijeddo Pagko Ljubl&l¢,
| . 16 od 40
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» U napadu je sudjelovao i Miroslav Bralo zv. Cicko, koji je vrsio zloCin sam
bez iCije zapovijedi i rii'je prip'adao niti jednoj postrojbi,

- postrojpa Zarka Andriéa zv. "Zuti" ‘ .

« u sukobu su sudjélova!i i dijelovi dfugih bostrojbi HVO-a Operativne zone
srednja Bosna, buduéi da zbog konfuznog stanja tada nije postojac ¢vrst
sustav zapovijedanja (20-ak dobrovoljaca iz postrojbe “Vitezovi™,

protuzracna obrana)

Nakon ugestalih otmica, pljadki | ¢arki zapocetih od strane muslimanskih snaga kao |
zbog opasnosti da te snage presijeku komunikaciju Vitez - Busovaca, od strane
vojnog vodstva operativné ‘zone sredrija -Bosna na’Gijem je ‘éelu tada bio general
Blaski¢, donesena je odluka’da HVO' prvi napadnie mislimane na prav:au Vitez -
Busovaca, ‘kaka bi ‘se ‘stvorio- sigurnosni' pojas prema Muslimanima. Takva' odluka
temeljila se ranijim. iskustvima u musiimanskim napadima na Travnik gdje su oni prvi
napali i dobili veliku prednost u daljnjim borbenim: djelovanjirtia, odnosno Bridobili

relativno velik dio terenaza borbene operacije.

General Blasdkic¢ je izdao pismenu zapovijed kojom zapovijeda da se deblokada
reCene komunikacije mora izvesti pod svaku cijenu ali na nacin da se zauzmu
poloZzaji na kotama iznad sela. U'selo .‘kje, prema zapévl]edi;“treba'lo uéi samo u
sluaju pruzanja oruzanog otpora iz neke kuce ‘ilirdrugog objekta. U tom sluéaju,
zapovjedeho je; ‘moZe se otvoriti “Vatra ‘na-'objekt iZ"k.og‘a ‘se -puca, ali samo u
\granicama potrebnim da se neutralizita oruzani otgor: Posebno je zapovjedeno da se
kuce i~objekti iz kojit se ne priza-nikakav otpor zaobilaze i da se u njih, u prvem
dijelu akcije, dok'se ne'zauzmu poloZzaji na kotama iznad sela, ne ulazi: Tu zapovijed

je primio i zapovjednik viteske brigade- HVO-a Mario Cerkez. .i -~

Neposredni zapovjednici na terenu koji su provodili izdanu zapovijed bili su Vlado

Cosi¢, Pasko Ljubici¢ i Viado $anti¢, dok je Ante Sliskovié bio zapovjednik vojne

3'?_ : . S ) P . RIS ST ST L A Lo

Vitezovi® su bili ostaci HOS-a. Cjelokupna postrojba nije sudjelovala U napady, ve¢ samo 20-ak
dragovoljaca; Jer je u to- vrijeme. njihov zapovledn:k Darko Kraljeyi¢, boravio u Ljubuskom, gdije je
pnpadmcxma svcue postro;be otlsao po placu v

Loitet
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policije pri Stozeru generala Blaskica. Prema raspolozZivim spoznajama, sredinom
travnja 1993 g., u 4. bojni VP HVO-a zaprimljena je koverla, upucena iz Mostara, sa
zapovijedi da se deblokira prometnica (komunikacija) Vitez — Busovata. Tada je
zapovjednik bojne bio Pasko Ljubi¢i¢, njegov nadredeni Valentin Cori¢ — nacelnik
Uprave VP za Herceg-Bosnu. Kovertu sa zapovijedi zaprimio je Ante Sliskovic¢ te je
proslijedio Pasku LjubiCicu i nakon Cega se poduzimaju aktivnasti za izvrSenje

napada na selo Ahmici.

Napad na Ahmice je posredstvom ruéne radio-veze koordinirao Pasko Ljubicic, a

tjekom samog napada na tom podruéju bio je prisutan i Tihomir Blagki¢. U selu

Ahmici bilo je postrojbi MOS-a, a njihov najzesci otpor zabiljeZen je iz dzamije i §kole
(izvor navedenog je* T '
. 3 .
]

Véger prije "napada na” Afiffiice’ PASKS - LjUbi&i& T sam il u drudtvu s Antom
Sliskovidem, dosli s u-zatvor: gdjetisu zatvorenitima-kriminal¢ima “rekli- ‘da ‘e
‘osloboditi"sve one koji st spremni pobiti s¥é Zivo, nakoji nadin‘je iz zatvora gdje je
‘bio zbog ubojstva mustimanske obitelji, osloboden Mirostav:Bralo zv. "Cicko" le
‘drugi kriminalci.

'Od postojecih dokaza za zledin U sell Ahmici Nobilo ‘navodi-video zapis ‘sadinjen od
‘strang pripadnika - UNPROFOR-a kaji st sa-dva svoja oklopna:vozila Gsli-u Ahmice'u
vrijeme napada’i ¢ije vozilo je takoder na obliZznje brdo izviadilo s bojisnice ranjene

“osobe's muslimanske strane, zatim video zapis dolaska zapovjednika britanskih

snaga UNPROFOR-a Stuarta s veleposianicima vise zapadnih zemalja te video
shimku TV: Busovdéa do koje j6 dodta muslimanika obaviestajne slusba AID, na kojoj
¢ nepdéredno riakon napada na Ahmice sninilier karmp- Vojne palicije HVO-a zvani
"Bungalov". Na toj sniricise-vide pripadnici vojne-pélicije- kako dolaze iz borbe; a
Hidentificirani su — Viado: Santié | Pagko Ljubicié: :

Kao dokaze navodi izjave svjedoka zloCina u Ahmicima koji su saslu$ani od strane
istraznog-suca ‘Okruinog suda u:Zenici, @’ koji je- u-Haag dostavio Centar sluzbi
‘bezbjednosti Zenica. Nadalje 'navodi. video snimku'i -izjave svjedoka. pripadnika
UNPROFOR-a koji st iskopati zajednifku-grobnicu:u kojojisu zakopane Zrtve:iz

18 od 40



IT-95-14-Rp.2173

02816439

Kao idejnog zacetnika zlogina u Ahmic¢ima Nobiio navodi Antu Sliskovi¢a®, koji e
jzrazito politiéki blizak s Darijom Kordi¢, a obojica su od 1991. osnivadi HDZ-a

Busovaca.

d) POSTUPANJE ZAPOVJEDNE STRUKTURE HVO-a i SIS-a | ODREDENIH
HRVATSKIH SLUZBI NAKON ZLOCINA

U svojim prvim reakcijama, jedinstveni stav hrvatskog vojnog i politiékog vrha bio je
kako zlocin u Ahmi¢ima nisu pocéinile hrvatske snage; VeCJ “insceniran” od strane
muslimana, srpskih, pa ¢ak i medunarodnih snaga, odnosno ondje smjeStenih
‘pripadhika. britanskih- mirovnih snagasi sim O zloding- u-Ahmidima sastavijeno je vise
izviesta, od kojit neka nisudbstupia, @ pretpostavija se kako st upravo ‘ta izviesca

najbitnija u rasvjetljavanju cijelog slucaja. .

Za zlodin u Ahmic¢ima, Ignac Ko$troman tvrdi da je doznao iz sredstavd javnog
-priopéavanja:-Navodno st -Darijo. Kofdié 't Fitiomir ‘Blaskic -u-to*vrijeme boravili u
Busovadi u vojnom stoZeru: Nitko-od'njlh trojice nije izdao zapovijed za akciju, veé
zastupa tezu da su da su britanske snage u sastavu UN-a, u dogovoru s
muslimanskom snagom i kriminalcima iz hrvatskih:redova, organizirale i-izvele akciju
‘u Ahmicima.: To temelji-na tome $to mu je poznato:da je i to-vrijeme vec bio formiran
AID' (muslimanska obavjestajna sluzba), kojt'je plasirao velik broj dezinformacija na
‘prostoru-BiH putem-svjetskil medija.: Kaoldokaz»rome n‘avodl da susnage UN-ana
“Eelu-sa britanskim - casnikom ' Stuartomy prve - su usle’u Ahmice i upravu je u TV
emisiji; iz koje'je’i sam saznao o dogadajima iz Ahmica, prikazan Stuart pokraj mrivih
tijela u Ahmicima. Osobno zapovjedio da se provede istraga o tom dogadaju i da ga
$e Sto hitnije’izvijesti.o rezultatu istrage: =

Tihomir Blaski¢rzaduZio je hadelnika:SiS<a za zborno podrudje srednje Bosne Antu
Sliskovica da provede istragu o tom . dogadaju kako bi mogao dostaviti izvjestaj u

* Prema dokumantaciji SIS-a, Ante Sliskovié ostao je djelatnik te sluzbe i tijekom 1996. i 1997.
‘godine. MORH . ga:je takoder: Imenovao: za koordinatora; kod- pronalaska ‘svjedoka: za sud u Haagu,
odnosno prilikem provodenja OA "Istina”. Po Nobilu, radi se o |zn|mno m\ehgentno; OSObI biviem
sahist,'koji svofe visokd intaléktaine Sposobniasi Korsti'U 216 svrhe, - IR

R e U TCI I
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Mostar. Medutim, Sliskovi¢ je opstruirao provodenje istrage ponavijajuéi teze o

umijedanosti Srba, muslimana i Britanaca u “insceniranje” zloCina.

Nakaon §to je postrojba Vojne policije pocinila zlo¢in u Ahmic¢ima o kojem je Blaskica
telefonom izvijestio Darijo Kordic¢, Blaskic je o tom dogadaju zatrazio izvjesée koje je
tada i sacinjeno te potpisano od strane Vlade _C_osiéa u ime Paska Ljubicica, koji je
bio zapovjednik Vojne policije. U tom izvjescu niti jednom rijeju ne spominje se
ZIo&in vec se samo govori o borbama. (Nobilo)

O dogadaju u Ahmicima -postoji izviesée Ive Luciéa, koje je dostavijeno Pomocniku

ministra za sigurnost BiH, te izvjesce-analiza HIS-a. Sva su ta izvje§¢a manjkava i

samo su saZeci opseznijit izvie§ca i rekonstrukcijé dogadaja koja bi trebala postojati
uarhivi SIS-a HZ HB. : e e .

L]

e) INVOLVIRANOST OB: SUSTAVA RH |'BRZAVNO-POLITICKIH ORGANA U
. ISTRAZI.OKO ZLOGINA U ARMICIMA

Hrvatski politicki -vrh je raspolagao ‘s uglavnom toénim podacima o razmjerima
zlo€ina, njegovim okolnostima, Zrivama, pociniteljima itd. U dokumentu naslovijenom
Ahmicima, koja je prenijeta.iz lista “La figaro".

Carr T R T

S druge strane, temeljem teze da za rat-u BiH nikakvu krivnju nema RH, ve¢ da je

| iskljuCiva krivnja na strani muslimana i Srba, koju medunarodna zajednica nije

podrzavala, SIS RH je pokrenuo istragu o zloéinima muslimana i Srba nad Hrvatima
u BiH: U svrhu materijalnog ‘potkrepljivanja- titi zlocing v 'RH’ je iz BiH:dopremana
dokurhentacija‘i"osobe kojé su-pripremane za mozebitno svjedoéenje u procesima u

Haagu. Za pojedine osobe koje su dolazile u RH (“Lora”, odnosno SIS u Splitu)

pribavljane su-osobne isprave i sl. Medutim, o&ito je kako. se paratelno radila i

analiza zlo¢ina u Ahmiéima, pa su tako iz BiH u RH prebacivani.i ti dokumenti, koji su
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pohranjivani u prostorije SIS-a u Splitu. U realizaciji tih radnji ukijuceni su bili Udiljak,

fvanovi¢®, Krpan, B. Milas, Mato Zeko i drugi.

Veé prve naznake o ukljuenosti pojedinih dijelova hrvatskog obavjestajnog sustava
u zbivanja i istragu o Ahmi¢ima vidijive su ubrzo nakon 5to je bilo razvidno da SIS
BiH, odnosno Ante Sliskovié neudinkovito provodi istragu. Tiekom 1993.g., u
Travnik i Busovatu boravi =~ i ¢’ koji se predstavljao kao Casnik SiS-a iz
Zagreba, sa zadacom da prikuplja obavijesti o dogadajima u Ahmic¢ima. U dva
mjeseca koliko je Damjanovi¢ boravio na tom podrucju kontaktirao je viSe osoba.

Prema raspoloZivim saznanjima, ondje je boravio i Ante'GUgié; sastavivéi potom

“struéno” izvieice u kojem se ne iznose podaci o pociniteljima ifi okolnostima zlogina.

Wkljiicenost hrvatskih: ob: sddtaval tazvidna“je i iz ginjenice da je lvica P‘rimorac,
pomocnik Ministra obrane HR HB zaduzen za sigurnost, izravno odgovarao za
izvr§enje zadataka vezanih uz Haag Markici-Rebicu; tadasnjem pomocéniku ministra
Obrane ‘RH.'Na svom stolu .u'Mostaru Primorac je imac crni (SETSTEL) te¥ef8m kao

izravnu za8ticenu vezu 5'Rebicem.”

Pocetkom 1937. g. ‘pokrénuta je i operativna-akcija "Proces”, koja je ustrojena bez
planskih dokumeénata, a temeljem usmeriog ‘dogovora tadasnjeg ravnatelja HiS-a M.
Tudmana i hadelnika:Odjela.operativhih posleva u HIS-u;-gospodina lve Luéica. Cilj
akcije bio je pracenje zapotetog sudenja:generalu Blaskicu. U okviru OA "Proces”,
ustrojene su operativne akcije pod nazivima "Haag", "Put" i “Istina”. Operativne akcije
"Put” i "stina® bile'su (' nadleZrosti:Ministarstva obrane RH, odnosno SIS-a, dok je
operativna “akcija* "Haag" trebala biti'u nadleZnosti drugih drzavnih.ministarstava,
prvenstveno MUP-a' i-Ministarstva: pravosuda, rfedutimy, -to’ nije’ provedeno; te"je
-akeiju operativno i dalje takoder-pokrivac:S1S. Koordinator poslova:po operativnim
akcijama "Put" | "Istina"; te nositelj zadada ispred S1S-a MORH-a bio je bojnik Stipan
Udiljak. U toj akciji je sudjelovao i HIS, koji je nakon obrade prikupljenih podataka,

s Nobilo drzi da su Udiljak + Ivanovié povjerjivi fjudi Ante Slidkovita, a da mu.ih.jg dodijetio kao
pomo¢ u radu Markica Rebit. S ' o

" Tijekomn 1996, g., na’kritenju miadeq sina:Blagkiéa-bio jei:fve 2 v 1 koji"o tézultatima
svpje istragevnije htio nista govoriti. { . )
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analize istih dostavijao SIS-u (svi ti podaci sauvani su u HIS-u na elektronskim
medijima).

Glavni koordinator poslova za prikupljanje podataka o osobama koje se mogu koristiti
kao svjedoci u procesu protiv generala Bladkica, na podrucju BiH bio je Ante

Sliskovic. (: .0

f) MANIPULACIJA S DOKUMENTACIJOM HVO-a

Zbog ratnih zbivanja u BiH, ali i medusobnih sukoba unutar hrvatskog polit‘iék.o.g‘i

voinog rukovodstva, dokumentacija HVO-a, pa medu njom i dijelovi o zbivanjima u

Ahmicima, ¢esto su bili'predmetdm raznoraznih -manipulacijd. Tako je, primjerice.
sredinom prosinca 1993. preko kopilota helikoptera, inage djelatnika Uprav‘é SiS-a u
Mostaru, Bruno Sarié dobio poruku od svog zdapovjednika: Mijica kako je s Upravom
SiS-a u Mostaru dogovorio da svu svoju dokumentaciju  helikopterom prebace iz
Viteza .u Moslar. lako je bilo dogovoreno sa zapovjednikom Vojne policije Mafinkom
Polar da ce odredeni dio dokumentacije SiS-a iz Viteza prebaciti za Mostar, prilikom
pokunéaja ukrcaja paketa sé dokumentacijom u helikopter, pod prijetnjom oruzja to

onemogucuju Blaskiéevi fjelohranitelji.

Slicnu situaciju ocrtava i izjava Ivana Bandié¢a da su sva .zvie§¢a o Ahmicima
pohranjivana u arhivi 51S-a; koju je krajem 1994 ili-potetkom 1995. lvo Luci¢ prvo

razmjestio na vie mjesta-u BiH, a:zatimpresalio u sjediste HIS-a u Zagrebu, a-sve

zbog opasnosti- da’'ise te arhive ne domogne Miaden Naletilic "Tuta”. Glede
navedenod napdominje  kako je-dielatnicar v vt o st 1 -dodijsljena
formiranom timu SiS-a za. pomoc: odvjetnicima haskih pritvorenika i ona je imala

‘mogucnost uvida u dokumentaciju.

HVO i SIS su o zbivanjima u' Ahmicima sastavili veliki broj dokumenata, od kojihje
dio-sastavljen-s propagandnih polaziéta, dok su se u drugima na razmjerno korektan
nadin nastojalo iznijeti ¢injeniéno stanje.

Aktivnosti u vezi s uporabom dokumentacije HVQ-a..intenzivirala. se ' u skiopu
prikuplianja materijalnih dokaza za sudenje u:Haagu:i:-obranu Biaskléa, -ali.l materijala
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o obrani Hrvata u BiH, odnosno pocinjenim ziocinima od strane muslimana i Srba u
BiH spram Hrvata. Zbog toga, ali i zbog bojazni kako dokumentacija HVO-a ne bi
dodla u ruke SFOR-a’, donesena je odluka o poviadenju sigurnosno-znacajne
dokumentacije iz BiH. Taj dio posla izvrsavao je SIS u Splitu, pa je tako u vise
navrata ukupno 4 furgona materijala dopremljenc i pohranjeno u prostorije SiS-a u
Splitu (U . ojun T T . 2y 1 to po zapovjedi Markice
Rebica t Ante Gugica. Operalivno pokrivanje i pohraniivanje dokumenata obavijati
su pripadnici S1S-a Split {.. . , . . T T ..

-

- - = A

Medutim, ta dokumentacija nakon pohrane nije bila s'isierﬁatiz'i‘rané, niti obradivana,
veé -je oko  dvije- godine stajala nelaknuta. -Pastoji-mogucnost da je u cilju izrade
analize ratnitt zlo&ina Armije- BiH i MOS-a nad. Hovatima :maniji dio. te.aokumentaoije
obradivan: Naime; U sijecnju 1998 g. v Sinju je odrzan:radni sastanak kojeg je
sazvao- tadadnji nacelnik -Uprave -SI1S-a-Anteg Gugié¢, a na kojem su bili prisutni
djelatnici ‘Uprave SiS-a e T LT T e
’ _ 3 iz Uprave Vojne policije bili su * - i
-Na'tom sastanku formiran je operativni-tim sastavijen od djelatnika:koji.su
bili prisutni na sastanku,.a koji je dobio zadatak prikupiti saznanja o zioCinima
Muslimana nad Hrvatima u BiH, e~ - ] _ .

e otiSli U Mostar, odakle su donijeli oko 70 (sedamdeset) registara koji su
obuhvacali raznu dokumentaciju:o potinjenim zlocinima Muslimana nad Hrvatima u
BiH. U nekoliko registara nalazili-su se:i:dékumenti, koji suse .odnosili na zlogine
S‘rbaipo'é-inj'enl ‘nad-Hrvatima 'u !Bik. Navedene registre dobili su od: Uprave Vojne
Ppolicije 'HVO-a+i Komisije za zatotene i Nestale HR .HB.:Nakon:§to:su nareéeni
donijeli dokumente u-Odjel Si1S-a Split, a 127 ; .
4z -Uprave Vojne policije su od 24.01. do 10.02.1998. sastavili su izvjesée pod
nazivom “Ratni:zlocini pocinjeri nad Hrvatima od druge polovice 1992. do travnja

1994. godine,-od strane armije BiH i MOS-a"::+ - i+ = =

L

A Sredstva javnog priopcavanja objavijivala su da za tormn gokumentacijom traga SFOR u BiH.
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U oZujku 2000. g. iz Uprave SIS-a stize zahtjev (potpisao ... ..~ ) sa
zahtievom da po OA “Haag” Odjel Si1S-a Split dostavi stanje obradenost
dokumentacije. Nakon odgovora kako Odjelu SiS-a nije poznata akcija tog kodnog
naziva, u ozujku 2000. godine u Odjel S1S-a Split, dosli su | -

Rb, ., uz prethodnu usmenu
najavu pomocénika ministra obrane za Obavjestajno sigurnosne stlove_, gospodina
, . Ruzman- Mladena. Ovom 'pri'likom'i.sti su nacelniku Odjela SlS~a Split 1 _ _____

predodili odluku Ministra obrane RH Rado& Joze da preuzimaju odgovornost nad

arhivskom gradom HVO-a, koja je smjestena u Odjelu S1S-a Spilit.

iz cjelokupne grade HVQ-a izdvojili su arhivsku gradu koja Je utovarena u jedan

kamion'i otpremljena do- Zagrébatu vojarnu < - u w7 gdjeje arhivsku gradu
b HVO-aprevzeo: - " ‘‘nacelnik Odjetaz -~ "> *lprave’SiS-a,
sa: . 10 djelatnika. O primopréedaji arhivske grade u navedenom kamionu izmedu
djetatnika Odjeta SIS-a Split, ‘i*djelatnika Uprave SiS-a Zagreb, nije sacinjen nikakav
zapisnik, nego je ' " ~i% ypozorio pripadnike Odjela S1S-a Split da-i dalje 3tite
informaciju oko 'prebacivanja arhivske grade HVO=a u Zagreb. -

Prema najavi Ruzman Miaden, u travnju'2000. su u Odje!u S1S-a Split boravili

-

i jedan djelatnik Obavjestajno analiticke uprave MORH-a, koji su odnijeli jo§ oko 10-

15 kutija arhivske grade za Zagreb.

g) PRIPREMA SVJEDOKA ZA.SYJEDOCENJE U HAAGU O AHMICIMA:

‘Raspolozive spoznaje upltuju na to-da st za pripremanje svjedoka i prikupljanje
dokumentacije za Haag bili zaduZeni Ante SliSkovi¢, Stipan Udiljak.*  : . a
povremeno iignac KoStroman: Uprava SISra’je’ u:rujnu 1997, g. izdala zapovijed da

¢e Odjel SIS-a- Split osiguravati tehniéke uviete | pruzati logisticku potporu za

pripremu sviedoka odvjetnidkom timu Nobfla. Prema.zapovijedi za njihovu Hogisti¢ku
potporu zaduzeni'su bili djetatnici SIS-a Split.-..

U rujnu 1997. Uprava SIS-a je zapovjedila da ¢e.SIS Split osiguravati tehnitke uvjete
-Zza pripremu-svjedoka odvjetnickom timu Ante Noblla, a koje ¢e isti koristiti tijekom
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odbrane Tihomira Blaski¢a u Haagu. Priprema prveé grupe svjedoka zapocela je od
strane odvjetnickog tima A. Nobila u listopadu 1997. godine, a kasnije osim
odvjetni¢kog tima Nobila pripremu svjedoka za Haag u Odjelu Si1S-a Split provode
odvjetnici Naomovski (za Darija Kordi¢a), Goran Mikuli¢i¢, Jadranka Slakovic-
Glumac, Misetic, te americki odvjetnici Rasel Hayman i Turner Smith. Zadnja
priprema svjedoka u S{S-u Split, prema raspoloZivim spoznajama, obavijena je u
sije€nju 2000. g. Prema raspoloZivim saznénjima, od listopada 1997. g. do sijéénja
2000. g. izvr$eno je ukupno 13 priprema u kojima je obuhvaceno oko 330 svjedoka,
a ukupne pripreme trajale su oko 80 dana. Tehnicka potpora_, koju je pruzao Odjel
SIS-a Split, sastojala se od doc¢eka svjedoka iz srednj“e':Boéhe (oko 300 sviedoka je-
Odjel prihvatio u tom razdoblju), koje je dovodio ™" -, rezervacija hotelskih
soba, osiguranje adekvatnih:prostorija zaprovedbu pripreme svijedoka, d u pojedinim
slu¢ajevima - postavijanje zvudriika,: odnosno:-mikrofona u “prdstorije ’-’kak‘p' hi se
svjedocima simulirali uvjeti slicni u sudnici-u Haagu, posiove, te audio snimanje

iskaza®. 1z Odjela SIS-a Spiit = ~ = - - T 4 su-ndjtjesnje suradivali

>

sa T’ "y oko organizacije:poslova,”

iz Uprave S1S-a Zagreb, po pitanju pripreme svijedokd za.odlazak na sud u Haag, u
Odjel SIS-a Split vise puta je osobno dolazio nadelnik Up‘ravé stoZerni brigadir Ante
Gugi¢, te djelatnici Uprave SiS-a Zagreb, U . . z=o,. o - 0 : Son

.. Prije odlaska "vitedke skupine® u-Haag u- Odje!ul SiS-a Split boravili su
tadasnji ravnatelj HiS-a Miroslav Tudman, pomodnik ministra Unutamijih poslova
“Zeljko Sagi¢, savjetnik predsjedniika RH-za WUnutarniji politike Ivic Pasalié, natelnik
U 0 kao T djelatnici-PU splitsko:dalmatinske e e Tom
prilikom’u prostorijama Odjela SIS-a Split- Tudman- Pagali¢ su razgovarali s nekoliko
stranih drzavijana, najvjerojatnije na temu odlaska "vitedke skupine" u-Haag.  Prema
‘raspolozivim spoznajama, Markica'Rebié ‘niti-jednom nije boravio u Odjelu SiS-a

Split (bio je smjesten u hotelu *Dujlovo™ u Splitu).

e

*Sve aldio snimke 5u; havodno, predane Nobilu; & U Odjély SIS-a U Spliti'nisu zadrdne kopije istih.
. i . o N ) z_'f:'-,"";'.“.-f"u e PN N
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Znacajna osoba u procesu pripreme postupaka obrane haskih pritvorenika bio je
lvan Lalic¢®, koji je, prema Nobilu, pozitivna osoba, ali u strahu. Lalicu je zapovijedi

izdavao lvica Primorac.

Nakon svjedoCenja generala Milivoja Petkovica pri MKS-u u procesu protiv
generala Blaskica, odVJetnlk Anto Nobilo je u sredstwma Javnog pricpcavanja izjavio
da je general Petkovic lazno sv;edocno na stetu genera(a B(ask:ca Nakon toga, HIS
je izradio podrobnu analizu tog sluéaja'®, ko;om je utvrdeno da je Petkovi¢ zaista dao
lazni iskaz. [sto tako je utvrdeno da su generala Milivoja Petkovica, za davanje ‘
bes iskaza pri MKS-u, pripremali'’ generali Davor Domazet i-Ante Gotovina, te Stlpan '

Udiljak | Markica Rebi¢ u prostorijama Ureda Predsjednika RH: (!

L e S S P E UL (R SR T U P U

PR . o . R R A L o M

'H) SUKOB'ANTE NOBILA ~ OPERATIVNA SKUPINA “HAAG”

‘Krajem rujna 1998. godine -odvjeinik-:Anta Nobilo zapoéeod je's procesoms obrane
‘generala- Blaski¢a; te je ubrzo od’ SlS:a. zatraZio dokumientaciiu koja bi mogla
‘posiuziti za obranu, a posebice o dogadajima u Ahmicima’ Medutim, SIS mu traZenu
dokumentaciju- nije dostavjao -uz obrazioZenje da-itraZeno izvjeice -0 provedenoj
istrazi:ne postoji, odnosno ' da istraga fije ni'poduzimana: Nobilo je tada davao vise
intervjiua tisku u kojima-je prozivao SIS.da‘ohemogudavaju- njegovu obranu, a

sluzbenici SIS-a suto'negirali, pa-€ak.i prijetili Nobilu. -~

Tijekom' rada sa svjedocima, prema navodima Nobila, AnteSliék’ovié je zadavao
mnogo: problema; jerje. Nobilo pokusad-dokazati-postojanje paraleine zapoviedne
linije, 5to nije odgovaralo Dariju Kordi¢ i njemu odanim ljudima buduéi da je on bio
‘zamjenik:Mate Bobana; kojije opet .instrukcijeipfimac: iz vrha HDZ-a u Zagrebu, &ja
‘'se.povezanost s.dogadajimau-BiH hijela: prikritl. Zbog spomenutin problema sa

“Sliskovi¢em, Nobilo je:u javnost distribuirae inférmaciju.da:je-protiv Pagka Ljubiié i

e

LaUé ge, u suradnji 5. Uredom za suradnjur 5a Haskim sudom, organizirao ttansport svjedoka u Haag,
organizirao je skrb za obilelji pritvarenika, financiraa osobe ko;e su se nalaz:le u buegu od Haskog
-suda, davao mjesecnir platu Pasku Ljubi&iey | ViadiCositu. - v

pr\ Cemu se koristio i transkriptom tajnog sv;edoéen]a Petkovléa

ng pripremi gerierala Petkovica i tko je v njoj své sudjéfovad postoje pohranjeni podaci i informacije u
-u,
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Ante Sliskovic podlgnuta tajna optuzmca pred sudom. u Haagu, nakon Cega je

Sliskovi¢ nestao s onog prostora

U cilju ublazavanja nesporazuma iv sukoba izmedu Nobila i SIS-a, pomocnik ministra
MORH-a za sigdrnost Markica Rebi¢ sazvao je sastanak na kome su ucestvovali
sluzbenici SIS-a predvodeni Stipanom Udiljakom, odvjetnik Anto Nobilo i | -

, xao prédstavhik HIS-a. Na tom sastanku Stipan Udiljak uvjeravao je Nobila
da istraga povodom dogadaja u Ahmi¢ima od strane SIS-a nije provodena te da o
tome ne paostoji izvjiesc je tada ustvrdio ka_kp postoji izvieS¢e u prostorijama
SiS-au” 77 " 7' naslosuga Markica»Re.Si-é i Stipan Udiljak rekli su mu da
je on lud, da je "prolupao” i da receno izvieSte nije mogao Vvidjeti jer ne postoji.
Nakon zestoke svade Markica Rebi¢ je priznao da izvjeice ipak postoji, da ce -ga oni

proslijediti prema HIS-u, @ da HIS odluéi, da li ¢e ga dati Nobilu ili nece. '

.

3. SPOZNAJE O KRETANJU OSUMNJICENIH OSOBA 1996, — 2000.

U skladu sa - zaklju¢cima - Koordinacijskog -odbora Obavjeétajne zajednice,
posvecenog “slucaju Ahmiéi’, MUP je izrazitu paZnju, rabecdi sva raspolozZiva sredstva
i metode iz svoje nadleznosti, posvetio. utvrdivanju ;vtrenuiog boravista Ante
Sliskoviéa, Paska Sliskovica, Tome Viajica i Viade -Cosica, za koje postoje temelji
sumnje kako su organizirali-akeiju. u Ahmicima, ali. i-ondje poéinjene zlaCine nad

ratrim-zarebljenicima ‘i civilima.:

Raspolozive spoznaje ukazuju na to kako su od 1996.g. do danas za brigu nad
osumnjlcemma bili zaduzeni pOJed|n| pr|padmcl Ministarstva obrane RH, a posebice
Sugurnosno lnformatlvne sluzbe MORH -a, KOJI su rrakon sto Je postalo jasno kako za
spomenutu Cetvoricu pokazuje interes sud u-Haagu, organizirali njihovo prebacivanje
iz BiH .u RH; .a potom i prikrivanje na raziigitim lokacijama. Pri tame su koristene |
usluge- drugit  dijelova. MORH-a, ;-odnosno ‘pojedinih djelatnika -Paliticke. uprave
MORH-a (Ignjac Kostroman) i 66. infenjerijske:pukovnije HV-a Ljube Cesiéa Rojsa i
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s nfim povezanih osoba, preko kojih je prikrivanje osumnjiéenih i financirano. U
prikrivanju su konster\e i usluge poj jedinih duznosmka (okalmh viasti (Starigrad,
Primosten ltd) au slucaJu |kakvnh teskoca osumn;(cem su bili instruirani da se

' pozovu na Iokalne djeiatmke SiS-a.

Prikupljeni podaci ukazuju na to da su Clanovi skupine cesto mijenjali boravista,
: primjerice,  nakon objavijivanja tekstova o njima u lisku, i posebno nakon
ovogodisnjih izbora u RH. Zabiljezeno je kako su od strane izvora videni ili
kontaktirani a od strane policije legitimirani (s pravim dokumentima odnosno
identifikacijskim podacima), odnosno. da postoje indicije kako su boravili, na vise.
razlicitin mjesta u RH. Ipak, primjenom odgovarajucih mjera i radnji, utvrdeno je kako
su Vjerojatno uglavriom ‘boravili ha podrudju’zadarskog zaléda, odnosno Karina i
Maslenice, gdje su”bili smjesleni u Kudama Srba -¥ili vikendicama u viasnistvu
gradana SRJ (Karin), odnosno U objektima u viasnistvi pOjed‘inih'p'ripadnika HV-a
(Maslenica). Njihovo je prikrivanje olak$ano &injenicom kako se radi, posebice u
sluCaju Karina, o mjestima u kojima je nakon 1995.9. naseljeno nekolikotisu¢a osoba
iz svih krajeva RH i’ posebno- BiH; da su ondje lokalni duznosnici ugltavnhom. bival ili
sadasnji pripadnici MORH:a, ‘dobrim dijelom porijekiom iz s‘rebdnje'Bosne, le da je
ondje ‘oteZan fad temeljne policije MUP-a RH. Raspolozive spoznaje, koje su
trenutno u postupku provjeravanja i utoénjavanja, ukazuju na'to kako.je smjestaj u
Maslenici-organiziran uobjektima u viasnistvu Ante Oreca (bivieg zapovjednika, 66.
pukovnije) odnosno Jerolima “Nekica, djelatnika zadarske  carinarnice. Prema
navodima izvora;‘o-sobe Kojé su ondje boravile Zurno su-sporhenute objekte napustile

nakon §t6 s b javnosti-objavljeni'podadi o njihovom skiivanjiu tome kraju. -

tako-ne raspolazemo' s podacima o njihovom kasnijem boravistu, raspoloZive
spoznaje upuéuju na to kako-su Anto Stiskovié, neformalni voda skupine, koji je
najvise kontaktirao ‘s duznosnicima- bivéihviasti+RH" i “sigurmosnc-obaviedlajnog

aparata (S1S-a i HIS-a), te Tomislav - Viagji¢, krajem  svibnja- 2000.9..--boravili- na

podrucju Umaga, u naselju ‘Mareda: kod Novigrada, kod prijatelja iz BiH - Vende
‘Bosnjaka. .Koristili su tazni -identitet, krili se i izbjegavali kontakte s ‘poznatim

‘osabama, a nakon prespavane nodi napuostii suNovigrad,

.......
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Takoder treba napomenuti kako je ’u obavijesnom razgovoru Ignap Kostroman, za
kojeg postoje indicije kako je takoder sudjelovalo u skrivanju skupine, izjavio da ga je
sredinom travnja u Kninu posjetio Miroslav. Bralo “Cicko™ i.to u drustvu Marka
Dapica, viasnika auto-praonice iz Knina porijeklom iz BiH, utvrdene veze ¢&lanova
skupine. Bralo mu je tom prilikom, navodno, rekao da je u prolazu kroz Knin i da je
navratio tek toliko "da mu se pokaze da je Ziv" i da mu da do znanja da zna gdje on
(Kostroman) prebiva sa obitelji. KoStroman je naveo kako je Bralinu izjavu dozivio
kao prijetnju, no moguce je da ju je iznio kao opravdanie za vlastitu nekooperativnost

glede ustupanja podataka o sadaSnjem boravistu Clanova skuping i samoga Brale.

Prema vlaslitoj izjavi, danoj tijekom obavijesnog razgovora, u kontaktu sa
Sliskovicem nalazise'i. - -« ; svojedobno: pripadnik HVO-a u Busovadi, sada
vozal ria srkbi-MORH-a, s:prebivali§test u Zagrebu i boravkor u . : - ]
Sliskovi¢ je,-navodno,“pukac”ie s njime nhije. moguéa normalna komunikacija, Prema
1 navedima, ‘Stiskovi€ i njegovi- prijatelii nemaju sredstava za Zivot, no
odléni su ne predati-se jer vise rikome ne vjeruju. - je odbio otkiti gdje se

osobe nalaze, 1o, kako je naveo,-lokacija je."poznata SiS-u”.

Prema spoznajama -koje prosudujemo pouzdanima,.sa SliSkovicem povremeno
telefonski kontaktira i ve¢ spomenuti: Marko Bapi¢.- Prema Dapicu, Sliskovic je iznio
kako je na sigurnom, ima dokumentaciju koja se odnosi na ratna zbivanja i ¢uva ju
ako mu zatreba. lako je priznao svoje-kontakte sa Sliskovicem, Dapi¢ je iznio kako
mu-nije poznato njegove sadadnje boraviste.. %
-Operalivhim radom tekonstruirana su kretamja i kontaktipojedinih ¢lanova skupine-od
1997. g. (4j: otkako se skrivajuyido danmas, - ivasn oL i

-RaspoloZive spoznaje: upuduju na:to kako je -Anto Slidkovié viden na zadarskom

podrucju, vise puta u Posedarju, gdje je i legitimiran 25.11.1998.g. u drustvu s
Tomislavom Vlajicem (Stoje’ posljednji put da:je nedvojheno  utvrdeno kako 'se
koristio dokumentima na svoje ‘prava ime), naistarskem: podrudju (Umag, Novigrad,
granicni pojas sa Slovenijom), kao i u Zagrebu, gdje je zabiljeZeno kako je vise puta

baravio u-zgradi Ministarstva obrane RH. w Zagrebu, kao.i u razligitim zavicajnim

kiubovima i ugostiteljskim objektima u-kojiriva se kreéu,osobe iz srednje Bosne.
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Zabiljlezeno je kako je tijekc;m ozujka 1998.g., Sliskavic boravio na podrudju
Primostena, kada je tadaénji nacelnik primoStenske opcine Josip Perkov od
djelatnika tamosnje policije zahtijevao da boravak njega i jo§ dvije osobe (lvica Kristo
i Miroslav Petkovi¢, obojica s podrucja Busovade, gdje iAsada prebivaju) ostane tajna,
jer se radi o "vaznim osobama koje ¢e kao svjedoci i¢i u Haag" Nakon intervencije
policiiske ophodnje, Sliskovic je pozvao tadasnjeg donacelnika Odsjeka SIS-a
MORH-a u Sibeniku Mladena Crijena, koji je naveo kako su zateCene osobe pod
“iskljucivom nadleznoscu SIS-a MORH-a" (provjera spomenutog podatka zatrazena
je 07.06.2000.g. od Sektora za obavjestajno-sigurnosne posiove MORH-a).’ »
Prema iskazima viSe osoba, krajem 1999.g., Sliskovic¢ je kupio obiteljsku kuéu negdje
na zagrebackom podrudju. Nakon loga, s prijateljima je-to proslavio v ugostiteljskom
objekiu - “Gabrek" u. Samoboru, pri ¢emu su “nazodni “bili i !
SiS-a MORH-a' zaduZeni "za - njegovo prikrivanje. - Navodno - je
novac za'‘kupnju Sliskoviéu osigurao ‘njegov i Ljubidicev -pokrovitelj-iz- ratnip -dana
Valentin Cori¢, kojemu se Sligkovic potuzio kako je' saznao-da jé& kuca prethodno
kupliena Paéku-‘Ljubiéiéu,-a njemu pne. qutbj‘i mogucnost da je transakcija izvedena
preko Agencije za prodaju nekretnina, tj. da je kupoprodaja obavijena u nekome od

svojedobno okupiranih dijelova RH (Knin, Petrinja, Vukovar i sl.).

Prema viastitim iskazima, djelatnici S1S-a . ST kontaktirall

su-sa Sliskovicem povremeno od 1996. do podetka 2000.g., isprva "siuZbeno” (dok je

‘Sliskovi¢ bio zaduzen' za “koordinaciju” pr.ipreme~'-potéhcijainih'--ihaé-kih-svjedoka), a
potom-i kad je presao “u itegalu”.” Do 1999.9.; kontakti su se odrzavali u MORH-u,
‘n_akon toga u ugostiteljskim ‘objektima ' ("Gabrek™u - Samoboru; konoba- “Dida" u

Petrovej ulici-u Zagrebu-itd.). Slizkovi¢ je kontaktirao-i-s djelatnicima:SiS-a u Splitu

B S .- radi ‘pruzanja “tehni¢ke -pomoci”

‘OdvjetniCkim -timovima pri pripremi  svjedoka: za . sudenja -u Haagu.-Kretao se. .u
tamnoplavom VW Passatu .BiH registrarskih ‘'oznaka. . . je iznio kako se sa

‘Sliskovicem posljednji puta telefonski-duo:u svibnju-1999.g.

Raspolozive spoznaje.upuéuju.na to:da-je Vlado Cosié od potetka 1994. do kraja

1998.. Zivio u. turistitkom naselju Mareda kod Novigrada (prijavijen je bio na podrudju
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Umaga), gdje je u iznajmljenbm lokalo posjedoVao manju trgovinur-prehrambenih
proizvoda i caffe bar. Nakon toga, bavio se uvozom polovnih automobila iz zapadnih
zemalja, prebacujuci ih preko RH u BiH. ‘Glédé. sumnj‘e' da je .pri tome prekrsio zakon,
od strane lil. Policijske postaje u Bujama pokrenuta je kriminalisticka obrada i
podnijeta kaznena prijava opc¢inskom sudu u Bujama, a poéétkom 2000. g. za njim je
raspisana potraga. Nije nam poznato trenutno boraviste Cosi_éa. Njegova obitel|

(supruga) trenutno boravi u Busovadi.

Glede ostalih Clanova skupine, valja navesti kako, osim podatka o navodnoj kupnji
kuce od strane Valentina Corica za Paska Ljubiéi(’:a‘,"h'é po‘stJig iira\mi podatak koji bi
ukazivao na to kako je potonji viden od pocetka 1999.g. do danas na podrucju RH.
Provjerom se pokazalo kako nije’ toéna indicija daje tijekom 90«ih godina pohadao
Visu pomarsku skolu ifi fakultet' u Rijeci- Posljedniji. potvrdeni podatak o n}'egovom
boravku na podrucju RH s-vlastitim dokumentima potjece od dng-13.01.1997.q., kada

je legitimiran na graniénom prijelazu u  Jurovskom Brodu, ‘u. vozilu nekadasnijih

>

herceg-bosanskih reg. oznaka:

Prema navodima - - -~ Tomislav Viaji¢ je do 1999.g. Cesto dolazio u
Upravu SIS-a u Zagrebu, gdje mu je supruga u viSe navrata boinicki lijecena.

Nemamo podataka o njegovom kretanju tijekom 2000:. g.

Ranije spomenuti Miroslay Bralo ~ Cicko, tijgkom 1997, ili 1998.g. navodno je bio
smjesten u hotelu “Citluk™ u Gitluku pod zastitom tviee Pimorca: Zabiljezeno je kako
je tih godina:- povremeno Boravio kod-roditelja,. koji prebivaju: u-Kninu:-Nakon toga,
vracao se u-Vitez, aj kao §to je:spomenuto; podaci ukazuju'l na te daje boravio na
'zadarskom:-podrucju do-itravnja  2000.g. Prema navodima :izvora, Bralo. je pri
boravcima  .uBiH u vider navrata sam odlazio kod pripadnika. SFOR-a i u
alkoholiziranom stanju se “prijavijivao” radi sudjelovanja u zioginu u Ahmicima.
Takoder, kontaktirao je i s predstavnikom haskog suda.u Sarajevu Frankom
Duttonom; prijeteci uz to kako ¢e “sve redi tko je $to radio za vrijeme zlotina u
Ahmicima®. Ove godine, medutim, -nije .zabiljeZzen njegov boravak na podru&ju RH

pod pravim dokumentima, niti ima spoznaja da je u Kninu boravio tajno.
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Takoder prema izjavi | sve do sredine fravnja 2000.g., u Karinu je
zajedno s Bralom boravio i lvica Antolovié “Sjano”, prema raspolozivim spoznajama

takoder jedan od pocinitelja zlo¢ina u Ahmicima.

Raspolozive spoznaje upuduju na to kako su pripadnici skupine bili financirani iz vie
izvora. Prema navodima odvjetnika T. Blaskica Ante Nobila, njihovo financiranje je
organizirao -lvan Lali¢;-kojemu je izravno ‘nadreden bio lvica Primorac, svojedobno
sef Sluzbe nacionalne sigurnosti HZ Herceg Bosne. Novac za osobe u bijegu bio bi
doznagen preko poduzeca “Monitor”, koje je kontrolirao Ljubo Cesi¢ Rojs. Preko
Lali¢ca je Nobilo, navodno, organizirao i sastanke s osumnjiCenim osobama u-vrijeme

dok su one bile u bijegu.

Vrio-je vierojatno, medutim;. da-je- financiranje- skupine vi$éro i od strane bivain
duznosnika “Hercedg-Bosne”!" -a - sada :hrvatske komponente Federacije BiH,
prvenstveno spomenutog Valentina Corica. Pri tome valja obratiti paznju na to da je
Cori¢ tijekom -akcije - Ahmi¢ima bio -néposredno -nadreden P. Ljubitidnu,- a da
Coriceva ‘uloga u organizaciji-akcije (&.eventualno i planiranju zlo¢ina) jo$: nije

rasvjetljena. «+* ¢ e s e et ey

4. PITANJE KRIVOTVORENIH DOKUMENATA | PROBLEMA S
IDENTIFIKACIJOM OSUMNJIGENIH OSOBA

Urhrvatskom se tisku tijekom svibnja rlipnjd 2000.g. pojavilo vise ¢lanaka u Kojima se
navodile kako su 0sobama ukljudenima u zlogin u-Ahmi¢ima od strane SZUP-a izdani
osobni dokumenti-s laznim’ identifikacijskim podacima. Ravhatelj SZUP-a nalozio je
28. oZujka o:g. da se'lspita dai li fe SZUP izradib krivotvorene dokumiente navedehim
osobama; koliko i kojih- krivotvorenih dokumenata je izradeno, kojim su ustanovama

izvan MUP-a dostavljane i u kojem broju.

Evidencija o izradi krlvotvoremh dokumenata u SZUP-u vodi se od 07. rulna 1992. g.
Osim za potrebe SZUP- “a odnosno MUP:a RH dokumentn su lzradlvam iza potrebe

drugrh sluzbi i ustanova, tako‘da je Za HiS’;z‘radeno 4‘oscsbne iskaznica, 18 putovnica
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i 7 vozackih dozvola. Za SIS MORH-a izradene su 3 osobne iskaz'nice, 5 putovnica
(jos 4 putovnice izradene su za MORH) i 7 vozackih dozvola. Pored navedenog
izradeno je ukupno 8 domovnica i 9 putovnica bivse SFRJ (crvene). 1z raspolozive
dokumentacije vidljivo je da je SIS-u MORH-a u listopadu 1992, godine isporu¢eno
50 komada bjanko obrazaca (knjizica) putovnica RH, ali iz dokumentacije nije vidljiva

njihova konkretna namjena. Takoder nam je poznato da su u HIS-u, tjekom 1997. i

1998. g. vréene pripreme za samostalnu izradu krivotvorenih dokumenata RH.

U razdobiju 1995. g. do 1999. g. u SZUP-u izraden je i manji broj dokumenata za
potrebe SNS HR HB, ali-nije bilo osobnih dokumenata, nego iskfjutivo prometnih
dozvola. zelenih kartona i registarskih plocica zé vozila. Prema raspioZivim
saznarjima, krivotvorene dokimente su izradivali ili su vrsili pripreme za izradu- i
pripadnici SNS-a‘ u. Mostaru (. Primorac i {. Lugic), 5t9” otvara -mogucriost da su
pripadnici grupe-ondje s-njima i opskrbljeni: w0 T ;

v
1 e

djelatmka SIS -a IZ Sphta akcuom pruzan lazmh

Prema izjavi '

identiteta i dokumenta tuekom 1995 i 1996 rukovoduo Jje Ante Sliskovic.

Temeljem spoznaje da osobe osumnpcene za . izvréenje zlo¢ina raspol lazu
dokumentima s Iazmm |dent|f|kaCI skim podac&ma kao i mdtha da su im izdati
dokumenti na ime . lvan Tomas [ lvan Brdanowc lzvréeno je prOVJeravanJe kod vise
konlaktlran}a rzvora i, sl prosudulemo da se }mvotvoremm dokumenﬂma na ime lvar\
'Tomas doxsta korlsu (m se konstlo) LJub|cnc Glede izvora koji su se 121asm(| drugacne
prosudulemo da se radi o gresm ili o prikrivanju istih iz solidarnosti s njima, ili strahu

za osobnu sigurnost.

Sto.se ti¢e dokumenata, izdanih. na ime {van Brdanovic, prosudujemo da ‘se radi 0
dodumentima izdanima za lvana Andabaka, generala HVO-a | pomocnika i osobe od
najveteg povjerenja . Mladena. Naletilica. Tute, - svojedobno -zapovjednika 1izv.

Kaznjenitke bojne, sada optuzenika.u Haagu. -
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Takoder, valja napomenuti kako je u tijeku proviera navoda Ante Nobila kako A.

Sliskovi¢ raspolaZe s dokumentima izdanima na ime lvica Tomas.

Prosudujemo realnom mogucnost kako je Clanovima skupine izdano vise
dokumenata {trenutno nije poznato na koja imena) kojima se koriste ovisno o potrebi.
Realno je za pretpostaviti, takoder, da svoje lazne identitete kriju i od svojih
prijateljskih veza | kontakata no VjerOjatﬂO Je da su neki od njih (prvenstveno
djelatmm SIS-a, HIS-a i SNS-a s kopma su ramJe suradivali ifili koji su bili uklju¢eni u

njihovo prikrivanje) upoznati s njima.

.....

5. ZBIRNI PRIKAZ SV(H PRIMJENJEN(H RADNJ! (szup | SKP OD
27.03.2000.G.) '

SZUP'i Seklor kriminalisticke poficije MUP-g 'st, samostalng i u medusobnojsuradnji,
u cilju utvrdivanja relevantaih spoznaja o zloginu U *Ahmicima’ njegovirm okolnostima,
sudiohicima i prikrivatetiima, u' skladu'-sa'- zakonom, u ‘okvirh  operativhe i

kriminalisticke obrade poduzeli sljedeée: -

> kontaktima s operativnim izvorima, utvrden je krug osoba za koje postoji
utemeljena sumnja kakc; su bile neposredni izvrSitelji i koordinatori zlocina
(Miroslav Bralo; lvica Antolowc Pasko LlUbIéIC Ante Sllékowc Tomislav VlaJ
Viado Cosm) orgamzatorl i nalogodavcn ziocma U Ahmfcrma (lgnac Kostroman
Darig Kordi¢, vierojatno i Valentin Cori¢ i drugi &lanovi politickog vrha “Herceg-
Bosne"); odnosno, osoba za koje postoje indicije kako su upoznate s njegovim
“okolnostima,” izvrsiteljima, ‘organizatorima i naldgédavcima’ (lvo: Lugié,® lvan
Bandi¢, Ivica  Primorac, Mirostav Tudmaniitd): Kao i 'krug osoba za koje postoje
" windicije kako su-sudjelovale' u prikrivanju zlo€ina i njegovih izvréitelja- (Markica
‘Rebi¢; "Stipan Udiljak,' Marin Ivanovi¢, lvan Lali¢ itd.) ili bi rhogli znati gdje se
polinitelji nalaze (© i rooo T SR

v

SZUP' je inicirao ‘odrzavanje sastanka -Koordinacijskog. odbora’ obavjestajne
zajednice, na kojem je, dne 23:05.2000.g., dogovorena kako ¢e se provesti-krim.
obrada-nad svim sudionicima Zotina | onima koji su- sudjelovali-u njegovom

\
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prikrivanju;  formirati strucna radna skupina koja: ¢e se bavili navedenim
problemom, a ¢iju ¢e koordinaciju vrsiti Sektor krim. policije ‘MUP—a, kojem ce
ostale sluzbe, u skladu s djelokrugom svojeg rada, dostavljati sve raspoloZive
podatke u vezi sluCaja Ahmici. Na drugom sastanku, odrzanom dne
31.05.2000.g., zakljuéeno je kako sve sluzbe trebaju intenzivirati svoje aktivnosti:
te kako prema osobama uklju¢enima u slucaj treba primijeniti ofenzivniji pristup,
prvenstveno pltem obavijanja obavijesnih razgovora, u skladu s &ime su HIS i
SIS trebali obaviti obavijesne razgovore sa svojim djelatnicima ukljuéenima u
slucaj, a SZUP s ostalim, civilnim osobama;

u skiadu s navedenim zakljuécima KOOZ-a, djelathici-SZUP:a i SKP-a, zajedno.s
predstavnicima Hrvatske izvjestajne sluZbe i Ministarstva obrane RH, sudjeluju u
radu’Raddne grupé: &ija je oshovna zadatakoordinirati“svetaktivnosti na ‘ovome
sfucaju i prikupiti dokumentaciju kojase ‘moze iskoristiti za eventualno pokretanje
kaznenog postupKa protiv ‘odgevarih. *Rezuitati- ‘analize: Sektora -‘krir;w‘.‘-pol'rcije
MUP-a, medutim, ukazuju na"to kako dosad nisw prikupliene : spoznaje,
dokumente ili materijalni - drugi podaci koji~bi ‘mogli--pridonijeti krim. wobradi,
odnosno; da bi se neki materijat-ili spoznaja mogli pretoditi u osnove sumnje da je
kazneno djelo pocinjeno i daje ~odredena “osoba pocinila -ill sudjelovala u
pocinjenju ziogina u Ahmiéima, ili da je poginila neko drugo kazneno djelo usvezi
zlotina, npr. davanje laznog identiteta, -prikrivanja pocinitelja itd.;

Temeliem zakljlicaka KOOZ-a; djelatnici SZUP-a i SKP:a obavili su obavijesne
razgovore- s Ignacom Kostromanom, Zarkém  Sokditem, odvjetiikom “Antom
Nobilom, Marittkom Zitierw | % 7 s s ey guradifi satUpravomeSIS-
a is’ e e o, a temeljem
dozvole Ravnatelja ‘HIS-a,:$ ~gjetathicima ‘HiS:a e

' o co - {ukupno- 11 obavijesnih razgovora, do.sada).
‘Takoder, obavljerma je i analiza .razgovora koje'su: djelatnici MORH-a obavili- sa
Cre e e S e dielatnicima

‘SlS-a (izvjesno ‘vrijeme i HIS-a) - koji- su sudjelovali "4 prikrivanju- osoba
osumnijiCenih za: vrenje: ratnog ziotina - u Ahmidima: -Spomenuti - SU-. FAZgOVOri
rezultirali- dobivanjem -korisnih spoznaja o - zlo€inu, -njegovim okolnostima i
osebama koje su u njemu sudjelovale, no ne‘i.do podataka keji bi:se mogli koristiti
u - eventualnom - kaznenom .postupku.-- Za. :istaknuti. je pokusaj. obavijanja
‘obavijesnih razgovora sa-€asnicima: MORH-a — . = s e, 57w ool
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, u organizaciji Uprave SIS-a i uz nase sudjelovanje, do kojeg nije doslo jer
su spomenuti casnici odbili-razgovor,;
izvrSen je uvid kroz AOP MUP-a u svezi utvrdivanja mjesta boravka osumnji¢enih
osoba, temeljem prikupljenih saznanja, i kroz koji je utvrdend da je’ mjesto
boravka na podrugju RH imao samo V. Cosi¢, dok P. Ljubigi¢, A. Sligkovi¢c i T.
Viaji¢ prijavijeno prebivali$te imaju u Busovadi, BiH;
operativnim radom prikupljene su spoznaje o moguéim mjestima boravka — tj.
skrovistima osumnjic’:enih o‘soba. Mijesta i1 tokacija na kojima bi se takve osobe
mogle nalaziti, konstantno se opserviraju. Takoder, temeljem dostupnih podataka,
izvrsena je djelomi¢na rekonstrukcija njihovog kretanja od 1997.g. do danas.
izmedu ostalog, provjereni su ili su u lijeku provjeravanja podaci o njihovi.m
boravcima na podrudju Zagrebd, Knihd, Primostend:: U‘frxag}é., Karina; Maslenice,
itd.; EE
prikupliene su i‘spoznaje’ 0 -osobama Koje' sU” o njihovim skrovistima. ‘t;ile ili jesu

updznate; ‘odnosno, kojésu's njimia-izravna il telefonski ‘Kontaktirale od 1997.g.
do ddnas: S jednom od takvih osoba, Zarkom Soké&i¢eni; dne 04. kolovoza je,
nakon primjene ddgovarajiucih: metoda'i sredstava ‘obavljen obavijesni razgovor;

u “tijeku “su pripreme: za ‘razgovore s -vie drugih. osoba koje bi s takvim
spoznajama rogle raspolagati (Vendo Bosnjak; Marko Pranji¢, Zeljko ldzan itd.);

izvi§ena je -analiza” koja- je trebala utvrditi kriju li"se pod krivotvorenim
dokumentima izradenim na' imena lvan Tomas i tvan Brdanovié¢ V. Cosi¢, 'P.
LjubiCic  A. Sliskovi¢: lako nepobitni rezultati' nisu . dobijeni, s velikom se
vierojatnodéu dade-zakljugiti da se-pod:dokumedtima izradenima na imé .- Tomas

krije (ifi se krio) PaSko Ljubi¢i¢,'a da one izdane na-ime Ivan Brdanovi¢, koristi

" tvan~'Andabak, -svojedobno pomedénik - Mladena Naletilicar Tute, - haaskog

optuzenika; © 7 e oo e ST A S A L
posredstvom Ministarstva vanjskih- posiova-07. lipnja je-zatrazéno dostavljanje
fofografija - - A.Sliskovica i Tomislava Majica, kojima su putne isprave izdane u
‘Generalnom konzutaty RH u Mostaru: Odgovor jo§wije zaprimijen;

Ministarstvu - obrane je upuceno - Vi§e. zahtjeva:.za ' dostavijanje - spoznaja o
Pojedinim-.osobama, djetatnim ili- umirovijenim pripadnicima .MORH-a odnosno
HV-a;- za-koje' postoje -indicije" kako:'rdspolazu sa-ispoznajama o zlo&inu U
Ahmidima (buduéi. da su v to vrijeme- bili: pripadnici- HVO-a ili MUP-a HR HB),
odnosno, da;su bile ukljuene.u prikrivanje osoba: osumnjitenih-za zlo&in;

" 36o0d40
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ustanovljeno je kako na zadarskom podrucju boravi ., bivgi djelatnik
koji je 1997.g. napustio i od tada boravi u RH. ‘e u RH prebacen
po nalogu SlS-a, .cemu je SZUP pruzio logisticku potporu. su poznate

okolnosti i pocinitelji zloCina u Ahmicima, s ¢ime je tijekom procesa generalu
Blagkicu izvjescen i Blaskicev odvjetnik Anto Nobilo, koji je nakon kontakta s
njime odustac od zamisli da se kao zastiCeni svjedok obrane uputi u Haag.
Sazetak aktivnosti vezanih za ulogu SZUP-a u dovodenju u RH dostavljen
je 01.06.2000.g. MORH-u;

putem Interpola za BiH u Sarajevu zalraZena je dostava saznanja i dokumentacije
o zloginu u Ahmic¢ima, na Sto je zaprimljen odgo.vo.r_«_da je sudski spis predan
Tuziteljstvu MKS-a; ' , .
Uredu za suradnju s Medunarodriim kaznenim sudom je dostavljen zahtjev za
uvid u dokumentaciju koja se eventualno.nalazi pri Haaskom tribunalu & zlo&inu'u
Ahmiéima, te zaprimljen odgovor o nadelnoj spremnosti TuZiteljstva MK'S-e-da se
omogudi takav uvid; - ot

ustanovijeno kako - pojedini -duznosnici - ‘hrvatske™ komponente kontalkdiraju. s
osobama- za- koje “postoje: optuznice, - poput Ante:Jelavica Kojizie na nedavnom

sastanku u Mostaru takvim osobama ponudio pravnu. pomoc¢, pozivajudi ih da, se

stave’ na raspolaganje pravosudnim tijelima FBiH. Takoder, prikupliene su i

indicije koje upucuju na to-kako' su takvi duZnosnici (poput Valentina. Cosica),
sudjelovali u financiranju prikrivanja osumajicenih.osobas;:

radi eventualnog-obavljanja obavijesnog razgovora, u tijeku je provjera statusa
(radli 1i 'se: 0 vojnojili tivilnoj ‘esobi) “za -Zeljka -Stipita, 'svojedobno pomocnika

zapovjédnika za-SIS - 66. pukovnije-HV-a koji -»|:3re‘biv'.a‘=|\.z.8tarigradui a Zza kojeg

postoje indicije-kako je:zaosumnjicene-Kazao da su "tu negdje” i"mirno‘Zive"..

izvrSena je dnaliza 'dokumenta HIS-a Masakr u Ahmié¢ima, koji je HIS, s jo§ osam

dokumenata (Stoje tek:manji dio-materjala.s kojima- bi-HIS trebao raspolagati),

dostavio temeljem nadeg zahtjeva; - U el Don

-0 svim dobivenim spoznajarma, "sastavijene .su dvije: detaljne analize. -Prva,

sastavljena od - strane - SKR-a, -koja - iznosi ‘sazetak.. rezultata . dobivenih
krim.obradom - slucaja,. kronologiju:-poduzetih. mjera, ocjenu trenuthog -stanja. i

prijedlog daljnjih aktivnostii, uputena. je Uredu za nacionalnu sigurnost, Hrvatskoj

izvjestajnoj- sluzbj i Ministarstvu obrane. Druga, sastavijena od strane SZUP-a,

koja je . donijela-saZetak \poduzetih mjera;:prikupljenih spoznaja .i, prosudbu u
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okviru operativne obrade, upucena je Predsjedniku RH, Predsjedniku i Zamjeniku
Predsjednika Viade RH, Ministru pravosuda i Predstojniku Ureda za suradnju s
Medunarodnim sudom u Haagu;

- u aktivhostima vezanim za slucaj Ahmiéf (a posebno u traganju za osumnjicenim
osobama) sudjelovale su sve policijske uprave MUP-a RH i centri SZUP-3a;

» osim navedenog, pripadnici MUP-a poduzimali su niz drugih mjera i radnji, radi
dobivanja spoznaja potrebitih- za daljnje vodenje- operativne i kriminalistiCke ™
obrade, pri c¢emu su suradivali i s drugim drzavnim institucijama;

~ sva dobivena saznanja kontinuirano se analiziraju i prosuduju kako bi se utvrdio

daljnji pravac rada na ovome slucaju.

relevantne &injenice i odgovarajuéa sudska dokumentacija koji bi se mogji iskoristiti
za podnoSenje kaznene prijave protiv osoba odgovornih za zlocin u Ahmi¢ima i
njegovo- prikrivanje. -Stoga ‘treba naglasiti- i nuZnost .pribavijanja odgovarajuce
dokumentacije kojom raspolaZe Medunarodni kazneni'sud 'u Haagu. .
Napominjemo da, neovisno o zakljutcima zajednickin sastanadka i radniti’ dogovora,
od HIS-ai SiS-a MORH-a nije dobivena analiza njihovih dosada3njih spoznaja (dok
su bili nadiezni za slutaj); nije dobiven saZetak. spoznaja o izvrdenom zloginu (kao
temelj.za donoSenje plana daljnjeg taktickog i drugog postupanja); te nije dobivena
sistematizacija dokumenaia u svezi zlo¢ina, a kojih su u posjedu. Takoder, MUP-u
suprotno prethodnim zaklju&cima - nije ‘dostavljena dokurmentacija (osim-spomenutih
Qevet dokumenata)-H1S-a i.81S-a vezana za zlodin, §to-je, s veé ranije navedenim, od
bitnog =znadaja za provodenje kvalitetne - kriminalisticke  obrade i -kaznenog

procesuiranja potinitelfa:

6. PRIEDLOG BITNIH PRAVACA DALINJEG POSTUPANJA
HRVATSKIH DRZAVNIH TIJELA .

Prosudujemo kako bi se u daljnjem radu sva tijela: zaduZena za “slucaj Ahmiéi”
trebala‘koneentrirati na sijedetem: - -

A s R R
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utvrdivanje svih spornih adnasno nerazjasnjenih okolnosti zlocina, tj.:

a)

b)

d)-

pribavljanje rezultata oéevida, krim. vje5taCenja i druge dokumentacije, kojima
raspolazu Medunarodni kazneni sud u Haagu i interpol;

detalino utvrdivanje vojnih formacija koje su djelovale na tome podrudju;
njihovih stvarnih zapovjednika; osoba koje su koordinirale akciju i na terenu
usmjeravale postrojbe, naredivale ili tolerirale vr§enje ratnih zloéina; .

detaljino utvrdivanje svih okoinosti vezanih za sastanak odnosno . sastanke
(ako su doista postojala dva sastanka, {j. strikino vojni i onaj organiziran po
tzv. politickoj liniji), odrzanih uodi akcije. Posebno ist_rgéi_ti okolnosti, sudionike i
stavove s drugog saslanka, na kojem je, prerﬁa' ra'.spoloZivim spoznajama,

donijeta odluka da se izvrsi zloCin,

prikupljianje -podataka -0 mogucem- postojanju-“dviju’ viasti" na: torﬂ‘ podrucju,

. odnosno dvije lifiije zapovijedanja: od- kejib je; navodno,-jedna (f. “politicka”)

imala previast i mogla presudno djelovati.na vodenje ratnih operacija, pa tako i

akcije u Ahmicima i onoga $to je za vrijeme i nakon nje-uslijedilo.” =

utvrdivanje svih osoba koje susisprva nastojale prikriti sam. zlodin, potom i njegove

pocinitelje; kao i osoba, koje su zapovijedile, organizirale ifili.financirale prikrivanje

pocinitelja, kako iz .redova viasti RH + "Herceg-Bosne”, tako | ajihovih.sigurnosno-

obavjes$tajnih aparata;

a)

b)

u-sklopu -toga, Uz ‘prethodnu pripremu i uz:sudjelovanje djelatnika MUP-a,
2urno ebavijanje detaljnih :obavijesnih-razgovora s osobama (prvenstveno sa
SUdiljakom i :M.Ivanovicem, -‘djel’atnicima'-‘StS—é"'népo"sr-ed'no‘ raduZenima od
1996 do 2000.g.za prikrivanje» osumnjiéenih) za Kkoje jeutvrdeno kako:su u
takvim-radnjama :sudjelovale; ' :

iz istoga razloga; obavijanje. bbavijesnih-razgovora-s u to:vrjeme vodedim
osobama obavjesiajne zajednice RH (lvan Brzovi€, Miroslav Tudman, Markica
Rebi¢, Ante Gugic; Zarko Pesa, ¥lade Galic:itd.};: -

intenziviranje -aktivnosti ‘na utvedivanju skrovista osoba-osumnjidenih. za vrdenje

a)

zlo&ina, te, u sklopu -toga:

Zurno -obavljanje: obavijesnin razgovora: sa svim osobama za koje postoje
jndicije: -kako su _.im . poznata.. skroviSta-- osumnji¢enih osoba, odnosno,
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upuéivanje zahtjeva MORH-u da to ucini s osobama u njegovom djelathom
sastavu; ’ ' ’

b) analiza svih raspolozivih spoznaja, dokumenata i izjava koje bi pronalasku
osumnjicenin na bilo koji nadin mogle pripomo¢i (analiza kontakata,
komunikacija | kretanja njihovih prijateljskih veza i mogucih prikrivatelja,
opservacija ugostiteljskin objekata, zaviCajnih klubova i drugih lokacija na
kojima su vec videni ili gdje bi mogli biti videni, kao i kuca i mjesta u kojima su

se ranije krili itd.

4. utvrdivanje utjecaja “taktike” odvjetnika, “"koordinatora"” svjedoka i drugih

predstavnika hadkih optuzenika na moguce usmjeravanje istrage u krivom pravcu

pES

odnosno moguce prikrivanje' pravih pocinitelja- zIdGina’ radi osobnih interesa;
interesa svojih klijenata ili radi zastite njihovih pokrovitelja iz politickih i vojnih

{
krugova RH i nekadasnje “Herceg-Bosng”’

5. utvrdivanje = u okviru objektivnih mogucnosti - okolnosti pod kojima su y travnju
ove: godinég u :medijima objavijenj tekstovi-o skrivanju- osumnjicenily i krim. obradi
§to se nad njima vodi; Sto je, buduéi da’su oni odmah napustili svoja dotadasnja
skrovista, de facto onemogucilo njihovo lociranje i eventualno privodenje

odnosno kazneno procesuiranje,

6. intenziviranje kontakata s HiS-om i MORH-a, te poZurivanje odgovora na vec
upucene zahtjeve kojimase traZi dostava''spozmaja-i- dokumenata, bitnih-za

b daljnju krim. obradu i eventualno procesuiranje;

7. selektiranje osoba koje bi mogle posluZiti kao- svjedoci u kaznenom postupku
koji bi se, eventuaho, mogao voditi: protiv. organizatora. i ‘prikrivatelja- zlogina.
Prosudujemo kake bi se dio-krim: ‘ohradom: dosad  obuhvatenih osoba mogao uz
odgovarajuce uvjete u: lakvome -slucaju- privolii na- suradnju- sa sudskim
tijelima..
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, _ 04201400 0F20140F-EE Fresmrietion
y o Exchibit # BR9 (a).. . .
CROATIAN REPUBLIC OF HERCEG-BOSNA DEFENCE
CROATIAN DEFENCE COUNCIL MILITARY SECRET
STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

CENTRAL BOSNIA OZ /Operations zone/ COMMAND
VITEZ IZM /Forward Command Post/

NUMBER: 01-9-112/93
Date: 6 September 1993
Time: 1630 hours
“RADAR”

Combat Order - Vitez Brigade Commander
Operational no. 59
- Commanders of independent units:
PPN /Special Purpose Unit/ Vitezovi
/Knights/, Assanlt Battalion, Tvrtkovci,
Cheean o AL i o MTD /Motorised Tank Division/ 4®
LD SN LARD /Light Artilleryand Rocket
Battalion/ PZO /Anti-Aircraft Defence/
Section: 1:25,000 . SR
sheet Zenica 4-1 - : SRR
1978 edition Deliver by courier by 1800  hours
o on /76 September/ 1993 .

1..THE ENEMY -

In the 1* OG /Operations Group/ area the enemy are regrouping their forces along
with intensive DTG /Sabotage and Terrorist Group/ activity against our forces’
positions, and conducting intensive preparations to undertake powerful otfensive
operations with the basic aim of cutting off the territory ef the La§va valley, capturing
the SPS 7/Slobodan Princip Seljo/ works and estabhshlng control over them dnd
completcly overrun Lhese areas. R O S A

MOS /Mushm Armed Forccs/ in the Grbdv1ca sector have orgamsed B:CII‘CLIIdI'
"defence with forces of the strength of a reinforced company.(abeut 150 soldiers). : .

Theseunits include soldiers who fled from Donja VieCeriska and Vitez.

According to information collected the enemy has. organised and firmly established an

observation post with six to eight soldiers on the top of Grbavica hill, tt /trig point/

523, and a dugout has been constructed above Marijanovica Kuce on the edge of the

woods. - :

A PM /submachine gun/-84-was observed firing from the trench by -Ekrem -
VARUPA?s house, providing: fire-cover for Pétrovida. Kuda -and. Badrovove Kuce.
There is smiper fire’from the observation post above the Viasic.PD /collective farm/.
There is a 60 mm mortar emplacement about 30. m-behind the:holiday-homes. Shitts
are relieved at-about 0530 hours; and move along-the axis: from Ponjave: towards
Bukovina over /?7Tarabina Gaj/ towards tt 523 on Grbavica:

04201400.doc/b ' ’ i
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So far the enemy has had no problems with foodstutfs and MTS /materiel and
technical equipment/. Provisioning is carried out by night using.the POHJZIVC -
Putkovici — Bukve road. :

They have the possibility of bringing up reinforcements and fresh forces from Bukve
village, and fire support will also be offered from there.

2. OUR FORCES

The 2™ Battalion of the Vitez Brigade, reinforced by two platoons from the strength of
the Assault Battalion (60 soldiers), a platoon from the Vitezovi PEN: (30 soldiers), the .
Tvrtkovei unit (30 soldiers), the MTD, the 2™ PVO Battery from the 4™ LARD with
three (3) pieces, /and/ a fire group for support to the 2" Battalion, is tasked with
conducting attacking combat operations from the circular base-line Zabilje — Grablje -
— Bazen — Bosna GP /Construction Enterprise/ - Divjak ~ Kremenik — Topalovi¢a
Kuce, capturing the settlement on the southern slopes of Grbavica and Divjak and
preventing an enemy- breakthrough.om.the line Bukve - Ponjave - Grbavica.- Divjak -
SPS = Stari Vitez and the line.Sadovacle.—Poenjave — Grbavica ~ Petrovida Kuge —
SPS. . o : '

On completlon of the task estabhsh and consohdate anew lme at the achieved
positions.- : P ' Rt :

AXES OF OPERATION: .

Axis"ln Kremenik — Dyekiéa Kuéa — Grbavica
Axis 2: Mali. MOSUHJ ~Bosna GP Grbavwa I R TS R P

Support MTD three PZT /antl mrcraft cannon/ pxeccs and bngade ﬁre group

3. NEIGI—BOURS

To our 1eft are torces of the. 2"d Compmy, 2“d Battdhon and towour i ight the 1%
Company, 2““ Battalloms conducmng defence T R TR

: 4 I HAVE DECIDED

Mount attack operatxom w1th the rain forc,eq on the axis Krememk DJekxca I\uée—
Grbavica, and with auxiliary forces on the axis Mali MoSunj — Bosna GP — Grbavica,
with the goal of breaking up and pushing the enemy forces in the Grbavica sector,
capturing the track of the old railway and the settlements on the southern slopes of
Grbavica, and then establish and consolidate a new defence line at the achieved
positions; ‘and be at readiness thére to. ncpel an enemy counterattack from the Bukvc ~
Grbov1ca and Sadovaca Grbavma axes. . : Ce s
Combat -dcploymen.t: Assault groups at the l.inc with the reserve, forces for support
and forthe .command post. : :

Readiness at 000 hours st P s

S

0120i400dochn T Ty o
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5. Assault Battalion forces (2) platoons and the Vitezovi PPN, part of the 3™ Company,
2 Battalion, Vitez Brigade, one platoon (45 soldiers), attack from the’initial position
right k /elevation/ 458, left of the track of the old railway, along the axis Kremenik —
Djekica Kuce — Grbavica, with the task of breaking up and pushing back the enemy in
the Djekica Kuce sector, with the immediate task of capturing the Varupa and Djekica
Kude settlements, and then continuing the attack towards Vis, tt 523, and being
prepared to repel a counterattack from the Sadovala direction.

Support: MTD, and the 2nd PZO battery and BRAG angade Artlllery Group/ on
request: '

6. The Tvrtkovci unit and a platoon of 4™ Company 2™ Battalion, attack from the
initial position right Bosna GP left tyre-repair workshop, on the axis: track of the old
railway — Bosna GP — Narcis restaurant, with the task of breaking up and harassing
the enemy forces on the axis of operations and with the primary task of capturing the
Bosna GP Administration Building, the road junction, and then continuing the attack
towards the farm and being ready to repel a counterattack trom the Bukve direction.
Support* BRAG,; MTYD 2“d PZO Battery e e

7. The 1“ Company 2"" Battahcm of the Vitez Bn gade at the current defence lmes has
the task of opening fire on observed targets in Sadovace -and Brdo:villages'and:
preventing the introduction of new enemy forces from Sadovace v111age to the
Grbavica feature - : : :

Support MTD 2M PZO battery on request

8. The 2nd Company 2nd Battalion of the Vitez Brigade at the current defence lines
has the task of opening flanking fire.on observed targets on the north>western slopes
of Grbavica hill and preventmo a breach by enemy forces trom Sadovace towards

Grbaviea. = S

Support MTD and: 2"" PZO battery on request

9. MTD and BRAG offer support from the weapons redeployment sector.with all
available we€apons on request.iIn fire preparation for the attack, neutralise enemy
targets accordmg to the artlllery ﬁre plan the MTD Commander has

T

10: In ﬁre preparahon the: PZO an Battahon LARD wﬂl tlre on‘observed enerny
targets from the north:western stopes of Grbavica hill to. the Viasi¢ PD; andiwill be at
constant readmess to supply support on request.

11. Foeus POB /anti-armour combat/-on the-Han Bila - Bila axis.
12. PZO, conduct operations against tatgets in air:space with PZO weapons from the
PZO 4* LARD-2nd Battery,-and 12.7mm sniping rifles. In the-units at-the: deﬁence-

11nes organlse air-gpace observatlon and reportlng of enemy alrcraft fhghts

COMBAT OPERATION SUPPORT

1311 Morale Support:i . - B N

BV RS

ool
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s
OH20-1300-0420=1=703-F T Framstation

Focus on preparing the units to execute their tasks, because the defence of the
SPS and Vitez and the LaSva valley area itself depends on them.

13.2. Intelligence Support
Focus on gathering information on enemy movements, in particular using the

units in contact for this.
13.3 Security Service:

Focus on security regarding fire from individual emplaced enemy weapons, snipers,
DTG and IG /Reconnaissance Groups/, and pay special attention to secrecy of -
preparations for executing this task.

13.4. Engineering Suppon:

Focus on securing movemem through minefields if it should prove 1mp0§51ble
. to by-pass them: - -+ : : o , Do

13.5 Log1st1cal Suppoﬁ

W111 be: prov1ded by the Vitez Brigade during the. fighting, and before combat
operations commence provide the soldiers with two b/k /combat sets/ of infantry
weapons ammunition each. Provide the supporting artillery with two b/k each. *

Each soldier is stnctly required to carry a ﬁcld dressmg with him.
During contact usedry rations/ .. . e
Gi've pn'omy m prov1sior1ing to arnmunition, secure an ambulance and have it in
readiness for the transport of the wounded.

14. Command and Communications

Have the command post accordmg to the dec1310n of the Bngade Commandcr and
commence working at the task at 0900 hours. o

Cornmunications readiness at 0800 hours, maintain communications by
courier, and signals; untili the:commencement: of oporauons -and use radiro: :
commumications daring operauons ' : oo

ngndls accordmg to the si gnals table attached to th]s order

Subrmssnon'ot reports:- on.rcadmess by 1000 hours and regularly until -
hours on :

Typed in seven copies.

To: oo :

- Units in the heading

i = ONO /Operations and Training/ = ...
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-

Attachments:
- Attachment 1: Signals table
- Attachment 2: List of code names for participants and features

- Plan of attack operation RADAR.

Commander

Colonel

Tihomir BLASKIC
/signed and stamped/

04201 400.dochd ’ 5
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Exhibit¥ BRY'(6)

HkUATSKA REPUBLIKA BERCEG BOSNA DBRANA
HRUATSKO VIJECE OBRANE : VOINA TAINA
zapouazomjéTvn 07 SREDN3JA BOSNA " STRGGO POV.
IizZm vVITESZ

i 'y
8R0J: al-9- /< /93
Dana : a6.09.19973, godine

Uzljeme : 16:30 seati " RADAR ™
Bérbena zapouljed&( ~ Zapovjedniku " Viteske " brigade

n*aratlvnl br. 9o '~ Zapavjednicima samastalnih postro jbi:

PPN"Vitezovi" , Jurisdna bojna ,
"Tvrtkovci " , MT0 IV LARD PZO

i

Sakcija : 1:25.a00 _
1 st Zenica 4-1 J= .
danje 1978, g. dostaviti kurirom do nék sati

dana o - 1 » g.
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Na prostorima I 0G nepri jatelj vré&i pragruplranJe suojlh snaga

uz intezivno djalovénje DTG na poloZaje nasdih snaga , i intenzivno

vdéi pripreme ‘‘za poduzimbnje jafih ofanzivnih djelovanja s osnovnim
cﬂljemf da “ispres‘jeca terltorlgu Lasvanske dolime , zauzme i stavi

pqd kontrolu pogone " SPS " , i u cjelosti ovlada ovim*prostorima .

inage .MOS~a U rejonu Grbavica orgapizirale su kruinu obranu snagama
J clna ojacane aatniJa ( oko. 150 ) VOJnlka . U ove postrojbe
Juieni su vojnici koji su 1zbjegli 12 D. Vecerieke i Viteza.

Pdema prlkupljenlm padacima nepnljatelJ Ja,na urhu brda Grbauica
tt 623 ‘uredio i dobro utvrdio osmatraénicu sa { 6~8 ) uojnika ’
1zhad Markjanov1ca kuéa na rubu Bume ;uradjsna . je zemunica..

Uopano je da iz rova pored kuée EKrema Varupe  djeluje Pm-84 ko ji
vatrom pokriva Petroviéa i Badrovove kués. Snajperom‘djeluje sa
espatradnice iznad' PD "ylaZié"™ . Iza vikendice za oko 3o m.
o pnﬂtaulJenl su MB 6o mm, Smjene ljudstva vrdi ujutru oko 05:30
Loy saki}"a’ Kreée“se praveem od ‘Ponjava prema Bukovini preko Tarabina
Lt gaJa prsma tt 523 na Grbavicu.

Dol sada néprlJatelJ nlja imao nlkakvxh prublema sa 1shranom i MTS.
OpskrleauahJe vrél ndcu korlstsél put Donjaue - Dutkov1c1—8ukv8.
ovim putem ima mogucnostl da dOVOdl pojacanje i svjeis snage iz
5.1 Bukve,. odakle Ge. my biti. pruZena i vatrena podraka. :

znyAsE SNAGE

— e s . e o iy,

-Dryga. bana."Uiteiku " brlgada ojacana sa dua voda lZ sastava
Jutigne: bojne..( 60 ) UOJnlka_,_Modqm iz PpN"UltSZOUl" (. 30 )

vo nxka, postrojbom " Turtkovei ® ( o ) Vo jnika , mTD, 11 bateri ja
ng ‘iz sastava 4. LARD=a, sa tri ¢ 3-) .ofudja , : vatrenom grupam,
afpodrsku  'II bojne, ima zadgdd i da izvodec¢i napadnag borbena
élovanja' sa . kruine osnavice ZabliJe - Grablje - 'Pazén - GP "Bosna

ivjak - Kremeoik = Topaloviéa kuée , “ovladaju “rfasel jem na Juznim
inamg’' Gravice: ‘i Dleaka 1 'sprijede prodor neprljatlea ‘pravcem
: 8 '- Ponjave — Grbavica = Divjak - "SpPS " ~ Stari Vitez 1 pravcaem
ovace - PonJaue - Grbau1ca ~ Petrovidéa kuée - "gps§ u,
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pd lzvrsenJu zadaca uspostavltl i utvrditi novu crtu na dostignutim
pqlozajima .

PRAVCI DJELOVANJA : - - -

pivi pravac : Kremenik- Djekiéa kué¢e ~ Grbavica .
Drugi pravac i1 Mali Modunj ~ GP "Bosna " - Grbavica

Ppddrdka : MTD , tri orudja PZT i brigadna vatrena grupa .

34 SUSJEDL_
Lijevo od nas nalazs 'se snage II satnije II bojne , desno od nas
otiranu izvodi prva satnija druge bojne .

4| GOLUEID_sAM
Izursitl napadno djalovan je glavnlm snagama na pravcu Kremenik-—

O jekiéa kuée -~ Grbavica..a pomgénim.anagama - na pravcu Mayli Mosun j-
G " Bosna " -~ Grbavica sa ciljem razbiti y potisnuti snagse
'eLrijatelja u rejonu Grbavice ovladati trasom Stare prugs 1

nagel jima ., na . jufnim padinama Grbavice a zatim uspostaviti i
uthrditi novu crtu obrane na dostignutim polo%ajima gdje biti u
go&ovoati za adbi janje neprijatel. jskog: protiv napadacaa pravca

.......

Bukyve- ﬁrbavica -1 .Sadovaia - Grbavicaow

Bukhanl raspored t - Jurigng qrupe -u 11n1jl»sa fezervam , snage zZa
patporu i zapqujsdni&kim mjestom. '

< ‘e
Gotovost U w—- IL——; sati . :
5” Snage juridne bojne ( 2 ) voda i PPN"Vikezovi " , dio snaga
III #atnije druge bojne - "Viteske " brigade . jedan vod (. 45 )’ :
vo[jnika sa polaznog -poloZaja -desno ‘k.458 1lijevo trasa Stars pruge
nagada pravcem Kremenik~ Djekiéa kuée -~ Grbavica , sa zadatkom
rapbiti i ‘potisputi nepri jatel ja u rejonu Djskié¢a kuée u bliZem
zalatku ovladati nasel jem  Varupa i Djekifa kuée , a zatim produfiti
naped. prema’ Visu tt. 523 1 bit1 spromdn zaudbijanje protunapada
iz!praveca- Saduvaéa PR H . no

Po&rdava NTD i druga bltnxca PZD i éRAG po zahtjevu .

6y bPoetrona S0 Trttkovci & Jadan uod IV satnije ‘druge bojne
sa»polaznog poloZaja desnn' GP-""Baosna " li‘jeévo VukkaniZBraka radn ja
naﬁada ‘pravcem > trasav&tare~prugew—'ﬂp " ‘Boana "~ ‘Restoran "Narcis®
salzadatkom /‘razbiti & potisnuti ' ‘snage neprijatel ja na pravcu
djeloyanja 1. u blifem zsdatku . ovladati . Upraunom zgradom. GP "Bosna"®
ra¢krsnicom puteva a zatim produixtl napad prema farmi i biti
3p¢aman za odbiganje protivnapada iz pravca Bukve .

podrzaua BRAG K MT0 ', II bltnica pzo.

7.*PrUa satnija II bojne "Uita%ks n brlgade na’ saﬂaénjlm crtama
obtafne ima Zadaéu* da- otvara: vatry po uolenim cil jevima u -selu’
Sadovace i Brdo i dnemoguéi- dovodjanje novih snaga neprljatelJa
iz 'sdla Sadovaée do objekta Grbavica., :

Podriava 1 YO, , 11 bltnica PZ0. pu zahtjevu.
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8. Druga satni ja II bogne "yiteske ™ brigade na sada8njim crtama
obrane ima zadaéu da ostvari bocno dJelovanje po vodenim cil jevima
na; sjeverozapadnim padinama brda 'Grbavica i onemoguéi snagama
nepri jatel'ja prodor iz S5adovadas prema Grbavici .

Podrzava 3 MTD i II bitnica PZ0 po zaht jevu.

9.'MTD i BRAG iz rejona razmjestaja ogfrudja pruia podriku svim
ragpolozivim orudjime po zahtjevu . U vatrenoj pripremi napada

neptralisati neprijatel jske cil jeve po planu topnicdkih vatri koji
sei nalaze kod zapovjednika MTD . (-

lo, I1 bitnica LARD—a PZ0 u vatrenoj pripremi djelovat te pao
uvofenim neprijatel Jskim cil jevima od s jesverozapadnib padina - brda
Grbavica do PD "yYla&ié™ a biti u stalnoj gotovosti za ukazivanje

potpors po zahtjesvu .
11, Te3ikte POB imafizna pravcu Han Bila -~ Bila .

124 'pzo , borbu protiv cllJava u zracnom prcstoru uodit1 sa orudjima
Pzp iz II bitnice IV LARO=-a i snajpsrtma 12,7 mm, U postrojbama' '
kojje. se nalaze.na. crtama obrane uxganlziratx osmatranja 'Zradnog
prpstora i obavjeitavanja o nalatima neprljataljskih‘latJellca.

QSLGURANJE BORBENIH DJELUUANJA ¢

g B . . A oy T A A At e M i G —

>

Tazléta imati fa prlpremi postrogbi za lzvréanja zadatka jer-
‘od istih ovisi obrapa " 5p5 " i1 Viteza a samim tim i prostora

Ladvanske .doline ..

13} l. Nuralno osiguranje EREE . v S o

15.2. Ubaujeﬁtajna sluiba,'

1Tefikte dati na- prlkupljanja podataka 0 pokratima naprijatelja
zaétn posebnn korlstitl postrojbe u dodiru .

15.3 Slgurnosno osiguranje s

— j Teziéte dati na osiguranje a. djalovanju poJedlnaEnih 2 (% ésjédhiﬁ
g iarudja’ neprijatel ja. . snajparista 0 DTG" 1 16 8 -posebng posuvetiti
pagnju tajnosti. priprema u 1zvr§enJa .ave ZadaZG :

13,4 Iniinjarxjeko oslguranje

Teioéte imati na uaiguranju. pokreta kroz minska polja , u
sluaju.i nemoguémosti zaobilaska. . :

13,5. .Logistiéko. osiguranja t

u- tijsku borbe 'vrBit é&s " Uitaéka n brigada ‘a vujnika prije
izvod jenja borbenih djelovanja osigurati sa po.dva b/k streljlua
za pjesacko naoruzanje . Topnisdtvo za podrsku osigurati o2 b/k..

‘"Svaki uojnik obavezno sa sobom mora imat1 prv1 zauoj .
u tijeku borbenlh djelovanja korlsltx UVL obrok hrane .

iPrioritet u opskrbi imati u stralJivu , 0sigurati i imati u
- -tpripravrnosti sanitetsko vozilo za prijevoz ranjenika,
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18, Zaeovliedanje i_vezs

Zapov jedno mjesto iImati po og}uci zapOVJadnlka brigade a po&inje
sa radom po zadatku u Dot K sati,

Gotovost za vezu u !gf’ satl , do podstka djelovanja vezu
odr¥avati kurirem , 1 signalima a u toku djslovanja koristiti
radio veze .,

Signali po tablici signala koja je u prilogu ovoj zapovi jedi .

Izvjedtaje dostavljatiio gotaovosti do _ {0 sati , a redavito
do sati , dapa °

Tipkano u sedam primjeraka.
Duatavljeno :

o Postrojbama u naslouu '
~ ONQ

Drilazi"

d Tablica aignala prllog br° 1.
+ Pregled tajnih naziva ulesnika i ObJek&ta prilog br. 2.
=+ ‘Plan napadnog: djalovanJa " RADAR - _
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REPUBLIC OF BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA
CROATIAN COMMUNITY OF HERCEG-BOSNA
Coat of arms

CROATIAN DEFENCE COUNCIL

CROATIAN REPUBLIC OF HERCEG-BOSNA
RELOCATED OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Number: 01-259/93
Busovaca, 9 September 1993

TO: - OPERATIONS ZONE CENTRAL BOSNIA
Colonel Tihomir BLASKIC — VITEZ
- “VITESKA” BRIGADE - VITEZ:
- MTD /Mixed Artillery Battalion/ of 4" LTRT
/expansion unknown/ - PZO /anti-aircraft defence/ -
. LIGHT.ASSAULT. BAITALION BUSOVACA
- “TVRTKOVCI" ™ .
- PPN /Special Purpose Unit/ “VITEZOVI”
- 4" Company of “FRANKOPAN” BRIGARE
- on Platoon of “TRAVNICKA™ BRIGADE

/incoming stamp:/:.

ECY, Tide of orgen: HVO CV /COmmunlcauom Cen.t.m/ BUS /Busnvac.l VY

Submitted - Received  Teleg. /Telepram/ number P-1773

/1llcglbl;/- T&ii(/teléggm/ TLF /tc]-é[-;t;(-)nc/ RRV /radio relay/ ZV /wire communications/ Rv /radio/ -
Processed by:  /signature: illegible/ ., -
T * (sigmaturey

RE: Public commendation of participants in thé -
operation to liberate GRBAVICA®

Two days of heavy battle with the Mislitn forées in*the wider region of Vitez
municipality resulted in the libération ‘of - the - mfamous enemy - stronghiold- of
GRBAVICA, yesterday, on 8 Septcrnber m the aftemoon In-the place where for
several months the hated flag with’ hhés was' flown now flies the banner of Croatian
people, the CROATIAN STANDARD Dozens ‘of our youths c1v111ans elderly
- people and children were being perﬁdlously killed’ m thie ast few' months by Muslim
snipers who were h1d1ng behind the UNPROFOR’s ‘barbed: wire. Today this is past
because GRBAVICA is strongly 2 part of Croatian Republic of  Herceg-Bosna.
. Mushm leaders have' ‘been giving faIse hope 16'Muslim extremists-in Mahala that they
" would be commg soon. Who will be coming soon is us, s Mahala can start counting
. 1ts'last days. It is the right of the Crodtian people to'defend its ¢enturies-old areas and
' refurn under ‘the fald’ of Croatian Republic of Hetceg-Bosna not only the areas of
Vitez but also that of other mumc1pa11t1es

- Bnlhant VlCtOI'y of Croaman\s‘oldlers of LaSva valley _tifuly means a huge
turnaround in the unstoppable strengthening of ‘the Croatian Spin't The Croatian
people are proud to have so courageous and deterrmned' Crdatldn sons. :

Hn the name of Croanan people whose hcarts are: beanng for HVO ‘units- af the
Operations Zone Central Bosnia,'lead by Colonel BLASKIC all iparticipants in the
remarkable success of Croatlan SOldlerS starﬂng from the speclal purpose units

g ‘ +

0420°0327°0420.0327 docipd: - -
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TVRTKOVCI’ nght Assault Battahon Vitezovi, MTD, 4™ LTRT of PZO, 4"
Company of “Frankopan” Bnoade together with members of “Viteika” Bnuade
through the artillery forces, anti-aircraft defence and.all the others who gave their
* contribution to this historical victory are hereby PUBLICALLY COMMENDED.

GENERAL SECRETARY HEAD

Ignac KOSTROMAN o Dario KORDIC

/signature: illegible/ /stamp: illegible/ /signature: Dario Kordic/
- TO:

- ,OZ SB — IPD Anformation and Propaganda/ Marija TOPIC, Drago
" - RAMLJAK
- == IPD of “Frankopan” /Brigade/

- IPDof “Travni¢ka” Brigade

- HRTV /Croanan Telev1s1on/ VltCZ

'Y HRTV — Buspvaca T T RIS AT
Cen PHRATV- N Travmk. T R N P I
o HRTV: = Kmelgak 2N i AT T PP SIS KT P SR EANE SR
.-, Glasnik ~.Ante: MAR}ANOVIC - V.lt&& S T O T Y R i" 20
\

0420-0327-0420-0327.doc/pd
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Exhibit # BR10 (b)

BroJt 101-259/93
Busovifa, 09.rujna 1993.god.

- OPERATIVNA ZONA SREDISNJA BOSNA
pukovaik Tibomir BlaZkié — VITEZ

S NPTy - "VITESKA BRIGADA"™ - VITEZ
QW HYE fhus

Preddlo-primijsne teleg. br. p /¥§50 - MID, H.LTRT - PZ0

..‘?.'3 /3 g twsoal ummzﬂm,aom [BOSOVACA

o L. ~ PPN "VITEZOVI®
- 4. SATNIJA' BRIGADE “FRANKOPANA™
v - WM PZT R el 'i.i'v P
,pg;x}jmim Juvoa. pomua ammiqm aled Jo
oalobadmh GRBAVICE .

o Dvodnevna ‘tedka;bitka sa Huslimanskim asnagame na Sirem prostoru vitedie
opéine je juder, 08. r'ujna u popodnevnim satima rezultirala oslobodjenjem zloglasrog
nepriljatel jskog uporiSta GRBAVICE. Na mjestu .gdje: je;viSe mjeseci stajals. cmraZens
zas 8a ljiljanima, vijori se stijeg hrvatskog.nanoda BRYATSKY BARJAK. Desetine
civila, staraca i djece je nr-oteklib”,‘,mjesqci stradayalo mudidl od
ms kib emagperista, koJi Su se zaklanjali iza  %ice UNPROFOR-4. Danas je to samo
pro3liost. jer je GRBAVICA  3visto.u sastavu Hrvatske republike.Herceg-Bospe. Uraludna
nadu. st munslimn.ske vodje davale muslimanskim okstpemiatim u Mahali da uskoro stifu.
skoro . stiZemo mi, tako. da ‘Mahali optaje da odbx'ojava svojé posljednje sat:e Pravo je
" HBrva narcda “da bran{ svoje visestoljetns prosteore ~f-vrada pod Okrilie Hrvatske

Repulilike Hameg~Bosne na samo prostore vitedke pego i drugih opéina.
é& v Bril jantna pob;}eda hrvatsk‘.m vojnika LaSvanske.doline istinskt .znadi jednu

veliju preckretnicu u nezau.stavljenom Jadanju hrvatskog duha. Hevatakl narod Je
ponoaan sto ima ovako hrabre i odludne hrvatske sinove. ' ‘

U im Hx‘uatalgq;_.upnkh c;Je ‘sroe lkuca za postrojbe HVO Operativnoj zoni
Sredisnja Bosna Hrvatskog vijeéa obrane, ma Jelu sa pukovnlkom Bla¥icidem svim
; ma izuzetnog. ugpleha. hrvatskih voinika podev. od. postrojbl posebne namiene

A L.aknjxmiir;e bojm, Vitezova, MED, H.:LIRT ~ PZO, -4. satnije brigade
ANM, . zajedno . sa.: pripadnicima:. Visadke. brimde.mm ~topnistva,
.—..~. otx'ane L svih dnzg;i,b koji w,d&,l,i, oboL ,omj pmrdcmoj pobjedi

PR!_!_BS’I‘OJHIK
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Public Redacted Version of Exhibit BR11 of Prosecutor’s Request for Review or Reconsideration in
Prosecutor v. Blaskic '

DECLARATION OF WILLIAM TOMLJANOVICH

I, William Tomljanovich, do solemnly declare:

1. 1have worked in the Office of the Prosecutor as a Research Officer in the
Leadership Research Team since March 1999. By professional training I am
an historian and have a PhD. from Yale University. My responsibilities here
at the Tribunal include analysis of documentary evidence. I have been
working extensively with the documents received from Croatian authorities
since 2000, and have reviewed materials both on site in the State Archive of
Croatia and also analyzed the material brought up by colleagues. I also have
taken part in the planning of the exploitation of archival sources, including the

formulation and drafting of new requests for material.

2. As part of my functions, I am regularly informed of new material brought into
the Office of the Prosecutor in relation to various prosecutions, including, but

not limited to those related to the Lasva Valley cases.

3. In late May 2004, possible existence of new documents relating to the Blaskic¢
and Kordic cases was revealed to me and my colleagues in the Leadership
Research Team. At that time it was not clear to members of my immediate
office if this material was in fact “new” to the Prosecution, nor could we tell if

it was of any value to our trials, appeals and investigations.

4. As we were not certain if these new materials were in fact taken from the
broader “HVO archive” which we had access to since 2000, or if there was
other material contained within this large collection of documents,

[REDACTED].

5. Pror to an answer to this request from the Croatian government, the OTP did

not have access to these particular document collections.

6. By late June 2004, [REDACTED] had been granted access to this collection
and began a preliminary review of this collection with the intent of
discovering if this collection contained only copies of materials which were

contained in the “HVO Archive” which the OTP received access to in 2000, or
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Public Redacted Version of Exhibit BR11 of Prosecutor’s Request for Review or Reconsideration in

10.

Prosecutor v. Blaskic”

if it also had materials which came from other sources. Were this material
actually “new” to the OTP, then a decision would be made on whether to

conduct a systematic review of the collection.

Although this one OTP staff member was allowed access to this collection
shortly before, it was not until 13 July 2004, that the Office of the Prosecutor

received a copy of the archival guide to material.

On 21 July, I first received a copy of the guide of this archival collection,
which had been received by ICTY Investigations on 19 July 2004, after being
sent by the Zagreb Field Office on 15 July 2004. This guide, as well as
materials being reviewed at this time made it clear that this collection of
documents was not simply a working set of copies from the “HVO Archive”
(although the vast majority of documents reviewed in the early weeks of this
process were already known to the OTP to exist in the “HVO Archive”) but
rather, this was an entirely new collection, which drew from sources beyond
what the OTP had access to up until this point. It should be noted that the
archival catalogue of this extensive collection is itself 111 pages long, and
details the contents of many cartons and binders of paper documents and

hundreds of video tapes.

On 22 July, after communication with the [REDACTED] in Zagreb, 1
informed my immediate supervisor and senior OTP attorneys that a more
thorough review of this material with more staff should be planned in the near

future.

On the morning of 23 July 2004, at approximately 0945 hrs., I received a
telephone call from [REDACTED] from the State Archive of Croatia, where
[REDACTED] had been reviewing material contained within these collections
of new material. [REDACTED)] called on an urgent basis to inform me that
[REDACTEDY] had just found a document that morning in the “Tihomir

Blaski¢ Collection” which was of urgent interest to the OTP. This document
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Public Redacted Version of Exhibit BR11 of Prosecutor’s Request for Review or Reconsideration in
Prosecutor v. Blaskic- ‘

was the report of Pagko Ljubi¢ié of 26 November 1993 (0359-5339-0359-
5542).!

11. Following this, a mission was organized to review this entire collection with a
team of OTP personnel from The Hague, including myself. We traveled to
Zagreb and read and copied materials from this archival fund from 6 to 24
September 2004. Only documents of which there was no existing copy from
the HVO archive were to be taken, in so far as it was possible to check for

duplication.

12. This collection consists of both copies and original documents. It is
subdivided into eight sections, and contains 212 binders of material. This

roughly amounts to 36,000 documents.”

13. Each of the eight sections of the collection were clearly created for a specific
purpose. The first part, the “Tihomir Blaski¢ Collection” consists of 94
binders of material which the intelligence authorities put together for his
defense at his trial before the ICTY. The second, which we found labeled as,
“Documents Collected by or Created by Dario Kordi¢,” are 29 binders of
precisely that. It is an extensive collection mainly consisting of
correspondence from and to Dario Kordi¢ during the period of the war. This
collection contained many original documents taken in large part from civilian
organs whose documents are entirely new to the OTP. The third collection,
“HVO Collection” is 35 binders of material HVO documentation presumably
collected by the SIS. There are also a number of collections not directly
relevant to the Blaski¢ and Kordic appeals. Finally, there are 10 binders in a
collection of “Attachments from the Correspondence of the SIS of the
Republic of Croatia.” This collection was apparently created apart from the
other seven, and were documents used by the Republic of Croatia SIS in their

reports, although the reports themselves are not found here.

' The Prosecution filed this document confidentially with the Chamber on 27 July 2004.

? This figure was arrived at by taking the average number of documents in the “Dario Kordi¢
Collection,” the one section of this fund with a complete catalogue listing each individual document,
and multiplying that number by the total number of binders in all of the constituent collections.
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From the content of many documents in these collections, in particular the
SIS documents, it became clear that all of these materials had been gathered as
part of Operational Actions (OAs) éf the Republic of Croatia’s intelligence
agencies which were intended to assist the defense of indicted Croats, and to
“protect the interests” of the Republic of Croatia in cases before the ICTY.
These included, but were not limited to, OA Haag, OA Proces, and OA Put.
This documentation had been collected in the Republic of Croatia where it
could be used to assist the Defense, and where it would be safe from any
possible search and seizure operation of SFOR acting on behalf of the ICTY

seeking HVO documentation in binding orders and requests for assistance.

From these collections, the OTP scanned 780 documents, and copied 104
hours of video footage from 65 video tapes. All of the documents have been

processed as per OTP procedure.

The conclusions of the Extraordinary Session of the HVO Vitez from 15
April 1993 at 2200 hrs. (0420-1660-0420-1660) was discovered in binder 11
of the “Documents Collected by or Created by Dario Kordi¢,” collection on 14
September 2004. The public commendation of the units involved in the action
at Grbavica by Kostroman and Kordic¢ from 9 September 1993 (0420-0327-
0420-0327) was discovered in binder 25 of the “Documents Collected by or
Created by Dario Kordi¢,” collection on 9 September 2004. Tihomir Blaskic’s
plan of action for Operation “Radar” from 6 September 1993 (0420-1400-
0420-1403) was discovered in binder 14 of the “Tihomir Blaski¢ Collection”
on 14 September 2004.

Because it was still unclear as to whether or not more such evidence still
existed, and why and with whom material had been hidden until 2004, and as
the sudden appearance of the “Blaski¢ documents” and the “Kordi¢
documents” remained unexplained after the examination of this material,
[REDACTED]. These “Operational Actions” were carried out by the
intelligence agencies of the Republic of Croatia from 1996 to 2000. Among
other activities these actions included; assistance for the defense teams of
indicted Croats at the ICTY, to “coordinate” and direct the activities of the

defense teams to ensure a “team approach” to defense, to secure documentary
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evidence and hide it from the OTP, and to hide suspects for the crimes

committed in Ahmici on 16 April 1993.

From 17 to 21 January, a team of seven OTP employees, including myself,
reviewed materials relating to these operations which had been made available
to us in Zagreb. We reviewed 112 binders of documentation which had been
taken from the Archives of the OA (Intelligence Agency), the POA (Counter-
Intelligence Agency), the Ministry of Defense, and other Croatian government
organs. From this larger collection which we reviewed, we requested 791
documents for copying. The Croatian authorities produced these copies and
delivered them to the ICTY Field Office in Zagreb on 21 February 2005.

They were immediately taken to The Hague and processed into the OTP’s

system within days.

Among this documentation was the Croatian Ministry of the Interior’s report
on the crime in Ahmici of 16 April 2003, (the “MUP Report) which was
originally sent on 22 August 2000 to the Interior Minister and six other

Croatian officials, including Deputy Prime Minister Goran Granic.

This report of 40 pages was nearly identical in some parts to the Croatian
Ministry of the Interior’s report on Ahmici which Goran Grani¢ had sent to the
OTP on 14 November 2000, (the MUP Report) although that document was
only 20 pages long. Upon review I realized that the 40 page Report was the
original of the MUP Report of 20 pages which had been filed before the
Blaski¢ Appeals Chamber as Exhibit 1 to the Defense’s Second Additional

Evidence Motion.

Comparing the two versions of this report, there are three major differences
between the original 40 page report and the heavily altered version sent by
Grani¢ to the OTP in November 2000. First, Granid took out the rather
substantial section on the hiding of suspects for the crime in Ahmiéi by organs
of the Croatian government in the 1990s. Second, Grani¢ removed the
suggestions for further action at the end of the report along with other
references to how the report had been assembled. The net effect of this

alteration was to make the reader unaware that the Ministry of the Interior had
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only made a handful of interviews and seen a very small number of
documents, and instead gives the impression that a larger investigation had
been made. Finally and most impoﬁantly, in the shorter version given to the
OTP by Goran Grani¢ in November 2000, information regarding the crime in
Ahmici itself was unsourced and unattributed. In the original document -- a
copy of which was obtained by the OTP in February 2005 -- the source of this
information is usually identified with each assertion, and quite frequently, as it

turns out, this information had come from Defense Counsel Anto Nobilo.

22. The material gathered on the January 2005 mission to Zagreb was all

processed as per OTP procedure.

I declare that the foregoing is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

William Tomljanovich

The Hague, The Netherlands
27 July 2005



